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16,505 15,516
5,628 6,286
22,133 21,802
(9.692) (9,434)
(710) (853)
11,731 11,515
(3,632) (3,518)
8,099 7,997
4) (7)
8,005 7,990
3,406 3,355
237.5 238.0
1 230.1 229.3
188 188
( )2 79.52 79.28
2018 2017
105 8,095
331 258
143 17
2017 989
2.13
2017
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2017 658 10
257 2017 BTIN: 279
2018 104
135
2017 258
2017 143 17
TCE
1.08
2017 30.6 31.0
2018 2017 238.0 237.5
94
2017 188 79.52
BT BTIM
)
a.
2018 2017
32,571 31,232
(16,066) (15,716)
16,505 15,516
648 855
341 (487)
989 368
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240
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77
61 2017 50
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17 12
RBA
2017 311
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258
10
1
35
12
54 11
2018 2017
16,505 15,516
774,944 752,294
715,509 694,924
59,435 57,370
1.95 1.89
0.18 0.17
2.13 2.06
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2017
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2018 2017
2,550 2,755
2,061 1,800
945 1,202
72 529
5,628 6,286
658 10 2018
135
2017 111 52 2018 163
2017 279 BTIM

ATM 462
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64
49
40
2017 261
43
24
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17
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2017 BTIM
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4,887 4,701
1,033 1,073
2,110 2,008
1,662 1,652
9,692 9,434
43.79 43.27
2017 258
121

62 50 233
62 184

125

178
158
304
39
FTE 2017 186
30
47 40
2017 102
82
29
IT 17
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158 35
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170
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710 853
10 13
2018
1.08
2017 30
0.20
2018 30 2017 30 66 3,053
58
22 2018 30
301
2018 710 10 2017
143
2017 112
239
2017 WIB
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30.96 30.55
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26,431 18,397
5,790 7,128
83,253 86,034
24,101 24,033
709,690 684,919
9,450 10,643
20,877 20,721
879,592 851,875
18,137 21,907
559,285 533,591
4,297 4,056
24,407 25,375
172,596 168,356
7,597 9,019
11,435 10,563
797,754 772,867
17,265 17,666
815,019 790,533
64,573 61,342
64,521 61,288
52 54
64,573 61,342
884,624 864,525
683,555 658,058
62,017 58,556
31 20
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2018 2017
1 712,504 687,785
611,398 588,920
73,000 72,269
16,228 12,837
700,626 674,026
2018 30 81 2017
2018 2017 5,889 225
6,114
2018 2017 723
730
2018 2017 34 26
162
2018 30 13 18
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2018 2017
1
1,019 1,142
(458) (507)
561 635
26 27
(6) (12)
20 15
90
371 373
(189) (195)
182 178
763 828
422 480
2,631 2,639
3,053 3,119
2 46.12 46.30
0.20 0.22
0.43 0.45
215.6 202.3
2018 30 231 2017 234
2018 TCE
1.08 2018 30
2017 30 0.22 0.02 0.20
2018 30 50
2017
50
2018 30 50 20

2017
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2017 78 2018 30
95
2017 96
2018 30
2017 30 46.3
46.1 2018 30
2017 30 202.3 215.6 2018

30 2017 30

0.45 0.43
2018 30 90 2017
30 0.62 0.67
2018 30

2017 30 1.57 1.64
2018 30 2017 30 1,247 36
1,691
watchlist
APRA ADI
Tier CET
Tier CET Tier Tier CET
Tier Tier Tier Tier

ADI
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ADI CET 4.5
8.0
ADI PCR
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CCB D-SIB 1.0
D-SIB
CET
Tier
ICAAP
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APRA
APRA
APRA
AMA IRRBB
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2018 2017
63,576 60,520
(18,337) (17,850)
45,239 42,670
Tier 9,144 8,505
Tier 54,383 51,175
Tier 8,565 8,952
Tier (233) 17)
Tier 8,332 8,735
62,715 59,910
362,749 349,258
6,723 8,094
39,113 31,229
12,989 11,101
3,810 4,553
425,384 404,235
Tier 10.63 10.56
Tier 2.15 2.10
Tier 12.78 12.66
Tier 1.96 2.16
14.74 14.82
@

106/576

oOoOooodn



(

)

CB

BB

BT

2018

2018

AASB

SA

150

107/576

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

RAMS

SA

BTFG

WiB

2017 2016



AAS

108/576

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

20

2017 12



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

BTIM 2017
2018

10

AAS

2017

AAS
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3,140 3,155
2,159 2,003
BT 645 736
1,086 1,159
934 917
101 92
8,065 8,062

2018 2017
392.5 377.5
156.5 153.1
BT 34.9 35.2
102.4 103.1
82.4 81.3
110.9 101.7
879.6 851.9
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CB SA
RAMS
ATM
CcB
BTFG  WIB
2018 2017
7,748 7,638
746 813
8,494 8,451
(3,542) (3,378)
(451) (565)
4,501 4,508
(1,361) (1,353)
3,140 3,155
(15) (116)
3,125 3,039
206.2 196.5
385.4 370.4
392.5 377.5
41.70 39.97
ATM
114 15 3,140
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SA
BB
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2018 2017
4,065 3,885
1,189 1,141
5,254 5,026
(1,876) (1,818)
(291) (343)
3,087 2,865
(928) (862)
2,159 2,003
(2 (10)
2,157 1,993
110.8 107.0
152.7 149.4
156.5 153.1
35.71 36.17
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2018 2017
578 511
1,648 1,744
2,226 2,255
(1,291) (1,199)
(6) (4)
929 1,052
(284) (316)
645 736
(73) 160
572 896
33.0 30.7
21.0 20.1
34.9 35.2
205.6 191.4
58.00 53.17

2018 2017
327 413
278 290
40 33
645 736
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572 496
1,080 1,183
1,652 1,679
(1,171) (1,084)
() (©)
474 592
147) 179
327 413
(73) 160
254 573
70.88 64.56
LMI
2018 2017
5 10
512 499
517 509
(115) (99)
402 410
124) (120)
278 290
278 290
22.24 19.45
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2018 2017

1,416 1,328

1,556 1,707

2,972 3,035
(1,446) (1,351)
38 (56)

1,564 1,628
473) (462)
5) ™

1,086 1,159

1,086 1,159

104.8 92.1

77.2 74.1

102.4 103.1

48.65 4451
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1,720 1,629
438 480
2,158 2,109
(860) (903)
©) 72
1,296 1,278
(362) (361)
934 917
13 14)
947 903
56.7 53.7
73.6 71.1
82.4 81.3
9.8 9.3
39.85 42.82
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91 25 16
10
1
30
2
144 77.0
2
13
42
43 FTE
72 TCE 49
2 1.57
90
2017
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35 (33)
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(571) (456)
2 43
278 267
(178) (175)
l -
101 92
107 92)
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2018 2017
32,639 31,133
(15,789) (15,415)

9 27
5,007 5,064
(7,991) (7,966)
(3,585) (3,388)
2,008 2,239

17 24

642 433
(2,089) (1,861)
(143) (164)
10,815 10,126
3,827 (5,054)
(24,740) (26,815)
1,678 2,653
(230) 219
(303) 308
8,584 (5,042)
160 200
243 (681)
23,928 23,062
(4,072) 3,859
(88) (15)
19,802 2,820
23,878 25,717
(24,376) (27,028)
9 -

- 630

(30) (52)

91 65
(310) (264)
(882) (766)
(1,620) (1,698)
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2018 2017
2,342 4,437
(2,387) (2,188)
(5.242) 3,249
3 11
® an
@n @n
RSP 1) (68)
73 7
(5.769) (4,839)
(6) (13)
(11,092) 552
7,090 1,674
944 (292)
18,397 17,015
26,431 18,397
16,982
13,626
8,881 2,075
7,931
78
1,839 2018 2017 630
116 2,652
11,644 8,491
2,095 930

199
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2018 30
1,204 2017 1,251 2018 30
1.5 2017 1.6
2017 40 2017 40
2018 30 89 2017 95
2015 12 275 2030
23 2024 24 32
6,000
T2 28 2030
6,000
2,650
2034
2015 10 150
2026 1,000

24,510 2021
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(€))
(2018 30 )
1 3,434,796,711
(2018 30 )
3,434,796,711
1
(©)) 37
CPS
2018 13 623
CPS CPS 100
CPS
2018 566 CPS CPS
100 CPS 19,189,765

@
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( )
2013 30 ig’gég’fég) 3,109,048 ,309
624,520
(59.799)
30,782,829
49,284 10
(4,719) 3,368,960
34,151,789
( 7?1’823) 2013 10 2014 30
2014 30 %g’gég’gig) 3,109,048,309
1,411,619
(118.434)
43,999,852
1,000,000
(83.900) 30,859,625
15,549 10
(1.305) 2,084,582
2,084,582
) 82’283) 2014 10 2015 30
. 74.859,477
2015 30 %g’igg’g?Z) 3,183,907,786
725,839
(55.752)
23,260,663
3,510,449
(269.641) 138,998,404
2.116 10
(163) 781,962
781,962
49,375
( 3.793) 2015 10 2016 30
162,259,067
2016 30 ig’ggg’ggg) 3,346, 166,853
1,451,787
(128.315)
48,197,426
10,575 10
(935) 1,383,028
1,383,928
43,018
( 3.802) 2016 10 2017 30
48.197,426
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34,888,770
2017 30 (3”085, 620) 3,394,364,279
631,557
(51.723)
21,242,667
565,996
(46.353) 19,189,765
3,622 10
(297) 1,117,573
1.117.573
35,225
( 2.885) 2017 10 2018 30
40,432,432
36,054,720
2018 30 03 0% 179) 3,434,796,711
)
32
2018 30 1,005,944
246,902
2018 30 6,119,549
2018 30 2018 30

52,350 23.40
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2018 30
2018 2018
ESP 854,267 31.86
RSP 2,291,897 31.32
WP 156,691 31.49
LTIP
p 103,686 28.80
LTIP 2,929 28.42
RSP 3 93,052 28.97
(2,715,836) 28.10
786,686
1 RSP
2 WPP LTI 24.23
3
4 0.22
@
(2018 30
)
)
437,690 967,055,848 28.15
13,918 51,529,489 1.50
154,131 2,416,211,374 70.35
605,739 3,434,796,711 100.00
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(2018 30 D)
HSBC
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 781,872,851 22.17
Limited)
JP
465,183,964 13.54
(JP Morgan Nominees Australia Limited)
183,748,497 5.35
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
(National Nominees Limited) 134,540,564 3.92
BNP
DRP A/c 70,202,900 2.04
(BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Ltd (Agency
Lending DRP A/c))
BNP
DRP 37,830,137 1.10
(BNP Paribas Noms Pty Ltd (DRP))
33,917,561 0.99
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
WBC
26,139,570 0.76
(WBC New Zealand Register Control Account)
HSBC
(HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) 26,087,482 0.76
Limited)
(Australian Foundation Investment Company 15,545,000 0.45
Limited)
! 1,775,068,526 51.68
1
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1) 30
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
() 33.68 35.39 33.74 40.07 35.99
(2,758) (3,128) (2,592) (3,362) (3,446)
() 27.24 28.92 27.57 29.10 30.00
(2,231) (2,556) (2,118) (2,441) (2,873)
)
) 2018
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
() 29.62 30.33 29.62 30.06 30.44 28.72
(2,446) (2,496) (2,421) (2,486) (2,450) (2,352)
() 27.60 27.78 27.24 29.06 27.36 27.30
(2,279) (2,286) 2,227) (2,404) (2,203) (2,236)
)
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(
1
)
1954 2008 2011 22,017 | 2020 12
21 12
(Lindsay
Maxsted)
2008 2010
BHP BHP
plc 2011
KPNG
2001 2007 KPMG  CEO
CEO
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20
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2015
2012
BT
CEO
ANZ
10
CEO
ANZ

10
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24
(Nerida
Caesar )

32

2011

1BM
20

1BM
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11 14
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20
CEO
2007 2013
2013
2017 10
2014 10 2018
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1963 2015 8,869 2021 12
10
(Craig Dunn)

2016
IS0 TC307
ASIC
2008 2013
AVP CEO
20
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12 11
(Anita Fung)

2015
2016 10
2015
2018 10
HSBC 19
30
HSBC
HSBC
2011 2015
HSBC
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1957

12013

ASX

1997

ANZ

2009

ASX

30

ANZ
2012

KPMG

ASX

1993

ANZ
ANZ

20,870

2019 12
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)
1961 12018 8,020 2021 12
12 18
(Peter Nash)
2018
11
2017 10
2017 10
1993 KPMG
2017
KPMG
2011 2017
KPMG
KPMG
KPMG
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2
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1967 2015 109,611
20 2012
(Brian
Hartzer)
BT
2015 12
CEO
ANZ 10
CEO
ANZ
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1965

31

2018 12

30

Clo
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1962 2015 91,993
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(Lyn Cobley)

25

2007 2013

CEO

AFMA
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12 29
(Brad 2007
Cooper)
GE
GE UK
CEO GE
UK 2002
12
2003 GE
UK CEO 2004

GE
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1964 2015 81,302

(George

Frazis)
SA

RAMS

CEO
2009
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1970 2014 97,791
27
(Peter King)
1994
INSEAD
1972 2016 10 30,876
17
(Rebecca 2011 11
Lim) 2013
2017
2002
GC100
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(Carolyn
McCann)

2013
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1988

1985
NZ

153/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

1960 2011 10 27,431

(Christine
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CEO
2018

2007
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(Gary
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2008
CBA
CFO
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M&A
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2018
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2018 25
2018 10
2018 25
2018 10
2018 10
2018 18
2018 18
2018 25 KMP 2018 12 31
2018 10
2018 2017 CEO
1
2018 2017 STVR
STVR 2018 2017
LTVR 2018 2017

STVR LTVR

AAS
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0000000
STVR STVR LTVR LTVR
2
(¢ )
2018 2,686,000 1,040,825 1,217,694 - 4,944,519 4,263,037
2017 2,686,000 1,490,730 1,280,114 - 5,456,844 3,046,592
2018 1,122,000 465,500 494,049 - 2,081,549 -
2017 1.122.000 640,000 244,864 - 2,006,864 -
BT
2018 1,102,517 400,000 665,608 - 2,168,125 2,064,040
2017 1,102,517 792,500 779,625 - 2,674,642 2,206,129
2018 1,054,000 485,000 444,719 - 1,983,719 1,761,322
2017 952,000 552,500 510,291 - 2,014,791 -
2018 1,150,000 480,000 735,319 - 2,365,319 1,614,690
2017 1,150,000 872,500 876,225 - 2,898,725 1,155,565
2
2018 1,288,000 517,000 505,612 - 2,310,612 1,824,211
2017 1,088,000 615,000 536,202 - 2,239,202 1,132,480
3
2018 324,877 90,500 - - 415,377 -
2017 2017 KiP —
2018 950,000 356,500 287,412 - 1,593,912 383,299
2017 750,000 412,500 248,227 - 1,410,727 388,674
2018 1,088,000 440,500 440,199 - 1,968,699 817,702
2017 952,000 532,500 419,808 - 1,904,308 709,083
4
2018 212,877 74,500 202,173 - 489,550 393,143
2017 2017 KiP —
2018 900,613 498,439 370,211 - 1,769,263 988,873
2017 864,889 412,570 430,410 - 1,707,869 -
2018 884,000 427,500 421,759 - 1,733,259 1,474,298
2017 850,000 517,500 481,816 - 1,849,316 1,365,665
2018 840,000 395,500 368,685 - 1,604,185 471,754
2017 840,000 485,000 371,764 - 1,696,764 409,680
5
2018 736,449 411,000 446,660 - 1,594,109 1,761,322
2017 1,003,000 532,500 498,536 - 2,034,036 772,487
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4.2 —
2018 2017 STVR LTVR
CEO
AAS
1 LTVR
STVR 2 3
2018 1,040,825 2,528,000 6,218,959
2017 1,490,730 2,528,000 6,811,269
2018 465,500 1,056,000 2,597,783
2017 640,000 1,056,000 2,845,209
2018 400,000 1,050,000 2,582,994
BT 2017 792,500 1,050,000 2,829,046
2018 485,000 992,000 2,440,337
2017 552,500 896,000 2,414,087
2018 480,000 1,000,000 2,460,034
2017 872,500 1,000,000 2,694,332
2018 517,000 1,024,000 2,519,060
2017 615,000 1,024,000 2,758,984
2018 90,500 - -
P10 A ——— 2017 KMP mmmemeo
2018 356,500 700,000 1,722,017
2017 412,500 700,000 1,885,988
2018 440,500 1,024,000 2,519,060
2017 532,500 912,000 2,457,167
6 2018 74,500 159,658 364,743
101 A —— 2017 KPP emmmmeo
2018 498,439 872,508 2,146,339
2017 412,570 810,138 2,160,244
2018 427,500 816,000 2,007,332
2017 517,500 750,000 2,020,701
2018 395,500 700,000 1,722,017
2017 485,000 700,000 1,885,988
7 2018 411,000 944,000 2,322,222
2017 532,500 944,000 2,543,391
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2018
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25
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25
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16
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250
25
B tm
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2018
CEO 2018 STVR
STVR STVR STVR STVR g‘(l)'VR
50
2,686,000 77.5 52 1,040,825 1,040,825
1,122,000 83 55 465,500 465,500
1,600,000 50 33 400,000 400,000
BT
1,054,000 92 61 485,000 485,000
1,600,000 60 40 480,000 480,000
1,088,000 95 63 517,000 517,000
2 181,250 100 67 90,500 90,500
750,000 95 63 356,500 356,500
1,088,000 81 54 440,500 440,500
161,875 92 61 74,500 74,500
905,919 110 73 498,439 498,439
900,000 95 63 427,500 427,500
860,000 92 61 395,500 395,500
1,003,000 82 55 411,000 411,000
1 2018 25
2 2018 25 KMP KMP
STVR
3 2018 18 KMP
STVR
4 2018 25 KMP 2018 12 31
STVR
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4.4

2018 2017 CEO LTVR

1
21.55
TSR

TSR 2014 2018 TSR 8.35 100
LTVR CAGR?

EPS 2014 2017 0.8

- 10 10 3 [4.0  CAGR|6.0  CAGR| “pee 100

TSR 2014 2017 50 75 20 100
2014 50 10 10
LTVR EPS 2014 2017 0.8

- 10 10 5.0  CAGR[7.0  CAGR| ~pon 100
1 2014 2015 LTVR 2014 12

2015 LTVR 2015 12 11 CEO
2
3 EPS 2017 30 2018 30

2018
2018 18,115
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4.5 —
30
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
CEO STVR 77.5 111 97 108 127
LTVR 0 0 0 36 72
8,065 8,062 7,822 7,820 7,628
3,444 3,774 3,774 4,418 4,491
ROE 13.00 13.77 14.00 15.80 16.40
TSR— 8.27 11.79 15.24 62.30 102.03
TSR— 25.67 81.32 100.72 92.78 103.74
188 188 188 187 182
1 2.36 2.40 2.35 2.48 2.45
— 33.68 35.39 33.74 40.07 35.99
— 27.24 28.92 27.57 29.10 30.00
— 27.93 31.92 29.51 29.70 32.14
1 AAS
AS521  BEHEEUCED STVRIRE HSszz  —#BYS-UBREHE-MTIEHRET
(201454 520185 % T) THRAB Q0145 520185 T)
8,200 4 150 < 255 3,500
iy 1040 . MPED
o 8.000 4130 %«: o I 3,300 —
™ 120 = & WS | i
7,800 = = i
= 1o 23 o 20 - 3.100 =
£ 7,600 {100 2z g 235 . g
190 mu 2,900
E 7, 400 {80 - 2 ;z: g
& 1 82 o 2.700
& 7.200 1o & 2 20 100 B
7. 000 50 # 915 2. 500
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 J 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
 BEHS (EHEFL) — - YBEHE (Ee b
— CEOI=® ¥ ZSTVRIEE (HEIZHTINE) — FHERE (55)
5573  HELNEY 5574 : SERARLED GHREE L 1LTR
(20N3EWNR 1B E) (204EMNMS20I8EFET)
50 17 80%
. H 16 % o
# & 609 3~
~ 30 - IE rh‘ﬂ
= AP S0% om
E 20 L 40% W&
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&= 10 E 096 E{H
“ il 209 5
0 # 1 1094 E
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50 50
TSR
TSR
10
ROE
TSR 2020 30
10 2021 30
TSR
TSR TSR ROE
50
100
TSR
21.55
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¥ o
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2018
2018
TSR
ANZ 16.67
16.67
16.67
AMP 7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
7.14
ROE
TSR ROE
TSR
2021 30
2011
2009 10
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2018
CEO
LTVR
2016 LTVR 2019 30 2016
TSR 50
EPS CAGR 50
2017 LTVR 2020 30 2017
TSR 50
ROE 50
2019
2019 LTVR 2018
TSR 2019
2019 LTVR ROE ROE 13 14

2018 LTVR ROE 25
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CEO

12.26

1.2

CEO

2015

2015

BT

2010 10

2014

2009

2014

2016 10

2015 10

2018 18

2015

2011 10

2016 10

5.5
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5.6
CEO
2018 CEO
CEO
CEO 12 1
CEO STVR LTVR
2
CEO
CEO 12
1
2 CEO 2018 30 14.1 2017
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10 2018 3.09 69
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810,000
225,000

70,400
70,400
63,800
35,200

32,000
32,000
29,000
20,000
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2018
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2017

12
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7.1
1
2018 810,000 - 20,181 830,181
2017 810,000 - 19,734 829,734
2018 277,000 - 20,181 297,181
2017 18,921 - 1,619 20,540
2018 324,400 - 20,181 344,581
2017 323,719 - 19,734 343,453
2018 312,965 - 20,181 333,146
2017 277,000 - 19,734 296,734
2018 320,800 - 20,181 340,981
2017 314,221 - 19,734 333,955
2018 311,832 35,000 20,103 366,935
2017 324,200 35,000 19,658 378,858
2018 347,400 - 20,181 367,581
2017 347,400 - 19,734 367,134
2
2018 164,690 - 11,744 176,434
3

2018 60,115 - 3,895 64,010
2017 318,000 - 19,734 337,734
2018 2,929,202 35,000 156,828 3,121,030
o017 4 2,795,675 35,000 143,390 2,974,065

1

2 2018

3 2017 12

4 2017 2017
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7.2 —CEO
AAS CEO
STVR
6 9
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
( ) ( )
2018 2,730,714 1,040,825 20,618 - 42,235 40,697 1,449,964 1,247,127 6,572,180
2017 2,665,249 1,490,730 19,494 - 41,226 40,697 1,287,590 1,136,724 6,681,710
2018 1,085,585 465,500 4,039 - 29,993 17,000 749,930 394,975 2,747,022
2017 1,089,650 640,000 4,014 - 37,818 16,995 767,014 591,601 3,147,092
BT

2018 1,136,073 400,000 4,014 - 29,366 16,700 778,096 538,531 2,902,780
2017 1,064,384 792,500 2,924 - 39,503 (41,160) 754,634 347,391 2,960,176
2018 1,021,322 485,000 2,924 - 28,805 20,703 531,367 480,835 2,570,957
2017 941,632 552,500 4,014 - 28,451 14,424 487,089 404,406 2,432,516
2018 1,109,913 480,000 2,924 - 38,132 17,425 858,110 489,032 2,995,536
2017 1,127,559 872,500 4,014 - 40,509 17,419 842,782 401,563 3,306,346

10
2018 1,232,059 517,000 2,924 - 34,957 90,204 597,487 512,401 2,987,032
2017 1,047,360 615,000 4,014 - 34,421 16,485 537,796 405,875 2,660,951

1
2018 315,773 90,500 393 - 35,518 21,045 99,521 15,247 577,997
2018 903,728 356,500 2,924 - 29,912 55,507 512,169 348,768 2,209,508
2017 756,722 412,500 3,512 - 28,201 45,641 425,776 206,069 1,878,421
2018 1,049,010 440,500 4,014 - 28,365 25,006 518,657 435,208 2,500,760
2017 928,528 532,500 11,901 - 27,244 18,507 453,174 398,655 2,370,509

12
2018 241,365 74,500 1,915 - 5,579 12,665 144,344 25,395 505,763
2018 849,488 498,439 55,885 - 81,444 - - 785,206 2,270,462
2017 736,628 412,570 39,739 - 76,082 - 39 837,360 2,102,418
2018 865,802 427,500 2,924 - 26,848 (8,854) 500,697 399,535 2,214,452
2017 824,006 517,500 4,604 - 26,643 (3,479) 464,335 260,141 2,093,750
2018 794,889 395,500 2,924 - 28,616 12,693 453,951 344,305 2,032,878
2017 820,262 485,000 2,924 - 29,819 12,642 372,119 225,354 1,948,120
13

2018 717,564 411,000 2,147 - 22,032 (23,296) 657,557 2,218,208 4,005,212
2017 950,564 532,500 2,924 - 39,645 4,669 520,145 386,131 2,436,578
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13
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12
AASB 119
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LTVR ROE
10
STVR
59
61
36
48
59
19 19
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7.3
2018 CEO
4 5
1 2 3

CEO 197,654 - - 3,527,136 -
- - - - 3,115,692

CEO 47,384 39,967 - 1,490,884 -
82,564 - - 1,476,657 -

20,343 25,760 - 640,069 -

82,094 - - 1,468,251 2,256,166

25,190 24,341 - 792,575 -

77,560 - - 1,387,161 -

17,561 15,932 - 552,537 -

78,186 - - 1,398,357 1,181,775

27,733 27,357 - 872,587 -

80,062 - - 1,431,909 1,158,166

19,548 16,741 - 615,056 -

54,730 - - 978,846 397,489

13,111 14,728 - 412,523 -

80,062 - - 1,431,909 725,166

16,926 13,107 - 532,557 -

12,482 - - 206,364 -

68,216 - - 1,220,043 -

14,382 16,710 - 418,832 -

63,798 - - 1,141,027 1,396,640

16,449 15,043 - 517,549 -

54,730 - - 978,846 418,972

15,416 11,607 - 485,047 -

73,806 - - 1,320,020 790,008

16,926 15,565 - 532,557 -
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1 2018
STVR 12
29.57 2018 10
28.00 2019 10 2017 12 18
2 2014 2017 10 TSR EPS
3 2009 10 10
2009 10 2015
2015 15
4
VWAP 2018
CEO
7.2
5 VWAP
VWAP
AASB 2018 CEO
LTVR LTVR
2
CEO TSR 2017 12 2017 10 1 2021 10 2032 10 10.55
ROE 2017 12 2017 10 1 2020 10 2032 10 25.14
TSR 2017 12 2017 10 1 2021 10 2032 10 10.58
ROE 2017 12 2017 10 1 2020 10 2032 10 25.19
1
2 AASB
ROE
25.19
2020 10 ROE
ROE
TSR
TSR
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7.4
2018 30
1
20,767 1,328 22,095
- 9,985 9,985
2 40,264 42’0003 82,264
9,392 5,000 14,392
8,869 - 8,869
4 15,880 - 15,880
5 20,870 20,202 41,072
6 2,876 8,020
7 12,096 -
1
2 250
3
4 850
882 1,370
5 740
6 2018
7 2017 12
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2018 30 CEO
1
77,427 47,384 - - (15,200) 109,611 -
CEO 535,163 197,654 - - - 732,817 -
129,547 - - (95,284) - 34,263 -
71,650 20,343 - - - 91,993 -
179,282 82,564 - - - 261,846 -
106,792 25,190 - - - 131,982 -
316,120 82,094 - (68,998) - 329,216 -
31,864 17,561 - - - 49,425 -
210,876 77,560 - - - 288,436 -
71,569 27,733 - - (18,000) 81,302 -
258,835 78,186 - (36,141) - 300,880 -
78,243 19,548 - - 97,791 -
269,616 80,062 - (35,419) - 314,259 -
2 - - - - 29,402 -
- - - - 31,402 -
- - - - 25,562 25,562
26,270 13,111 - - (8,505) 30,876 -
101,518 54,730 - (12,156) - 144,002 -
48,026 16,926 - - - 64,952 -
196,484 80,062 - (22,177) - 254,369 -
3 - - - - 49,435 -
12,482 - - - 42,816 -
9,613 - - - - 9,613 -
169,702 68,216 - - - 237,918 2,148
42,836 14,382 - - - 57,218 36,480
22,028 16,449 - - (11,046) 27,431 -
219,225 63,798 - (42,712) - 240,311 -
77,029 15,416 - - - 92,445 -
112,636 54,730 - (12,813) - 154,553 -
4 23,210 16,926 - - (15,565) -
242,930 73,806 - (24,160) - -
2018 30 0.0038
KMP 2018 25
KMP
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3 KMP 2018
18 KMP
4 KMP 2018 25
KMP 2018 12 31
7.6
CEO
CEO
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,199,593 165,155 - 3,544,610 3
CEO 12,090,727 485,814 - 13,953,916 10
15,290,320 650,969 - 17,498,526 13
2018 100,000 KMP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
2,061,911 109,565 - 1,572,889 2,320,000
1,137,682 39,107 - 979,947 1,302,742
16,483 - 991,774 1,155,383
CEO
83,617 4,979 - 9,847 187,050
- 21,784 - 2,000,000 2,007,287
2,037,998 126,984 - 2,791,360 2,989,743
2 4,114,727 102,551 - 4,177,933
- - - - 4,000,000
38,930 - 4,434,534 4,547,358
711,642 18,889 - 732,845 736,770
4 2,588 - 145,000 153,736
534,828 27,467 - 620,841 652,073
2,647,386 67,778 - 1,308,486 2,814,600
1,960,529 73,864 - 1,911,003 2,061,594
1 2018
2 2018 25 KMP 2018 12 31
3 2018 25 KMP
4 2018 18 KMP
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(1,641) (309) (1,652) (425)
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(270) (34) (214) (102)
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() 30
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
32,571 31,232 31,822 32,830 30,865
(16,066)|  (15,716) (16.674)| (18,977)|  (17,765)
16,505 15,516 15,148 13,853 13,100
5,628 6,286 5,837 5,825 6,131
22,133 21,802 20,985 19,678 19,231
9,692)| (9,430  (9,217)|  (8,101)  (7,898)
(710) 653)  (1,129) (682) (870)
11,731 11,515 10,644 10,895 10,463
3.632)|  (3,518)  (3.184) (2.751)  (2,620)
8,099 7,997 7,460 8,144 7,843
(O) () (15) - -
8,095 7,990 7,445 8,144 7,843
1
237.5 238.0 224.6
230.1 229.3 217.8
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

2,667,467 | 2,557,807 | 2,606,126 | 2,688,679 | 2,527,751
(1,315,757)|(1,287,093)| (1,365,551)| (1,554, 159)| (1,454 ,900)
1,351,710 | 1,270,714 | 1,240,576 | 1,134,519 | 1,072,851
460,916 | 514,805 | 478,033 | 477,050 | 502,111
1,812,626 | 1,785,518 | 1,718,609 | 1,611,569 | 1,574,961
(793,746)| (772,616)| (754,845)| (663,448)| (646,823)
(58,147)|  (69,858)| (92,052)[ (55.854)  (71,250)
960,734 | 943,044 | 871,712 | 892,268 | 856,888
(297,450)| (288,114)| (260,760) (225,299)| (214,570)
663,284 | 654,930 | 610,952 | 666,969 | 642,318
(328) G73)|  (1,228) - -
662,956 | 654,357 | 609,723 | 666,969 | 642,318

195 195 184

188 188 178
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() 9 30
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
8,099 7,997 7,460 8,144 7,843
C )
(102) 75 56 (32) 88
66 €) ® (33) ©))
/(

(161) (91) (304) (125) 42)

203 115 21 160 19
181 (116) (238) 174 an

® - - - -

9 (18) (13) 19 (25)

(13) (6) 85 (10) 7

- 3 an - -

- 9 - - -

43 (164) (54) 43 (164)

( )

( 45 190 @7 47 182
) 268 (6) (519) 243 (15)

8,367 7,991 6,941 8,387 7,828

8,363 7,984 6,926 8,387 7,828

4 7 15 - -

8,367 7,991 6,941 8,387 7,828
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

663,284 654,930 610,952 666,969 642,318

(8.353) 6,142 4,586 (2,621) 7,207
5,405 (246) 655)]  (2,703) (246)

(13,185)|  (7,453)| (24.897)| (10,237)|  (3.440)

16,625 9,418 1,720 13,104 1,556
14,823 (9,500)|  (19,491)| 14,250 (6,306)
(246) - - - -

737 1,478  (1,065) 1,556 (2,047)
(1,065) (491) 6,961 (819) 573

- 246 (1,392) - -

- 737 - - -
3,522 | (13,431)]  (4,422) 3,522 | (13,431)
3,685 15,560 (3,849) 3,849 14,905

21,948 o) (42,505)| 19,901 (1,228)

685,232 654,439 568,447 686,870 641,090

684,905 653,866 567,219 686,870 641,090
328 573 1,228 - -

685,232 654,439 568,447 686,870 641,090
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2018 2017 2018 2017
26,431 18,397 24,726 16,405
10 5,790 7,128 5,711 6,357
11 22,134 25,324 20,417 22,946
21 24,101 24,033 23,562 23,823
12 61,119 60,710 56,513 55,800
13 709,690 684,919 630,168 606,237
15 9,450 10,643 - -
1,355 1,048 1,248 945
- - 140,597 142,455
- - 4,508 3,975
35 115 60 76 46
1,329 1,487 1,120 1,250
7 1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
26 11,763 11,652 9,494 9,259
27 5,135 5,362 3,988 4,318
879,592 851,875 923,230 894,869
16 18,137 21,907 17,682 21,775
17 559,285 533,591 500,468 477,693
18 4,297 4,056 4,297 4,038
21 24,407 25,375 24,229 24,911
19 172,596 168,356 152,288 144,116
296 308 184 234
15 7,597 9,019 - -
- - 142,400 143,834
28 1,928 1,639 1,766 1,472
7 18 10 3 -
29 9,193 8,606 7,292 6,949
797,754 772,867 850,609 825,022
20 17,265 17,666 17,265 17,666
815,019 790,533 867,874 842,688
64,573 61,342 55,356 52,181
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2018 2017 2018 2017
32 36,054 34,889 36,054 34,889
RSP 32 (493) (495) (508) 437)
32 1,077 794 1,114 858
27,883 26,100 18,696 16,871
64,521 61,288 55,356 52,181
32 52 54 - -
64,573 61,342 55,356 52,181
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2018 2017 2018 2017
2,164,620 1,506,659 2,024,985 1,343,520
10 474,184 583,762 467,714 520,619
11 1,812,708 2,073,960 1,672,091 1,879,209
21 1,973,800 1,968,231 1,929,657 1,951,032
12 5,005,463 4,971,967 4,628,245 4,569,853
13 58,121,482 56,092,811 51,608,869 49,648,992
15 773,927 871,630 - -
110,970 85,828 102,207 77,393
- - 11,514,473 11,666,637
- - 369,192 325,541
35 9,418 4,914 6,224 3,767
108,841 121,781 91,725 102,371
7 96,638 91,069 90,250 86,238
26 963,354 954,264 777,530 758,284
27 420,541 439,132 326,605 353,631
72,035,946 69,766,007 75,609,767 73,287,086
16 1,485,366 1,794,118 1,448,103 1,783,307
17 45,803,764 43,699,502 40,986,828 39,121,624
18 351,911 332,174 351,911 330,700
21 1,998,860 2,078,136 1,984,282 2,040,136
19 14,135,095 13,787,851 12,471,930 11,802,668
24,242 25,224 15,069 19,164
15 622,172 738,629 - -
- - 11,662,133 11,779,573
28 157,897 134,229 144,630 120,552
7 1,474 819 246 -
29 752,879 704,806 597,193 569,102
65,333,659 63,295,489 69,662,325 67,566,827
20 1,413,952 1,446,792 1,413,952 1,446,792
66,747,611 64,742,281 71,076,277 69,013,619
5,288,335 5,023,726 4,533,490 4,273,467
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2018 2017 2018 2017
32 2,952,714 2,857,304 2,952,714 2,857,304
RSP 32 (40,375) (40,539) (41,604) (35,789)
32 88,203 65,026 91,233 70,268

2,283,534 2,137,512 1,531,146 1,381,684

5,284,076 5,019,303 4,533,490 4,273,467

32 4,259 4,422 - -
5,288,335 5,023,726 4,533,490 4,273,467
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() 9 30
( 32| 32 (
2015 10 1 28,895 1,031 23,172 53,098 817 53,915
- - 7,445 7,445 15 7,460
- (418) (101) (519) - (519)
- (418) 7,344 6,926 15 6,941
1 - - (6,128) (6,128) - (6,128)
726 - - 726 - 726
3,510 - - 3,510 - 3,510
- 116 - 116 - 116
2 - - 2 - 2
( ) (49) - - (49) - (49)
« ) (70) - - (70) - (70)
2 - @ ©) 11) 771) (782)
4,119 114 (6,137) (1,904) (771) (2,675)
2016 9 30 33,014 727 24,379 58,120 61 58,181
- - 7,990 7,990 7 7,997
- (32) 26 (6) - (6)
- (32) 8,016 7,984 7 7,991
1 - - (6,291) (6,291) - (6,291)
1,452 - - 1,452 - 1,452
- 98 - 98 - 98
11 - - 11 - 11
( ) (43) - - 43) - 43)
« ) (40) - - (40) - (40)
- 1 * ®3) (€D) an
1,380 99 (6,295) (4,816) (14) (4,830)
2017 9 30 34,394 794 26,100 61,288 54 61,342
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( 3| 32 2)
- - 8,095 8,095 4 8,099
- 180 88 268 - 268
- 180 8,183 8,363 4 8,367
1 - - (6,400) (6,400) - (6,400)
631 - - 631 - 631
566 - - 566 - 566
- 103 - 103 - 103
3 - - 3 - 3
( ) (35) - - (35) - (35)
« ) 2 - - 2 - 2
- - - - (6) (6)
1,167 103 (6,400) (5.130) (6) (5.136)
2018 9 30 35,561 1,077 27,883 64,521 52 64,573
1 2018 2018 1 94 (3,213 ) 2017 1
(3,187 )(2017 2017 1 94 (3,150 ) 2016
1 94 (3,141 ) 2016 2016 1 (3,130
2015 1 94 (2,998 ) 30
2 2016 6 30 2006  TPS

239/576

oOoOooodn

94



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

( 32| 3 %)
2015 10 1 2,366,414 84,436 | 1,897,717 | 4,348,567 66,910 | 4,415,477
- - 609,723 609,723 1,228 610,952
- (34,233) (8,272)|  (42,505) - (42,505)
- (34,233)| 601,452 567,219 1,228 568,447
1 - - | (501,865)| (501,865) - | (501,865)
59,457 - - 59,457 - 59,457
287,458 - - 287,458 - 287,458
- 9,500 - 9,500 - 9,500
164 - - 164 - 164
( ) (4,013) - - (4,013) - (4,013)
« Y (5,733) - - (5,733) - (5,733)
2 - (164) (737) (901)]  (63,143)]  (64,043)
337,334 9,336 | (502,602)| (155,932)| (63,143)| (219,074)
2016 9 30 2,703,748 59,539 | 1,996,567 | 4,759,854 4,996 | 4,764,849
- - 654,357 654,357 573 654,930
- (2,621) 2,129 (491) - (491)
- (2,621)| 656,486 653,866 573 654,439
1 - - | (515,214)| (515,214) - | (515,214)
118,914 - - 118,914 - 118,914
- 8,026 - 8,026 - 8,026
901 - - 901 - 901
( ) (3,522) - - (3,522) - (3,522)
« Y (3,276) - - (3,276) - (3,276)
- 82 (328) (246) (1,147) (1,392)
113,018 8,108 | (515,542)| (394,416) (1,147)| (395,563)
2017 9 30 2,816,765 65,026 | 2,137,512 | 5,019,303 4,422 | 5,023,726
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( 3| 3 ( 2
- -| 662,956 | 662,956 328 | 663,284
- 14,741 7,207 21,948 - 21,948
- 14,741 | 670,163 [ 684,905 328 | 685,232
- - | (524,141)| (524,141) - | (524,141)
51,677 - - 51,677 - 51,677
46,354 - - 46,354 - 46,354
- 8,435 - 8,435 - 8,435
246 - - 246 - 246
( (2,866) - - (2,866) - (2,866)
« ) 164 - - 164 - 164
- - - - (491) (491)
95,574 8,435 | (524,141)| (420,132) (491)| (420,623)
2018 9 30 2,912,339 88,203 | 2,283,534 | 5,284,076 4,259 | 5,288,335
1 2018 1 77 (263,135 ) 2017 1 77
(261,006 2017 1 77 (257,976 ) 2016 1
(257,238 2016 1 77 (256,338 ) 2015 1
77 (245,527 30
2 2016 6 30
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( 32 ( 32
2016 10 1 33,100 790 15,311 49,201
- - 7,843 7,843
- (33) 18 (15)
- (33) 7,861 7,828
1 - - (6.,301) (6.,301)
1,452 - - 1,452
- 101 - 101
11 - - 11
( ) 43) - - (43)
« ) (68) - - (68)
1,352 101 (6,301) (4,848)
2017 9 30 34,452 858 16,871 52,181
- - 8,144 8,144
- 153 90 243
- 153 8,234 8,387
1 - - (6,409) (6,409)
631 - - 631
566 - - 566
- 103 - 103
3 - - 3
( ) (35) - - (35)
« ) () - - ("1
1,094 103 (6,409) (5,212)
2018 9 30 35,546 1,114 18,696 55,356
1 2018 2018 1 94 (3,218 ) 2017 1 94
(3,191 (2017 2017 1 94 (3,156 ) 2016
1 94 (3,145 » 30
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Ogoooood
( 32 ( 32
2016 10 1 2,710,791 64,699 | 1,253,925 | 4,029,414
- - 642,318 642,318
- (2,703) 1,474 (1,228)
- (2,703) 643,792 641,090
1 - - (516,033)[  (516,033)
118,914 - - 118,914
- 8,272 - 8,272
901 - - 901
( ) (3,522) - - (3,522)
« Y (5,569) - - (5,569)
110,725 8,272 (516,033)|  (397,037)
2017 9 30 2,821,515 70,268 | 1,381,684 | 4,273,467
- - 666,969 666,969
- 12,530 7,371 19,901
- 12,530 674,340 686,870
1 - - (524,878)|  (524,878)
51,677 - - 51,677
46,354 - - 46,354
- 8,435 - 8,435
246 - - 246
( ) (2,866) - - (2,866)
« )Y (5,815) - - (5,815)
89,595 8,435 (524,878)|  (426,847)
2018 9 30 2,911,111 91,233 | 1,531,146 | 4,533,490
1 2018 2018 77 (263,545 ) 2017 77
(261,333 (2017 2017 1 77 (258,467 ) 2016 1 77
(257,566 ) 30
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() 30
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

32,639 31,133 31,817 32,947 30,784

(15,789)|  (15,415)| (16,721)[ (18,728)|  (17,458)

) 9 27 43 2,016 1,861

5,097 5,064 5,050 3,926 4,457

7,91  (7,966)]  (8,108)|  (6,637)[  (6,748)

) (3.585)[  (3,388)]  (3.373)|  (3.349)[  (3,192)

2,008 2,239 1,893 - -

17 24 30 - -

642 433 348 - -

(2,089)|  (1,861)]  (1,642) - -

(143) (164) (96) - -

10,815 10,126 9,243 10,175 9,704

Y

3,827 (5,054) 6,755 3,150 (5,194)

(24,740)|  (26,815)| (38,082)[  (23,661) (27,677)

1,678 2,653 (896) 987 1,817

(230) 219 (253) - -

(303) 308 (209) (299) 294
8,584 (5.042)|  (5,107) 8,263 (5.378)

160 200 (476) 210 136

/C )

243 (681)|  (4,488) 261 (325)

23,928 23,062 38,771 20,783 22,518

(4,072) 3,859 @3)  (4,39%) 3,792

(88) (15) 312 (196) 78
( /( ) 41 19,802 2,820 5,497 15,277 (235)
23,878 25,717 18,779 21,525 23,707
(24,376)|  (27,028)| (24,724)|  (22,230)]  (24,820)

- - - 923 2,999

N /¢ )( n 9 - (104) - -

« )/ - - - (577) 640

- 630 - - -
(30) (52) - (30) (46)

91 65 32 62 55
(310) (264) (521) (251) (203)
(882) (766) (707) (823) (692)

( /( ) (1,620)[  (1,698)|  (7,245)|  (1,401) 1,640
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
( 2,342 4,437 3,596 2,342 4,437

@.380  (@,188) (1,448 (@2.387) (2,189)

/¢ ) (5,242) 3,249 5,213 (565) 2,746

- - 3,510 - -

3 11 2 3 11

® @an (24) ® )

Q@n @n @7 @n QN

RSP 71) (68) (62) 1) (68)
/( 73 7 (8) - -
G.769)  (4,839)  (5.402)|  (5.778)|  (4,849)

® (13) (18) - -

2006 - - (763) - -
/( (11,092) 552 4,573 (6,491) 45

/¢ ) 7,090 1,674 2,825 7,385 1,450
944 (292) (580) 936 (231)

18,397 17,015 14,770 16,405 15,186

26,431 18,397 17,015 24,726 16,405

/(
40
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
2,673,036 | 2,549,699 | 2,605,717 | 2,698,260 | 2,521,117
(1,293,072)|(1,262,442)| (1,369,400)( (1,533,767)| (1,429,758)
737 2,211 3,522 | 165,104 | 152,410
417,429 | 414,726 | 413,580 | 321,528 | 365,015
(654,439)| (652,392)| (663,857)| (543,550) (552,641)
(293,601) (277,467)| (276,239)| (274,273)| (261,415)
164,449 | 183,367 | 155,031 - -
1,392 1,966 2,457 - -
52,578 35,461 28,500 - -
(171,083)| (152,410)| (134,475) - -
@11,711)|  (13,431)]  (7.862) - -
885,716 | 829,280 | 756,974 | 833,302 | 794,728

)/
313,420 | (413,907)| 553,214 | 257,976 | (425,373)
(2,026,132)|(2,196,068)| (3,118,802)[ (1,937, 765)| (2,266 ,663)
137,423 | 217,273 | (73,380)] 80,832 | 148,807
(18,836)| 17,935 | (20,720) - -
(24,815)| 25,224 | (17,116)| (24,487)| 24,078
703,004 | (412,925)| (418,248)| 676,715 | (440,442)
13,104 16,379 |  (38,983)| 17,198 11,138

/(

19,901 |  (55,772)| (367,554)| 21,375 | (26,617)
1,959,631 | 1,888,709 | 3,175,229 | 1,702,065 | 1,844,157
(333,485)| 316,041 (5.978)| (360,019)| 310,553
7,207  (@,228)| 25,552 | (16,052) 6,388
C /( 41 | 1,621,724 | 230,950 | 450,188 | 1,251,140 |  (19,246)
1,955,537 | 2,106,145 | 1,537,944 | 1,762,833 | 1,941,532
(1,996,321)|(2,213,512)| (2,024,821)( (1,820,570)| (2,032,684)
- i, - 75,501 | 245,609
41 737 - (8,517) - -
- - - | @7.255) 52,414
- 51,595 - - -
@457 (4,259 - @.457)  (3,767)
7,453 5,323 2,621 5,078 4,504
(25,388)|  (21,621)| (42,668)[ (20,556)| (16,625)
(72,233)|  (62,733)| (57,901)| (67,401) (56,673)
/( (132,673)| (139,061)| (593,344)| (114,738)] 134,311
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
( 191,803 | 363,377 | 294,502 | 191,803 | 363,377
(195,488)| (179,191)| (118,259)| (195,488)| (179,191)
/¢ ) (429,304)| 266,083 | 426,929 |  (46,272)| 224,889
- -| 287,458 - -
246 901 164 246 901
655)]  (1,392)]  (1,966) 655)  (1,392)
@.211) @210 @211 @,210)  (2.211)
RSP (5.815)  (5,569)  (5,078)|  (5,815)  (5,569)
/( 5,978 573 (655) - -
(472,464)| (396,300)| (442,408)| (473,201) (397,119)
o)  (1,085)  (1,474) - i}
2006 - - (62,487) - -
/( (908,402)| 45,207 | 374,515 | (531,593) 3,685
/C ) 580,650 | 137,096 | 231,359 | 604,809 [ 118,751
77,311 | (23,914)| (47,500)] 76,656 |  (18,918)
1,506,659 | 1,393,477 | 1,209,619 | 1,343,520 | 1,243,688
2,164,620 | 1,506,659 | 1,393,477 | 2,024,985 | 1,343,520

/(

4
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14
15
23
26
28
38

AASB 9 (2014 12 )( AASB 9 )  AASB 139
( AASB 139 )

2018 10 1
AASB 9 2018 10 1 709 ( )

2019 9 30
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30
(backstop)

2 3
AASB 139

AASB 9
AASB 9
( CREC )
( BRCC )

2018 5

2019 9 30
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AASB 9
800

AASB 9
IASB
AASB 139

AASB 139
AASB 7 ( AASB 7 )
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AASB 9 2018 10 1
AASB 7
AASB 15 ( AASB 15 ) 2014 5 28 2018
10 1 AASB 118
( )
5
AASB 15 2018 10 1
AASB 15
( )
AASB 16 ( AASB 16 ) 2016 2 24 2020 9 30
12
30

AASB 16

254/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn
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(Margin on Services)
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APRA
1
2018
BT
(
)
7,748 4,065 578 1,416 1,720 812 16,339 166 16,505
746 1,189 1,648 1,556 438 35 5,612 16 5,628
8,494 5,254 2,226 2,972 2,158 847 21,951 182 22,133

(3,542) (1,876) (1,291) (1,446)  (860)  (571) (9.586)  (106) (9,692)

451)  (291) (6) 38 0} 2 (710) - (710)
4,501 3,087 929 1,564 1,296 278 11,655 76 11,731
(1,361)  (928)  (284)  (473)  (362)  (178) (3,586) 46) (3,632)

- - - ® - 1 O - o

3,140 2,159 645 1,086 934 101 8,065 30 8,095
(15) D) (73) - 13 107 30
3,125 2,157 572 1,086 947 208 8,095

173) @71) 78)  (274) (Bl)  (467) (1,144)

392,495 156,523 34,923 102,380 82,424 110,847 879,592

212,472 114,137 42,500 126,620 72,078 247,212 815,019

363 94 96 88 99 452 1,192
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2017

BT

)
7,638 3,885 511 1,328 1,629 713 15,704 (188) 15,516
813 1,141 1,744 1,707 480 (33) 5,852 434 6,286
8,451 5,026 2,255 3,035 2,109 680 21,556 246 21,802
(3,378) (1.818) (1,199) (1,351)  (903)  (456) (9,105)  (329) (9,434)
(565)  (343) ) (56) 72 43 (853) - (853)
4,508 2,865 1,052 1,628 1,278 267 11,598 (83) 11,515
(1,353)  (862)  (316)  (462)  (361)  (175) (3,529) 11 (3,518)
- - - ) - - ) - @)
3,155 2,003 736 1,159 917 92 8,062 (72) 7,990
(116) (10) 160 - (14) (92) 72)
3,039 1,993 896 1,159 903 - 7,990
(335) 79) (49)  (206) (86)  (514) (1,269)
377,457 153,078 35,237 103,080 81,285 101,738 851,875
202,689 111,385 41,431 118,875 71,432 244,721 790,533
276 54 93 55 85 442 1,005
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2016
BT
)

7,268 3,766 460 1,421 1,606 827 15,348 (200) 15,148
863 1,089 1,908 1,537 483 8 5,888 (51) 5,837
8,131 4,855 2,368 2,958 2,089 835 21,236 (251) 20,985
(3.312) (1,774) (1.184) (1,374)  (889)  (398) (8,931)  (286) (9,217)
(516)  (386) - am (54) 9 (1,124) - (1,124)
4,303 2,695 1,184 1,407 1,146 446 11,181 (537) 10,644
(1,292)  (810)  (352)  (421)  (321)  (148) (3.344) 160  (3,184)
- - - ) - ® (15) - (15)
3,011 1,885 832 979 825 290 7,822 @B77) 7,445

(116) (10) (32) - 2 21) (@377

2,805 1,875 800 979 827 69 7,445

(282) (65) (67)  (188)  (102)  (524) (1,228)

359,228 148,904 38,217 110,616 82,071 100,166 839,202

191,027 106,046 40,792 125,931 72,408 244,817 781,021

178 83 88 459 96 417 1,321

( )
718
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2018 2017 2016

8,065 8,062 7,822

@TIN? (73) 171 -
an 137) (158)
- - (15)
C ) 126 (69) (203)

(13) (16) 9
7 21) (10)
30 (72) @377)

8,095 7,990 7,445

( ) BT ( BTIM
( ) 2( )
3 4
10
2018 2017 2016
32,696 85.6 32,328 86.2 32,868 87.3
4,406 11.5 4,360 11.6 4,158 11.0
2 1,097 2.9 830 2.2 633 1.7
38,199 100.0 37,518 100.0 37,659 100.0
3

12,271 93.7 12,326 93.8 12,607 93.7
756 5.8 745 5.7 774 5.8
2 65 0.5 68 0.5 77 0.5
13,092 100.0 13,139 100.0 13,458 100.0
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
325 241 260 300 216
108 110 100 102 85
(18) 2) 12 ©2) (13)
542 558 645 499 505
1,914 1,795 1,808 1,743 1,613
29,621 28,504 28,953 25,801 24,577
23 17 13 23 17
- - - 4,328 3,838
56 29 31 56 27
32,571 31,232 31,822 32,830 30,865
(319) (279) (345) (314) (278)
(9,021) (8,868) (9,369) (7,817) (7,680)
(959) (2,065) (2,520) (754) (1,646)
(4,480) (3.585) (3.737) (3.,958) (3,034)
- - - (4,851) (4,211)
774) (693) (589) (774) (693)
(378) (95) - (378) (95)
(135) (131) (114) (131) (128)
(16,066)  (15,716)  (16,674)  (18,977)  (17,765)
16,505 15,516 15,148 13,853 13,100
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
31,934 30,555 30,941 32,240 30,232
14,070 12,673 13,101 17,217 15,205
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
1,347 1,333 1,297 1,333 1,299
1,105 1,193 1,177 886 953
98 229 281 54 211
2,550 2,755 2,755 2,273 2,463
1
1,825 1,590 1,657 - -
236 210 242 . .
2,061 1,800 1,899 - -
2 945 1,202 1,124 919 1,095
. - - 2,013 1,859
3 2 7 3 2
3 - 279 - - -
24 6 1 - 5
/C ) - - (6) 19 152
. 8 52 (88) 8 52
C )
38 11 6 36 3
/C ) (©)) - 1 - -
107 143 109 77 104
/C ) (10) 17 30 - .
(89) 19 11 5 20
72 529 59 2,161 2,197
- - - 472 376
5,628 6,286 5,837 5,825 6,131
1,145 997 1,006 ; i}
1,410 1,204 1,114 i }
666 544 386 . .
(1,39) (1,155) (849) . .
472 451 455 - -
50 77 70 - -
(286) (318) (283) - -
2,061 1,800 1,899 - -
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WIB
2017 5 26 60 ( 19 ) 35
2018 104
5.
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
4,292 4,133 4,005 3,537 3,371
1 386 380 369 315 314
95 113 135 97 96
114 75 92 97 68
4,887 4,701 4,601 4,046 3,849
632 648 622 565 579
245 291 285 196 235
156 134 125 134 111
1,033 1,073 1,032 895 925
620 628 571 567 572
141 158 156 124 139
721 639 672 564 512
342 313 277 289 269
209 190 181 183 163
77 80 72 76 78
2,110 2,008 1,929 1,803 1,733
2 824 755 741 638 515
138 192 216 21 169
182 217 217 152 179
173 155 156 127 107
126 152 144 101 118
133 73 81 112 58
/( ) - - - 44 7
86 108 100 162 238
1,662 1,652 1,655 1,357 1,391
9,692 9,434 9,217 8,101 7,898
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38
(
) (2018 271 2017 268 2016 283 )
(2018 195 2017 184 2016 196 )
(2018 151 2017 162 2016 120 )
(2018 58 2017 53 2016 60 )
(2018 111 2017 61 2016 51 )
(2018 38 2017 27 2016 31 )

¢ 14 )
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14
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
371 610 727 341 581
(150) (288) (210) (131) (218)
(179) (168) (137) (138) (121)
668 699 744 610 628
710 853 1,124 682 870
14

269/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
11,731 11,515 10,644 10,895 10,463
30 3,519 3,455 3,193 3,269 3,139
/
( )
69 64 50 69 64
24 8 @ - -
€)) @ - - -
o ®) * (604) (558)
®) 3 (10 ) @
64 32 35 34 25
(28) (30) (26) ®) ®
Y 9 4 (65) - 1
(18) ®) 13 (12) (44)
3,632 3,518 3,184 2,751 2,620
3,704 3,404 3,351 2,806 2,367
(81) 110 (102) (55) 252
Y 9 4 (65) - 1
3,632 3,518 3,184 2,751 2,620
3,178 3,072 2,835 2,677 2,544
454 446 349 74 76
. 3,632 3,518 3,184 2,751 2,620
3.
2018 30.96 (2017 30.55 2016 29.91 )

270/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 2018 2017
827 847 708 701
323 321 301 292

5 3 2 4

196 198 177 180
322 239 299 223
119 100 112 99
1,792 1,708 1,599 1,499
50 63 31 41

- 3 - 3

50 66 31 44
1,842 1,774 1,630 1,543
(662) (662) (528) (490)
1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
1,112 1,351 1,053 1,399
84 (387) 100 (313)
(16) (85) (13) (69)

- 233 (38) 36
1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
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2018 2017 2018 2017
- 3 - 3

158 106 161 83

135 162 135 163

51 47 - -

312 335 213 215

656 653 509 464

10 19 7 26

14 - 15 -

1 24 19 22 26

680 672 531 490
1 (662) (662) (528) (490)
18 10 3 -

10 36 - -
3 Q77 45 (61)

1 5 18 [0 25

1 - 233 (38) 36
18 10 3 -

30
2018 2017 2018 2017
190 213 151 162
58 51 - -
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8. 1
1 ( EPS )
( ) EPS
( - 37 - 20 )
1
2018 2017 2016
8,095 8,095 7,990 7,990 7,445 7,445
( RSP )
1 ®) - ©) - ®) -
2 - 283 - 253 - 222
( ) 8,090 8,378 7,984 8,243 7,440 7,667
( )
3,414 3,414 3,364 3,364 3,322 3,322
(RSP ) ® ®) ® ©) ® ©)
- 3 - 4 - 4
2 - 232 - 236 - 203
( ) 3,406 3,641 3,355 3,595 3,313 3,520
1 ( ) 237.5 230.1 238.0 229.3 224.6 217.8
RSP 37 RSP
RSP
( 200 )
EPS
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2018 2017 2016
4,169 77 1.8 7,422 82 1.1 9,616 84
350 6 7 850 8 0.9 449 6
1,046 25 2.4 851 20 2.4 1,292 10
17,420 423 2.4 18,418 416 2.3 18,632 481
3,538 80 2.3 4,238 96 2.3 4,105 118
2,286 39 1.7 3,214 46 1.4 3,339 46
55,458 1,692 3.1 52,457 1,573 3.0 48,151 1,581
3,304 136 4.1 3,479 147 4.2 3,193 141
2,778 86 3.1 2,272 75 3.3 2,710 86
1,040 23 2.2 1,035 17 1.6 1,197 13
1
579,749 25,709 4.4 557,865 24,772 4.4 532,172 25,162
73,804 3,514 4.8 72,938 3,460 .7 68,370 3,617
30,002 761 2.5 27,255 520 1.9 28,617 477
774,944 32,571 4.2 752,294 31,232 4.2 721,843 31,822
2,376 2,000 2,431
34,702 37,673 48,666
10,664 12,447 12,702
2 61,938 60,111 57,913
109,680 112,231 121,712
884,624 864,525 843,555
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2018 2017 2016
16,180 262 1.6 15,740 241 1.5 16,570 301 1.8
1,135 17 1.5 642 9 1.4 567 10 1.8
1,963 40 2.0 2,451 29 1.2 2,811 34 1.2
422,006 7,308 1.7 409,586 7,344 1.8 376,115 7,801 2.1
51,368 1,196 2.3 51,042 1,173 2.3 48,251 1,280 2.7
26,599 517 1.9 24,085 351 1.5 29,336 288 1.0
15,028 635 4.2 15,841 638 4.0 12,150 513 4.2
1,645 84 5.1 43 2 4.7 . . .
1,324 55 4.2 1,324 53 4.0 1,687 76 4.5
163,949 5,369 3.3 157,842 5,117 3.2 164,871 5,574 3.4
14,218 580 4.1 15,821 747 .7 14,067 787 5.6
94 3 3.2 507 12 2.4 851 10 1.2
715,509 16,066 2.2 694,924 15,716 2.3 667,276 16,674 2.5
42,377 40,514 36,594
5,289 4,716 4,105
824 869 1,023
37,504 42,780 55,956
8,874 10,560 10,985
12,199 11,586 11,145
107,067 111,025 119,808
822,576 805,949 787,084
62,017 58,556 55,896
31 20 575
62,048 58,576 56,471
884,624 864,525 843,555
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2018 2017
(36) 31 ) (19) 17 @)
®) 3 (@) 5 (©) 2

5 - 5 ©) 13 10
(23) 30 7 (6) (59) (65)
(16) - (16) 4 (26) 22)
(13) 6 (@) &) 2 -
90 29 119 141 (149) ®)
@) ) 11) 13 @) 6

17 (6) 11 (14) 3 (11)

- 6 6 @) 6 4

972 (35) 937 1,217 (1,607) (390)
41 13 54 242 (399) (157)

52 189 241 (25) 68 43
1,077 262 1,339 1,551  (2,141) (590)
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2018 2017
7 14 21 (15) (45) (60)
7 1 8 1 @ @
® 17 1 ® @ ®)
223 (259) (36) 693  (1,150)  (457)
7 16 23 75 (182)  (107)
37 129 166 (52) 115 63
(33) 30 ®) 156 31) 125
75 7 82 2 - 2
- 2 2 (16) @ (23)
198 54 252 (237)  (220)  (457)
(76) 1)  167) 98 (138) (40)
(10) 1 ) ) 7 2
429 (79) 350 696  (1,654)  (958)
608 216 824 736 (352) 384
- 79 79 88 (113) (25)
40 46 86 31 22) 9
648 341 989 855 (487) 368
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10.
2018 2017 2018 2017

- 392 - -

4,332 4,834 4,267 4,462

1,458 1,902 1,444 1,895

5,790 7,128 5,711 6,357

25 19
11.
)
« 27
29)
3) « 49
)
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( B )
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
17,779 15,860 15,288 16,673 14,151
1,379 6,887 3,260 1,379 6,887
2,976 2,577 2,620 2,365 1,908
22,134 25,324 21,168 20,417 22,946
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
13,062 11,339 9,267 12,253 10,452
4,622 4,453 5,960 4,325 3,631
8 11 7 8 11
87 57 54 87 57
17,779 15,860 15,288 16,673 14,151
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
2,715 2,259 2,319 2,302 1,848
261 318 301 63 60
2,976 2,577 2,620 2,365 1,908
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)
1
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

42,979 43,382 46,255 40,345 40,491
17,756 16,863 14,323 16,101 15,252
384 465 87 67 57
61,119 60,710 60,665 56,513 55,800

( )

2018 (2017 2016 59

)
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2018 9 30

2018

4,780 3.1 25,126 3.3 13,073 2.9 - - - - 42,979 3.2
2,118 3.0 15,638 2.9 - - - - - - 17,756 2.9
- - - - - - - - 384 - 384 -
6,898 40,764 13,073 - 384 61,119
5,229 (2017 6,796 2016 6,413 )
( 10 )
- 11,144
- 10,657

13.
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2018 2017 2018 2017
444,741 427,167 444,730 427,155
( ) 21,079 21,952 20,090 19,905
154,347 150,542 150,580 146,143
1,830 1,885 1,830 1,885
88 100 88 100
622,085 601,646 617,318 595,188
44,772 43,198 - -
( ) 1,793 1,856 - -
27,701 26,667 376 321
76 85 - -
74,342 71,806 376 321
3,600 2,818 3,600 2,818
12,477 11,515 11,281 10,283
16,077 14,333 14,881 13,101
712,504 687,785 632,575 608,610
( 14 ) (2,814)  (2,866)  (2,407)  (2,373)
12 700,690 684,919 630,168 606,237
3,250 (017 4,587 )
1 (2017 6 )
22 (2017
23 )
2018 7,135 (2017 7,651 )
2018 85,965 (2017 82,135 )
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2018 2017 2018 2017
692 661 473 433
4,866 4,619 3,804 3,349
595 301 563 237
(870) (796) (727) (606)
5,283 4,785 4,113 3,413
® (6) ®3) 2
5,275 4,779 4,110 3,411
677 634 458 416
4,116 3,913 3,192 2,809
490 238 463 188
5,283 4,785 4,113 3,413

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
8,297 8,177 7,536 7,490 7,273
8,642 8,182 7,953 7,667 7,246
6,751 6,043 5,797 5,59 5,533
14,059 12,923 14,298 13,175 12,202
628 554 675 796 750
9,298 9,054 9,140 9,342 8,876
3,311 3,025 3,641 4,415 3,207
45,471 43,220 44,785 44,667 41,718
13,477 12,050 11,674 10,703 10,045
12,158 12,950 12,362 10,798 9,629
16,501 16,063 16,044 15,484 14,449
8,853 8,624 9,015 9,940 9,186
4,350 5,237 4,025 3,554 3,232
463,609 451,315 429,522 400,441 376,662
6,680 4,229 2,777 1,587 1,247
622,085 601,646 579,244 545,655 511,255
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

323 290 256 182 159
8,138 7,772 7,788 6,860 6,019
502 447 396 359 361
2,903 2,478 2,682 1,725 1,158
114 137 163 292 350
2,199 2,090 2,324 2,110 1,848
206 141 280 407 484
5,997 5,858 5,925 5,301 5,116
1,073 1,113 1,084 925 869
1,733 1,810 1,39 1,173 996
2,509 2,163 2,333 2,003 1,878
1,029 1,080 1,257 1,094 868
1,003 1,237 1,600 1,021 1,004
46,613 45,190 45,011 40,277 37,222
- - - - 138
74,342 71,806 72,495 63,729 58,470
112 97 118 111 127

19 5 12 568 465

71 55 147 247 120
4,008 4,289 2,767 4,297 2,006
25 4 4 130 35
3,257 2,982 2,619 3,848 2,886
322 349 535 778 1,617
467 491 479 409 352
1,684 540 526 403 140
205 205 99 182 242
2,988 2,680 3,463 2,898 3,248
1,232 1,389 1,186 1,099 689
736 514 442 722 701
683 657 1,120 1,191 1,111
178 76 - 77 52
16,077 14,333 13,517 16,960 13,791
712,504 687,785 665,256 626,344 583,516
(2,814) (2,866) (3,330) (3,028) (3,173)
709,690 684,919 661,926 623,316 580,343
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2018 2017

8,228 8,098
8,584 8,063
6,247 5,440
14,006 12,882
620 541
9,072 8,782
3,279 2,985
45,471 43,220
12,433 10,979
11,891 12,605
16,291 15,760
8,456 8,167
4,324 5,206
462,568 449,207
5,848 3,253
617,318 595,188
2 1
5 3
98 88
8 9
- 1
263 217
- 2
376 321
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2018 2017

70 88
4 4
59 44
4,003 4,284
24 3
3,253 2,969
323 349
234 288
1,595 525
187 74
2,802 2,446
1,127 1,159
734 508
277 280
99 80
14,881 13,101
632,575 608,610
(2,407) (2,373)
630,168 606,237
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2018 9 30 « )
2018
1
1 5 5
3,381 4,457 459 8,297
3,173 4,763 706 8,642
1,647 4,301 803 6,751
7,465 4,896 1,698 14,059
125 174 329 628
3,263 4,701 1,334 9,298
548 1,281 1,482 3,311
19,019 22,782 3,670 45,471
4,029 7,547 1,901 13,477
3,248 7,185 1,725 12,158
6,737 8,048 1,716 16,501
1,688 5,660 1,505 8,853
1,105 2,625 620 4,350
14,618 24,316 424,675 463,609
1,076 4,097 1,507 6,680
71,122 106,833 444,130 622,085
24,824 18,958 46,637 90,419
95,946 125,791 490,767 712,504
2018 2017
423,886 127,077 550,963 417,643 117,326 534,969
18,816 46,779 65,595 18,371 44,428 62,799
442,702 173,856 616,558 436,014 161,754 597,768
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
480 869 669 417 752
371 610 727 341 581

(150) (288) (210) (131) (218)
(269) (688) (287) (248) (681)
(11) (16) (13) (11) (16)
1 ) an 7 (€D)
422 480 869 375 417
2,639 2,733 2,663 2,180 2,198
668 699 744 610 628
(858) (968) (902) (742) (810)
179 188 193 148 152
3 (13) 35 42 12
2,631 2,639 2,733 2,238 2,180
3,053 3,119 3,602 2,613 2,597
(239) (253) @72) (206) (224)
2,814 2,866 3,330 2,407 2,373
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
9 0.3 15 0.5 39 1.1 38 1.1 47 1.4
13 0.4 9 0.3 21 0.6 23 0.7 47 1.4
24 0.8 20 0.6 23 0.6 20 0.6 61 1.8
25 0.8 6 0.2 15 0.4 23 0.7 24 0.7
49 1.6 40 1.3 120 3.4 41 1.2 36 1.0
9 0.3 19 0.6 41 1.1 11 0.3 15 0.4
47 1.5 74 2.4 125 3.5 127 3.9 200 5.7
3% 1.1 77 2.5 215 6.0 97 2.9 83 2.4
27 0.9 25 0.8 16 0.4 20 0.6 32 0.9
39 1.3 37 1.2 62 1.7 39 1.2 70 2.0
16 0.5 14 0.4 14 0.4 54 1.6 12 0.3
- - - - - - - - 2 0.1
92 3.0 94 3.0 57 1.6 57 1.7 60 1.7
2 0.1 3 0.1 4 0.1 3 0.1 2 0.1
387 12.6 433 13.9 752 20.9 553 16.6 691 19.9
13 0.4 11 0.4 11 0.3 6 0.2 6 0.2
- - - - 1 - 1 - 1 -
6 0.2 4 0.1 34 0.9 33 1.0 33 0.9
- - - - 14 0.4 13 0.4 36 1.0
6 0.2 20 0.6 31 0.9 42 1.3 38 1.1
- - - - 1 - 1 - - -
1 0.1 0.1 2 0.1 2 0.1 1 -
- - - 1 - 1 - 2 0.1
- - - - - - - - 1 -
7 2 7 .2 4 0.1 8 0.2 10 0.3
33 11 45 1.4 99 7 107 3.2 128 .6
2 0.1 2 .1 18 .5 9 0.3 48 .4
422 13.8 480 15.4 869 24.1 669 20.1 867 24.9
2,631 86.2 2,639 84.6 2,733 75.9 2,663 79.9 2,614 75.1
3,053 100.0 3,119 100.0 3,602 100.0 3,332 100.0 3,481 100.0
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

(14) (38) an (40) (26)
12) (10) 12) (36) (60)
(23) (30) (20) (40) €n)

* (®) 13) 12) (10)
12) (105) (@) (20) (85)
a4 (46) 18) an *
(39) (76) (44) (104) (182)
44 (203) (43) (70) (50)
(24) 7 (36) (18) 2
(56) (59) (30) (56) (70)
@an an (48) (€2)) (43)

@ - @ @ ®

(793) (898) (803) (658) (603)

® an a3 a3 a4

(1,058) (1,602) (1,119) (1,110)  (1,209)

- - - - &)

- - @ ® (10)

@ @ @ - ®

- - - - (10)

- - - €Y) @

- - - (28) (10)

(13) &) (10) (18) (G
- - (2) - -

@ - - @ @

¢)) @ @ ©) ®

(53) (49) (51) (55) (49)
€)) - -

(69) (53) (67) (110) (168)

- @ ® @a8) [C1))

1,127) (1,656) (1,189) (1,238) (1,408)

(858) (968) (902) (793) (702)
(269) (688) (287) (445) (706)

(1,127)  (1,656) (1,189) (1,238)  (1,408)
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
1 3 - - -
1 2 1 4 2
1 1 34 8 8
- 2 1 3 3
1 1 - - -
7 10 3 15 12
1 3 2 2 -
1 - 2 1 -
2 3 1 1 1
1 1 1 - -
- - - - 2
139 118 84 78 62
- 5 2 1 2
155 149 131 113 92
24 19 6 18 14
179 168 137 131 106

(1,127)  (1,656) (1,189)  (1,238)  (1,408)

(948)  (1,488) (1,052) (1,107) (1,302)
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2010

(

1995
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LPS 340
(margin on services) ( MoS )

MoS
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2018 2017 1
1,223 2,515
1,622 2,025
6,545 6,093
60 10
9,450 10,643
(2017 )
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
9,854 13,234 (835) (873) 9,019 12,361
704 544 (6) 38 698 582
738 790 - - 738 790
(1,115)  (1,214) - - (115)  (1,214)
(104) (100) - - (104) (100)
(1,639)  (3,400) - - (1,639)  (3,400)
8,438 9,854 (841) (835) 7,597 9,019

(2017 )
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16.
(
)
( )
( 18 )
2018 2017 2018 2017

2,171 2,429 1,735 2,304

3,397 3,108 3,397 3,108

6,564 6,953 6,545 6,946

1 6,005 9,417 6,005 9,417

18,137 21,907 17,682 21,775
8,884 (2017

15,192 )
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17.

( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
28,746 37,515 28,746 37,515
41,783 40,324 41,783 40,324
233,052 224,268 233,052 223,686
171,832 156,249 171,832 156,249
475,413 458,356 475,413 457,774
1,116 546 - -
5,406 4,853 - _
21,368 21,273 - -
29,897 27,620 -
57,787 54,292 _
11,672 8,860 11,672 8,860
830 810 352 322
1,638 1,505 1,249 1,150
11,945 9,768 11,779 9,587
26,085 20,943 25,052 19,919
559,285 533,591 500,468 477,693
2 41,178 46,569 40,062 46,023
518,107 487,022 460,406 431,670
559,285 533,591 500,468 477,693
41,330 (2017 46,713
40,214 (2017 46,168
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3
2018 2017 2016
41,156 39,355 35,732
31,424 2.0 33,350 2.0 31,165 2.4
1 228,328 1.2 222,122 1.1 208,333 1.5
1 162,254 2.5 154,114 2.7 136,617 2.9
463,162 448,941 411,847
6,021 5,527 5,051
13,008 1.9 13,151 1.4 16,938 0.9
23,017 1.2 24,163 1.3 24,686 1.9
41,942 2.8 37,813 2.7 35,963 2.7
83,988 80,654 82,638
1
100,000
100,000
2018
3 6
3 6 1 1
100,000 14,181 13,176 1,285 104 28,746
100,000 84,292 30,627 27,139 8,848 150,906
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18.
16
/
( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
3,517 3,543 3,517 3,525
780 513 780 513
4,297 4,056 4,297 4,038
3,608 (2017 3,554
) 3,608 (2017 3,536 )
4,298
(2017 4,056 ) 4,298 (2017 4,038 )
19.
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( )
(12 ) (12 )
2018 2017 2018 2017
1 26,266 31,514 26,266 30,002
2 - 392 - -
- 6 - 6
1 26,266 31,912 26,266 30,008
35,434 34,516 30,268 29,698
1 103,159 93,476 95,754 84,410
7,588 8,209 - -
149 243 - _
1 146,330 136,444 126,022 114,108
172,596 168,356 152,288 144,116
3 3,355 4,673 3,223 2,940
169,241 163,683 149,065 141,176
172,596 168,356 152,288 144,116
2017 10 1 168,356 144,116
59,456 57,440
(64,698) (58,005)
(5,242) (565)
11,022 10,252
(244) (240)
(1,313) (1,288)
17 13
9,482 8,737
2018 9 30 172,596 152,288
1
2 25
3
3,475 (2017 4,604 )
3,344 (2017 2,875 )
45 (2017 2 )
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2018 2017
18,675 26,167
550 1,900
6,604 2,916
437 531
26,266 31,514
- 392
- 392
- 6
26,266 31,912
37,571 35,780
2,953 1,903
31,734 25,049
5,290 4,922
3,226 2,137
2,294 3,416
60,336 60,971
2,926 2,266
146,330 136,444
2018 2017 2016
28,331 27,456 36,478
23,315 23,025 26,351
2.0 1.3 0.7
2.5 1.2 0.9

21
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20

( APRA )

2018 2017 2018 2017
Tier 1(AT1)
- 1,188 - 1,188
7,370 5,684 7,370 5,684
AT1 1,585 1,556 1,585 1,556
AT1 8,955 8,428 8,955 8,428
Tier 2
7,822 8,789 7,822 8,789
488 449 488 449
Tier 2 8,310 9,238 8,310 9,238
17,265 17,666 17,265 17,666
2017 10 1 17,666 17,666
2,342 2,342
(2,387) (2,387)
(45) (45)
449 449
(257) (257)
1 (566) (566)
18 18
(356) (356)
2018 9 30 17,265 17,265
. AT1 41
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Tier 1
AT1 1
2018 2017
/ / ) 3
( CPS )
1,189 (180 3.25 .
CPS )X (]_ ) 2020 3 31 2018 3 31 _ 1,188
- 1,188
( WCN )
1,384 (90 3.20 )
WCN x (1 ) 2021 3 8 2019 3 8 1,382 1,379
1,311 (90 3.05 )
WCN2 x (1 ) 2024 9 23 2022 9 23 1,305 1,304
1,324 (90 4.00 )
WCN3 x (1 ) 2023 3 22 2021 3 22 1,316 1,313
1,702 (90 4.90 )
WCN4 x (1 ) 2023 12 20 2021 12 20 1,691 1,688
1,690 (90 3.20 ) ]
WCN5 x (1 ) 2027 9 22 2025 9 22 1,676
7,370 5,684
AT1
1,250 2027 9 21 ( Yy«
) 5.000
5
( ) (
) 5 2027 9 21 © 1,585 1,556
2.888
( )
AT1 1,585 1,556
1
2
3
AT1 (APRA )
2018 3 13 5 623 CPS 100
CPS CPS 2018 4
3 CPs 566 100 CPS
CPS 19,189,765
5 2027 9 21 5
° 2027 9 21 5
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AT1

APRA

20

AT1

AT1
20
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AT1
Tier 1 5.125 ( 1 2
% APRA
ATL (
) ( )
APRA
ATL AT1
( )
AT1
5 1
ATL 20
AT1 5
ATL
ATL 3
ATL
(APRA )
ATL
1 APRA
2 APRA

WCN AT1
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Tier 2
Tier 2 1
2018 2017
2 3
350 4.625 2018 6 1 - 454
800 2018 2 28 ( ) 2023 2 28 2018 2 28 4 - 1,018
3.625
5
2.90
925 90 2.30 2023 8 22 2018 8 22 4 - 923
1,000 90 2.05 2024 3 14 2019 3 14 999 991
1,250 2020 2 9 ( ) 2025 2 9 2020 2 9 252 239
4.85
1 HIBOR
0.8345
( )
350 2022 3 11 ( ) 2027 3 11 2022 3 11 347 350
4.50
5
1.95
( )
325 2022 8 12 ( ) 2027 8 12 2022 8 12 330 312
4.00
5
1.54
( )
175 2023 6 14 ( ) 2028 6 14 2023 6 14 171 171
4.80
5
2.65
( )
100 5.00 2046 2 23 114 117
700 90 2026 3 10 2021 3 10 700 700
3.10
20,000 1.16 2026 5 19 242 225
10,200 1.16 2026 6 2 123 115
10,000 0.76 2026 6 9 120 112
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400 2021 9 1 ( ) 2026 9 1 2021 9 1 358 357
4.6950
2021 9 1
5
2.60
« )
8,000 2021 10 7 ( ) 2026 10 7 2021 10 7 97 90
0.9225
5
1.0005
« )
1,500 2026 11 23 ( ) 2031 11 23 2026 11 23 1,922 1,882
4.322
5
2.236
C )
12,000 2022 7 6 ( ) 2027 7 6 2022 7 6 146 136
0.87
5
0.78
C )
13,500 2022 7 6 ( ) 2027 7 6 2022 7 6 165 152
0.868
5
0.778
«C )
600 2022 7 14 ( ) 2027 7 14 2022 7 14 102 98
3.15
5
1.34
C )
350 2024 8 16 ( ) 2029 8 16 2024 8 16 347 347
4.334
5
1.83
C )
185 5.00 2048 1 24 185 -
250 90 1.40 2028 2 16 2023 2 16 250 -
130 5.00 2048 3 2 130 -
725 90 1.80 2028 6 22 2023 6 22 722 -
7,822 8,789
1
2
3 -
APRA Tier 2
APRA
Tier 2 (1,500
)
4
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AT1

Tier 2

Tier 2
20

5 Tier 2

APRA
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a.
2018 2017 2018 2017
(1,203) (328)  (1,208) (337)
1,192 292 1,197 306
(11) (36) (11) (31)
b.
1 3
1 3 L 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5
2018
0.3 2.1 21.8 23.8 18.9 19.1 4.7 9.3
0.5 1.8 22.4 23.0 19.5 18.0 4.9 9.9
2017
3.2 3.6 15.6 21.6 17.5 14.6 14.7 9.2
3.7 3.6 15.3 20.6 17.1 15.4 14.4 9.9
2018 2017 2018 2017
() 14 (11) 18

311/576



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

(2017
2018

189,853 - - - - - - - - -
168,132 11 12) - - - - - 11 12)
2,863,349 15,626 (15,580) 505 (4,751) 385  (550) - 16,516 (20,881)
39,067 165  (167) - - - - - 165  (167)
3,260,401 15,802 (15,759) 505 (4,751) 385  (550) - 16,692 (21,060)
784,791 6,741 (6,418) - - - - (32) 6,741 (6,450)
462,949 6,561 (9,019) 726 33 1,639  (215) - 8,926 (9,201)
22,281 120 (184) - - - - - 120 (184)
1,270,021 13,422 (15,621) 726 33 1,639  (215) (32) 15,787 (15,835)
6,735 246 (300) - - - - - 246 (300)
9% 1 - - - - - - 1 -
13,536 102 (101) - - - - - 102 (101)
4,550,789 29,573 (31,781) 1,231 (4,718) 2,024  (765) (32) 32,828 (37,296)
- (8,222) 8,912  (375) 3,633  (130) 344 - (8,727) 12,889
4,550,789 21,351 (22,869) 856 (1,085) 1,894  (421) (32) 24,101 (24,407)
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Ooooooog
2017
132,785 - - - - - - - - - -
215,934 21 (20) - - - - - - 21 (20)
2,655,134 16,438 (15,361) 446 (3,241) 498  (707) - - 17,382 (19,309)
69,016 156 (183) - - - - - - 156 (183)
3,072,869 16,615 (15,564) 446 (3,241) 498  (707) - - 17,559 (19,512)
668,896 5,781 (6,027) - - - - 19 (19) 5,800 (6,046)
444,421 6,272 (7,893) 573 4 1,006  (744) - - 7,851 (8,633)
13,604 124 (138) - - - - - - 124 (138)
1,126,921 12,177 (14,058) 573 4 1,006  (744) 19 (19) 13,775 (14,817)
7,772 270 (235) - - - - - - 270 (235)
202 3 - - - - - - - 3 -
10,907 79 (78) - - - - - - 79 (78)
4,218,671 29,144 (29,935) 1,019 (3,237) 1,504 (1,451) 19 (19) 31,686 (34,642)
- (7,332) 7,178  (149) 1,782  (172) 307 - - (7,653) 9,267
4,218,671 21,812 (22,757) 870 (1,455) 1,332 (1,144) 19 (19) 24,033 (25,375)
9 30

24
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2018

189,853 - - - - - - - - - -
168,132 11 12) - - - - - - 11 12)
2,859,358 15,659 (15,751) 489 (4,568) 352  (444) - - 16,500 (20,763)
39,067 165  (167) - - - - - - 165  (167)
3,256,410 15,835 (15,930) 489 (4,568) 352  (444) - - 16,676 (20,942)
784,438 6,737 (6,417) - - - - - (3l) 6,737 (6,448)
456,251 6,562 (9,019) 703 40 1,142 (164) - - 8,407 (9,143)
22,281 120 (184) - - - - - - 120 (184)
1,262,970 13,419 (15,620) 703 40 1,142 (164) - (31) 15,264 (15,775)
6,735 246 (300) - - - - - - 246 (300)
% 1 - - - - - - - 1 -
13,536 102 (101) - - - - - - 102 (101)
4,539,747 29,603 (31,951) 1,192 (4,528) 1,494  (608) - (31) 32,289 (37,118)
- (8,222) 8,912  (375) 3,633  (130) 344 - - (8,727) 12,889
4,539,747 21,381 (23,039) 817  (895) 1,364  (264) - (31) 23,562 (24,229)
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2017
132,785 - - - - - - - - - -
215,934 21 (20) - - - - - - 21 (20)
2,646,153 16,472 (15,549) 426 (3,008) 465  (588) - - 17,363 (19,145)
69,016 156 (183) - - - - - - 156 (183)
3,063,888 16,649 (15,752) 426 (3,008) 465  (588) - - 17,540 (19,348)
668,322 5,774 (6,024) - - - - 19 (16) 5,793 (6,040)
434,600 6,273 (7,894) 545 9 849  (454) - - 7,667 (8,339)
13,604 124 (138) - - - - - - 124 (138)
1,116,526 12,171 (14,056) 545 9 849 (454) 19 (16) 13,584 (14,517)
7,772 270 (235) - - - - - - 270 (235)
202 3 - - - - - - - 3 -
10,907 79 (78) - - - - - - 79 78)
4,199,295 29,172 (30,121) 971 (2,999) 1,314 (1,042) 19 (16) 31,476 (34,178)
- (7,338) 7,330  (148) 1,711  (167) 226 - - (7,653) 9,267
4,199,295 21,834 (22,791) 823 (1,288) 1,147  (816) 19 (16) 23,823 (24,911)
9 30

24
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( cDS )
CDS CDS
( ) ( )
CDS
CDS
2018 2017
6,895 3 (101) 5,630 5 (78)
6,641 99 - 5,277 74 -
13,536 102 (101) 10,907 79 (78)
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22.
( )

22.1
22.2.1
22.2.2
22.2.3
22.2.4
22.2.5
90 22.2.6
22.2.7
22.2.8
22.3.1
22.3.2
22.3.3
22.3.4
22.3.5
( VaR ) 22.4.1
22.4.2
22.4.3

22.1
( BRCC )
(
)
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BRCC ( RISKCO )
( CREDCO )
BRCC CREDCO
( ( PD )
( LGD ) ( EAD )
)
(CREDCO )
( )
APRA
ALCO BRCC
3
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VaR ( NaR )
(
)
BRCC VaR NaR
MARCO )
( ALM )
VaR
ALM
VaR
VaR
MARCO RISKCO BRCC
VaR
MARCO
BRCC 1 20
ALM
MARCO RISKCO BRCC
1( ) 2
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22.2
22.2.1
2
PD ( CRG )
LGD
CRG S&P ( S&P )
CRG
CRG S&pP
(Strong) A Aaa - Aa3 AAA - AA-
B Al - A3 A - A-
C Baal - Baa3 BBB+ - BBB-
(Good) ] ]
/ (Satisfactory) D Bal - Bl BB+ - B+
(Weak) (Watchlist)
(Special Mention)
(Weak) / G (Substandard)
(Default) / (Non-performing) / (Default)
H (Default)
PD LGD
PD ( )
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CPS 226

( ISDA

( (AUD) (NZD) (USD)
(CAD) (GBP) (EUR))
( APS ) 112

Aa3/AA-

(
)

A3/A- ADI

A3/A-

( CPM )
CPM
24
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22.2.3

( ANZSIC )
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40 (2017 52 ) 39 (2017
50 )
( 1) 56 (2017 45 ) 58 (2017
47 )
76 (2017 76 ) 80 (2017 81 )
( 12 27 (2017 26 ) 28 (2017
27 )
73 (2017 74 ) 72 (2017
73 )
89 (2017 9 ) 96 (2017 98 )
13) 13
( 21 79 (2017 77 )
84 (2017 86 ) 86 (2017 86 )
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2018 2017

8,306 1,404 9,710 8,189 1,468 9,657
8,651 2,035 10,686 8,193 2,155 10,348
6,756 3,324 10,080 6,050 3,666 9,716
57,153 7,781 64,934 59,432 8,415 67,847
49,830 728 50,558 49,341 813 50,154
9,968 5,738 15,706 9,784 6,186 15,970
3,637 3,079 6,716 3,411 3,568 6,979
45,814 12,309 58,123 43,640 12,046 55,686
13,561 5,596 19,157 12,119 5,145 17,264
12,297 5,700 17,997 13,198 6,082 19,280
16,809 7,951 24,760 16,401 8,712 25,113
9,587 4,958 14,545 9,554 6,038 15,592
5,281 3,471 8,752 6,418 4,216 10,634
463,609 86,421 550,030 451,315 88,363 539,678
6,781 1,597 8,378 4,360 1,519 5,879
718,040 152,092 870,132 701,405 158,392 859,797
323 39 362 290 42 332
8,188 684 8,872 7,809 745 8,554
504 429 933 450 397 847
6,919 1,437 8,356 7,626 2,038 9,664
4,767 691 5,458 5,051 549 5,600
2,307 1,577 3,884 2,185 1,527 3,712
213 101 314 144 197 341
6,236 1,035 7,271 5,901 1,039 6,940
1,108 512 1,620 1,142 405 1,547
1,758 613 2,371 1,834 604 2,438
2,568 1,023 3,591 2,215 1,176 3,391
1,102 791 1,893 1,118 847 1,965
1,415 1,564 2,979 1,822 1,302 3,124
46,614 12,114 58,728 45,190 11,995 57,185
1 245 246 3 227 230
84,023 22,855 106,878 82,780 23,090 105,870
112 12 124 97 13 110
19 1 20 5 1 6
71 121 192 55 242 297
7,845 3,454 11,299 7,713 3,182 10,895
4,246 50 4,296 3,071 1 3,072
3,364 4,849 8,213 3,107 4,259 7,366
353 1,793 2,146 378 1,518 1,896
467 57 524 491 40 531
1,754 733 2,487 542 508 1,050
207 448 655 205 105 310
2,993 3,330 6,323 2,680 2,458 5,138
1,232 222 1,454 1,426 437 1,863
763 329 1,092 544 260 804
683 45 728 657 37 694
178 6 184 78 8 86
24,287 15,450 39,737 21,049 13,069 34,118
826,350 190,397 1,016,747 805,234 194,551 999,785
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2018 2017

8,237 1,404 9,641 8,110 1,468 9,578
8,593 2,035 10,628 8,073 2,155 10,228
6,252 3,324 9,576 5,447 3,666 9,113
56,687 7,781 64,468 58,589 8,415 67,004
49,824 728 50,552 49,330 813 50,143
9,742 5,738 15,480 9,511 6,186 15,697
3,605 3,078 6,683 3,371 3,568 6,939
45,812 12,309 58,121 43,641 12,043 55,684
12,517 5,595 18,112 11,047 5,143 16,190
12,029 5,700 17,729 12,853 6,081 18,934
16,598 7,949 24,547 16,098 8,691 24,789
9,190 4,957 14,147 9,097 6,038 15,135
5,255 3,471 8,726 6,386 4,216 10,602
462,568 86,421 548,989 449,207 88,362 537,569
5,949 1,574 7,523 3,385 1,518 4,903
712,858 152,064 864,922 694,145 158,363 852,508
52 7 59 38 7 45
7 22 29 6 13 19
2,761 50 2,811 3,230 56 3,286
994 29 1,023 929 23 952
206 97 303 183 110 293
7 1 8 3 3 6
52 8 60 43 10 53
43 31 74 38 57 95
25 44 69 25 64 89
322 234 556 269 216 485
73 87 160 38 89 127
372 146 518 498 128 626
1 19 20 - 33 33
1 1 2 5 4 9
4,916 776 5,692 5,305 813 6,118
70 12 82 88 13 101
4 1 5 4 1 5
59 113 172 44 237 281
7,641 3,442 11,083 7,420 3,161 10,581
3,469 50 3,519 2,449 1 2,450
3,359 4,741 8,100 3,089 4,166 7,255
354 1,791 2,145 378 1,516 1,894
234 31 265 288 34 322
1,665 730 2,395 527 507 1,034
188 445 633 74 101 175
2,807 3,216 6,023 2,446 2,354 4,800
1,127 214 1,341 1,196 414 1,610
761 329 1,090 538 259 797
277 40 317 280 34 314
99 4 103 82 5 87
22,114 15,159 37,273 18,903 12,803 31,706
739,888 167,999 907,887 718,353 171,979 890,332
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22.2.4

( 22.2.1 )
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2018
/

5,775 15 - 5,790 - - 5,790 - 5,790
21,720 145 - 21,865 - - 21,865 - 21,865
23,692 406 3 24,101 - - 24,101 - 24,101
60,229 506 - 60,735 - - 60,735 - 60,735

379,383 114,627 4,365 498,375 16,162 687 515,224 (1,303) 513,921
90,408 97,369 4,481 192,258 4,293 729 197,280 (1,511) 195,769
1,122 233 - 1,355 - - 1,355 - 1,355
4,064 392 18 4,474 37 3 4,514 - 4,514
586,393 213,693 8,867 808,953 20,492 1,419 830,864 (2,814) 828,050
2017
/

7,119 9 - 7,128 - - 7,128 - 7,128
24,973 22 - 24,995 - - 24,995 - 24,995
23,184 815 33 24,032 - 1 24,033 - 24,033
59,752 493 - 60,245 - - 60,245 - 60,245

363,026 113,363 3,542 479,931 16,539 681 497,151 (1,331) 495,820

86,437 95,556 4,507 186,500 3,273 861 190,634 (1,535) 189,099

814 234 - 1,048 - - 1,048 - 1,048

4,340 364 14 4,718 34 3 4,755 - 4,755

569,645 210,856 8,096 788,597 19,846 1,546 809,989 (2,866) 807,123
1,276 (2017 1,193 )

1,264 (2017 1,408 )
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2018
/

5,709 2 - 5,711 - - 5,711 - 5,711
20,201 145 - 20,346 - - 20,346 - 20,346
23,155 404 3 23,562 - - 23,562 - 23,562
56,443 3 - 56,446 - - 56,446 - 56,446

359,843 87,667 4,050 451,560 15,044 572 467,176 (1,125) 466,051
76,995 80,572 3,412 160,979 3,838 582 165,399 (1,282) 164,117
1,122 126 - 1,248 - - 1,248 - 1,248
140,597 - - 140,597 - - 140,597 - 140,597
3,321 306 15 3,642 33 2 3,677 - 3,677
687,386 169,225 7,480 864,091 18,915 1,156 884,162 (2,407) 881,755
2017
/

6,352 5 - 6,357 - - 6,357 - 6,357
22,870 5 - 22,875 - - 22,875 - 22,875
22,974 815 33 23,822 - 1 23,823 - 23,823
55,737 6 - 55,743 - - 55,743 - 55,743

344,739 85,673 3,223 433,635 15,312 542 449,489 (1,091) 448,398
74,019 78,584 2,981 155,584 2,843 694 159,121 (1,282) 157,839
814 131 - 945 - - 945 - 945
142,455 - - 142,455 - - 142,455 - 142,455
3,681 278 10 3,969 31 2 4,002 - 4,002
673,641 165,497 6,247 845,385 18,186 1,239 864,810 (2,373) 862,437

1,103 (2017 1,029 )
1,264 (2017 1,388 )

22.2.8
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22.2.5

2018 2017
15 6 89 90 15 6 89 90
3,440 9,688 3,034 16,162 4,515 9,331 2,693 16,539
1,170 2,558 565 4,293 698 2,085 490 3,273
8 23 6 37 9 19 6 34
4,618 12,269 3,605 20,492 5,222 11,435 3,189 19,846
2018 2017
15 6 89 90 15 6 8 90
3,179 8,895 2,970 15,044 4,216 8,471 2,625 15,312
1,054 2,285 499 3,838 603 1,810 430 2,843
7 20 6 33 8 18 5 31
4,240 11,200 3,475 18,915 4,827 10,299 3,060 18,186
22.2.8
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22.2.6 90
90 !
90 90
( )
! 9 30
2018 2017 2016
3,861 3,322 3,075
127 117 89
29 19 17
4,017 3,458 3,181
22.2.7
1
6 14
( )
90
(
)
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2018 2017
165 532 697 164 692 856
(106) (316) (422) (104) (376) (480)
59 216 275 60 316 376
522 197 719 517 169 686
(196) (35) (231) (202) (32) (234)
326 162 488 315 137 452
687 729 1,416 681 861 1,542
(302) (351) (653) (306) (408) (714)
385 378 763 375 453 828
2018 2017
130 400 530 121 534 655
(85) (290) (375) (83) (334) (417)
45 110 155 38 200 238
442 182 624 421 160 581
(156) (15) @171) (162) @an (179)
286 167 453 259 143 402
572 582 1,154 542 694 1,236
(241) (305) (546) (245) (351) (596)
331 277 608 297 343 640
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2017 2016 2015 2014

882 975 1,589 1,220 1,580
422) (460) (769) (572) (697)

460 515 820 648 883

9 12 13 22 34
(€)) ™ (11) (12) (23)

8 5 2 10 11

358 362 267 252 203
(179) 187) (159) (164) (132)

179 175 108 88 71

124 152 218 348 397
(30) (41) (95) (104) (130)

94 111 123 244 267

14 15 16 17 -

() ®) @® @® -

10 10 12 13 -

12 11 10 10 13
® ® ™ () ®

3 3 3 3 4

13 15 44 25 53
(O) (O] (21) (13) (3%)

7 9 23 12 18

3 - 2 - 59
@ - @ - (21)

2 - 1 - 38

1 - - 1 1

(€)) - - @ -

- - - - 1

763 828 1,092 1,018 1,293
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22.2.8
2018
3 8 11
31 - 31
22.2.8
100
100 150
150 (
)
2018 2017
97.5 55.8 85.9 97.0 54.0 84.9
0.6 22.9 6.8 0.9 25.7 7.9
1.9 21.3 7.3 2.1 20.3 7.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2018 2017
08.1 57.8 87.5 97.9 55.4 86.7
0.3 20.4 5.6 0.3 23.7 6.5
1.6 21.8 6.9 1.8 20.9 6.8
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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2018 2017
94.6 52.8 85.8 93.9 58.2 87.9
2.0 28.2 7.5 2.6 28.3 6.9
3.4 19.0 6.7 3.5 13.5 5.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2018 2017
95.7 54.7 87.3 96.4 60.2 90.8
1.5 25.0 6.3 0.6 25.7 4.5
2.8 20.3 6.4 3.0 14.1 4.7
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2018 2017
72.8 32.0 51.8 69.5 17.3 40.3
10.0 11.5 10.8 10.7 25.7 19.1
17.2 56.5 37.4 19.8 57.0 40.6
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2018 2017
76.4 28.5 52.2 73.2 19.6 43.1
6.5 13.1 9.8 6.3 17.1 12.4
17.1 58.4 38.0 20.5 63.3 44.5
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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OooooOodd
2018 2017 2018 2017
( ) 2,187 2,480 1,751 2,354
1 1,404 6,814 1,404 6,814
1 28 32 28 32
3,619 9,326 3,183 9,200
1
22.3
22.3.1
APRA
( LCR ) ( NSFR )
LCR NSFR
100
22.3.2
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( RBA )
( ) 12
159 1,537
2018 2017

25,476 21,912 17,339 20,594
816 745 834 662
10,529 9,412 11,405 12,891
60,667 62,892 59,735 59,887
55,500 55,336 47,935 48,561
706 639 549 628
153,694 150,936 137,797 143,223

RBA AAA

LCR NSFR
2018 2017

63.1 61.8
12 15.7 15.2
12 12.4 14.1
0.9 1.0
7.9 7.9
100.0 100.0
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63.1
12

0.9
12

1,020
151

ABS

¢ 20 )
2018 9 30
20

2018 9 30

S&P
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127 2018 9 30
45 15.7
165 12.4
( )
1,537
7.9
2018 320
SEC
Tier 1 Tier 2 30
16 17 19
2018
A-1+ AA-
pP-1 Aa3

F1+ AA-
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22.3.3
25
2018 2017 2018 2017

1 4,754 5,687 4,690 5,315

14 15 14 15

( ) 1,544 1,421 1,544 1,421

12,492 18,746 12,492 18,728

18,804 25,869 18,740 25,479

1

22.3.4
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2018
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

15,242 1,754 1,040 160 - 18,196
352,041 85,726 108,427 16,771 75 563,940
4,197 100 - . - 4,297
22.869 - - - - 22.869
68 95 377 741 9 1,377
2,680 5,140 406 2,799 1,258 12,283
(2,658)  (5,096) (337 (2,527)  (1,178)  (11,79)
1,743 7.502 48,848 100,245 31,892 190,230
1,639 501 2,657 - - 4,887
398,721 95,812 161,418 118,189 32,143 806,283
8 79 253 4,866 16,509 21,715
398,729 95,801 161,671 123,055 48,652 827,998
15,585 . - . - 15,585
174,658 . - . - 174,658
154 - - . - 154
190,397 . - . - 190,397
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2017
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

16,496 4,438 1,014 23 - 21,971
337,821 76,557 102,306 20,605 197 537,486
3,253 803 - . - 4,056
22.757 - . - - 22,757
98 146 489 1,088 108 1,929

865 3,368 1,039 5,617 2,057 12,946
371 (3,275) (821)  (4,634)  (1,745)  (11,212)
3,111 10,492 46,730 101,045 18,796 180,174
1,603 575 2,586 - - 4,764
385,267 93,104 153,343 123,744 19,413 774,871
5 86 729 4,781 16,548 22.149
385,272 93,100 154,072 128,525 35,961 797,020
15,460 - . - - 15,460
178,443 - - . - 178,443
648 - . - - 648
194,551 - . - - 194,551
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2018
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

14,788 1,753 1,040 160 - 17,741
320,365 74,530 94,855 14,606 75 504,431
4,197 100 - . - 4,297
23,039 - - - - 23,039
51 55 271 608 9 1,081
2,632 4,725 377 2.174 726 10,634
(2,615)  (4,687) (324)  (2,043) (644)  (10,313)
1,588 7117 45,527 85,106 29,329 168,667
142,400 - - - - 142,400
1,508 510 2,294 . - 4,402
508,043 84,103 144,040 100,611 29.582 866,379
8 79 253 4,866 16,509 21,715
508,051 84,182 144,293 105,477 46,091 888,004
14,957 . - . - 14,957
152,943 - - . - 152,943
99 . - . - 99
167,999 . - . - 167,999
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2017
1 3 1
3 1 5 5

16,364 4,438 1,014 23 - 21,839
306,013 65,078 91,055 18,618 197 480,961
3,235 803 - . - 4,038
22.791 - . - - 22,791
83 128 409 1,000 106 1,726

11 2,929 820 2,796 1,294 7,850
. (2,861) (680)  (2,376)  (1,052)  (6,969)

2,069 9,127 42,116 84,960 16,270 154,542
143,834 - . - - 143,834
1,576 523 2,353 . - 4,452
495.976 80,165 137,087 105,021 16,815 835,064
5 86 729 4,781 16,548 22.149
495.981 80,251 137,816 109,802 33,363 857,213
14,908 - - . - 14,908
156,423 - . - - 156,423
648 - . - - 648
171,979 - - . - 171,979
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22.3.5
( )
(  22.3.4)
2018
12 12
26,431 - 26,431
5,790 - 5,790
11,869 10,265 22,134
17,828 6,273 24,101
6,959 54,160 61,119
94,717 614,973 709,690
1,598 7,852 9,450
679 676 1,355
- 115 115
5,522 13,885 19,407
171,393 708,199 879,592
17,988 149 18,137
543,198 16,087 559,285
4,297 - 4,297
17,346 7,061 24,407
53,930 118,666 172,596
1,547 6,050 7,597
10,667 768 11,435
648,973 148,781 797,754
1,382 15,883 17,265
650,355 164,664 815,019
/( (478,962) 543,535 64,573
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2017
12 12
18,397 - 18,397
7,128 - 7,128
11,258 14,066 25,324
18,346 5,687 24,033
7,988 52,722 60,710
88,676 596,243 684,919
1,514 9,129 10,643
676 372 1,048
- 60 60
5,681 13,932 19,613
159,664 692,211 851,875
21,885 22 21,907
512,856 20,735 533,591
4,056 - 4,056
18,435 6,940 25,375
56,952 111,404 168,356
1,457 7,562 9,019
9,907 656 10,563
625,548 147,319 772,867
1,641 16,025 17,666
627,189 163,344 790,533
(467,525) 528,867 61,342
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2018

12

12

24,726 - 24,726
5,711 - 5,711
11,145 9,272 20,417
17,677 5,885 23,562
4,846 51,667 56,513
76,389 553,779 630,168
571 677 1,248
140,597 - 140,597
- 76 76

- 4,508 4,508

4,358 11,346 15,704
286,020 637,210 923,230
17,533 149 17,682
486,418 14,050 500,468
4,297 - 4,297
17,317 6,912 24,229
50,499 101,789 152,288
142,400 - 142,400
8,569 676 9,245
727,033 123,576 850,609
1,382 15,883 17,265
728,415 139,459 867,874
(442,395) 497,751 55,356
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2017

12

12

16,405 - 16,405
6,357 - 6,357
9,812 13,134 22,946

18,340 5,483 23,823
6,447 49,353 55,800

70,868 535,369 606,237

573 372 945
142,455 - 142,455
- 46 46

- 3,975 3,975

4,649 11,231 15,880
275,906 618,963 894,869
21,753 22 21,775
458,829 18,864 477,693
4,038 - 4,038
18,321 6,590 24,911
50,415 93,701 144,116
143,834 - 143,834
8,060 595 8,655
705,250 119,772 825,022
1,641 16,025 17,666
706,891 135,797 842,688
(430,985) 483,166 52,181
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22.4
22.4.1
1 VaR
VaR
1 VaR
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
1
99
1
22.4.2
9 30 VaR
2018 2017 2016
15.6 5.1 8.6 16.0 4.6 8.5 14.0 4.6 8.8
6.9 0.7 3.0 9.4 0.6 3.1 12.2 1.4 5.1
1.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.1 2.9 0.1 0.3
1 24.3 1.7 6.5 14.1 3.3 6.6 4.5 1.4 2.7
2 5.8 1.4 3.8 5.1 3.5 4.2 6.0 2.6 3.6
(8-6) (8-6) (8.0)
28.1 6.7 13.4 22.9 9.7 13.9 18.7 7.7 12.5
1
2
( )
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22.4.3
( IRRBB )
( ) NaR NaR
NI
100 200
NI
NaR )
100
NaR
2018 2017
« )
0.78 (0.09) 0.27 0.62 0.62 (0.01) 0.31
0.51 (0.28) 0.04 0.34 0.34 (0.33) 0.05
IRRBB
2018 2017
57.0 23.2 32.5 57.3 57.3 27.0 40.8
2018 9 30 IRRBB VaR 20.8 (2017 56.9 )
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21
IRRBB

( ALCO )
ALCO
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0TC )
( CVA ) ( FVA
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0000000
0TC 2
0TC
( RMBS RMBS
)
(
ABS ) 3
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2018 2017
50 50
1 1

Y D 3 ( Y D 3
8,958 12,846 330 22,134 6,815 17,742 767 25,324
20 24,066 15 24,101 9 24,009 15 24,033
11,996 48,504 619 61,119 7,252 52,841 617 60,710
- 3,250 - 3,250 - 4,587 - 4,587
1,345 8,105 - 9,450 2,768 7,875 - 10,643
- 998 - 998 - 659 - 659
22,319 97,769 964 121,052 16,844 107,713 1,399 125,956
- 41,178 - 41,178 - 46,569 - 46,569
496 3,801 - 4,297 208 3,848 - 4,056
76 24,325 6 24,407 8 25,358 9 25,375
- 3,355 - 3,355 - 4,673 - 4,673
- 7,597 - 7,597 - 9,019 - 9,019
572 80,256 6 80,834 216 89,467 9 89,692
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2018 2017
0, 0
1 1

) D 3 ( Y (3
8,952 11,259 206 20,417 6,797 15,648 501 22,946
20 23,529 13 23,562 9 23,799 15 23,823
10,657 45,786 70 56,513 5,480 50,256 64 55,800
- 3,250 - 3,250 - 4,587 - 4,587
- 998 - 998 - 659 - 659
19,629 84,822 289 104,740 12,286 94,949 580 107,815
- 40,062 - 40,062 - 46,023 - 46,023
496 3,801 - 4,297 208 3,830 - 4,038
76 24,147 6 24,229 8 24,894 9 24,911
- 3,223 - 3,223 - 2,940 - 2,940
572 71,233 6 71,811 216 77,687 9 77,912
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( 3)
2018
8 3
767 15 617 1,399 9 9
Y
«C )

2 1 - 3 1 1

- - ©) @) - -

67 3 1,446 1,516 1 1

(433) (4 (1.456)  (1,893) ) )

/ (75) - - (75) - -

2 - 19 21 - -

330 15 619 964 6 6

2018 9 30
@ 4 - (©)] @ )
/C )
2017
3 3
840 23 704 1,587 17 17
Y/
«C )

(26) ® - (G4 ©) ©)

_ - 4 4 - -

122 5 1,572 1,699 6 6

(162) (13)  (1,645)  (1,820) ©) ©

/ 10 (12) - @ ) @

an i (18) (35) - -

767 15 617 1,399 9 9

2017 9 30
(29) ) - (€Y (©)] @A)
/C )
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2018
3 3
501 15 64 580 9 9
VY
« )

6 1 - 7 1 1

- - 2 2 - -

21 3 18 42 1 1
(268) ®) 14) (288) ®) ®)

/ (53) - - (53) - -

(€)) - - (€)) - -

206 13 70 289 6 6

2018 9 30
5 4 - 9 ) )
C )
2017
3 3
590 42 50 682 17 17
VY
« )

8 ©) - 1 ©) ©)

32 5 14 51 6 6
(122) (13) - (135) ) ©)
/ 10 (12) - ) ) 0

Qan - - Qan - -

501 15 64 580 9 9

2017 9 30
1 @ - €Y) ©) ©)
C )
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2018

26,431 26,431 - - 26,431
5,790 4,332 1,458 - 5,790
706,440 - - 706,742 706,742
357 357 - - 357
4,514 - 4,514 - 4,514
743,532 31,120 5,972 706,742 743,834
18,137 2,171 15,966 - 18,137
518,107 - 515,953 2,838 518,791
169,241 - 170,060 - 170,060
17,265 - 17,438 - 17,438
7,855 - 7,855 - 7,855
730,605 2,171 727,272 2,838 732,281
2017
( (
( 1) ) )

18,397 18,397 - - 18,397
7,128 4,834 1,902 392 7,128
680,332 - - 680,568 680,568
389 389 - - 389
4,754 - 4,754 - 4,754
711,000 23,620 6,656 680,960 711,236
21,907 2,429 19,478 - 21,907
487,022 - 484,929 2,794 487,723
163,683 - 165,151 - 165,151
17,666 - 18,087 - 18,087
7,490 - 7,490 - 7,490
697,768 2,429 695,135 2,79 700,358
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2018

24,726 24,726 - - 24,726
5,711 4,267 1,444 - 5,711
626,918 - - 627,070 627,070
250 250 - - 250
140,597 - - 140,597 140,597
3,677 - 3,677 - 3,677
801,879 29,243 5,121 767,667 802,031
17,682 1,735 15,947 - 17,682
460,406 - 459,841 1,213 461,054
149,065 - 149,800 - 149,800
142,400 - - 142,400 142,400
17,265 - 17,438 - 17,438
7,035 - 7,035 - 7,035
793,853 1,735 650,061 143,613 795,409
2017
( (

16,405 16,405 - - 16,405
6,357 4,462 1,895 - 6,357
601,650 - - 601,784 601,784
286 286 - - 286
142,455 - - 142,455 142,455
4,000 - 4,000 - 4,000
771,153 21,153 5,895 744,239 771,287
21,775 2,304 19,471 - 21,775
431,670 - 431,113 1,216 432,329
141,176 - 142,474 - 142,474
143,834 - - 143,834 143,834
17,666 - 18,087 - 18,087
6,868 - 6,868 - 6,868
762,989 2,304 618,013 145,050 765,367
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2018
1 14 - 14 - - ) -
32,828  (8,727) 24,101 (15,962) (2,184) (14) 5,941
2 1,379 - 1,379 - ?® (1,376) -
3 8,519  (8,420) 99 - - - 99
4 4,243 (4,162) 81 - - - 81
46,983  (21,309) 25,674 (15,962) (2,187) (1,404) 6,121
37,296  (12,889) 24,407 (15,962) (4,487) (1,544) 2,414
5 9,522 - 9,522 - - (9,522) -
3 20,486  (8,420) 12,066 - - - 12,066
4 _ - - _ - - -
67,304 (21,309) 45,995 (15,962) (4,487) (11,066) 14,480
2017
1 15 - 15 - - 14 1
31,686  (7,653) 24,033 (16,707)  (2,438) (18) 4,870
2 6,887 - 6,887 - (42) (6,814) 31
3 15,990  (15,925) 65 - - - 65
4 2,269  (1,615) 654 - - - 654
56,847 (25,193) 31,654 (16,707) (2,480) (6,846) 5,621
34,642  (9,267) 25,375 (16,707) (5,552) (1,421) 1,695
5 12,960 - 12,960 - @ (12,958) -
3 21,349  (15,925) 5,424 - - - 5,424
4 13 () 12 - - - 12
68,964 (25,193) 43,771 (16,707) (5,554) (14,379) 7,131
1
10
2 11
3 13
17
4
27 29
> 16 18
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2018
1 14 - 14 - - ) -
32,289  (8,727) 23,562 (15,862)  (1,748) (14) 5,938
2 1,379 - 1,379 - ?® (1,376) -
3 8,519  (8,420) 99 - - - 99
4 4,243 (4,162) 81 - - - 81
46,444  (21,309) 25,135 (15,862) (1,751) (1,404) 6,118
37,118  (12,889) 24,229 (15,862) (4,423) (1,544) 2,400
5 9,522 - 9,522 - - (9,522) -
3 20,486  (8,420) 12,066 - - - 12,066
4 _ - - _ - - -
67,126  (21,309) 45,817 (15,862) (4,423) (11,066) 14,466
2017
1 15 - 15 - - 14 1
31,476  (7,653) 23,823 (16,552) (2,312) (18) 4,941
2 6,887 - 6,887 - (42) (6,814) 31
3 15,990  (15,925) 65 - - - 65
4 2,269  (1,615) 654 - - - 654
56,637 (25,193) 31,444 (16,552) (2,354) (6,846) 5,692
34,178  (9,267) 24,911 (16,522) (5,179) (1,421) 1,789
5 12,942 - 12,942 - @) (12,940) -
3 21,349  (15,925) 5,424 - - - 5,424
4 13 () 12 - - - 12
68,482 (25,193) 43,289 (16,522) (5,181) (14,361) 7,225
1
10
2 1
3 13
17
4
27 29
> 16 18
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(Waratah Receivables Corporation Limited )

10
19
2018 9 30
(2017 392 )
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2018
1 7,631 7,588 7,662 7,565 97
2 43,088 35,434
12,492 9,522
8 63,211 52,544 7,662 7,565 97
2017
1 8,249 8,209 8,282 8,223 59
2 42,122 34,516
18,746 12,960
3 69,117 55,685 8,282 8,223 59
2018
1 97,259 96,728 97,201 96,473 818
2 36,190 30,268
12,492 9,522
145,941 136,518 97,291 96,473 818
2017
1.4 98,368 97,872 98,434 96,478 1,956
2 35,202 29,698
18,728 12,942
152,298 140,512 98,434 96,478 1,956
1
2
3
4
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2018 2017 2018 2017
9,012 9,030 6,844 6,844
(15) - - -
(105) - - -
(&) (18) - -
8,890 9,012 6,844 6,844
1,916 1,781 1,758 1,635
882 766 823 692
@ 14) @ 14)
(618) (614) (565) (558)
1) (©) - 3
2,177 1,916 2,014 1,758
5,727 5,059 4,861 4,249
(3,550) (3,143) (2,847) (2,491)
2,177 1,916 2,014 1,758
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
21 187 21 187
(D) (166) 1) (166)
- 21 - 21
1,494 1,494 1,279 1,279
(1,494) (1,473) (1,279) (1,258)
- 21 - 21
33 53 - 3
©) (20) - ©)
26 33 - -
391 398 160 160
(365) (365) (160) (160)
26 33 - -
11,763 11,652 9,494 9,259
(15 ) (105
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ol
2018 2017 2018 2017
3,359 3,350 3,144 3,144
2,513 2,513 2,378 2,378
487 487 487 487
BT ( ) 2,048 2,048 835 835
470 472 - -
BT 13 13 - -
- 120 - -
8,890 9,012 6,844 6,844
ol
11.0 (2017 11.0 )
15.7 (2017 15.7 )
15.3 (2017 15.3 )
coU
1
2

oely
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2018 2017 2018 2017
1,276 1,193 1,103 1,029
1,264 1,408 1,264 1,388
71 86 - 1
1,056 810 514 358
208 220 165 182
129 149 60 64
1,131 1,496 882 1,296
5,135 5,362 3,988 4,318
(
( )
¢ 14 )
)
31
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1
1
1
2017 10 1 399 737 38 253 26 5 181 1,639
77 960 97 - 4 29 414 1,581
3)  (977) (79) - (6) G)  (21) (1,231)
(16) (25) (©) - - @ ®) (51)
- - . 4 - - - 4
- 4 - 18) - - - 14
2018 9 30 417 699 53 239 24 27 469 1,928
2017 10 1 367 644 25 224 26 5 181 1,472
72 888 71 - 4 29 392 1,456
(39)  (890) (56) - (6) G) (@121 (,117)
(16) (10) ® - - @ ®) (36)
- - - 3 - - - 3
2 7 - 1) - - - 12)
2018 9 30 386 639 37 206 24 27 447 1,766
2017 10 1
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2018 9 30
1987 1998 ( )
20 (2017 23 )
1985 ( ) 9 (2017
9 )
1986 ( )
5 (2017 6 )
2003 ( )
2 (2017 2 )
1951 ( ) 1
(2017 1 )
1981 ( )
2 (2017 2 )
1988 ( )

1 (2017 1 )
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38
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2018 2017 2018 2017
398 396 - -
367 339 - -
25 43 9 30
2,968 2,727 2,633 2,416
308 284 23 16
1,343 1,315 1,343 1,315
1,410 1,109 1,125 890
2,374 2,393 2,159 2,282
9,193 8,606 7,292 6,949

177

9 30

2018 2017 2018 2017
570 548 498 480
1,564 1,501 1,356 1,395
1,819 1,994 1,460 1,652
3,953 4,133 3,314 3,527

7 (2017 9
(2017 9 )
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9 30
2018 2017 2018 2017
1 15,585 15,460 14,957 14,908
2 174,658 178,443 152,943 156,423
154 648 99 648
190,397 194,551 167,999 171,979
2018 9 30
57 (2017 55 )
2018
1 3
1 3 5 5
8,983 2,717 890 2,995 15,585
50,292 49,320 14,637 60,409 174,658
- 74 25 55 154
59,275 52,111 15,552 63,459 190,397
(Royal Commission into Misconduct in the Banking, Superannuation and Financial Services
Industry) ( )
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( )
ASIC APRA ACCC AUSTRAC ATO
( )
(
) (
) (
)
1 wIB ( AML/CTF )
( IFTI ) AUSTRAC IFTI
2009
IFTI AUSTRAC
(
) ( )
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ASIC 2016 4 5
2010 4 6
2001 « ) 2001
2017 2018 5 24
BBSW
4

2016 8 BBSW

2017 3 1

(
ASIC 35

ASIC 2009

ASIC
2012 6 6
¢ D
)
2009

2018 10 24
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2016 12 22 ASIC 2013 2016 BT
ASIC
2001 «C ) ASIC
15 2018 2
2017 10 12
( WLIS
2011 10
WLIS
(
) WLIS
WLIS
(
)
(
)
( 28 )
/
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1 (
) (
) 1,660
2008 ( ) AFSL
( )
2008
(
)
ASIC
( FCS ) ADI 250,000
APRA ADI
ADI FCS FCS ADI
2008 (ADD) ADI APRA FCS
ADI 0.5
(
) ( ) GST
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RSP

2018
2018

3,943,660 (2017
2,029,795 (2017
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2018 2017 2018 2017
36,054 34,889 36,054 34,889
(505) (434) (505) (434)
12 (61) (©) ©)
(493) (495) (508) (437)
35,561 34,394 35,546 34,452
52 54 - -
3,549,035 )
4,652,579 )
1 1
2018 2017

3,394,364,279 3,346,166,853

21,242,667 48,197,426
19,189,765 -
3,434,796,711 3,394,364,279
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2018 2018
( )
( ESP ) 854,267 31.86
RSP° 2,291,897 31.32
( PP )- 156,691 31.49
( LTIP )-
4 103,686 28.80
LTIP- 2,929 28.42
(RSP ) 93,052 28.97
(2,715,836) 28.10
/( ) 6 786,686
1 2018 28.11 2017
31.62 (2017 2017 29.79 2016 31.32 )
1 29.49
RSP
WpP 1 LTI
24.23
0.22
37
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2018 2017 2018 2017
64 10 70 10
/C ) (104) 75 (34) 88
34 (19) 13 (26)
66 (€)) (33) ©)
(25) 1 6 1
2 - 2 -
37 64 24 70
1,431 1,333 1,322 1,221
103 98 103 101
1,534 1,431 1,425 1,322
(154) 172) (99) (78)
/C ) (161) 91) (125) (42)
47 27 38 13
203 115 160 19
(60) (33) (48) (6)
(125) (154) (69) 99)
(529) (413) (481) (404)
( 181 (116) 174 an
3) - - -
(351) (529) (307) (481)
(18) (19) 41 41
- 1 - -
(18) (18) 41 41
1,077 794 1,114 858
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33.
APRA 3 ADI
Tier 1(
CET1 )
Tier 1 CET1 Tier 1 Tier 1 CET1
Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 2 Tier 1
ADI
APRA ADI CET1 4.5 Tier 1
6.0 8.0 APRA
ADI ( PCR )
APRA ADI PCR
APRA ADI CET1
APRA ( D-SIB ) ADI 3.5
( CCB ) D-SIB 1.0 APRA
APRA D-SIB
APRA
( CB ) CET1

Tier 1
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APRA

APRA

CCB

CET1
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1 94 (2017
94 2016 94
30
DRP
1,063 2016
1 0.07

(2017 375
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
3,227 3,186 3,142 3,229 3,191
3,227 3,186 3,142 3,229 3,191
DRP )
2018 DRP
1,357 (2017
911 )
2018
( )
(2017 0.07 2016 0.07
2018
530
2016 423 )
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2018 9 30

Advance Asset Management Limited

Asgard Capital Management Limited

Asgard Wealth Solutions Limited

BT Financial Group Pty Limited

BT Funds Management Limited

BT Portfolio Services Limited

Capital Finance Australia Limited

Crusade ABS Series 2016-1 Trust

Crusade ABS Series 2017-1 Trust

Crusade ABS Series 2017-1P Trust

Crusade Trust No.2P of 2008

Hastings Funds Management Limited

Series 2008-1M WST Trust

Series 2014-1 WST Trust

Series 2014-2 WST Trust

Series 2015-1 WST Trust

St.George Finance Limited

St.George Motor Finance Limited

Westpac Covered Bond Trust

Westpac Equity Holdings Pty Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group Limited

Westpac General Insurance Limited

Westpac General Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Lenders Mortgage Insurance Limited

Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited

Westpac Securities Limited

Westpac Securitisation Holdings Pty Limited

BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group-NZ-Limited

Westpac Life-NZ-Limited

Westpac New Zealand Group Limited

Westpac New Zealand Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limitedl

Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited®

Westpac Securities NZ Limited

Westpac Term Pie Fund2

Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited( WNZCBL ) Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited
( WNZSL ) 19 WNZCBL
WNZSL
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2001

Westpac Cash PIE Fund
Westpac Notice Saver PIE Fund

Westpac Term PIE Fund

2018 2017
St.George Motor Finance Limited 75.0 75.0
Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited 89.9 89.9
Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited 19.0 19.0
Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited 19.0 19.0

32
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2017 5 26 60
10

2017 5 26
29.0

2017 5 26

262
90
11

(00 ) 101

a3
13

€))
16
22

887
(122)

(100 ) 765
1 222

( )( ) 491

2 713

“71)
(242)

375
( 630

a3
279

(2017 5 26 29.0 )
2017 5 26
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2018 9 30

2017 9 30
2017 9 30

2016 9 30

( BSP

36

2018 2 28

35

) 104
41
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2018 3 23

10 30 2016 7 1
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RBA
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2018

1
2,108 - - 139 2,247
7,352 - - - 7,352
- 21,977 6 22,894 44,877
B} - 4,702 1,843 6,545
- - 47 - 47
9,460 21,977 4,755 24,876 61,068
- 5,145 60 7,988 13,193
9,460 27,122 4,815 32,864 74,261
58,976 27,122 66,524 100,427 253,049

2017

1
- 392 - - 392
1,740 - - 674 2,414
6,981 - - - 6,981
- 20,032 44 22,488 42,564
- - 4,344 1,735 6,079
- - 52 - 52
8,721 20,424 4,440 24,897 58,482
- 5,802 66 7,718 13,586
8,721 26,226 4,506 32,615 72,068
60,573 26,226 70,070 134,548 291,417

) (
( )

398/576



37.

RSP

(RSP)

399/576

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd
(ESP)
«
LTI ( Wwpp ( )RSP ( )ESP
) )
( (
) ) ( ) ( )
1
(2009 10 (2009 10 1,000
) )
(
)
4
( TSR

) 3
1
(

ROE

)
1
(2016
LTI )
2
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RSP ESP
LTI WPP ( ) S S
) )
3 ESP
C |4
)
RSP
2009
10
10 RSP
1
TSR ROE 4.3(
2
2015 LTI TSR 4 3 1
( CAGR ) 2011 2014
TSR CAGR 3 2011 TSR
3 4 5
TSR
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2017 2018 9 2??018
10 1 9 30
2018
256,840 - 103,686 100,804 52,350 52,350
26.36 - 24.23 - 23.40 23.40
0.7 0
5,231,904 808,290 2,929 1,324,422 4,712,843 3,719
10.3 10.9
2017 2016 10 1 2017 9 30
583,018 - 326,178 - 256,840 256,840
27.58 - 28.54 - 26.36 26.36
5,275,652 930,012 - 973,760 5,231,904 6,648
LTI 17.86 (2017 19.17
) (WPP)
2017 2018 9 2;018
10 1 9 30
2018
1 155,419 72,000 66,357 20,531 140,531 53,644
2 233,456 88,967 60,882 8,151 253,390 42,455
3 104,382 43,589 29,452 780 117,739 28,426
4 126,522 42,346 - 6,639 162,229 -
619,779 246,902 156,691 36,101 673,889 124,525
12.3 12.4
2017 2016 10 1 2017 9 30
74,094 - 52,745 21,349 - -
23.98 - 23.98 - - -
391,503 393,536 142,093 23,167 619,779 118,912
WPP 27.83 (2017 27.40
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) (RSP)
1 2017 10 1 2018 9 30

2009 10 675,329 - 328,597 - 346,732
2009 10 3,529,424 2,479,975 1,896,648 269,839 3,842,912
2018 4,204,753 2,479,975 2,225,245 269,839 4,189,644
2017 4,426,872 2,195,572 2,332,985 84,706 4,204,753

2009 10 RSP 10 2009 10

RSP
RSP 31.29 (2017 32.24
)
) (ESP)
1 1
1

2018 2017 11 24 27,557 31 854,267 31.80 27,165,691

2017 2016 11 25 26,966 32 862,912 31.25 26,966,000
1 1 5

2017 ESP

2018 9 30 ESP 28 (2017 28 )
( ) CEO

CEO

1( )
)
/
680 12

Link Market Services
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)
TSR
TSR
TSR ( EPS CAGR ROE
)
2.6 (TSR( ) )
6.0 (TSR ROE( ) )
TSR 19.9 (TSR( ) )
TSR( ) TSR

38.
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2018 9 30
L 2015 6 30
(WGP)
2017 6 30
(WNZS)
2015 4 5
(UKSS)
1
2018 WGP UKSS 2019
WGP
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2018 9 30

WGP
WNZS
UKSS

2019 9 30

/(
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WGP WNZS UKSS
324 (2017 315 )
11.8 WGP
12 WNZS
UKSS
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 33 30 33
12 13 11 12
29
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
37 42 43 37 41
1 8 7 - 7
38 50 50 37 48
2018 2017 2018 2017
2,314 2,284 2,239 2,209
2,378 2,289 2,319 2,227
64 5 80 18
27) 89 48 89 48
29) (25) (43) ) (30)
64 5 80 18
11 (2017 1 )



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
4.1 2.6 -2.9 4.2 2.7 -3
2.9 3 -5 3.0 3 -5
§ 1.9 2 -3.5 2.0 2 -3.5
60 31.0 27.9-28.4 30.8 27.7-28.9
60 33.9 29.4-29.6 33.7 29.2-30.3
WGP
2018 2017
0.5 120 116
0.5 8 10
0.5 ( ) 111 106
1 38 29
2018 2017
5 2 4 2
45 7 44 13
28 80 29 65
10 1 10 10
12 10 13 10
100 100 100 100
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39.
( PwC ) PwC
2018 2017 2018 2017
PwC 19,999 17,886 19,967 17,833
PwC 3,338 3,225 68 852
23,337 21,111 20,035 18,685
PwC 2,316 3,938 2,224 3,739
PwC 117 68 - 65
2,433 4,006 2,224 3,804
25,770 25,117 22,259 22,489
PwC 169 5 49 -
PwC - 8 - -
169 13 49 -
PwC 1,581 1,853 1,501 912
PwC - 90 - 90
1,581 1,943 1,501 1,002
27,520 27,073 23,809 23,491
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PwC
PwC
PwC 7.5 (2017
6.0 )
40.
( KMP )
35
/
/
/ 4
3
7
31
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35
348 (2017 ) 30
(2017 33 38 )

KMP

KMP
2018 23,210,820 618,631 297,495 - 16,086,623 40,213,569
2017 25,048,403 621,606 156,590 - 16,106,111 41,932,710
2018 21,807,008 537,187 297,495 - 15,301,417 37,943,107
2017 23,859,466 545,524 156,590 - 15,268,712 39,830,292
KMP

KMP

KMP
2018 650,969 17,498,526 13
2017 739,466 15,290,320 9

KMP KMP 1(

)
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SEC 2018 9 30
)

2024 10 1 2032 10 1 767,080 -
2030 10 1 2032 10 1 261,846 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 329,216 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 288,436 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 300,880 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 314,259 -
2018 10 1 2030 10 1 31,402 25,562 23.40
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 144,092 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 254,369 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 42,816 -
2022 10 1 2032 10 1 295,136 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 240,311 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 154,553 -
2024 10 1 2032 10 1 292,576 -

KMP 1( )
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)

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
8,099 7,997 7,460 8,144 7,843
1,144 1,269 1,228 952 1,122

889 1,021 1,261 820 991
(96) (34) (285) (598) (572)
(83) (75) 25 74) (81)
241 148 7 217 154
289 219 (68) 294 28
332 (419) (331) 420 219
10,815 10,126 9,243 10,175 9,704
8,584 (5,042)  (5,107) 8,263 (5,378)
(230) 219 (253) - -
3,827 (5,054) 6,755 3,150 (5,194)

(24,740)  (26,815)  (38,082)  (23,661)  (27,677)

1,678 2,653 (896) 987 1,817

(303) 308 (209) (299) 294
160 200 (476) 210 136
243 (681)  (4,488) 261 (325)
23,928 23,062 38,771 20,783 22,518
(4,072) 3,859 (73)  (4,39) 3,792
(88) (15) 312 (196) 78
19,802 2,820 5,497 15,277 (235)
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

10 - 138 - -
- - 1 - -
- - 132 - -
- - 5 - -
2 - 3 - -
4 - 1 - -
15 - 1 - -
5 - 27 - -
36 - 308 - -
- - 264 - -
- - 2 - -
2 - 1 - -
3 - 6 - -
5 - 273 - -
31 - 35 - -
19 - 34 - -
19 - 34 - _
3 - - -
® - 1 . :
19 - 34 - _
(10) - (138) - -
9 - (104) - -
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
631 1,452 726 631 1,452
CPS 566 - - 566 -
2018 3 13 CPS6,233,643 5 623
2018 4 3 566 CPS CPS 1
100 CPS 19,189,765
2018 9 30 (2017
38 ) (2017 )

42.

2018 9 30
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a. 3 2018 9 30
2001
2001 (the Corporations Regulations 2001)
2018 9 30
b.
1(@)
2001 295A

2018 11 5
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2018 9 30

1934

2013

2018 9 30
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Financial statements

Income statements for the years ended 30 Septembar

Wastpac Banking Corporation

Consclidated Parent Entity
$m Mot 28 27 2018 2018 2017
Intarest incame 3 350 32 naz 32830 30,865
Infsres] enpengs 3 ifﬁlﬁﬁﬁ (15.716)  (166T4) (1B8TT) (17.7&5)

Het interest income 16,508 16,516 16,148 13,853 13,100
Hon-rierest income 5628 8286 S837 5,825 E,131
Net operating incoma before operaling expenses

&=

and impairment charges 22,133 21,802 20985 19678 18,231
Opssrating aspenses g (9E82)  (9.434) [@224T) (8,101} (¥.858)
Impaimnent charges ] (a ] {B53) [1,124) (682) [ara)
Prafit before incame tax 173 11,516 10,644 10,885 10,463
Income tax axpanss T {3637)  (3518) [3184)  {2751) (285m0
et prafit for the year 6,099 7997  TABD 8144 7,843
Met prodt aninbuiadile 1o nen-contoling inlenests 4] (ki) {15 = =
Met profit attributasble te swners of Westpas Banking Cerparation 8,085 7.9%0 7445 B 144 7,843
Earnings per share [cents)

Basiz B s 2380 2246

Diluted 8 301 23 278

The above ncome statemenis should be read in canjunction with the accompanying nobes.

142 2R Westpare Crroup dnnme! Repert
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Financial statements

Statements of comprehensive income for the years ended 30 September

Viesipac Banking Corporation
Consolidated Parent Entity

Em 218 2017 2018 28 2017
Med profit for the year _ BO%E 7887 7,460 B.144 7R3
Other comprehensive income
Hems that may be reclassified subssquently to profit or loss
Gairslosses) on available-for-sale secunbes:

Recognised in equiy {102} 75 56 i32) 88

Transferred to income statements Bl ] (8 (33) 3
Gains/{losses) on cash Sow hedging instruments:

Recognised in equdy {161) {31] {304) {1259 {42y

Transferred fo income statements 203 116 il 160 18
Movement in fareign cumency translation resene;

Exchange differences on translation of fareign operaSans 181 {118] {23B) 174 (77

Transferned fo ncome stalements {3} . - - .
Incomes tax on Berns taken 1o of ransfermed from equity:

Available-for-sale secufites reserve 9 (18] {13) 1% {25

Cash flaw hadge reserve (13} (8] 85 {10} 7
Shaie of assocales’ alher comprehensine income

Riecegnissd m equdy (et of tax) 2 3 (L]

Tranaferred fo income stalements - a . = '
Hems that will not be reclassified subsequently to prafit or less

Owm credil adusirment on narsal labBbes desigrated al

Ear value (ned of tax) i3 (164) {54} A3 [164)

Remeasuremeni of defined benefit obligaton recogrised in

sauily (mat of i) 45 100 147 47 182
Other comprehensive incoma for the year (net of tax) 268 6] (518) 243 (15}
Total comprehensive income for the year 8,367 7,091 6,341 B3ET 7,828
Aftribitable o

Crvmers of Wesipac Banking Corponation 8363 T.984 5526 8,387 T.Bz8

Han-controling inferesis £ 7 15 - -
Total comprehensive income for the year BIET 1.901 6,341 o387 1828

The above stalements of comprehensive income should be read in conjuncbion with the accompanying noles,
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Financial statements

Balance Sheets as at 30 September

Wastpac Banking Corporation
Consolidated Parent Entity
$m Mote 2018 2017 2018 017
Assols
Cash and balances wih certral banks 41 18,297 24,728 16405
Racenvables dus from other financial instiutons: 10 5,780 7128 B Ti1 5,357
Trading secunitias and Enancial assails designated at fair valus 11 2134 25, 104 20417 22 048
Derivative Binancial instruments Fl 24,1 24,033 23,562 Fal:ral
Available-for-sale securities 12 61,118 83,710 56,513 55,800
Loans 13 709890  GB4919  BADIGB  GO0G.23T
Life insurance assets 16 9,450 10,643 - -
Regulatcey deposts wilh central banks averseas 1,355 1,048 1,248 045
D from subsidiamies - s 140,597 142 455
Irwestment in subsidianes - - 4 BOB 3878
Irwestmend in asscoiates 5 15 L) TE 45
Property and equipment 1,328 1,487 1120 1,250
Deferred lax assebs T 1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
Intangible assets 26 11,763 11,652 8494 8,258
Diher assels w 5135 5,362 m_ 4 318
Tolal assets BT9,592  @518TS 923,230 804869
Liabilities
Payables due to ather Snancial nstiutions 16 18,137 21,807 17,682 TS
Deposits and olher bocromings 17 559 285 533,501 ‘500 B8 ATT 593
DOthes fnancial kabilities at far value through incame statement 18 & 287 & 055 & 297 4,038
Derivative Bnancial nstrumsnts 2 24407 5375 24229 .M
Db izsups 18 172 506 168,358 152,288 144 116
Current tax lisbilises 286 3 184 234
Life insurance labdiies i5 7.567 @019 - .
D b subsidanes - - 142400 143,834
Provaians’ 28 1,928 1,639 1,766 1472
Diefarned 1o labdiies T 18 13 3 -
COther Ladilites’ i) 9,193 8,606 7292 6,943
Toital labilities excluding loan capital TOTTE4  TTREAT  BEOBO0  AXS 022
Laan capital 0 17265  1TEES 1765 17666
Total llabilities 815019 790,533 867,674 842,688
Ket assets B4,5T3  B1,342 55356 52180
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Credinary share capital 32 35 054 34589 36,054 34 BAY
Tremsury shares and REP reasury shanes a2 (493} (495} {5C8) (43T}
Reserves EF) 1.arr T4 1114 Bsa
Retained profis 27 BEY 26,100 18,058 16871
Tolal equity attributable to owners of Westpac Banking Corporation 64,521 61,288 55356 52,181
Non-coniraling interests 2 52 54 - .
Total shareholders® equity and non-controlling interests 54,573 61,242 55,356 52,181

The above balance sheets should be read in conjunction with the sccompanying notes.

' Comoarsives have been revised 1o roclassdy compliance. rpuiation and remadinion provisions.
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Financial statements

Statements of changes in equity for the years ended 30 September

Viesipac Banking Corporation
Consofidated Total equity Tatal
atiributable whareholden®
1 G Han- equity ard
Lhare of Westpac cortrolling N
captal Reverees Fetaired Banking intenests conireling
im (Hate 33) (Meite 32) jprofits G atian [Hate 33) LY
Balanee &1 1 October 2015 28,095 1.6 23,172 51098 EA 2.5
Ma? prof fof the year = s T A48 TAAS 15 7480
Mok other comprebonsym mooma for the yoar - 1418 (R[] {518) s 5183
Taolal comprehensive income lor e year = {418} T a4 B 90 15 E.941
Trarmacticns in capacity &S equity holders.
Crwdands om ordrany shaes’ . . (6.128) {6,128} . {8,128y
Cividond mimmstmant plan T3 . . T . ™
Share entemgnt sfer 3510 - - 250 * 15
b @ity movEments
Share-based payrment armangamants = 118 - 118 . 118
Exercins of emplayes share cptions and nghts 2 . . ] . 2
Purchase of shates {net of Ssup costs) 145} s a (1) s [E1 1]
Pk | i of ¥ shares. [ge]] . a (hay . ()
= - {2 AL [tita)] (TB2)
Tatal contribaticns and distributi 4,110 114 137 {1,004} ) {2678
Bakance at 30 September 5016 33,014 fris 24,378 58130 &1 84,181
Mied profil fof the year - . 7890 7.990 T 897
Met cther comprebensva rcome for e year . 192 = i . i
Tolal comprehensive income lor the year . {38} 8,016 7384 7 7,991
I, Al in-capacity s squity hold
Dredands on ordrany shares’ - - B.28) {6,281) - {6,281}
Crvdend minvestment pan 1.452 . . 1452 . 1452
Cives aquity mdrvemants
Ghare-hessd payersat 7 - o4 . a8 . 68
Exsrcise of employes share options and ights 1" . . " . 11
Purchase cf shams (net of msuo coes) 43 . 1 a3 E 3y
sk { Boaguisition Vo pasal of iroasury shares 4] - - =) = Lot
Other . 1 4 e 1] [14] [LLs]
Taoital e oditri buitions and distribitions 1,380 ] (8,295 14,816} [14] 14,830}
Balsnes a1 30 Sepismher 3017 34,394 T84 26,100 &1 T8 54 £1,347
Med profil far the year - . 095 30495 & 5.099
Mgt cihar comprebans.ve incoma lor he year - 180 B8 i = IR
Total comprelurive income fo the yes - 18 8,183 B33 4 8367
Tranescticns in capacity ss squity holdsrs
Chadends en crdrary uhares - - [6.400) {8,400} {6,400}
Drviderd mimestment pan [i=1 ] a 5 1] (5]
Conversion of Corvenitie Preferonce Shams 566 - 3488 544
Diher equity movements
Share-based payment amangements - 103 103 103
Exetciss of omployes share cpbions and nghts 3 . 3 3
Purchase of shams {net of ksosn coms) 25} 5 [35) {35y
Het (moquisitiondinpoasl of teasury shares 2 z - z
Othar . : - i) [
Tatal contribations and distributions 1,957 109 6408 {8,130} 18 {8,135}
Balance al 20 September 2018 28,861 1877 27,8813 62 B4,573

Thue above stalements of changes in equily should be read in conjunchion with thi accompanying notes,

' 2018 comprises 2018 interm dividend 84 cents per share ($3,213 milkon) and 2017 final dridend 54 cents per share (53,187 milion] 2017 2007
merm dinsaend 34 conts per shane (33,150 mdkon) and 2016 fingd chadend Bd conle por shace (33,141 millan ). 2016 2016 inbenm dhadiend B4 cenis
{53,130 milion) orvd 2015 finad chvidend 0d conly per shoaee (52908 million]), o fully frankod a1 30%

T On 30 Jung 2016 o 2006 TPS warg redasmad in full
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Financial statements
Statements of changes in equity for the years ended 30 Seplember (continued)

Wastpac Banking Corpoation
Fatent Enlity Total equity
atzbutabie
L2 pwners
Share of Weatnac
capital Reserves Fetaires] Bankirg
m [Pete 32) {Noe 32) profits Corparaticn
Balance a1 Dcteber 2018 33000 e 15311 48,201
Wt paotit for the pea # 2 7,843 7,843
Inot oEhor comprohnsive noome for S year = [2k]] 18 (15
Tofal comprehensive income for the year - 33} 7,881 T.Eﬁ_
Transactsons in capacily as equity holders
Civdancds on oidinary shares’ - u (8.301) {8,301}
Civadand rescpstrmont plan 145 3 i 453
Other equely movements
Sharp-Dased pEyMonT DITENQImenE. - o 1o
Exercive of employos share optons aned rghis i - it
Purchane of shares iret of ivtue sotle) (LE] - e=1]
el {acqusbion jidisposal of ressury shares -] - . [EE)
Toan! eantributions. and distibutsans 1,387 10 (8301 (4248
Batance at 30 September 2017 ALY 53 16,871 82,181
Het profit for the pear - - (ET T LRIT
Hol othet comprehaniivg income for T yoar = 1w o 243
Tofal comprehensive income for The year - 1683 BN BT
Transacisons in capacity as equity holders
Divaderads on Grginary shaies’ - - (840 e ]
Diviciand rainveatmant plan B - B B3
Convarssn of Somverible Proderanco Shares LEE - 5 BEs
Cther equity movements
Share basad Ay STANZIMONIE = 103 ® 0ol
Exsrzise of smployes share aotons ared rghis 3 - e 3
Purchass of shares ined of issue cosia) 1353 - - [¥5)
el [acquistion Vdisposal of trsssury iharn iy - = i}
Tozal contributions. and distibaticns 1,04 103 8 e%) (5217
Datance at 30 September 2018 215 L0 1,114 10696 85,356

The above statements af changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the aceompanying notes,

' I01B ecenprses J018 interim dridend 94 cants per shaee (53,218 milion) and 2017 Ninal dividend B4 cents per share (53,191 mllon) (20171 2097
Interim cdividend 84 conts per share (53,156 millian) and 2016 fnal dividend 54 conts per shans (53, 145 milion ). a8 fuly franbed of 30%.
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Financial statements

Cash flow statements for the years ended 30 Seplember

Viesipac Banking Corporation
Consoldated Parent Enlity

5m Hals s 2017 2018 0B 207
Cank flowe from oparating acirviies
Intanest recohmd T EW 31,133 BT 32847 3,7
Intereat poid {15,780} {15 418) (18.721) (18,728 (17454
Dhvidand e eluding e busi § n 43 mMa T.BE1
e nonenisies] ncome recered 5 0a7 5,084 5,080 3828 4487
Ciparaling espanity paid {7881} ({T.088) (8,108} BEIT) (& 748}
Ineome Lax paid eaciuding Mo Dusingss 13,385) {3.384) (AITN (3348 193]
Lo businass:

Bacaiphy om polayhidens and tusiomens 2008 22139 1893 -

Inderest and other iems of similar nature: 17 24 30 -

Drndends recerd 842 433 k1] -

Paysnerts 1o podcyhokden and supphen 2,088 (1881} (1842} -

Irima lns paid (rad) {154} (@5} _
Caesh fiavws oo CEaratng netwvibies Bafors changes in Bpoiatng
assets and kabdnes 10EE 10,126 8243 10,975 2704
et (incraasidecnans in

Tmding securites and Snancal assots desgnated ot fai value 3T (5,054) 8,735 3,150 (5 1=d)

L {24,740} {28,815) (30,082} [ZEEN) [ATETTI

Facotvables cug From otfer fnancal msto.Gons 1678 IEEY [T T TET

Life reurancs mars o labdies {230y 28 (253} - =

Regulalonry deposits with ceniral Banks avinoas (M 8 (20 [Pl o

Deerivalive finsncisl instrumenis - {5,042} [5.107) 8,263 2378

CHhai adeats. 18e 200 (4TE) 210 =]
Mt ineromie(Secresta) i,

Orther financial katditios at fair vaiue through income staement 243 3.1 H] b B} 261 (34

Deposits and other borawings I 3,062 3877 20.783 22518

Payabiss dus b ot Francial mibusans 0TIy 3850 T3 (4,26} iz

Sihar labities {BEY {18y 32 (195} TR
Met cash p i brifused in} ing activities 4 18802 2820 8487 ABETT (23
Cash flows from invesling activities
Proceods from awaliable:forsale securites. TAATR 25717 o 1,525 2
Puichase of svalasle-foriale smaiitas (24,376} 2708y (24724} (2230 24 820
sk PRCeeTeR T IMOUNES S oTrarn con oo entites, - - - a3 2858
Py duiP, 1an deposal of dod pratios. nat of cash daposes d1 ] (10} - -
et FHOCONES I PbIlTarts ¢ corinalied antie * + + 577} 640
Proceods from sale of associoies - {51 ' . .
Purchasé of amscciabes 130§ {52y - 30 (48]
Procesds Fom daposal of p ity ard equpmant i ES 2 62 55
Purchase of propety and equipment [ ghy] (264} (521} [} [0
Putchats of inangie passs {BAZ; {Tea) a7y (553 {Bd)
Met eanh provided beffused in) investSing sctvties (1820} {1, 608) (F.245) [1.481) 1,640
Canh flows from financing activities
|shinm of laan capial (et of iaus conts ) 247 4437 31586 2342 £.437
Redempton af loan capia 2387y (2.188) (1.4 (2.07) [2.108)
Mt incroaua{decresta) in dobd 15,242y 3249 5213 (565) TR
Procsads o Shars Ertiismant Offer - - asan - -
B e from o of ampl optiors 3 1" 3 ] i
Punchass of shates on exercise of empicyoo oplors and rights. (1] (T (24} (L] [T}
Ghares purchised fof Selivany of empiores share gan 27 &Z7) (271 &7} 27}
Purchase of RSP imasury shares. {11y L (&2} (71 )
st aala\purnann) of oGl roa sy shanss i) T L] - -
Paymant of dividends {8,766y [T 5 - 1] o402} [5.7T8) [ 845
Payrmat of distribytions 1o nen-contreling iMeraits (6} (=1 & - -
Redemphbion of 2006 Tt Profermed Sscurites - - (TE3) - -
Mt eanh peoviced byffused in] fmanting sctivities {10a3) 583 ASTY _ [8ae) A
Pt incroniaSecreidn) In cash and cash equialants TG 16T 2825 7385 1450
Effoct of axchangs rais changes on cash and cash equivalonis B4 (. ] (580) B3I =31}
Cash and cash equva'ents as at the beginreng of the year 18aT 17.045 14770 16.405 15,186
Caah mnd cash equivalents as ul the snd of the yea 4N 18,397 17,016 24,728 16,405

The above cash fiow statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. Details of the reconciliation of nat
cash provided by/(used in) operaling activiies to net profit are provided in Note 41

28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 147

422/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

MNotes to the financial statements

Mote 1. Financial statements preparation

Thes financial report of Weslpac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity), tegether with its confrolled entifies (the Group or
Westpac), Tor the vear ended 20 Seplamber 2018 was authoised for issue by the Board of Directors on 5 November 2018, The
Directors have the power to amend and reissue the financial report

The principal accounting policies are sef oul below and in the relevant notes to the financial statements. The accounting policy
for the recognition and derecognition of financial assets and financial kabilites precedes Mote 10. These accounting policies
pravide details of the accounting reatments adopted for complox balances and where accounting standards provide policy
chotces. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless ofhervse staled,

a, Basis of preparation
(i} Basis of accounting
Thes financial repor i$ a general purpose Minancial repon prepared in accordancs with:

= the requrements for an suthorised deposil-taking instilution under the Banking Acl 1959 (e amended),

= Ausiraban Accountng Standards (AAS) and Interpretations as issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board
{Aa58), and

= ihe Corpovations Ast 2001,

Westpac Banking Corporation is 8 for-profit entity for the purposes of preparnng this financial repon

The financial repor also comphes with International Financial Reporting Standards {I[FRS) as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (1456} and interpretations as issued by the IFRS Interpreiations Commitiee (IFRIC). It also

includes additional disclosures requited for foreign regestrants by the Uniled States Secunties and Exchange Commission (US
SEC),

All amounds have been rounded in accordance with ASIC Corporations (Rounding in Financial/Directors’ Reports) Instrument
2018/191, 1o the nesrest millisn dollars. uniess oiherwise siated

(i} Histerical cost convention

The financial repon has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, as modified by applying fair value accounting to
avalable-fod-galke secunties, and financial asssts and liabilives (including dervative instruments) measured at fair value thicugh
income statemant or in other comprehansive income.

(iif} Comparative revisions
Camparative informaton has been revised where appropriale to conform to changes in presentation in the currenl year and to
enhance comparability.

ftv} Standards adepted during the year ended 30 Saptember 2018

The Group adopied the requinemaents of AASE 2016-2-Amendments o Ausiralan Accounling Standards — Disciesure Intiatve.
Amendments to AASE 107 which require additional disciosures regarding both cash and non-cash changes in labdilies arising
Trom financing aclivilies. These disclosures have been made in Nole 19 and Note 20, As permilled by he slandard,
comparatives are rot required on first applicabion.

There were no ather now standards appliad in 2018,

(¥} Business combinations

Business combinabons are accounted for using the acquisition method of sccounting. Acquisition cost is measured as the
aggregaie of the fair value al the date of acquisition of the assels given, equily instruments issaed or liabiities incurred or
essumed. Acquistion-related costs are expensad as incurrad (except for those costs arising on the issue of eguity iInstruments
which are recognsed directly in equity),

Identifiable assets acquired and liabikties and conbingent liabildies assumed in a business combination are measured at fair
value on the acquisilion date. Goodwill is measured as the excess of the acquisition cost, the amount of any non-controlling
Iimerest and the Tair valee of any previous Wesipac aquily inlerest in the acquiree, over the Tair value of the |dentifiatie net
assets acquired.

(wi} Foreign currency translation

Funclional and preserlational currency
The consolidated financial staternents are presented in Australian dollars which s the Parent Entity’s funchonal and
presentation currency. The funclional currency of offshora enldies is usually the masn surrancy of the economy it operales in,
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Notes to the financial statements

Transachons and balsnces

Famaign currency transactions are translaled info the funclional currency of the relavant branch ar subsidiary using the
exchange rales prevading al the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from ihe setdemeant of
such transactions and from the translalion at year end exchange rates of monetary assefs and liabilities denominated in foreign
currancies are receghised in the incorme statarment, excepl whan delarmed in other camprahensive ineoma for qualifying eash
flow hedges and qualifying net investment hadges

Foredgn operabons

Assets and liab#ities of forelgn branches and subsidiaries that have a funciional curmency other than the Australian dollar are
translaled at exchange rates prevading on the balance date. Income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates
prevailing during the year. Equily balances are translated at historical exchange rates. The resulbng exchange ciferences are
recognisad in the foreign currency transiation reserva and in olhar comprahensiva incoma

On consolidation, exchange differences ansing frem ihe transtation of borowings and olher fereign currency Instraments
designated as hedges of the net investment in foreign operaticns are reflected in the foreign cumency translation reserve and in
other comprehensive ncome. YWhen all or part of a foreign operation is disposed or borrowings thal are part of the net
investments are repaid, a proportionate share of such exchange differences is recognised in the income stalement as parl of
thie gain of loss on disposal or repayment of borrowing

b. Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Applying the Group’s accounting policies requires the use of judgemant, assumptions and estimates which impact the fimancial
infarmation, The signiicant assumplions and estimates used ane discussed n the relevan] notes below,

= Note 7 Income tax

=  Mote 14 Provisions for impadment charges

= Note 15 Life insurance assels and life insurance liabilites

= Note 23 Fair values of financia! assets and financial Rabililes

= Mote 26 Imangible assets

= Note 28 Provisions

=  hote 38 Superannuation commitments

c. Future developments in accounting standards

The foliowing new standards and Inlerpretations which may have a malerial impact on (he Group have been ssued bul are nol
yet effective. and unless otherwise stated, have not been early adopted by the Group:

AASE 9 Fnancial Insiruments (Decembaer 2014) (AASE 9) will replace AASE 139 Financal Insruments. Recognition and
Measurement [AASHE 139) It indludes a forward looking ‘expected credit loss’ impairmant model, revised classification and
measurement model and modifies the approach o hedge accounling, The standard is effective from 1 Delober 2018

The adopbion of AASE 8 is expected to reduce retained eamings al 1 October 2018 by approxmately 3709 million [net of tax)
primarily due to the increase in impairment provisions under the new standand, The Group continues to assess and refing
certain aspects of our impaimment provision process and the opening adjusiment may change. There s no significant impact o
our reguiatory capital. These esliimates are basad on accounting policies, assumptions, judgamants and estimalion techniques
that rermain subject to ehange until the Group finakses 4s financial stalernents for the year ending 30 September 2018

Tha majer changes under the standard and details of the implamentation project are oulfined below.

Imparment

AASE 9 introduces a revised mpairment modal which requires entfies (o recognise expected credit lvsses bazed on unbiased
forward iooking information, replacing tha existing incurrad loss modal in AASE 138 which anly recognises impairment if thera
is obyjeclive evidence thal a loss has been incurred. This will result in e earber recognition of impairment provisions. The
revised impairment model applies to all financial assets at amortised cosl, lease recevables, debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income, |oans eommilments and financial guarantes contracts,

Hey alements of the new impairment modal are:

*  reguires earler recognition of expected credd losses using a three stage approach. For financial assets where there has
besn no significant increase in credit nsk since angination & provision for 12 months expected credit losses s requined
{stage 1). For financial assels whers there has been a significant increase in credit sk or where the asset is credil
impaied @ provision for full ifelime expecied 05564 5 required [$lages 2 and 3 respectively),
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Notes to the financial statements

= expecied credd losses are probabiity-weighted amounts determined by evaluating a rmange of possible outcomes and
taking into account the Bme value of money, past events, current conditions and forecasts of ulure economic condibons
Thits will Irvalve a greater use of [udgament than the exsting impament model, and

®  |nterest is calculated on the gross camying amount of a financial assal, excapt wheare the asset is credil impaired (i.e. stage
3). This will result in an increase in merest income and impairment charges as currenlly inferest is calculaled on the net
carrying walue for all boans.

Implementation

Measurament
Modets have been developed, tested and approved while certain aspects of the impairment provisioning process confinue to be
assessed and refined. These models use thres main components (25 well &5 the tme value of mongy) baing:

=  Probabiy of defaull (PD): the probabidity that a counterparty will default;
= | oss given dafault (LGO) the loss that is expected io ansa in the event of & default. and
=  Exposure at default (EAD) the eslimated outstanding amount of credit exposure at the time of the default.

The models use a 12 menth bmeaframe for expected lasses in stage 1 and a Ifetime timeframe for expected bxsses in glages 2

&nd 3. The modets incorporate past expenence, current conditions and multiple probabllity-weighted macroeconomic scenarios
Tar reasonably supportable fulure economic conditions. Where appropriate, adjustments will be mace 1o modeled ouloomes 1o
reflect reasonable and supportable information nod already incorporated in the modets.

Bignificant increase in credil risk and movement between stages
An assel will move from slage 1 1o slage 2 if there has been a sagnificant increase m credil fsk snoe arigination

The judgement o determine this will ba pnmarily based on changes in imemal customer nsk grades since onginabon of the
facility. The Group dos not nland 1o rebul the presumplion ! instiurmenls thal ane 30 days past due have axpetanced a
significant increase in risk bul this will be used as a backslop rather than the pimary indicator

T Growg will nol be applying the low credil sk exempbon which assumes mvestiment grade laclities do nol have a signdficant
increase in eradit rok.

Tha movemant beteoan stages 2 and 3 will be based on whathar financial assels are credi-impaired at the reporting dale
which is expected 1o be simiar o the indwidual assessment of impairmeant for financial assats under the current AASE 139

Assats may move m both directions through the stages of the impairment model. Assets previously in stage 2 may move back
1o stage 1000 is no longer considered thal there has been & significan] deletoration of credil risk, Simiaily, assels n slage 3
may move back to stage 2 if thay are no longer assessed to be credit-impained.

Forward logking informabion

The estimation of forward looking informalbion is a key area reguiring judgement. The Group intends to consider a minimum of
threa fulure macroeconomic scenarios. Thesa will include a base case scenano along with upside and downside scenarios.
The macroeconomic variables used in these scenanos, based on current economic farecasts, include: (bul are not kmited 1o}
unemployment rates, gross domestic product growth rales and residential and commarcial property price indices. The
macrogconomic vanables and probabdity weightings of the three scenanios will be subject 1o the approval of the Group Chiel
Financial Officer and the Chief Risk Officer with oversight from the Boand of Directors {and its Commitees).

Governanoe

Tiwe Group has established a governance lramework and has implemenled conlrels |o address disclosure of the mpact of the
new requiremanis of AASE B incleding key areas of judgemant such as the dotermination of a significant mcrease in credit risk
and the use of forward looking information in future economic scenarios along with the controls addressing credit data and
sysiems and the axpecied credil loss modals.

The AASE D provision calculalion modets have been independently rewewed in socordancs wilh the Group's model risk
policies and approved by the Credit Risk Estimates Committee (CREC). The key judgements in relation 1o the new provisioning
malhodelegy have been discussed and agreed with the Board Rigk and Compliance Cammittea (BRCC) and the Board Audit
Committee.

Modets and cradil risk processes have been lesied in paraliel nen since May 2018 (o provide a better undersianding of the
implications of the new impairment requiraments. This included an evaluation of the effect on the Group's results as well as
ongoing vakdation of the controls and affectiveness of the govemnance and operational processes. The cantrel environmant will
continue to evolve Bs the Group embeds processes and conlrols during the financial year ending 30 September 2019
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Notes to the financial statements

Classificalion and measuremant

AASE 9 replaces the classification and measuremeant modal in AASBE 138 with a new model thal calegonses financial assels

based on &) the business model within which ihe assets are managed, and b} whether the contractual cash fliows under the

instrument solely represent the payment of principal and interest. Financial assets will be measured at:

= amortised cosl where the business model is 1o hold the financial assets in order [0 collect contractual cash fows and those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and inferest,

= fair value through other comprehensive incoma where the business model is to both collect contractual cash flows and sell
financial assets and the cash flows represent solely payments ol principal and imerest. Mon-lraded squily instruments can
also ba measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomea; of

= fair value through profit or loss d they are heid for rading or if the cash flows on the asset do not sclely represent payments
of principel and interesi An antily can also elect to measure a financal asset al tair value through profit or loss if it
efiminaies or raduces an accounding mismalch

The accounting for financial llabiltes |s langely unchanged

Imgdemmentation

The Group's classilicalion and measuremen| implementation project has idenfified approximabely $800 mifion of available-for-
sale financlal assats which will be reclassified to amonised cost under AASE 9 based on the hold 1o coflec] business model. In
addition, the Group identfed some available-for-sale and amaortised cost financial assats that will be reciassified 1o fair value
thraugh profit and loss, however, the amounts being reciassiled are nal matenal

Hedging

AASE 9 will change hedge accounting by increasing the eligibility of both hedged items and bedging instruments and
intraducing a more principles-based approach to assessing hedge effectivenesa. Adoption alf the new hadge aseounting maded
is oplional until the |1ASE compleles ils accownting for dynamic risk manageament project. Until this time, curment hedge
accounting under AASE 139 can continue 1o be applied.

Impdementation
The Group will apply the oplion to continue bedge accounting wnder AASE 1389, however will mplement the amended AASBT
Financial Instrumants: Disclosure (AASEBT) hedge accounting disclosures as required.

Transition

The impasment and classificalion and measurement requirements of AASE 8 will be apphed retrospeciively by adjusting the
opaning balance sheet at the date of infial application, 1 Octoer 2018, with no restatement of comparatives as permitied by
the standard. However, detailed ransilional disclosures will be provided m accondance with the amended requirements of
AASBT.

AASE 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASE 15) was issued on 28 May 2014 and will be effeciive from 1 Oclobar
2018 The standard replecas ARSHE 118 Revenus and related interpretatsons, snd appies o all contracts with customers,
excepl leases, fnancial instruments and insurance confracts. The standard provides a Systemalic approach o revanue
recognition by introducing a five-step model goveming revenue measuremenl and recognition. This includes:

= denlifying the contract with customar;

*  idenlifying each of the performance obligations included in the contract;

=  determining the amount of consideration in the contract,

®  allpcating the consideration to each of the identified perfermance obligations; and
®  Pecogiesing revenue @s each performance obigation is salmbed

Tha Group will elect to apply AASE 15 refrospectively by adjusting the opening balance of retained eamings at the dabe of initial
apphecation, 1 Oclober 2018, with no comparalives restalement,

The Group has assessed the revenue sireams sxisting at transition. Based on this assessment, the primary impacts from the
adoption of AAEE 15 are expicied 10 be @ grossng up of Somi income and axpenses which are cumenty reporied on a net
basis. In addition, certan facity fees will be reclzssified from mnon-interest ineome to interest ncome. These presentaten
changes will not have a material impact on the Group’s net profil, retained eamings or capital possion

28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 151

426/576



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
ooOooood

Notes to the financial statements

AASB 16 Leases (AASB 16) was issued on 24 Febmnuary 2018 and will be efMective for the 30 September 2020 financial year.
T standard will nal resull in signficent changes fof lessor accounting. The main changes under the standand ane.

= gl sperating leases of greater than 12 months duration will ba required 1o be presented on balance sheet by the lessee as
8 nghl-cf-use asset and lease iability. The asset and lability will inibally be measured at the presen! value of non-
cancellable lease paymenis and paymanis to beé made in oplional penods where il & ressonably canain that the option will
be exercised. Delails of the Group's lease obligations are indiuded in Note 30; and

& gl leases on balance sheet will give rise bo a combination of interes! expense on the lease liability and depreciation of the
nght-al-use assel

Allemative methods of calculating the right-of-use asset are allowed under AASE 18 which impact the size of the transition
adjusiment, The Group is slill evaluating which transition melhod to apply.

Cument project implementation efforts are focused on the review and evaluation of contracts within scope of the standard.

AASE 1T [nsurance Contracls (AASE 17) was issued on 10 July 2017 and will be eMactive for thie 30 Seplember 2022 year end
uniless early adopled. This will replace AASBE 4 Inswvance Confracts, AASE 1023 Gereral Inswrance Confracts and AASE 1038
Lifi ingwrince Conlracts. The main changes under the standard ane:

= the scope of the standard may resull in some contracta el are currently "unbundied”, | &, accounied for separately as
insurance and investment contracts being required to be “bundled” and accounted for as an insuranca contract;

= portfolios of contracls (with similar dsks which are managed together) will be required to be disaggregated 1o a mom
granufar level by bolih the age of 8 contract and the likelihood of the contracl baing onercus n order to delermine the
racognition of profit over the contract periad (ie. the contractual sarvice margin). The contrachual service margin uses a
differant bass 1o recagnise profil 1o the current Margin on Sendces approach for ile insurance and (herelors e pathern of
profit recognition s lkely to difler,

®  rigk adjusiments. which reflect uncerainties in the amount and timing of future cash flows, ame required for both genaral
and life insurance contracts rather than just general insurance contracts under the curent acoountng standards;

= ihe contract boundary, which is ihe penad over which profit Is recognised, differs and |s determined based on lhe ability to
compel the pabeyhalder 1o pay premiurms or the substantive obligation o provide coveragefservices, For some genaral
insurance contracts (e.g. some lender morigage insurance and remnsurance conlracts) this may result in the contract
boundary being konger. For fife inswurance, in particular lerm renewable contracis, the coniract boundary is expected 1o be
shorter. Both will be impacted by differen! patterns of profit recognition compared to the curment standards;

= @ narrower dafinifion of whal acquesition costs may be deferred;

= an eleclion 1o recognise changes in assumptions reganding descount rate in other comprehensive income rather than n
prafit and loss;

= aneleclion o recognise changas in the fair value of assets supporting policy liabilities in other comprehensie incoms
rather than through profit and loss,

= reinsurance contracts and the associated lability ane fo be determined separately lo the gross conlract [nbility and may
have difterent contract boundaries; and

= additional disclosure requirements.

The standand i expected to resull in a reduction in the level of defemed acquisition costs, however the quanturm of this and the
profit and loss impacts o the Group are not yet practicable to determana.
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Notes to the financial statements

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Mote 2, Segment reporting

Accounting policy .

Operating segments ane presented on a basis consistent with information provided intemally o Westpac's key decision makers
and rafiects the managemant of the business, rathar than the legal structure of the Groap.

Intermally, Wastpac uses “cash earnings’ in assessing the financial performance of its divisions. Management believes this
allows the Group lo.

*  mora effectivaly assess current year performance against prior years;

*  compare perfomance across business divisions: and

= coMmpare perfofmance BEross pesr Comparnies

Cash eamings is viewsd as a measune of the level of profil that is generated by ongoing operations and is therefore considered
in assesang distrbutions, including dividends. Cash eamings & neither a measune of cash flow nor nel profit detarmined on a
cash accounling basis, as it incledes both cash and non-cash adjusiments. to statutory net profit.

To delermine cash eamings, three categories of adjustments are made 1o statulony resulls:
*  malerial ams that key decision makers al the Weslpac Group believe do not reflect angoing operabons;

*  Hems that are not considered when dividends are recommended, such a5 the amortisation of intangibles, impact of
Treasury shares and economic hedging; and

*  accounting reclassificalions between individual kne @ems that do nol impact statulory results.
Internal charges and fransfer prcing adjustments heve bean refleciad in the performance of each operaling segment. Inter-
segment pricing is debermined on an arm’s kength basis:
Reportable operating segments
The aperating segments are definad by the customers they sensce and the senvicas they provide:
*  Consumer Bank (CB)

- responsible for sales and sarvice of banking and financial prockicts and services;

- Gusiomer base is consumer in Ausiralia; and

- operates under the Westpac, 51 George. BankSA, Bank of Melboums and RAMS brands
*  Business Bank (BB).

- responsible for sales and senice of banking and financial products and services,

- customer base is SME and commercial business customers in Australia for faclities up lo approximataly 5150 million;
and

- operates under the Wesipac, St George, BankSA and Bank of Melbourne brands.
®= BT Financial Group (Australma) (BTFG):
- Wesipac's Australian wealth management and sisurance division;

- sarvices include the manufachuring and distribution of investment, suparannuation and retirement products, wealth
administration platforms, private wealth, margin lending and eguilies broking;

- BTFG'S insurance business covers the manulacturing and distribution of §le, general and lenders morgage insurance,

- in addition to the BT brand, BTFG operates a range of financial services brands along wath the banking brands of
Wastpac, 51.George. Bank of Melbourne and BankSA for Private Weallh and Insurance.

*  Westpac Institulional Bank (WIB)
- Westpac's nstiubonal inancial services divisien delvenng a broad range of inancial products and Services;

- services include transactional banking, financial and debl capial markeis, specialised capital, and alternatrve investment
Solutions;

« cuslomer base mcludes commencial, corponale, instiutional and govermmen? cusiomers,

- gustomers are supporied throughout Ausiralia, as well as va branches and subsidianes located in Mew Zesland, U5,
LIK and Aska; and

- also responsible for Wesipac Paciic, providing a range of banking services i Fiji and Papua New Guirea,
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Notes to the financial statements

Westpac New Zealand:
- responsible for sales and service of banking, weallh and insurance producls o customers in New Zealand;
- cusfomer base includes consumears, business and instibtional customers; and

operales under the Westpac brand for banking products, the Weslpac Life brand for life insurance products and the 8T
brand for wealth products.

Group Businesses nclude:

Treasury, which is responsible for the management of the Group's balance sheet including wholesake funding, capial
and managamant of liquidity, Treaswry alse manages the inlerest rale risk and foreign exchange risks inharant in the
balamce sheet, mcluding managing the mismatch betwean Group assels and liabiities. Treasury's samings are primarily
sourced from managing e Group's balance sheet and migrest rale rak, (excluding YWestpac New Zealand) within sel
risk limits;

Group Technology ', whech comprses funchons for the Austrakan businesses, is responsible for technology strategy and
architectura, infrastructure and operalions, applications development and business inlagration,

Core Support’, which comprises funclions performed cantrally, including Australian banking operations, proparty
senaces, stralegy, inamce, sk, compliance, legal, human resources, and cusiomer and corporale relahons. and

Group Businesses also includes samings on capital not allocated to divisions, for certain intra-group fransactions that
facilitate presentation of performance of the Group’s operating segments. eamings from non-core esset sales, eamings
and costs associated with the Group's fintech imvestments, and cartain other head office lems such as centrally held
proviskons.,

Revisions to segment allocations

In 2018, Weslpac implemented a number of changes o the presentation of its divisional financial information. These changes
Ihave no impact an the Group's overall resulls or balance shest but impact dvisional resufts and balance shess, Comparative
divisional financial information has been restated for these changeas.

Thee changies include updates o the methodologees 1o allbcate certan cosis evenues and capial 1o the dvisions. Thase
changes can be summarised as

1. Allecating addiional capital from Group Businesses lo oparating divisions, following greater clanity from APRA on updates
to s capital framework;

2. Updating the Group's cost of funds transfer pricing methodology, inchuding the aliocation of revenue from balance sheet
managament achvities.

3. Realigning divisional samings and balance sheel dsclosures for recent cuslomer franshers, and
4. Refining expense allocations o improve the allocation of support costs to divisions.

! Costs are fully allocated o obher divisions in the Group
" Cosis are partially alocated to olher devisons in the Group . with costs atnbaind b erterprise actiaty retaned in Sroup Businessos.
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Notes to the financial statements

The foliowing tables present the segment results on a cash earnings basss for the Group:'

M8 BT
Financial Westpae  Wesipac Met caah
Consumss  Business Dreup  Instzutisnal Hew Girowp earnings Inccme
im Bany Bank Bank Zealand  Businesses Total ustment  Statemenl
Ket inleres! noome B 4,065 5T 1418 1,720 B2 8. X 185 18,305
Mon-nienest ncome T4E 1,189 _1BaB 1,588 a3 -] 5812 8 ﬁ.m—‘
Mt operating imcome before
eperaling expenaed and
charges BAM 5254 10 2973 2150 o4t 21,88 L FrAER]
Oporatng expanses 2,842y {1,876} [1.291) {1,846) ] 1Al 9, 888) 1108 (8882}
Imp haigasybenefi: {451} (1) (5] £l 1) : [ Ll = ay
Profit babare income tax 4.5 087 /0 1584 1,208 78 11,858 TE 1M,
Ircome tax experse {1361 (el =] 4T3 (82| [i78)  (a588) 8] (e
Mgk profit piiibitnbie te
pan-centahng iFroE - - - (5} - 1 {4 - {8}
Ciaah eldnings for the yead 2,140 2,153 EB4E 1,038 234 1 B,DES e 8,005
Mt cash eamings adustments (15) [F ] (73 i 13 167 o
Mt profil aitributable o owmers
of Weaipae Banking Carporatan ERE] 2,157 572 1,088 84T 208 B85
Additsanal |ormation
Deprociaton. amosation
o0 Imparenty {173 (Al (-] {274y 11 [4ET] (1, 144)
Balance Shest
Teaal asiats _MaAYS 136330 bl T 0 T ]
Tatal Labitaes 2112472 114,137 -'I:*IEIJ 126 E20 72,078 247,242 ﬂ'lﬁ.ﬂ‘ﬂ_
Addfons of property ard
and | goie ossets 183 B4 ] an i) 452 1,082
T BT
Financial Wesipae  Westpac Met cash
Consumer  Buainess  Oreup  Imititatiens! Mew Deeup emmings  Inesme
im Bani Bank Bank  Zealand Businesses Total ustment  Statement
Mt inloresl incoms TEM YL m 1328 1629 T3 15,704 (R0 15,516
Mon-nienes! income: [-hP] 1,141 1,744 1.7 a8 {33 5882 4 6,288
Mzt operating imcome before
operafing expenass and
impairment charges A5 5026 T.25% 3035 2,100 B&0 1,558 TAE 21,802
Oporling esponses |3 11.808) {1188y [1.387) (=03) (458} {8,108} {323 (2434}
Impasmant [charges ibonefis. (5885 i 1] (i) ra 43 [ LA = Lo
Profit before income tax 4808 2,868 1.082 1628 1,218 b 11,538 L5 11,818
Income tax axpese 11.353) 1] (316} [z (381) {175} {35204 1" (B518)
Mgt ot piiributabis b
nan-coniroling interesss . - a M a - (14 . il
Cash esinings for e yead 3155 2,003 736 1,158 917 92 2,062 [72) 7,980
Mt canh earings aduatments {118} L] 160 . [14) [1H]] T2y
Mt profl attibutable 1o owmets
of Weipa: Banking Conp 3038 1.99% a3 1158 an3 - 7990
Acklitbonal indormatan
Deprocistion smortisation
and impammenis (3385 [T (48} (201 [55) {5140 (1288,
Balance Sheet
Tetsl asials ATTAST 153,078 /17 103,080 B1.285 0178 BS1ATS
Total liabiities 202 65 111,385 41431 148,875 71432 24473 TRO533
Addtons of proparty ard
equigment snd inlangila assels e 54 %] 55 BS a4z 1.005
' Coemparabives hawe boen revised lor consibency
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MNotes to the financial statements

Note 2. Segment reporting (continued)

2016 BT
Financial Wesipac  Weelpac Mt cash

Compumay  Bunineis Qroup  InatiluSional N Deomp S ne o
$m Bank Bank _[Ausiralia) Bank  Zealand Businesses Total _adjusiment Statement
Net nbaresl income 728 3,7eE 480 1421 1808 27 155348 {200} 15,148
Hon-aiems income [ 2] 1588 15008 14597 453 [ | S 451} saa
W&t aperating income before
operabng expenses and
impain et Gl grs 1R 4555 1358 T95E TR &5 it (261} 20,965
Dparatng cspenses 13,393) (8.778) 19,984 {1,378y |Bag) (308} {8,831y {286} @217
imparrart (zhangas Vbneafits {518} (388) - {1171 152 ] (1. 12a8) = [8.124)
Prodit belore income tax 430 a0 1.184 1,407 1148 e 11,181 [LEH] 10,684
Income tak expanse 5202y [LEHE] 13523 A (aa) LLLH] .344) 180 [3.084)
el profil stvbutablo 12
non-conirolieg inlerests - - - i) - 8y (15 - 5]
Cash sarnings for the year 101 1,E55 EXT ELE] HIE el TER 1377} T dis
ol cash eamings adiusimants {116) FLLA ] . 2 [221) {377
et prafit attribitable to owners
of Waatpac Banhing Corporation 2485 1475 ] b1k ] oy - ] TALS
Addtional infarmation
Dtpracialion, snafmation
and mpaimments {283 (B4 [ET) (188 1102 |224) (1238
Balance Shest
Tobal st BTN 148 504 =»anr 110618 2 00188 ReNg
Total liabilties 191,027 106 0l &0 ez 125851 T2408 24 81T TELON
Adcktiors of property and
ecuipmanl And ntangitls sty 7B =] ] A4S ] a7 131

! Tolal assets dor BT Financial Group {Ausiralia) include the equity accounied camying vahue of the investment in Pendal Group Limited of £718 milian
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 2, Segment reporting (continued)

Recenciliation of cash earnings to net profit

&mi 018 017 2018
Cash samings for the year B,D6S 8,062 T.B22
Cash eaming adjusiments:
Adjustments relaticg to Pendal (STIM)' (73 1 i
Amarisation of intangible assets {1 (137) [158)
Accuuisilion, bransacton and inegration expenses . . {15)
Faif value gainf{loas) on ecanomic hedges 136 [=2]] [203)
Inslleclive hedges {13} {16) o
Treasury shares T {21} {10}
Total cash earnings adjustments 30 72} (EEEE
Ned profit aftributable o owners of Westpac Banking Corporation B,095 7,880 7,445

Further details of the above cash eamings adiusiments, which ane all nel of Lax, are provided in Divisional parfarmance in
Section 2.
Revenue from Pl'ﬂdl.ld-i and services

Delails of revenug lrom external customes by product or service ae disclosed in Nodes 3 and 4. No single cuslomar amounbed
to greatar than 10% of the Group’s revenua,

Geographic segments
Geagraphic segmenls ane based on the location of e office where the folewing ibema ware recoghised

2B 207 2016

$m k. §m % §m %
Revenue
Aamtralia 32 626 B5.6 32,328 BE.2 32 Bed 873
Mew Zealand 4_406 .5 4,350 LRH: 4,158 110
Other overseas’ 1,097 29 30 22 633 17
Total 38,159 450.0 rse 100.0 7688 160.0
Mon-current mssets’
Aarstriaha 12271 9.7 12,326 538 12,607 837
Mew Zealand 756 58 Ta5 5T T4 58
Other overseas’ 65 05 i1 0.5 ir 0.5
Total 13,052 100.0 13,139 100.0 13,458 100.0
" Pendal Group Limited {Pendal), formerty BT investment Managernent (BTIM].
" Other included Pactic slands, Asia, the Americas and Europe.
' Hon-curment assets represant property and equspmend and inkangible asseis
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Mote 3. Net interest income

Accounting policy
Interest incoma and expensa for all interest eaming financial assets and interesi bearing financial liabilities, detailed within the

table below, ane recognised wsing the effective inbenes! rale method. Net income from ireasury's inferest rale and bquidity
managemenl aclivities and the cost of the Bank levy are inciuded in net inderest incoma.

The effective interes! rale melhod calculates the amortised cost of a financial instrurment by discaunting the financial
instrument’s estimated fulure cash receipls or payments 1o thelr present value and alpcates the interest income or intarest
axpense, including any fees, costs, premiums or discounts integral to the instrument, over its expocted life,

Consolidnted Parent Entity

sm Wi 2017 2016 2018 2017
Interest income

Cash and balances with certral banks 25 241 260 ki 218
Rscenabies dus from other financial instfutions 108 110 100 102 BS
et inefectiveness on qualfeng hedges {18} {22) 12 (22} {13}
Trading securities and financial assete designated at fair valie 542 558 £45 1] 505
Availabie-for-sale securities 1.914 1,798 1,808 1743 1,613
Loans 29,621 28,504 268,853 25,801 4577
Riegulatory depests with cerlral banks auereas b} 17 13 23 17
Due from subsidiaries - . - 4328 3,838
Difwer interesi msame E6 2 31 56 27
Todal interest income 325 1,232 31,822 32830 30,865
Interest expense

Payables due to oiter financial insitutions {318} {279 345 {314) (278}
Depauits and altes berrowings {2,021} {B/858) (9,363) (T.B17) (T 6a0)
Trading lishilties (o5a) (2,085 [2520) (754) (1,646}
Dbt lssuss {4 480) {3.585) [3.737) (3,958) (3.034)
Due 10 subsidiarien £ ; i {4,851) @.211)
Loan capital {T74) (893) {5e3) {T74) (893)
Bank lavy (378} {05) a {378) {B5)
Ditwr inferest axpanse {135) (131 {114 {131 (128}
Tolal interest expense {16,086)  (15716) (16674  (18977)  [17.758)
Ket interest income 16,505 15,518 15,148 13,853 13,100

Of the amounts noted in betal interest ncome and lotal interest expense, the amounts related o financial instruments not
measurad at fair value through income statement ware as follows:

Consalidated Parent Entity
sm e e 2018 ane a7
| ntEreat insams 31,834 30,555 30,941 32,240 30232
Interes] expense 14,070 12873 13,1019 17217 15205
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Notes to the financial statements

Naote 4, Non-interest income

Accounting policy

Fees and commissions

Fees and commission income ane recognised as follows

* lacilty fees are primarily eamed for the provision of credil and other facilities. to cusiomers and are recognised as the
sarvices are provided;

*  iransaction fees am eamed for faciitaling transactions and are recognised once the iransacton is exscubed;

*  glher non-risk fee meome meludes advisory and undemwnting lees which are recognised whien the relaled serice is
complated.

Inccene which forms an integral pan of the effective interast rate of a financial instrumant & recognised using the efective

interes! mathod and recorded n interest income (for axample, loan ongination fees).

Funds managemant income

Funds management fees eamed for the ongaing menagement of customer funds and investments are recognised over the

penod of management.

Prawmium income

Pramium mcome includes premiums carned for life insurance, lite investment and genaral insurance products;

® e insurance premiums with a reguiar due date are recognised a5 revenue on an accrual basis. Premiums with no dus
dale are recognised on a cash received basis,

* e imvestmant premmums include a management fee component which is recognised as funds management INCoOME over
tha pariod the serica is provided. The deposid compaonanis of lide insurance and investmeni contracts are not revenua and
afe reated as movements in life Insurance policy liabllites;

= general nsurance premium comgeises amounts charged to policyholders, excluding taxes, and is recognised basad on the
[aly pattern in which the insured risk is likely to emerge. The partion not yet samed basad on the pattern assassment is
recognsed as uneamed premium lability.

Claims sxpensa

= lile and general insurence contract claims are recogrnesed as an expensa when the liability s eslabished,;

*  glaims incurred in respect of Iife mestment contracis represent withdrawa's and are recognisad as 8 reduction in life
insurance linbilibes

Trading incoms
* realsad and unrealised gains or losses from changes in the fair value of rading assets, liabilibes and denvatives ane
recagnisad in the pariod in which they arse (except day one profiis or losses which are delerred, refer to Mobe 23),

*  dividand income on the trading porticlio is recordad as pan of trading incoma;
*  mef incoma related 1o Treasury's interest rate and liquidity management activites is included in net interest income,
Dividend income

= hvidends on guoled shares are recognised on the ex-dividend date;

*  dwidends on unquoted shares are recognised when the company’'s nght to receive payment is established.
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Note 4, Non-interest income (continued)
Consalidated Parent Entity

m 18 2017 2018 2014 2017
Fess and commissions
Facilily fees 1.347 1332 1297 1333 1.239
Tramsacton fees and commemissions 1905 1,183 1477 886 953
Other non-isk fes inoome b} 228 81 54 21
Tolal fees and commissions 2,550 2,758 2,758 2,273 2,463
Wealih management and Insurance Incoms'
Life imsurance and funds mansgement net oparaling noome 1825 1,590 1,857 . -
Genetal indurance ard lenders momgage insurance net operaling income 236 210 242 - -
Total wealth management and insurance income 2081 1,800 1,098 2
Trading income” 845 1,202 1,124 1,095
GCther Income
Dvaidends raceived from subsidiaries - - 2,013 1,858
Dvadends received from other entities 3 2 7 3 2
Het gain on sale of associates’ . 278 . - -
et gain on disposal of assats 24 L 1 - -
ot gamijloss) on hedging cverseas operions - . &) 19 152
et ganifloss ) an dervatives held for risk managemen! purposes” 8 52 (Bay a 52
Het gaini{less) on financal instruments designated at fair value 38 11 {8 ] 3
Hal gani{loss} on disposal of controted entilies: (g} . 1 . .
Rentnl income on operating loases 107 143 100 T 104
Shiare of associates’ net profitioss) (AL} 17 30 - -
Oher’ {8g) L] 11 5 a0
Toilal adher income T2 529 2161 2197
Trarsachons with subsidiaries - = = 473 ATE
Tolal non-interest income 5828 286 5837 5835 613
Wealth management and insurance Income comprised
Furids management income 1,145 o7 1,008 - .
Life insurance prermium nccims 1.410 1,204 1,114 - -
Life imurance commissions, investment income and ather income: GEE 544 156 - -
Life imsurance claims and changes in fa insurance Eabdties {1,39E) (1.185) |B45) - -
General insurance and lenders mordgage insurancs ned premiums sarmed 472 451 455 - -
General indurance and lenders mortgage insurance mvestment,

commissicns and other income 50 7 T - =
Genemal inswrance and lenders mortgage insurance daims incumed,

underaTiling and commisson expenses (FBE) [318) {283) - .
Toial wealth management and insurance inceme 2081 1,800 1,889 - -

' VWealh management and MBUance incoms indudes pelity holder 18z recovenss

" Trading ncome represents a component of otal markets ivcame from Wl markets business, YWestpac Pacific and Treasury foreign exchangs

operatiaons in Australia and New Zealand.

" On 26 May 2017, the Group sold 50 millon {19% of Pendal’'s shares on ssue) Pendal shares. Refer to Mole 35 for further details
*  imcome from derivatives held for sk management purposes reflects the impact of economiz hedges of foreign curency capitsl and eamirgs.
¥ Other includes 5104 million of impairmant on e reraning sharcholdings of Perdal for the Geoop and nil for Parent in 2018
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 5. Operating expenses

Consolidated Parent Entity
im 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017
Staff expenses
Empicyee remuneration, enitisments and on-cosls 4292 ERE ] 4,005 a8 an
Superannuabon exgpensa’ 386 380 368 315 34
Share-based payments -1 113 135 ar a8
Flastruciunng cosls 114 75 92 ar &8
Tatal staff expenses 4,887 4,701 4,801 4,048 3,840
Ococupancy expanses
Operaling lease remals 632 648 622 565 5T
Depreciation of property and sgupmant 245 I 285 196 235
Othar 156 134 125 134 111
Total oceupaney expenses 1 1.073 1,032 BAS 825
Technology expenses
Aanorisation and mpainren of saltwane assets 620 628 -1l 5SET 5r2
Depreciation and imparment of IT aquipment 141 158 156 124 139
Technology services T21 B35 -1 564 512
Softwars maintenance and licences 42 13 Fin) 285 ot
Taelpcommunicaticns 205 190 181 183 163
Data precaseirg T an Td i3 T
Total technology expenses 110 0] 1,828 i 1,733
Other expenses
Professional and processang senices” B34 755 T4 L) 515
Amorisaton and mpairment of infang bie assels and deferred expenciture 138 k7 216 21 185
Postage and stationery 182 1T 217 152 17a
Adveriising 173 155 156 12T 107
Credit card loyalty programs 126 152 144 101 118
Mon-tending losses 133 T3 B 112 ab
Impairment{reversal of impaimment) on invesimenis in subsidiaries - B - e 7
Other expenses E5: 108 100 TER 238
Total other expenses 1,662 1,652 1,655 1,387 1391
Tatal oparating expenses 692 5,434 9,217 B0 7898

! Bupemannualion axpenss Btudes both delred contibution and defined benef axperrss. Furher detsds of he Group's defined boenefl plans are in
Moo 3.

! Professional and procesaing serices relales 1o
srsicon previded by exiamal supplers
foes (2018: £271 milion. 2017: 5268 milion, 2016 5283 milien);

(2018 5155 mision, 2017: $1584 millon, 2018; 5196 millont

Dperatons procossing
oonsultants (2018 $151 milion, 2017: 3162 milkon, 2016 $120 millon)
cradit aesesemart | 2016 $58 millian, 2017: $53 milisn, 2016: S50 milian);

legal and modd Tecs (2018 5111 millian, 2097 381 millon, 2016 S51 millon). and
reguiatory fees and sham masket rolated costs (2318 S38 milon, 2017 §27 midlon, 3016 53Y million)

mghading e suth as cash handling snd socurfy shists, markeling coats, resssich and rcnitment
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Notes to the financial statements
Note B. Impairment charges

Accounting policy

At sach balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether thers is any objective evidence of impairment of its loan portfiolio. An
imgairmen] charge is recognised if thae s abjective evidence that the principal or intenest repaymants may not ba recovsrable
and when the financial impact of the non-recoverable loan can be refiably measurad,

Objeclive evidence of impalrment could include & bieach of contract wilh the Group such as & defaull on nlerest o prncpal
paymenis, a bomower expeniencing significan! financial difficulties or obsanvable economic conditions that correlate 1o defaulis
on a group of loans

Thee impairment charge is measured as the difference batween the loan's cument camying amount and the present value of its
estimated fulure cash fiows. The eslmated future cash flows exclude any expeched fulure credil losses which have nol yet
occumed and are discounted lo ther present value using the loan's originad effective interest rate. If a loan has & vanable
interest rale, the discount rate for measuring any impairment is the cument effeclive inlerest rate.

The irmpairment charge ks recognisad in the incoms stalament wilh 8 correspanding reducton of the carmang value of the lsan
through an offsetling provision account (refer to Note 14).

In subsequen periods, objective evidence may indicals hal an mmpagment charge should be reversed. Objective evidence
coubd include a bomower s credit rating of financial circemstancas improving. The impairment charge is reversed in the income
statement of thal future period and the related provision for impairment ks reduced.

Lincolfectable loans

A Inan may become uncollectabde in full or part i, after following the Group's loan recovery procedures, the Group remains
unable lo collect that loan's contractual repayments. Uncollectable amounts are writlen off against thew relaled provision for
impairmand. after all possible repayments have bean recetved.

The Group may subseguently bo able to recover cash flows from loans written off. in the period which these recovenes ans
mads, thay are recognised in the incoma statemsant

Critical accounting assumplions and estimates relating 1o impaimant charges are included in Nobe 14,

Cansolidated Parant Entity
$m H18 2017 2016 18 T
Individually sesessed provisant rised an 610 7T 31 581
Wirile-Backs {150} {284) (210} (131) {218}
Frecaveries (178} {168) (137 [438) {121)
Collectivaly ASsessec provisons raised GBS i) Ta4 E10 628
Impairment charges Ti0 A53 1,124 682 ara

Reder to Note 14 for further details on Provisions for impasrment chasges.
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 7. Income tax

Accounting policy
The tax expense for the year comprises cument and defermed tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the

extan] thal it relates o ibems ecognised direcily n other comprehensive income, in which casa # is recognised in the statement
of ather comprehensive income.

Current lax is fhe lax payable for the year using enacled o substantivily enacled lax rales and liws fof each jurisdiction
Current iax also includes adjusiments io tax payable for previous yoars.

Dafemed tax accounts for lemporary differances batween the carrying amounts of assets and [bilites in the inancial
slatermnants and their valies for taxation purposes.

Dafermied tax i$ delermined using the enactad of substantively anacted tax raties and Laws for asch [uisdiction which are
expected to apply when the assels will be realsed or the [abilties safiled.

Defermred tax assets and habildies have been offsel whera they relate io the same taxation authonty, the same taxable entity or
greup, and where there is & legal ighl and intention to selils on a net basis.

Defemred tax assals are recognised fo the exient that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available to ulilisa the
assels,

Defemed tax s nol recognised for the lollowing lemporary differences:

®=  thainital recognition of assats or Babilibes in a transaction that s not 8 business combinabon and that affects nedher the
accountng nor taxable profit of loss:

*  the initial recognition of goodwill in & business combination;

*  relained eamings in subsidiaries which the Parent Entity does not intend to distibute fior the foresesable future.

This Parent Entity i the haad entity of & tax consobdmted group wilh its wholly owned, Australkan subsidiares. All enlities in the

tax consolidated group have enfered into a tax sharing agreement which, in the opinion of the Direciors, liméts the joint and
several kabdities in the case of a defaull by the Parent Entity.

Tax expanse and income deferred tax balances arising from temporary differences are recognised using a 'group allocation
basis’. As head entity, the Pamnt Enlity recognises all curment tax balances and deferred tax assets arsing from unused tax
losses and relevant (ax credits for the tax-consclidated group, The Parend Entity fully compensatesdis compensated by the other
members for these balances.

Critical accounting assumplions and estimates
The Group operates in multiple tax jrsdictons and signficant judgemeand & required in determining the worldwide current tax
liabity. Thore are many transactions with uncertain tax outcomes and provisions are held to reflect these tax uncortainties.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 7. Income tax (continuad)

Income tax expense
The income tax expensa for the year reconcies fo the profit before income tax as follows

Consellidated Pargnt Entity
sm__ 2018 a7 e 2018 W17 _
Profit before incoms tax 1.4 11,518 10,644 10,835 10,463
Tax &l the Ausiralan company lax rase of 30% 3518 3455 3,193 3269 3,138
The affect of amaunts which are not deductibbe!

(assessable) in calculating taxabde income
Hytrid capital distributions ] B4 50 (] 64
Life irdurance:

Tax aduatrmant on pelicyhalder samings 24 B 2y

Adjuntrsant lof s business s rales {1y i £ = -
Dvsichend adjustments {1) 3 @) {B04) (558}
Cither non-assessable tems 15 # {16} 2) i
Oimer pof-deduictibie tems B4 a2 35 k| 25
Adusiment for ovensess ax rabes (28) (309 {26) 3 (5)
Incame: tax (aver bunder pravided in prior years ] 4 155} - 1
Oithver iterms (18) 8 13 (12) {4}
Total income tax expense 3632 3,518 3,184 2751 2,620
Income tax analysis
Income 18 SMpense compnses
Current income ta 37 3404 33 2806 2,367
Mavement in defarrad lax (81} 10 (192} [B5) 252
Incame tax {over fundar proasion in prios pean i 4 155} - 1
Total income tax expense 3,832 1518 3184 2781 2,620
Tolal Ausirala 3178 aorz 2835 2877 2544
Total Ovarseas 454 446 k] 74 i
Tolal income tax expense’ 3832 3818 3184 2,18 2,620

Ther o ffesctive tax ratlo was 30 96% n 2018 (2017 30 55%, 2016 29 91%)

! g the Barik Lovy i not & kevy on income: i s nol inciuded in income tax 1t is noieded in Mate 3 Net inteeest income.
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 7. Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax assets
The balance comprises temporary differences atiributable to:

Conselidated Parent Entity
m 2018 2047 018 207
Amounts recognised In the income statements
Provwaions for impammnant changes on loars BT BAT Toa 701
Presasion for long service leave. annual leave and other amployes banefts a3 x m 2z
Financial instruments 5 3 2 4
Property and equipmant 196 168 17T 180
Hher provisions 3z 239 Fal ] 223
Other linbikties 1% 100 112 a9
Total amounts recognised in the iIncome statements 1,792 1,708 1,599 1499
Amounts recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Cash flow hedges' &0 63 # 41
Dafined banefit - 3 - 3
Total amounts recognised directly in other comprehonshve income’ 50 BB N 44
Gross deforred tax assols' 1,842 1,774 1,630 1,541
Sed-aff of deferred tax assets and dofared tax Eabilities” {B63) (BT} (528} {480)
Met deferred tax sssots 1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
Movemonts
DOparin balanos 112 1351 1,053 1389
Recognised in the income stalements B4 {387} 100 {313
Fecogrised i olher comprebemsve ncame’ {16) [as) (13} {69)
Set-off of defened tax assels and defered iax kabilibes” - 233 {38} 36
Closing balance 1,180 1,112 1,102 1,053
Deferred tax linbilities
Thae balance comprises lemporary diferences atinbutable to:

Consolidated Parent Entity
5m 2018 201T 2018 2017
Amounts recognised in the income stalements
Financial inslruments - 3 - 3
Frnance lease transachons 158 108 181 83
Progarty and aouipenant 138 162 135 163
Life inrsurance assels 5 a7 . .
(ther asseis iF 335 213 28
Total amounts recognised in the income statements BSE 653 503 454
Amounts recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Avyaiable-lor-sale secunbes’ 10 19 Iy 26
Dofined bangfit 4 . 158 -
Tetal amounts recognised directly in other comprehensive Income’ o) 14 22 28
Gross deferred tax Habilities’ Ga0 672 531 430
Set-off of delemed tax assels and defered tax kabilites” (852 (BE2) [528) (480)
Net deferred tax liabilities 18 10 3 -
Movements
Oparing balance 10 Eo - -
Recognised in the income statements a {277} 45 (B1)
Recognived in ather comprehensive mncoma’ 5 18 f4} 25
Sel-aff of defared tax asasls and dafamed 1ax babiiies” - 233 @_ 36
Closing balance 18 10 3 -

! Comparaires Rave beon reased for consiboncy
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Notes to the financial statements

Mota 7. Income tax (continuad)

Unrecegnised deferred tax balances
The follawing potential deferred tax batances have nol been recognised. The values shown are the gross balances and not ftax
effected The tax effecled balances would be approximately 30% of e values shown

Conzolidated Pareni Entity
§m 2018 w17 018 AT
Unrecognised doferred tax asset
Tax l2ases on rovenus scocunt 190 213 151 162
Unrecognised defermed tax liability
Gross retained gamings of subsadiories which the Parerr Entty does
mol mbend to distribute n the foresesable future 58 51 - -

Mote 8. Earnings per share

Accounting policy

Basic eamings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit atiribuiable 1o shareholders by the weighled average
number of ordinary shanes on sswe during the year, adjusted for ireasury shares. Diked EPS s calculated by adjusting the
basic eamings per share by assuming all dilutive potential ordinary shares (share based payments — Mobte 37 and convertible
loan capital = Note 20) ane convermed.

Consolldated 18 217 2016

m Basie  Oiluted  Basic  Dikted  Basic Diluted
Met profit attributable to shareholders. 8,085 8,055 T.450 T.890 7,445 7,445
Adjustment for Restricied Share Plan (RSP) dividends’ 30 it [1:1) - (5 -
Adjzstment for potental dilution:

Disbributions ke eamvertible loan capdal holders® = 283 - 253 - 22
Adjusted net profit attributable 1o shareholders 8,080 8,378 7,984 B243 7440 7,667
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions)

Weighted average nurmber of ordinary shares cn issue 3454 3404 3,364 3,364 3,302 3322
Treaswury shares (inciuding RSP share nghts) 3y By 18 % (% @
Adjustment for potential dilution

Sharg-tased paymaonts - 3 - 4 . 4

Convertible lsan capital® = 232 = 136 - 203
Adjusted wolghied average numbar of erdinary shars _ 3408 3641 3,355 3,595 3,313 3,620
Earnings per ordinary share [cents) 2075 2301 238.0 x93 2246 2178

" RSP ahae rights sre explained in Mote 37, Some RSP shaee rights hawve 0ot weshed and are not ondnary shanes but do neceive dividends. These
RSP dividendds ane deducind o show the profl atinbutable to ordinary sharshoiders

! T Group has Bsued converiitle loan cagital which s oxpecied io cormvet inba ondinary shares in e futurg (refer bo Meso 20 for Surhor details)
Theso convortiole loan capital Fetruments: are al dilutive and divied EPS & tenelore caloulaind as @ the instrumenis had already been converted
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 9, Average balance sheet and interest rates

The daily average balances of the Group's inferest eaming assets and interest bearnng liab&ties are shown below slong with
Ihasr intEres] income of expense.

Consolidated 2018 2017 2016
Average Inftevest Average Awverage Interest Average Average Interest  Average
Balance Income Rate Balance Income Rate Balance Income Rate
im im ki3 §m §m bl &m Sm W
Assets
Interest parnimg assets

Recenvables dus from ather
linarscasl instlutens:

Ausiralia 1,163 T 18 TA22 B2 11 2,616 B4 ag
New Zealand L] B 17 850 a8 09 449 L] 1.3
Ciher overseas 1,045 25 24 a51 20 24 1,202 L] o8

Traging secunbes and financial
Bssels desagnaled at fair vakie:

Avustralia 1T 420 473 24 1B418 416 231 18632 481 26
New Zeakand 3538 80 23 4238 ] 23 4,105 114 29
Other oversaas 2 265 3 17 3214 dG id 3,339 A& 14
Avaiable-for-sale secunbes
Ausiralas 55458 1,682 31 52457 1,573 30 48,151 1,581 33
MNw Zealand 3304 136 41 34T Hr 42 3,153 141 a4
Qther oversaas L7178 86 31 2272 75 43 2,710 BG a2
Regulatory deposits with central
banks suarenss
Other ovirsaas 1,040 23 22 1,035 17 16 1,167 13 11
Loans and cther receivables’:
Aupiralia 570748 25709 44 55T78BES 24.TT2 44 53272 25162 ar
Mew Zealand T804 3514 48 72938 3,460 47 68370 3617 53
Other oversaas 300002 761 25 788 520 19  ZAEN7 477 1.7
Total interest earning assets :
and interest income T74.844 25T 42 752304 W 232 42 721243 M E32 44
Hon-interast caming assets
Cash, recaivables due from ciher
financisl insbtutions and reguistony
depasils with central banks oversaas 2376 2000 243
Dervatve financial irstuments EENerd ETA-TE] 448,666
Life insurance assets 10664 12447 12,702
Al pifwer assats’ 61938 80111 57.913
Total noan-lnterest warning assets 100,680 112231 121,712
Total assets B84, 624 BE4,525 843,555

' Loana and offer receivables are stabed nel of provisions for impairment changes on kaans. Oithes recenvables intiede cash and balances with certral
banke and ather nlaredl saming sswols.

1 Inclucly property and aouipmant. inlangble astets. dofemed e RiSe1s, non-inteinst boanmg loans relabng o moigage ofsel accolums and athas
asseks
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 9. Average balance sheet and interest rales (continued)

Consolidated 018 2017 016
Average  Interest Average Average Inferest Average Average lnterest Average
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balamce Expense Rate

&m £m % §m Em k) &m &m b
Liabilities
Interest bearing liabilities
Paysihes due 16 athar
financial irsiutoms
Auswalia 16,180 62 16 13740 241 1.5 16,570 | 1.8
Mew Zealamd 1,135 17 15 B42 bl 14 LT ] 1.8
Orfver overseas. 1,963 40 20 2451 21} 1.2 2811 M 12
Deposis and offier baromngs:
Autralia 22,006 T.308 1.7 409586 1344 1.8 376,115 7.801 21
Hew Zealand 51,368 1,196 23 51042 1173 23 48251 1,280 27
Citfver Giaraeas 26,509 517 19 2085 kL 15 XX6 288 10
Liosan capsial:
Ausvalia 15,028 =L 42 1584 638 40 12150 513 42
Mew Zealand 1,645 B4 51 43 2 a7 - - -
Ortfver overseas 1,34 55 4.2 1324 53 40 1,687 T8 45
Cther interast bearng llabdies":
Ausiralia 163,049 5,368 33 57842 LREFS 32 e AT 5574 a4
Hew Jealand 14,218 580 41 158N 47 47 14087 Tar 56
Cithir cvarseas 4 3 32 so7 12 24 B3 10 12
Total interes? bearing Rabilities
and interest expense 1 24 15716 3 76 1BET4 25
Mon-ntersst baaring liabllities
Deposis and payables due to
cther financal instiutions:
Ausvalia 42377 40514 36, 554
Mew Zealarm 5,289 4718 4,105
Crther overseas a4 BES 1.023
Desivative financial mstnaments 37504 42,780 55, 956
Lifm insrance linbiites BAT4 10,560 10,585
Al othar linbilties” 12199 11.588 11.145
Total mon-interest bearing
Habilities 107,067 111,025 119,808
Total llablikties 822,576 HO5.949 THT 084
Shanshaldens” equity 62,017 58,556 55 596
Mon-sontrolling interests b3 ] 575
Tatal equity __B2048 &858 5,471
Tatal liabllities and equity BR4 824 BE4 525 843,555

' include riet Impact of Treasury Balance shes management sctivilos and the Bank Ly
7 include other ewrmont and delemed lax kabditos

P

164 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori

443/576



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
ooOooood

Notes to the financial statements

Note 8. Average balance sheet and interest rates (continued)

Net inerest income may vary from year bo year due to changes in the volume of, and interest rates associated with, interest
saming assels and nlerest bearng liab#ies. The table below allocales the change n nel Rlenes! income between changes in
volume and nlerest rale for those assets and labililies.

Calculation of variances

= yolume changes are determned based on the movements in average asset and liabilty balances,

®  interesi rale changes are determined based on the changa in intéres! rale associated with those assets and liabilites.

Where variances arise due to & combinalion of volume and interest rale changes, the absolule dollar value of each changs s
aliocated in proporton o their impact on the total change.

Conaolkdated 2018 2017
Change Due to Change Due to
$m Volume  Rate Total  Velume Rate  Total

Interest eaming assets
Recevabies due from other financial institulions

Australia {346 H (51 19y 17 2]

New Zealand 5} 3 12} 5 3 2

Oither oversons 5 - 5 {3 13 10
Trading secuntes and financial assets designated o Tasr value:

Australia {23} an 7 {6} L] {B5)

Hew Zealand {186} = {16} 4 (26]) 22

Other overseas (13) ] i} 2 z *
Avaiabledor-sale securiies

Australia 30 29 118 i1 {143) (8]

Hew Zealand 7 () {11) 13 " B

Other overseas 17 [8) 1 (14} 3 1)
Regulatory depodits with cenlral banks oversens:

Oither overseas - B ] {2 L] 4
Loans and cthar raceivabies:

Australia o7z 135 37 1207 (1.607) (390

Kew Zeatand 41 13 54 242 {363) [157)

Other overseas 52 1] 241 (25} BB 43
Total change in interest income 1077 262 1,333 1651 2141y (580)

Interest bearing liabilities
Payables due to other inarcial irstiubons:

Australia T 14 M {15} {45 {BD)

Naw Zoaland T 1 8 1 (2] (1]

Oifer ayerasas {6) o 11 (L] (1 (5]
Diepasits and ather bomowings:

Ausiralia 3 (259) (36) 693 [(1,150)  (457)

New Zealand ¥ 18 23 75 182 (107)

Cither overseas ar 129 166 (52) 115 63
Loan capital:

Australia {33 30 3 156 31 125

New Zoakand 76 T a2 2 . 2

Other overieas - 2 2 [16) T {23)
Diher inferes] baaring kabilities:

Australia 138 54 252 1230 (220]  (457)

Heew Zealand {T6) {91 (16T} 98 {13a) ()

Cther overseas {10y 1 9 {5 T 2
Total change In interest expense 429 {78} 380 636 [1,684)  [958)
Change in net Interest income:

Ausiralia E06 216 B24 T3I6 {352) )

Wew Zoaland . T4 74 BB {113) {25)

Other overssas 40 4B 86 3 [rrd] ]
Tetal change In net Interest income FdE o4 A3 855 {4BT) 368
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Notes to the financial statements
FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

Racognition

Purchases and sales of regular way financial assats, excepl for loans and recaivables, are recognised on trade-dale; the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the assel Loans and receivables are recognised on setilement date, when
cash is advanced fo the bomowers.

Financial lsabiutes ao recognised whan an chiigation anses.

Clazsification and measuremeant

The Group classifies its financial assets in the foliowing categones: cash and balances with central banks, receivables dus from
financial instAutions, irading securilies and financial assels designated al fak value, dervalive inancial instrumeents. available-
for-sale secunities, loans, |ife insurance assets and regulatory deposits with cantral banks overseas. The Gnoup has not
classified any of its financial assats as held-to-maturity investiments,

The Group class#fias significan: financial kabilities in the folliowing calegones: payables due to other inancial matibetions,
daposits and other borrawings, other financial liabdlities at fair vales through income statemen!, dervative financial instrumants,
debi issues and loan capital

Financial assels and financial labfilies measured at foir value through income stalement are recognised initiadly at fair value.
Al other financial assets and financial kabslilies ame recognised inftially af fair value ples directly atiributabls transaction costs.

The accounting policy for each calegory of financial asset or fnancial liability mentonad above is sat out in the note for the
redevant ilem,

The Group's policies for delermining the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are set out in Note 23,

Derscognition

Financial assels are derecognised when the righis to recelve cash flows from the asset have expired, or when the Group has
sither ransfemred &s rights to receive cash fiows from the asset or hes assumed an obligaticn to pay the receved cash fiows in
full under a ‘pass through' arrangament and transferred subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

There may be siluatlions where the Group has partially transfemed the risks and rewards of ownership but has nelther
transferred nor retained substantially all the rsks and rewards of ownership., In such situatons, the asset continues 1o be
recognised on the balance shesl to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement in the asset

Financial sabiutes o dorscognised whon the oblgation iz discharged, cancelled or axpines. Whara an exsling financial kability
Is replaced by ancther from ihe same lender on substantially cifferent terms, or the tesms of &n exisiing liability are substantialy
maodified, the sxchange or modification is trealed as a derecognition of the onginal hability and the recognition of a new liabilkty,
with the difference in the respective carrying amounts recognised in tha income stalament,

Note 10. Receivables due from other financial institutions

Aecounting policy
Recenvables due from other financial ingtitulions ane recognised initally at fasr value and subsequently at amorised cost using
the affective interasi rate method.

Consolidated Parent Entity
Tm 2018 017 201B 2017
Concuit asssts’ - 2 - -
Cash collateral 4332 4,834 4287 4 482
Imterbank lending 1.458 1,802 1444 1,885
Tatal receivables due from other financial institutions 5,790 7428 5711 257

! F;lﬂ'wlrm on condut agsods 4§ dsciosrd in Mele 25 Condul aserts ane onvy avadlable o met asspoiaiod conduil Lanlitios discosed in Nole
1
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 11. Trading securities and financial assets designated at fair value

Bccounting policy

Trading securities

Trading secunties mclude actively traded debt (govemnment and other) and equity instruments and those acquired for sale in
the near term.

As part of is frading activities, the Group also lends and borows securities on a collateralised basis. Securities lenl remain on
the Group's balance sheet and securities borrowed are nol reflecied on the Group's balance sheel, as the risk and rewards of
ownership remain with the initial holder. Where cash is provided as coflateral, the amount advanced bo or received from third
pariies s recognised as a receivable in other assels (Note 27) or as a bomowing in other liabilites (Nole 20) respeciivaly.

Gains and losses on trading securities are recognisad in the income statement. Interest recelved from government and other
debl secunties s recognised in ned inlerest income (Nobe 3) and dividends on equity securities are recognised in non-interest
incoma (Mota 4.

Securities purchased under agreements fo resell ('reverse repos)

Securities purchased under agreements o resell are nol recognised on the balance sheet as Westpac has not obtaned the
risks and rewards of ownership. The cash consideration pald is recognised a5 an assel Reverse rapos which are pan of a
Irading porticlo are designated a1 fair value, Gains and losses on these financial asseis are recognised in non-inlerest Income.
Intarast recerved under these agreemaents is recegnised in interest income.

Other financial assels designaled at fair value
Oither financial assels designated at far value either: contain an embedded dervative. are menaged on a fair value basis, ar
are hedd at fair value to reduce or eliminate an accounting mismatch. Gains and losses on thess financil assets are recognised
as non-interest income. Interest received from these other financial ssets is racognised in interes! incoma,

A porticlio of fixed rale bills designated al fair value lo reduce an accounting mismalich have, due o their nature, been
presentad in laans (Mote 13)

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 014 017 2018 2018 2017
Trading sacurities 17.7ma 15,660 15,288 168,671 14,151
Becwilies purchased under agreement (o resell 1,378 6,687 3,260 1,473 6,687
Diber Frisneial assels designated at fair value __#ame | 35Ty A 2365 1806
Tetal trading securities and financlal assets designated at fair value 22104 25324 1,168 w047 22,946
Trading socurtes indude the folowing

Consalidated Parent Entity
$m paill] 17 18 18 17
Gowernment and $emi-governrment secunites 13,062 11,339 8,267 12,253 10,452
Dither debl securilies 4622 4453 5,050 #3325 JEN
Equity secisibag 8 1 T 8 "
Orther a7 57 54 a7 57
Tolal trading securities 17,778 15,860 15,288 16,673 14,151
Other francial assets designaded at fair valee nclude:

Consaliated Parant Entity
$m 2018 2017 2016 2018 217
Other dobl securities 278 2,259 2319 2302 1,648
Equity secuntes 261 316 301 x] &0
Total other financial assets designated at fair value 2878 2,817 2620 2,365 1,808

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 7
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 12. Available-for-sale securities

Accounting policy

Available-for-sale debl (govemment and cther) and equity securiies are held &l fair valwe with gains and losses recognised in
othar comprahensivg income except Tor the folknwng amounts recognised in the incomas statement:

= nferest on debt secunties,

= dwvidends on eguity secuwilies, and

= mpairment charges.

The cumulatve gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income (s subsequently recognized in the income statement
when the instrumant is disposed.

Al ach reporting dale, the Group assesses whether any available-for-sale secunties are impaired. Impairment exists ¥ one or
more events have ocourred which have a negative impact on the secunty's estimaled cash flows.

For debl instruments. evidence of impaimment includes significant financial difficulties or acverse changes in he payment slalus
of an issuer.

Far equity securities, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered evidence of
Impairment.

I impairmant axsts, e cumulatve loss & removad from other comprehenssve income and recognisad in the income
staternent. Ary subsequent reversals of impaliment on debt securllies are also recognised |n the income stalemenl.

Subsequent reversal of impairment charges on equity instruments is nol mcognised in the income statement unbl the
instrumant is disposed,

Consalidated Parent Entity
$m 2m8 2017 2018 2018 217
forailablefor-sale securities
Gavermmen| and semi-gavernmen| securilies 42879 43382 46255 40345 40401
Other deb? securities 17.756 16863 14323 161001 15252
Edusty securities’ 364 465 ar BF 57
Total avallabie-for-sale securities 61,119 60,710 60,665 56,513 55800

The follawing table shows the maturities of the Group's available-for-sale securities as at 30 Seplember 2018 and thair
weighted-average yield. Thers are no taj-exempt securlias,

Within Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Cver No Spacific Walghted
1 Year 1o 5 Years 1o 10 Years 10 Years Maturity Total Average
2018 &m % §m T &m % m_ % fm % m b
Catrying amount
Gavedriment and sem-
povemment secunties 4780 1% 25920 I 3073 20N - . . - 42579 3%
Cher debt secunbas 2118 3.0% 15,638 2.0% - - - = - - 17,756 2.9%
Total by maturity 6B9E 40,764 13,073 - B4 61,118

The maturity prafile is delermined based upon contractual lerms for avaslable-for-sale inslrumaents

Available-for-sale securibies include:

® LS Governmenl reasury noles of $5,229 milion (2017 56,790 million, 2016: 56.413 million), and

= jofal hotdings of dabt secunties, where the aggregale book value exceeds 10% of equity atinbutable to Westpac's owners:
Queensland Treasury Corporation totalling 511,144 million; and
Ausiralian Commonwealth Government totalling 510,657 mibon,

3 Cariain squity spcunties &0 masured 81 0051 Decauss Thisr Tair valse canndt be mliably measired (e S B0 8cthie Mavke! and quossd prices ane
not avalable). 3018 i for e Group (3017: nil, 2015; $58 millon) and nil for the Panent Endity (2017 nil)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13. Loans

Accounting policy

Loans ane fnancial assats initially recognesad at fair value plus directly aftributable fransaction costs and fees. Excepl for a
portiolio of fied rate bills (see below), loans are subsequently measured al amedised cost using the affective interes! rate
method and are presented net of any provisions for impaiment.

Loan products thal have both morlgage and deposit facilibes are presented goss on the balance sheel, segregabing the axsel
and liability componant, because thay do not meet the criteria to be offset. Interest eamed on these products is presented on a
net basis in the incomae statement as this reflects how the customer is charged

Finance leases, where the Group acts 8s lessor, are also included within keans. Thesa are leases where substantiaslly all the
risks and rewards of the leased assel have been lansberned fo the lesses. Finanoe incomes is recognised on a basks reflecting a
constant rate of refurn on the net investmant in the fingnce lease. The net investment of & finance lease is the present value of
future cash flows on the lease. Gross future cash lows are discounted using the interest mte implicil in the lease to determine
their present value,

The loan portfolio is disapgregated by location of booking office and product type, as follows

Consolidated Parent Entity
m 2018 27T 2018 2017
Australla
Hewsing 444741 A2TA6T 444,730 427155
Parsonal (loans and cards) 21079 952 20,090 19,904
Business 154347 150542 150580 145143
Margin lending 1,830 1865 1,830 1,885
Orthar B8 100 [} 100
Total Australin _BZ2085  GOI646  BI7,31B 595188
New Zvaland
Heusing 44772 43,158 -
Farscnal (loens and cands) 1,760 1856 - -
Business 27,701 285667 aTe an
Cithar i} &5 - -
Total New Zealand Tﬁ 71,806 378 321
Other overseas
Trada fnance 3600 2818 3,800 2818
Cither 12477 11515 11.281 10.283
Total other overseas 16077 14333 14881 13101
Total loans Ti2,504  EET.TES  BILETH  6OBET0
Provisions: for impairmant charges on laans (refer (o Mot 14) _ (2814) [286E) (24071  (2.373)
Total net loans ™~ 700,600 ES4319  B30,16E BOB23T

T Total nel loans inchide 53,250 milion (2017 84,587 millon ) of Topd rade bl desgnaiod ol Tair vk 19 reduce &0 acouniing meamaich, The change
im i vadug of foed radn bils aftributabie do crodit sk recognised during B year was 51 milicn (2017: 56 million) for bofh the Geoup and Panent
Enbty. The cumulafive change in far volee of e fixed role blls atrioutable fo crodd rist wos 8 decresse of 522 milion (2017, §23 millon decrems)
fiar baoth the Group and Parent Entty.

¥ Total nel loans include sscifibasd loans of
= Geoup - 2018 57,135 milkon (2017 57,651 millkon]
= Paront - 3018 $24 984 milion (2017 $82 138 milon)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13. Loans (continued)

Loans included the followang finance lease receivables:

Consalidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 w17 2018 2T
Grosa inveatmant m fnance lesss receivables:

Daie within one yaar w82 661 &73 433

Due afer ahe year bul nol laler han live yesms 4 266 4619 3,804 3,343

D afer Ave years 505 am 563 23T
Uneamed futune Enance incoms on nance lesss recenvaties (870] (T35} (727 {B06) _
Mat investmant in finance lease recelvables 5,283 4,785 4113 3413
Accumulated allowance for uncolectable menimum lease paymaents (&) (1] {3 {2)
Mt imvestrnent in finance lease recelvables after accumulated sllowance 5275 4779 4110 3411
The net immstment in finance base receivabies may be anafysed as foliows

D within one year &IT [-E2 458 EAL

Dwe after one year but not later than five years 4116 513 3162 2808

Dwuim afer five ysars 480 218 S5 188
Total met investment in finanoe lease recevables 5,283 4.TRS 4113 3413

174
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13. Loans (continued)

The foliowing table shows loans presented based on their industry classification:

Coneolidated
$m W8 a7 a6 s a4
Australla
Accommodalion, cales and restaurants 8297 BT 7.536 T.480 T.273
Agriculiug, forestry and fishing BB42 8,182 7,953 T.Ee&7 7,245
Constrction B.T51 B 04 5.mar 5,596 5533
Finanas and Maursnos 14 058 12523 14,298 13475 12,202
Govermmeent, adminisiration and defence 628 S0 -] T96 75
Manufacharing 5,208 8,054 8,140 9,342 B.ETE
Mining am 3025 3,641 4415 3.207
Property 45471 43,220 44 788 44 B&T 41,718
Propesty services and busness sernces 13477 12,050 11,674 10,703 10,045
Senacis 12158 12,550 12,382 10,798 9,629
Tracds 16,501 16,063 16, Dt 15,484 14,449
Trarsport and siomage BAS3 AE24 2015 9,540 9,185
Llilibes 4,350 5237 4,025 3,554 3,232
Reetail lending 463608 451 315 429 532 400, 441 376,662
Cithar G680 4 X 2,177 1,587 1,247
Total Australia __ G22085 501,546 579,244 545 655 511,255
New Zealand
Accommaodation, cales and restaurants 323 a0 256 182 158
Agriculiure, foresiry and fishing 813 T2 7788 -] 6,018
Conslructon 502 447 396 358 361
Finanes and inswrance 2903 2478 2582 1,725 1,158
Government, adminisiration and defance 114 137 163 e 350
Manufacturing 2,189 2,090 2,324 2,110 1,648
Muning 206 141 280 407 Bl
Propesty 5897 5,858 5925 5301 5118
Propesty services and business services 1073 1,113 1,084 525 BB
Sarsces .73 1,810 1,396 1,173 i)
Trada 1508 2163 2333 2,003 1,878
Trarsport and slorage 1029 1,080 1,257 1,094 Bga
Litilites 1,003 1,237 1,800 1,021 1,004
Reetail lending 46513 45,190 45,0411 40,277 e
Cithar - - - - 138
Total New Zealand 74,342 T1.806 72,495 63,729 88,470
Other overseas
Accommeodalion, cales and restaurants 12 ar 18 m 127
Agriculture, forestry and fishing 19 & 12 Geg 485
Camsiructon T 55 147 a7 120
Finance and msurance 4088 4 350 2,167 4.7 2,006
Government, adrmenisiration and defence 25 4 4 130 a5
Manufachinng 33257 2 52 2618 3,648 2,BBE
Mining 3z k] 535 Tie 1,617
Propety 467 49 479 405 352
Propesty services and business services 1554 540 526 403 140
Saraces 205 s 99 182 242
Trads 2588 280 3483 2,508 3248
Trarsport and siomage 125 1,389 1,186 1,099 689
LI liltes 736 514 442 T2 il
Reetail lending 583 BET 1,920 1,19 1,11
Cithar iTa TE - I 52
Total other overseas 16077 14,333 13,817 16,960 13,1
Total loans T12.504 GAT, 785 665,256 626,344 583,518
Provisions. for impawment charges on loans. (2.814) (2.866) (3.330) (2.028) {3173
Total net losns TOD,E%0 ER4.B1D 681,028 823,118 580,343
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13. Loans (continued)

Parunt Entity

5w 2018 2017
Australia

Accommodaton, cafes and restaurants [ Frdi] E058
Agriculture. fanesiry and fishing 8,584 BJ0G3
Canstuction 6,247 5440
Fimanoe and irsuranoe 14,006 12,862
Gevemmenl, adrmirstraticn and dafencs G20 541
Manulncturing 8,072 B &2
Mining a7 2985
Prapary 45471 4322
Praperty seraces and business sendos 12,433 10873
Services 11,881 12605
Trade 18,791 16763
Transport and slorage 8456 B 16T
Uslities 4,324 5206
Ratad lending 462 GER 448207
Oithsr 5846 3353
Totad Ausiralia 17,318 585,188
New Zealand

Accommodabon, cales and restaurants - -
Agrieulture. loresiry and fishing 2 1
Construction & 3
Finance and irsurance - -
Govemment, admirstraicn and dafencs - -
Manutacturing a8 Ba
Mining - -
Property = -
Proparty serices and business sendces ] )
Services - 1
Trade 63 anTv
Transpart and starage = 2
Uslities - -
Rielad lending = ;
Onther - 2
Totad Mew Zealand TR 3z1
Other overseas

Accommodaton, cafes and restaurants ] B8
Agriculture. foresiry and fishing 4 4
Canstucticn 59 4
Finance and |rsurance & 093 42548
Govemmaent, admirstrabon and defence 4 3
Manulacturing 1353 2889
Mining 373 343
Proparty M 88
Property services and business services 1.5495 525
Bernvices 187 74
Trada 2,802 24845
Transport and storage 1,127 1158
Uslities ™ 308
Relad lending 297 280
Cithr pic) 28]
Totad other overseas 14,581 1390
Todad |oans 832,575 B0B,610
Prevdsicns for impairment charges on loans (2407 [2.373)
Tolal net loans 630,168 B0 237
176 HNE Westpae Eeroup Annma Repor?
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13. Loans (continued)

The following table shows the consolidated contractual malturity distribution of all loans by type of customer as at 20 Seplember
2ma:

Consaolidated 2018

sm Upto1 Year  1to5Years Owver 5 Years Total
Loans by type of cusiomer in Australia
Accommodalion, cafes and restaurants 3.3 4457 459 a.2a7
Agriculiure, forealry and fisheng EREE 4T3 oS 8542
Coonstruction 1,647 430 ag3 6,751
Finance and msurance T.485 4838 1608 14,059
Gowvernmant, admenisiraton and defance 125 74 33 628
Manutactunng 1083 4701 134 9,298
Mining Sam 1281 1482 iam
Propasty 19,018 22,782 1670 45471
Propety services and business sorvices 4020 7547 1,801 13477
Services 3248 7,185 1,725 12,158
Trade 6,737 Bo4E LTe 16,501
Trarsport and siorage 1,588 5850 1505 8,853
Liliktes 1,105 2625 60 4,350
Retail lending 14618 2436 424 875 463,609
Orther 1,076 4087 1,507 ,6A0
Total Australia ™12z 106,833 444,130 622,085
Tatal overseas 4,524 16958 45,637 419
Total loans 95,845 128791 490,TET T12,504
Consolidated 2014 217

Leans at Loans ot Leans at Loans at

Variable Fixed Yariable Fixed

Interest Interest Intasest Interest

im Rates Rates. Tolal Rates Rabes Tatal
Interest rate segmentation of Group
loans maturing after one year
By offices in Australin 473,886 127,007 550,963 417843 117,326 £34,969
By offces overseas 18,846 ] 65,595 183N 44,428 62754
Total loans maturing after one year 442,702 173,856 616,558 436,014 164,754 Bar.vea
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14. Provisions for impairment charges

Accounting policy

The Group recognises two types of impairment provisions for its loans, baing provisions for koans which ane:

= individually assessad for impainment; and

= colleclvely assessed for impairment.

Mote 6 explains how impairment charges are delarmined.

The Group assesses impeirmant as follows:

= individually for loans that exceed specified thresholds. Where there is objective evidence of impalrment, individually
assessed provisions will be recognised; and

s collactvely for loans bedow the specified thresholds noled above or i there is no chiective avidence of impairment. These
lzans are included in a group of lcans with siméar risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment. if there is
chjective avidence that the group of loans is collectively impaired, collectively assessed provisions will ba recognised.

Critical accounting assumptions arnd estimates

Thie methodology and assumpbions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed negularly by the Group %o reduce

gifferences batween impairment provisions and actual loss eupenenco.

Imdfvidual component

Key judgements include the business prospects for the cuslomer, the realisable value of collateral, the Group's position relative

1o ather clasmants, the reliability of customer informalion and e kel cost and duralion of recovering the loan.

Judgements can change wilh bme as new information becomes available or as loan recovery siralegees evolve, which may

mesull in revisions to the impairment provision,

Callective componant

Collective provisions are established on a portfolio basis taking into account the level of amears, collateral and secunty, past

lois BXpRfancs, cuffenl sconsmic condibons, axpeciid dataull and liming of recoveny hased on portiolio trands

Key judgemenis include estimaied loss rales and iher relaled emergence periods. The emergence period for each Ioan fype is

gatermined through studies of loss emengence patterns. Loan fles are reviewed lo sdentify the average lime pencd baetwesn

obsarvable loss indicator events and the koss becoming identifiabie,

Actual credit losses may differ materially from reporied loan mpairment provisions due o uncartainties including interest rales

and their effect on consumer spending, unemployment levels, payment behaviour and bankmnupicy rates.

Consolidated Parent Enfity

£m 2018 2007 2016 2018 2097
Individually assessed proviskons

Dpaning balwnce 4E0 868 =] 417 752
Provisions rassd n B0 27 341 581
Write-backs {150} [288) [210) {131) {218)
Write-oils {269) (584) (287} (248) B81)
Insarest adpistment (1) (1] {13} (R (18}
Othar adjustments 1 ] (17} I (]
Closing balance 422 480 B6Y ars 417
Colloctively assessed provisions

Cipening balsnce 2.632 2733 2,663 2,160 2.158
Provisions rafmed 668 -] 744 610 624
Write-offe {B58) [268) [aaz2) (742 |10}
Inkarest adristment 18 188 193 148 -
Other adjushmants 3 (13 a5 42 12
Closing balance 2,631 2,638 2,733 2,218 2,180
Tatal prerdsions for impasment charges on loans and credi commilmen s 3,053 ER ] 3e02 2613 2597
Less prowvisions for credit conmitments |reder o Note 28) N = | = [272]  [306)  {234)
Total pravisicns for impairment charges an leans 2,814 2,856 3,330 2,407 273
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14. Provisions for impairment charges {continued)

The following table presents provisions for impairment charges on loans by industry classification for the pasl five years:

Ceasalidated 3HME T 1 T G el

$m b m b S b3 fm % tm %
Individually assessed provisions by industry
Austraha
ACOOTITCENON, cafed and = -1 03 15 as b1 11 | 14 a7 14
Agrculurn, foretry and fahing 13 04 ] 03 HL oE n or ar 14
Consruction el ¥} il a8 n oE il 06 Bl 18
Finnhtd and eeuians 5 DE E a2 15 o4 o or 2 ar
Manidacting 48 1B 40 13 o 24 4 12 38 10
Miring 8 03 18 a8 a1 11 " 0.2 15 o4
Proparty a7 14 T4 24 125 s 127 a8 200 7
Propary sardoet and busrdes senice g 11 T 15 k1l LY o 28 23 24
] ol og = a8 L] o4 = 08 £ a2
Trace -1 13 ar 12 E2 Ly k-] 12 w 28
Trarmport and smgn 3 (L i a4 2 o4 L1 16 ¥ a3
LARtes - . P . . . - . 2 an
Aglod kerding s an = 10 a7 1B L1 LT 60 17
= 2 o1 3 a1 4 18] 3 0.4 2 a1
Total Australia U E A F LY 33 138 182 1% 553 188 881 188
Mew Zealand
ACcommocanon, cafes and restaurands = = = = =
Agricufirs, fomatny ard fishing 13 b 1" a4 11 03 ] 02 & [ I
Construction - - 4 1
Finmnce and iraunanos - - . . = . -
Mamulectuning 4 b2 4 an T [+1:] n 10 3 as
Miring . . . . a [T} 13 s Rl 18
Property a 02 Fat] a8 n (=1} a2 1.3 k] 11
Proparty services and bus ress seniors - - & ] i 1 &
Sanvioes 1 o1 2 a1 2 a1 2 o1 1 E
Tracs - - 1 - 1 ] an
Trarsport and storngo n - " . . ' - N 1 3
Livea - . . - . . - - . .
Retal lercng T [ *3 r 02 4 -8} [} 0.2 t+] -E]
Totnl Mew Zeslsnd - | 11 45 14 99 k4 R[] 12 128 318
Total other overseas. 2 0.1 2 a1 18 (X ] ] 0.3 48 14
Tatal indnsdually ssried provislors 122 18 a2 154 BEG LR EEE 0.1 887 1T ]
Toial collectiveby d provisi _ 283 882 26M B4E 2723 759 2663 TS ZELA 751
Total provisions for impaimment charges and
cradit commitments 3083 10800 3119 D00 3602 1000 3332 1000 3481 1000
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14. Provisions for impairment charges (continued)

The following table shows details of loan wite-offs by industry classificabons for the past five years:

Condaolidated
£m 2018 2M7 2016 2M8 2014
Write.offs
FAustralia
Accommedason, cales and restaurants {14} {38} m (40} {24)
Agriculture_ fofeiry and fishirg 12 {10} 121 136} f)]
Canstruciion (3 (30} (20 (40} LEY
Firance and irsurance 14) {6} 113 12} [§1e]]
Manulacturing 12 {105} (21) 20} {E5)
Marung {14) {48} (18 {17} #)
Proparty {35 {76} ) {104} {182y
Properly serdces and business senices [44) {203) (43 ro) 150)
Serices [24) (8T} (36) |18} 22)
Trade 156} 58y (3 156} (]
Tranapari and starage {17 (17 (48] 24} (43)
Usilities {1 - (&1 2 k]
Ralsd lending (83 288} (803) (E58) (503)
Othar {5]. {(in 113 {13} {14)
Total Ausiralla {1,058) 1,802} {1,118) {1,118} (1,208)
New Zealand
Accommedaton, cales and resiaurants - - - 2)
Agriculture. fprestry and fishirg - - (1] {3 110
Canstrclicn in 1 i1 . 5
Fimarce and (rsurance - - - - (R[]
o % - - {1 m

Mimang L] 3 ¥ 28} {13)
Praperty {13 2 11 118} )
Property services and business senices - - 2 - -
Services ] = . {1 {37)
Trade &1 {1 (1] 1) kL
Tranapor! and storage - - - - -
Uslities - - - - -
Retad [ending 53 (45} (51} 155} 43)
Cithar 3 x (1 = i
Total New Zealand (B9 (53] L2 {110} (168}
Total othor overseas - 1 3 (18] {31
Tertad write-offs (1,127} {1,868) {1, 169) {1,238} (1, 408)
‘Write-offs in relation 1o

Colctively assassad provisions (858) {964) (902 (193} (ro2)

Individually assessed provisions 269 (G688} (287 (448} [ros)
Total write-ofts (3,127) (1858 (1,189  (1,238) (1,408
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14. Provisions for impairment charges {continued)
The following table shows details of recoveries of loans by industry classifications for the past five years:

Consalidated

$m 18 2017 26 2018 2014
Recoveries

Australia

Accommiodalion, cafes and restaurants
Agrewiliune, farestry and Nshing
Constructon

Finance and mswrance

Manufactuning

hining

Fropesty

Fropecty services and busness sanices
Seracas

Trade

Trarspo and siorages

Llliles -
Retail lénding 138 118
Other . ]
Total Australia 185 148
Tatal Hew Zealand k1 19
Total other overseas - " a :
Tatal recoveries 179 1E8 137 13 108
Tatal write-offs {1,037 (1.656) {1.189) (1.238) 11.408)
Net write-offs and recoverles (948] {1,428) 11,0582} {1,107} 11,302

S,
o
aF B

-
O = b o= B

B e
L7
5 =

7B

ME. = = R B

-
=
-

11
18

e
s BB 8w,

Mote 16. Life insurance assets and life insurance liabilities

Accounting policy

Thia Growp conducts ts Ife insurancs business in Australia primarily thaosugh Wesipas Life Insurance Senices Limited and
separate statulory funds registered unders the Life Insurance Act 1995 (Lile Act) and in New Zealand through Wesipac Life-MN2-
Limited which are separate statutory funds licensed under the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2070,

Life insurance assefs

Life insurance assets, including investmeants in funds managed by the Group, are designated at fair value through income
statemant. Changes in fair value are recognised in non-interest income. The determination of fair value of ife insurance assels
involves the same judgemanis as other financial assels, which are described in the critical accounting assumptions and
estimales in Nole 23.

The Life Act places restriclions on iife msurance assels, including that they can only be used:

= o meel the labilities and expenses of that statutory fund;

® o acquire investments to further the business of the stalutory fund; or

*  as a distribution, when the statulory fund has mat its solvency and capital adequacy requiromants.

Life inzurance Nabiibias

Lifa insurance liabiities pnmarily consist of life investment contract liabilibes and Ide nsurance contract kabiities. Claims

inevrmed in respect of e investmant contracts are withdrawals of cusiomar depesits, and afe recognised as a reduction in hifie
insurance liabilites.

Life investment comfract Babities

Life invesiment contrac! lisbiliies are designated at fair value through ncome stalament. Fair value is the higher of the
valuation of life insurance assels linked fo the life investment confract, or the minimum current sumander value (the minimum
amount e Group would pay 1o a policyholder if their policy i voluntanly terminaled befose it matures or the insured event
occurs). Changes in fair value are recognised in non-nlerest income.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 16. Life insurance assets and life insurance liabilities (continued)

Life insuwrance comnract Dabilities

The value of life insurance contract habdities is calcidatad using the margin on senices methodalogy (MoS), specified in tha
Prudential Standard LIPS 340 Valuabon of Policy Lisbilites.

MoS accounts for the associaled nisks and uncerlainties of each lype of e inswance conlrad] wiitten. Al each reporting dale,
[planned profit margins and an estimate of future liabilfies are calculaled, Profil manging are releasad (o non-inlerest income
over lhe pariod that fife insurance s provided to policyholders (Mote 4). The cosd incurred in acquiring specific insurance
contracts is defermed provided that these amounts are recoverable oul of planned profit margins. The defemed amounts ane
recognised as a reducton in life insurance policy liabilites and are amoriised to non-interest income over the same period as

ihe planned profid margins,

External unit holder fabilities of managed mvesiment schemes

Tha life inswrance statulory funds include controlling interests in managed imesiment schemes which are consolidaled When
ithe managed invesiment scheme is consolidated, the external unit holder kabililies are recognised as a llabllity and included in
lifie insurance liabilikes. They are designated at fair value through income statement.

Critical accounting assumptions arnd estimates

The key faciors that allect the esliimation of life Insurance llab#lies and related asseis are:

= the cost of providing benafits and administenng contracts;

= mortality and morbidity experience, which includes policyholder benefils enhancements;

= disconfinuance rates, which affects the Group's ability o recover the cost of acquiring new business ovar the life of the
contracis; and

= {he discount rate of projecied future cash flows.

Regulation, ihon, interest rales, laxes, secunlies market condiions and general economic conditions also affect the
eatimation of life insuranca liabilities.

Life insurance assels

Consolidated

$m 1B 2017’
Invesiments held directly and in unit trusts

Equities 1223 2515
Debt securibes 1.822 2025
Unit trusts 6545 6093
Loans and ather assats 60 10
Total |ife insurance assels BA50 10,643

There were no life insurance assats in the Parent Entity as at 20 Seplember 2018 (2017: mil).
Life insurance liabilities

Consolidated Life Investment Life Insurance

Reconcilistion of movements in policy HabBities Coniracts Centracts Tetal

$m 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Opaning balance 9,854 13,234 [835) A7) 8018 12,361

Movements in policy liabilities reflecied in the i i T4 Subd (B} a8 628 582

Confrad contributions recognised in pobcy Rabililies T8 790 - - 73 T30

Contract withdrawals recognised in policy labiltes {1,115 (1214 - - (1118 {1,214}
Conbracd feas, axpanses and ias recoveries (104) {100) i i {104} {100}
Change in external unit holders of managed nyestment schemes {1,639) (3,:400) - . {1,538} {3400}
Closing balance 8438 B854 [e41) (825} 7,687 a,018

Thers were no life insurance labilities in the Parent Entily as a1 30 Seplember 2018 (2017 nil),

1 Comparatves have boon restated for consistency
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 1&. Payables due to other financial institutions

Accounting policy
Payables due fo other financial institutions are recognised inttially at fair value and subsequentiy at amortised cost using the
affachve interest rate method

Secunty repurchase agreaments

Where securities are sold subject 1o an agreement io repurchasa al a predelermined price, they remain recognised on the
balance sheet in their original calegory (Le. ‘Trading securities’ or ‘Available-for-sale’),

The cash consideration received is recognisad as a Bability (‘Security repurchase agroaments’). Security repurchase
agreaments ane designated at falr value and recognisad as part of 'Other finanelal kabdites at falr value through ncome
statemant’ (refar to Nole 18) whera they are managed as part of a trading portiolio; olherwise they are measured on an
amortised cos! basis and recognised in ‘Payables due o other financial institutions'.

Consalidated Parenl Entity
$m 2018 2m7 2018 07
Cash collaieral 2 2420 1,735 2,304
Oftshare central bank depodits 3387 3108 3,347 3,108
IFeshank Bamawng i, 564 6,953 6,545 6,946
Securily repLichase agieainars’ 6,005 a7 E,005 9417
Total payables dus to other financial institutions 18,137 21,807 17,682 21,775

" The carrying vaiun of securites plodged undes repurchase agreements for the Group and the Parent Entity is S8 B84 milion (2017 £15.192 milkon)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 17. Deposits and other borrowings

Accounting policy
Deposits and ofher bomowings are inifially recognised at fair value and subsequantly either measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rle method or al fair value:

Deposits and other bomowings are designated at fair value if they are managed on a fair value basis, reduce of eliminate an
accounting mismalch of contain an embedded dervabive.

Whare they are measuned ai fair value, any changes in fair valus {(except those due to changes in credit risk) are recognised as
non-interest income, The change in the fair value that is due to changes in cradil rsk is moognised in other comprohensive
income except where it would create an accounting mismatch, in which case it is also recognised in the incoms statemant.

Intires! axpense incurrad i recopnised in nil inbedest iNcome USing the effectve inbenest rale mathod.

Cansolidated Parent Entity
Sm 018 2017 2018 M7
Australia
Carificates of deposit 28748 IT516 28,748 T 515
Non-interest bearing, repayable of cal 41,783 40,324 41,783 40,324
Oither interest bearing of call' 233052 224 258 233,062 Z21 686
Oither interest bearing term! 174,832 156, 240 171,832 156249
Totad Australla AT5.4813 458,356 A75,413 45T 774
New Zealand
Ceitficates of deposit 1.118 548 . -
Mon-interest baaring, repayabie al call 5406 i B53 . a
Oither interest bearing ad call 21,368 21273 - -
Other intarest bearing lemm 28857 27620 3 .
Totad New Zealand ST.TET 54,192 3 -
Dther overseas
Cartificates of deposit 11.872 B EED 11,672 & 860
Mon-interest bearing, repayable al cal 830 B0 352 322
Other interest bearing of call 1,838 1,605 1,248 1.160
Otheer intereat basring tem 11,845 9,768 11,779 9567
Tedad other overseas __ IB,0BS 20,943 25,052 19919
Tolal depasits and other borrowings 5a1 S0 47T,
Deposits and cther bamesings at fair value® 41178 46,560 40,062 46023
Deposits and cther barewings at amertissd cost 518107 487022 460,406 431.670
Tolal deposits and other borrowings 850,288 513,851 500,468 ATT 53

' Comparalivos have Boon rovised for consistency
¥ Tho convachusl culsiancing amcunt payatie ot maturity for 5o Group i 541,330 milicn (2017 $46.713 milion) and for the Parent Ersty is 540,214
milicn {3017 545 188 milkon]
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Note 17. Deposits and other bormowings (continued)
The foliowing table shows average balances and sverage rales in each of the past thwee years for major categories of deposits:
Consolidated 8 207 2018
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
§m % $m ] §m %
Ausiralia
hor-imlanast beanng 41,156 36,355 35,732
Coertificates of deposit 344 2 0% 33350 207 31,165 24%
Orther imerest bﬂn‘nﬁltull' 2285328 12% 2212 1.1% 208,333 1.5%
Cither iMerest bearing term' 162254 25% 154,114 2T% 136,617 2.9%
Tatal Australia 483,162 4B, 041 411,847
Ovorseas
Non-imlanast bearing 6021 5527 5,061
Certificates of deposh 13,008 18% 1315 1.4% 16,438 0.5%
(Oither inferes! bearing at call 207 12% 24,163 1.3 24,686 1.5%
Oither irleres! bading Yarm 41,942 28% ITE13 2% 35 8653 2.7%
Total pverseas B3 988 80,654 B2,538

Cerfificates of deposit and term deposits
All cartificates of deposi ssued by foreign offices were greater than LSS 100,000,

The maturity profile of certificates of deposi and term deposits greater than LISS100,000 isswed by Australian operations is sel
ol b

Consolidated 2018 Between

Betweon & Months

Less Than Jand and
$m 3 Manths i Manths 1Year  Owver 1 Yoar Total
Coartificates of deposn greater than USS100,000 14,181 13178 1,285 104 8,748
Tt depadils greater Than USS5100,000 B4 202 3,627 rias 8,648 150,908

MNote 18. Other financial liabllities at fair value through income statement

Accounting policy
Other financial labdities at fair value through income statemant include trading sacuniies sold short and security repurchase
agreaments which have been designated at fair value at initial recognaion.

The accounting policy for security repurchese agreements ks consistent with that detailled in Note 16,
Secunties sold short reflect the obligation 1o delver securties to a buyer for the sale of securibes Westpac does not own af the

time of sabe but thal afe promesed 1o be delvared 1o the buyer. Socuribes delivenad to the buyer are usually borfewed and/sr
subsaquently purchased

Subsequent to nlial recognition, these liabilities are measured ol fair valee wilth changes in fair value (excep? credit nsk)
recognised through the income statement as they arise. The change in fair value that is atibulable o credit risk is recognised
in other comprehensive income axcept where it would creale an accounting mismatch, in which case it i also recognised
through the income stalement.

Interest axpense s moognised in net intetest ncome using the effective inbenest rate mathod

Consolidated Parart Entity
$m 2018 2017 2018 M7
Securily repurchase agresmants” 35T 3543 3517 3525
Securilies sold shan TE0 513 T80 513
Total other financial lkabilittes at fair value through Income statoment 4,297 4,056 4,287 4038

At matunty, the Group is canfraclually reguired to pay 54,298 million (2017 54,056 miion), and tha Parent Entity 54, 298 million
(2017: 54,038 million ) bo halders of these financial labikties.

' Comparatives have been revissd for conuisinrcy.
3 Thee esrmying VLt of SOCUFES phed ot UNGE FEpLEChasE RIeamants f the Group (8 53,508 millcn (2017 53,554 millon) and for e Paent Entity
in 53 528 endlion (2017 $3,535 milon)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 19. Debt issues

Accounting policy

Debt isswes ane boreds, notes, commercial paper and dabantures that have been issued by entities in the Group. Debl issues
also include acceptances which ane bills of exchange initially accepted and discountad by the Group that have been
subsequently rediscounted ino the market. Bill financing provided to customers by accepling and discounting of bils of
exchange is reporied as pari of boans.

Debt issues are initially measured at fair value and subsequenty either measured at amorised cost using the effective inlerest
rale mathod o at fair value

Debt issues are designaled al fair value if they reduce or eliminate an acoounting mismatch or contain an embedded demvative.

Thiy are measured at fair value with changes in fair value (except (hese dus to changes in credil risk) recognised a5 non-
interest incoms.

The change in the fair value that is due to credit nsk is recognesed in other comprehensive income except whaere | would creale
an accounting mesmatch, in which case il is also recognized in the income slatemant.

Interest expense incurred is recognised within net inferest income using the effective interest rale method.

In the table below, the disinction between shor-larm (12 months or less) and long4erm (greatsr than 12 montha) debd s basad
on the original mabwity of the underlying security.

Consolidated Parent Entity
Im . N .. 3 20T
Short-term delbt:
Owm issuances’ 6266 31514 26,266 30,002
Cuslomer conduils” - a2 - -
Acceptances - ] - &
Totad short-term dabt’ 26,266 3012 6,266 30,008
Lang-term debi:
Covered bonds 5434 816 30,068 29,558
Senior’ 103,159 SIATE e, 54 B4.410
Setairfirsation T7.5688 8,208 - -
Structured nobes 148 243 - -
Totad long-term dabt’ 146,330 136444 126022 114,108
Totad debt Issues 172596 168,356 152788 144,116
Db issues o4 Fair value® 3355 4,873 3223 2,940
Dabe issues 81 amorsad cost 160241 163681 148065 141175
Total debt isswes 172,508 168,356 15228 144,118
Maovemsent ReconciBation ($m)
Balance 68 a1 1 Detober 2017 188,358 144,118
IsBisancns. 5p.456 57440
Maturities, repaymnents. buy backs and reductions (B4, B0B) (58,005)
Diher cash movements - -
Total cash movements _ [m2am [585)
Foreign exchange translation impact 1022 10,252
Fair value adjustments {244) (240
Fair value hedge accounting adjusiments (1.313) (1.284)
Cithar (amertisation of bond issus costs. abo ) 17 13
Tetad non-cash movemants 9482 8,737
Balance os at 30 Seplember 2018 172,506 152,788

Comparatves have boen revised for consistency,

Further indormation on ousiomes conduits m disciosed in Note 25

The centrachasl culklandsng amsunt payable al maturty kst e Group is 33,475 milles (2017 54604 milian) and & S50 Parest Enbily is 53,344
milicn {3017; 52,87% milion). The cumulafive change in the fair value of debt issues which s sitributasis 1o changes in Weslpac's own credi risk is 2
decrease of $45 milian (2017 $2 millon decraasa) for the Group and Parerd Entity

SR
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 15. Debt issues |(continued)

Consolidated

Ei 2018 2017
Short-term debt

Own Issuances:

LIS commarsinl paper 18,675 %167

Seriof debt'-

ALD &50 1,800

GEP 6604 2,918

Other 437 531
Total @wn Issuances’ 26,265 31,514
Asset backed commercial paper [by curmency):

AUD - e
Total assets backed commercial paper - 02
Accoplances - ]
Tatal short-ferm debt 26,266 nmz
Lomg-lerm debl (by cufrency)’

AUD LTR-Th| 35,780

CHF 2353 1.903

EUR 3T 25,043

Gap 5,290 4,022

JPY 328 2137

NZD 2284 3418

[FLa] 60,336 B0.871

Other 2836 2066
Total long-term debt’ 14,330 136,444
Consalidated
m 2018 2017 2016
Shart-term besrewings
US commercial paper
Maximum amount outsiandng at any month end 28,53 27 A58 B.4TR
Apprommate average amou oustanding 23,318 2,035 5,351
Appeoemate weighled average interast rale on:

Average amount aulstandng 2.0% 13% 0%

Cuistanding as af end of the year 25% 1.2% 0.9%

The Group manages foreign exchange exposun from debl issuances as part of its hedging actvities. Further defails of tha
Group's hedge accounting are in MNote 21,

[l

Comparatves have been ovised for conssinrey,
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MNote 20. Loan Capital

Accounting policy

Loan capital are instruments issued by the Group which qualify for inclusicn as regulaiory capital under Australian Prudenfial
Regulation Authonty (APRA) Prudential Standards. Loan capitad is initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured
&l amortised cosi using the effective interest rale method. Interest expense incumed is recognised in net interest income.

Caonsolidated Parent Entity
im 2018 017 2018 01T
Additional Ther 1 (AT1) loan capital
Camartible preference shanes - 1.188 . 1,188
'Westpac capial nobes T.370 5,584 T390 5684
USD ATY securibes 1588 1.566 1.585 1.556
Total AT1 loan capital 2858 8,428 B 955 EAZR
Tier 2 boan capital
Suborcinated noles TER 8.7ea A8 &89
Subcreinated parperiual nales 488 448 468 445
Total Tier 2 [oan capital B30 8,238 8310 8238
Total loan capltal 1?.!_5 17,668 17.,?__!;5 1T 666
Mavernent Reconciliation ($m)
Balance as at 1 Octobor 2017 1T, 6&6 17,686
Issuances 2342 2342
Maturities, repayrments. buy backs and reductions [2.387) {2.387)
Totd cosh movements (45) (45)
Fareign exchange ransiation impact 448 449
Fair value hedge accounting adjusiments (25T} {257}
Comerssan of Convertible Preference Shares to ordinary shares' (566) {5EE)
Oher [amortisation of bond issue cosis, sic.) 18 18
Totdd non-cash mevemaonts [3586) (356)
Balance as at 30 Seplember 2018 17,268 17,285

' Referio AT1 loan capal dscussion in the noxt page and Mote 41
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 20. Loan capital [continued)

Addifional Tier 1 loan capital

A summary of the key terms and common features of AT1 instruments are provided below’.

Corolidated and Parent Emtity
Dividendidistributicn FPotenlial nchecduled Diptinal

$m i rale conversion date’  redomption date’ e T

Westpac conwerible preference shares [CPS)

51,183 milion GRS {150 day bank bl raie + 1.24% pa.) 31 March 2020 31 March 2018° - 1,188
{1 - Ausirafian corponats L ek ]

Total convertibile preference shares = 1,188

Weatpac capitsl notes (WCN|

1,554 milion WEN {B{ day bank il rate + 3.20% pa ) B March 2021 i harch 2018 1382 14378
5 (1 = Ausiralian corporats Sor k)

$1,311 malion WONZ {80 day bank bl rwta + 305% pa.) 23 Geprevber 2024 I3 Seplomber 2027 1305 1304
® (1 - Auniralen corponate tax raln)

£1.524 mwllion WCMN {30 day bank il rata + 4.00% pa 22 March 2023 22 March 2021 1318 1313
B (1 - Ausirahae comporyis 1 i)

51702 mafion WA {80 day bank tll rade + 4 B0% pa) 0 Docenbar 2023 0 Ducomber 2021 1681 1688
21 « Ausirahan corporats S méie]

51,890 malion 'WONS {90 doy bank il rate + 320% pa) 22 Geptevbar 2027 12 Soplember 2028 1678
(1 - Aunlralian corponate tax rale)

Totsl Westpac apitsl nobes __7am  sEm

USD AT secumites
LSS 1250 millon securites 5000 paa. wrl bt exciuding nia 21 Seplambar 22T 1585 1,556
31 Sepbomber 037 (el ressl date)
H rof redesmed, come©ied or
wifnen-ofT aarer. fom, and
inchufing, sach resol date” o, but
encluding, the neat sueonesding
roed clate. af o fnd rate p o squal

e prenaiing 5-paar LISD med-

marked swap @be plus 2 A8E% b T
Totsl USD AT secudites 1,535 1,556
Comman features of ATY instruments

Fayman! candiions

Quarterly disinbutions on the Weslpac capital noles and semi-annual inlerest payments on the USD AT securnbes are
discresonary and will only be paid If the payment eonditions are satisfied. ncluding that the payment will not result In a breach
of Westpac’s capital requirements under APRA's prudential standards; not resull in Wastpac becoming, or baing likely to
become, insolvent; or if APRA does not ebject fo the payment.

Broadly, if for any reason a distribution or interest payment has not bean paid in full on the relevant payment dale, Westpac
muesl not detarming of pay any dividends on Westpac ordinary shares of underake a discralionary buy back or capital
reduction of YWestpac ordinary shanes, unless the unpaid payment is paid in full within 20 business days of the relevant
payment dala of in certain othaer cincumstances.

' A3 uniess citonvies nobed.

7 Corwersaon is subjed 1o the satisfaction of the scheduled comversion condons. if the conversion conditions. are not satisfied on the releant
scheduled conversion dade, comversion will not ooour unlil the nest distribulion paymesn| date on which the scheduled conversion conditions are
sabshiod

' Wesspos miry €lect 1o redeem Bha relevanl AT 1 insirumen, subjoct i APRLA'S priar witien appnoval

* On 13 March 2018, $623 milion of CPS worn tanstemod ko the Westpas CPS nominated party for $100 gach pursuant 1o the Wosipes Captal
Maoles 5 reinveatrment offer. Those CPS wete subsequently boughl back and cancelied by Wesipac. On 3 Apeil 2018, the remainng 568 million of
CP3S wens Iransfered 1o the Westpec CPS nominated party fof 5100 sach. Foliowing the transfer, those remaining CFS wene cormeried inlo
19,188, 765 ondnary chates.

' 21 Seplember 22T and every Nfth annhersary theveafer & o reset dabe.

LA mary obsct o rods on M Say 2T ard ovory 8fth anneersary Shoreafter
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Loan capital [continued)
The AT1 instruments convert into Weslipac ordinary shares in the following circumstances:

Sehadidmd Canversion

Om the scheduled conversion date, provided cerain conversion conddions ane satisfied, it s expecled thal the relevant AT1
instrumant’ will be converled and holders wll receive a variable number of Weslpac ordinary shares calculaled using the
formula deseribed i the lerms of the relevant AT instrumenl, subject to a maximum somession numbar, The conversian
number of Westpac ordinary shares will be calculated using the face value of the relevant AT instrument and the Wastpac
ordinary shane price delermingd over the 20 business day period prior 1o the scheduled conversion date, including a 1%
discoumnt.

Capital Triggar Event or Non-Viabidly Trigger Event
Westpac will be required lo convert some or all AT1 instruments inlo & vanable number of Westpac ordinary shares upon the
occurence of a capdal tnigger event or non-viability trigges event. No conversion conditions apply in these circumstances.

A capdal Irigger event occurs when Westpac delermings, or APRA nobfies Weasipac in writing that it believes, Westpac's
Common Equity Teer 1 Capital ratio is equal lo or less than 5.125% (on a level 1 or level 2 basis™).

A non-wiabilily irigger event will occur when APRA, nolies Westpac in wiiling thal d believes conversion of all or some AT1
instremants (or conversion, write-off or wrile-down of relevant capital instruments of the \Wesipae Group), or publie seclor
Injection of capital (ar equivalent suppor), in each case s necessary because wilthout if, Wesipae would become non-viable,

Far esch AT1 instumani converted, holders will recaive a variable number of Westpac ordinary shares calculated using the
formula described i the lerms of the relevant AT instrument, subject to a maximum conversion numbaer. The conversion
number of Westpac ordinary shares is caleulated using the face value or outslanding principal amount af the relevant AT
instrumant and the Weslpac ordinary share price determined over the 5 business day period pror o the capilal ingger event
dale or nof-viabdity tngger event date and includes & 1% discount. For each AT mstrumend, the Maximum Conversion number
is sal using a Weslpac ordinary share price which is broadly equivalent lo 20% of the Westpac ordinary share price at the time
of msue,

Fallowing the occurrence of a capital tnigger event or non-viabdity trigger evend, if conversion of an AT1 instrument does not
oocur wilhin five business days, holders’ nghls m relation 1o ke ralevant AT mstrument will be immadealaly and irevocably
terminated.

Eavly conversion
Weslpac is able lo elect to convert”, of may be required 1o comvedt, AT1 instruments early in certain circumstancas, The tarms
of convarsion and the conversion conditons. ara broadly similar to scheduled convarsion,

Eadly redemphion
Wesipac is able o elect to redeem the relevant AT1 instrument on the optional redemplion date o for certasn taxaton or
reguidory reasons, subject 1o APRA'S prior written appnoval.

v Seheduled converson does not apply to US0 AT secutics

Leval 1 comprses Wettpac Banking Corporation and subssdiaries aporoved by AFFA a8 being parl of & ungle Extended Licenced Entity” for the
purpesee of masturing casdal sdecuacy. Lavel I includes o subiidiaros oxsepl Moso anties epecifically exchuded by ADALA reguistione for the
punposEs of MeasLEing cannal adacuacy.

¥ Exchudes WEN and LED ATY sscurites
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 20. Loan capital {continued)
Tier 2 loan capital

A summary of the key terms and common features of Wastpac's Tier 2 instuments are proveded below'.

Coneoitaied s Parent Enidy
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 20, Loan capital ([continued)

Commen features of Basel I fully comphiant subordinated notes
Interest payments are subject to Westpac being solvent al the time of, and immediately following, the intarest payment. Thase
subardinaled notes contain non-viabilily loss absarplion requiraments

Non-wviability trigger event

Wesipac will be required fo convert some or all subordinated notes into a variable number of Wesipac ordinary shares upon the
accunence of a non-viability tngger event, A non-viabidity trigger event will cocur on similar lerms as described under AT1 loan
capital.

Far each subsrdinated nole converted, holders will recewve a variable number ol Westpac ordinary shares caleulated using the
formula described in the lerms of the rebevant Tier 2 instrument, subject 1o a maximum conversion number. The conversion
number of Westpac ordinary shares will be calculated in a manmer Simdar o thal described under AT1 loan capial Tor a mon-
wiability tnigger event. For each Tier 2 instrument, the maximem convarsion number is set using 8 Westpac ordinary share price
which is broadly equivalent to 20% of the Wesipac ordinary share price al the time of issue

Fallowing the occurrence of a non-viabilty trigger event, if conversion of a Tier 2 instrument does not occur within five business
days, holders’ righls in relaton o the relevant Teer 2 instrurment will be inmediately and irevocably lerminaled

Subordinated perpetual noles

These notes have ro final maturity but Vestpac can choose to redeem them at par on any inberest payment dale falling on or
after Seplember 1991, subject lo APRA approval and certain other condilions. Interes! is cumulative and payable on the nobes
seme-annually at a rate of & month LSS LIBOR plus 0.15% p.a., subject to Westpac being solvent immediataly after making the
payment and having paid any dividend an any ciass of share captal of Westpac within the priar 12 monih pariod

These noles qualily for transitional treatment as Tier 2 capital of Westpac under APRA's Basel Il capital adequecy fremework.

The rights of the noteholders and coupon holders are subordinated to the claims of all ereditors (inclheding depositors) of
Wesipao ather than creditors whose clasms agamst Wesipac rank egually with, of juniar to, these nates

192 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 21. Derivative financial instruments

Accounting policy
Derivative financial instruments ara instruments whose values demve from the value of an underdying assel, referance rale or
index and include fonsvands, futures, Swaps and opbons.

All derivatives are held at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in the income stalement, unless designated in a cash
flow ar fet vestment hedge relationship, Defvalives are presented as an assel where they have a positive taif value al
balance date or as a habdity where the fair value &t balance daie is negative,

Tha Group uses dervalive instrumaents for Irading and also as part of its asset and liability risk management activities, which
are discussed in Mote 22 Derivalives used for risk manapgemant activities include designating dervatives nio one of three
hedge accounting relationships. fair value hedge, cash fiow hedge, or hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, whene
permitted under AASE 139, These hedge designations and associstad accounting ireatment are as foliows:

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges hedge the exposure o changes in the fair value of an assel or ablity.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives and the hedged asset or liabdiy in fair value hedges are recognised In interest income.
The carrying value of the hadged assel or liability is adjusied for the changes in fair value related to the hedged risk.

If & hedge is discontinued, any fair value adjusiments 1o the carrying valse of the asset or liability are amanised io nterest
income over the peried fo maturity. If the assel or bty i sold, any unamorised adjustment is immediately recognised in
interest income.

Cash fow hedges

Cash Now hedges hedge th axposurs io varabdily of cash fiows altributable jo an assel, Eabdity or fulum forecast iransaction
For effective hedges, changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognised in the cash flow hedge reserve through other
comprehensive income and subsequently recognised in mberest income when the asset or liability that was hedged mpacts the
incomea slabamant.

Far hedges with some ineflectiveness, the changes in the fair value of the dervatives relating to the ineffactive portion are
immedialely recognised m interes! income.

If a hedge is discontinuead, any cwmulative gain or loss remains in other comprenensive income. it is amor ised 1o interest
inceamie aved the penod which the assel of liability thal was hedged also impacts the income stalemenl

If a hedge of a forecast transaction is no longer expeciad to occur, any cumulative gain or loss in other comprehensive incomea
i immedataly resognised in inferes! incoma.

MNel investmant hedges

Nt mvestment hadges hedge foreign currancy risks arising from a nad investmant of a foreign operation.

For effective hedges, changes in the fair value of derfvatives are recognised in the foreign cufrency transtation resanve through
For hedges with some ineflectiveness, the changes in the fair value of the dervalives relating to the ineffective podion are
immediately recognised in non-interest income.

If a foreign operation s disposed of, any cumulative gain or less in olher comprehensiva incoma is Immadiately recognised in
non-interest income.

a. Fair value hedges
The: Group hedges ils interest rate nsk from fixed debt issuances and fived rabe assels with single currency interes! rate

derivalives

Consolidated Parent Entity
sm e T e T
Change in fair value hedgng nstrenents {1.203) {32 {1.208) (337}
Change in fair value hedge fems atinbuied o hedged risk 1,192 203 1,197 308
Ineftectiveness in interest income 1) [38) (11 3]

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 183
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 21. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
b. Cash flow hedges
Exposure fo the volatility of interest cash flows from customer deposits and beans is hedged with interest rate darivatives.

Exposure 1o foreign curmency principal and interes) cash flows from Noating rate debd imsuances is hedged through the use of
cross curmency denvabives.

Gross cash inflows and oulfiows on desvatives designaled in cash Now hedges are. as a proportion of ilal gross cash Nows,
expected to occur in the following periods

Less Than 1 Monthto JIMomhs 1Yearto 2 Yearsto JYearsto 4 Yearsio Owver
1Month 3 Months  to 1 Year 2 Years 3 Yoars 4 Years 5 Years 5 Years

2018

Cah inflows 0.3% 21% 2 E% 238% 16.9% 18,1% &% 2.3%
Cath oitflows 0.5% 18% ¥34% 23.0% 19.5% 18.0% 40% 9.9%
2T

Cash inficws 3% 3E% 15.6% 216% 17.5% 14 6% 14.7% 9.2%
Carth cutficws 3% 36% 15.3% 20.6% 171% 15.4% 14.4% 9.9%

Consolidated Parent Entity

im 2018 7 2018 2017
Careh fiow hadge ingffectivensss {m 14 {11} 14

c. Dual fair value and cash flow hedges

Fiwed rate foreign currency denominaled debl s hedged using cross currency inbenes] rale dervalives, designated as fair value
hedges of foreign merest rates and cash flow hedges of foreign exchange rates.

d, Net investment hedges

The Group wsaes foreign exchange forward contracts when hedging the currency ranslation risk of net invesiments in foreign
operationg. For both the Group and Parent Endity, ineffectiveness arsing from ret investmeant hedges amounted to nil (2017
nif).

184 268 Wesdpare Crroup Anvael Repori
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 21. Derivative financial instrumenis (continued)

The notonal emount and fair valee of cervative instruments held for trading and designated in hedge relationships are s&t out
in the following labbes:

Coralidated 2018 Fair Vahse

m

Inieensi rate contracts

Futures contracts' 168,853 - - - - - . . - s .
Forward rale sgresmants 188,132 11 {13 - = - - . = 1 {121
Svap agreoments 1682340 15029 1155800 w5 H.751) ] (L] * = 18518 [20U551)
Optars __mosr s (sn - S - - s pen
Total inberest rate contracts 3260401 16802  (167S8) S0 (4761) 346 - - 16692 [31,060)
Forelgn exchange conbracts

St and lorward coniracts TRATH BT (RA1H) - - - . . Al AT B
Cross cumeacy W _

w’ 462,040 6587 (9.0 75 a3 184 (215} - - 85 @)
Options 22381 120 (184) - - . . . = 12 {184
Total loreign exchange

contracts 1270021 13422 (18E2N) I8 Lo B [z15) = SRR LAL LS
Commadty coniracts B,T38 246 300§ - - - a = 248 [200)
Equties il 1 - = = = L] - = 1 -
Credil deduult swags F3836 02 {808) = = - = - - 02 (1)
Total of grans derivatives 4850789 20873 [@078T) 1331 78 204 - fa) 228: (37298
impact of netting armang ! - (B2 8512 (378 3261 (1am ay - -

Tatsl of net deduatives 4550789 MI5T  [I28E8)  geg (.045 1.5 21} = 32} a8 AT
Cormalidated 2017 Fair Vahse
Hedgirg Total

Maticnal Trading Fair Valise Cash Flow Mat Invesiment Far Value
¥m Amount  Assets  Lisbilties Azsels  Liabdlities Assels  Lisbilities Assets  Lishilities Assets  Liabilties
nterest rate contracts
Fuiures confracts’ 132,788 a : « H 1 . i . R ;
Fonyvard g sgresmants 215,93« an 2 = - - = - = F4 =01
fvap agreoments 205313« 10,438 [15.381) dd 24T 458 (e . = 1T (19,3603)
Cptans 6 HE 158 [183) = - - - = = 155 (183
Totsl intereal rate 3072869 16615 [15564) 448 [E241) 458 [ram - - ArEs (19515
Fersign exchangs conbracts
Feot and forward coniracts Gag.eee  STON (8,037 - - - . 1% (18 S0 (8 048]
Cmas cumiacy Bvap

qrnrr-m-h-j 484421 8272 (T.893) ETE ] 4 1008 [Tk | - - T [£-1-25]
Dptians 13,60 124 (138) « a » = . = 124 (134)
Total loreign exchange

conlracts 1026821 1277 |14,056) 573 a4 1006 [Tk} 1% 10 13776 (451N
Commadty coninacts b Fig] (235) = - - - - - I [235)
Equities 202 3 . . . . . . . 3 .
Crodi et swaps 10,907 70 78] - - z s : - ™ 78]
Total of grass derivatives 4,218,071 9143 (39935 1813 227 1,504 (1,451) 19 (18] 3E28  [ME4n
Immaet of nelteg arangaments! . (AN} TATE (mam 1782 (1TH 07 L - [TESY 9.7
Trtal af net derivatives 4TIBETT MBI [(ERTST) ATR (148E 133 (1144) 18 (18] 24031 (253785

' The tair valug difterential of futures contracts are sctied doily wath the exchangs, The notional bais P ln Dpen confacts as al 30
Seplemiber

L mmmmmﬂmmmmmlmiﬂmmhhmﬂmhm
rals of 1 bongign culmency ceEnomnaing debt Deing rodged,
' Consists of dervatiee frades sotled drnctly with central ciearing parties and foir satnd vaniation manging Redor io Mot 24

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 185

470/576



Notes to the financial statements

EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooooa

Mote 21. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Parent Entity 2018 Faia Walue
Hedging Tatal
Notiomal Tendisng Faiir Valug Cash Flerw Mt Invesbment Fair Valug

Sm Amount  Assets  Liabibties  Assets  Lishilites  Assets  Lisbiities  Assets  Liabilies  Assets  Liabilites
Imterest rate contracts
Fufores comracts’ 189,853 - - - - - - - - -
Forsan rate agronments 168,133 " [z 5 - - . ~ . 1" (iF:]
Swap agreamants 2850358 15650 (15751 L] 4.568) 52 e} - - 18500 (20763
Uptona T 185 [167] - L L - 165 [18n_
Total irderest rate condracts 2256410 W6B35  (6N30) 4N qa.BeR) 352 [dbd) a - ABEME (20847
Foreign exchange coniracts
Spel and barwand collisch TBA4ME  BTIT ILER T = - = - 3] 8T 1B.448)
Cross cumency Swvap

agreesmerm’ 458251  6.582 [8.018) To3 40 142 [1E4) = - BAOT 18.143)
Cptons 22281 120 (18} . 0 120 L984)
Taotal foreign sachangs

contracts 1 13,458 Tol a6 1143 [164) - [31) 153284  [18T7E)
Commuodity oorfmos [ B t] 246 300) - - - a . . 286 (200)
Equisas L 1 - - - - - - - 1 .
Crodt dofaull swops 128w w2 101} - N - - - - w2 oy
Total of gross deswabives.  _ ABMGTET 20600 [M981) 1,182 (4578) 1484 ] - 13) 32288 arie)
Impact of refng amangemanis” - MBIz B2 [37H) JE33 (1300 344 . - (BfET)  12s
Tatal of nat derivatives 4530747 21,384 21.439) nr 1895) 1384 [264) = 131) 23,582  [4.229)
Parent Endity 2017 Fain Value

Hedging Total
Hs | Trading Fair Vatue Canh Flow Hed Invesbment Fair Vabue

$m Agmoant Assels  Liabilities  Asseis  Lisbilites Assels Lisbililies  Assets  Lishilibes  Assets  Liabilites
Irerest rade contracts
Futres contraces’ 132788 . . - = - - .
Ferearnd rats agropmonts 2150% Fi [ ' . at (2
Swap agreanants ZE46.153 1G64TI  (15545) 425 {3,008) 485 (5a8) 17,381 [18,445)
Ogtons Lol 156 (163) . L . . . 156 {183)
Talal irferead rale contracts A 0636BER 16,649 5750 ATE {3,008) 55 [5&E) = - 17,540 139, 348y
Fargign exchange conlracts
Spot and iorward coniracks X  ATM [B.02d) 18 (8] &M |8, 4B
Crons curiney swap

agroements” 4MBN 8271 [7.884) LT B LEL] (54 067 [B,335)
Dphons 1384 2 {138) - - - - 124 [138)
Tostal Boreign eachunge

contracts 11 1AM (14,088 (2 1] ] L] [ ) hi ] (96) 13 504 {94,817
Commodiy contracts TR am 12351 ‘ : : . 38
Efutas 202 3 - - - - 3 .
Cresdt dofaull swaps 10807 TH 78] . ' . . . . b {781
Tatal of groas dedivatives 4180385 39172 [=ENFil] b L {2000 1314 11.040F) 18 (18] 31,476 (34,978}
Impoct of Aetling aracgemenis’ (7 338} 1330 [14d) 1L {16T) 126 . = (T.853) 2T
‘Total of net dervatives A4180.088 2180 [y 1] j.ra] (1.288) 1047 e 300] 1 18 23,823 (24801

T Tho fair valse differonial of fubures contrachs sre setied dady with the exchange Tha notonal balanos repecscnis open contracts as at 30

Sepbarmber
¥ The ureoalised forsign axthange gains o loesos on dorvalives in hedge relatisrships are substantially offesl by e relranklalion ol kpot axchangs

s ranes of ha Toroign cumency denominated detd baing hooged.

Conssits of donwative irades setiled drecily with contral :hll'l\gmmlﬂplrhtllml thwsir associaind variation margin. Riofer o Mofo 24
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Notes to the financial statements

Mate 21. Derivative financial instruments {continued)

Credit default swaps

The Group buys and sells credit profection through the use of credit default swap (CDS) derivatives. These CDSs either protect
thi Group (a5 & buyer) of expose il (a5 a seler) 1o the sk of defaull of this entity raferenced by the COS The CDSs are
predominantly execuled wilth other financial instilvlions and are entered into to faclilate nstilutional customer transactions and
to manage the Group's credit risk exposures.

Thia notiznal amount and fair value of C0Ss are presented in the following table for both te Group and the Parent Entity:

w018 w7
Motlonal Fair value Motional Fair vaiue
§m Amount  Asset  Liabillty  Amount  Assel  Liability
Cradi pratection bought 5595 3 (101} 5630 5 T8y
Credil probection sald 6641 99 - 5277 T4 -
Total 13,536 10z f1a1j 0,807 i) {78y

Mote 22. Financial risk

Financial instrumenis are fundamental to the Group's business of providing banking and financial services. Tha associated
financial naks (incleding eredit nsk, funding and liquidity sk and markel risk) are a signifscant preportion of the tolal risks faced
by the Group

This note delails the inancial risk management palickes, practices and quaniiative information of the Group's principal fmanceal
TSk BXpOSTES.

Note
Principal financial risks Hote name numbser
Overview Risk managament frameworks 221
Credit risk Credit sk ratings system 2221
Tha risk of financial loss whame a customear or
counlenparty Tolls 1 thok Triancksl Credit msk mitgation, collaleral and other credit enhancements 2222
chiigations Crodit nsk concentrations 2223
Credit quality of financial assets 2224
Financial assets thal are past due, but not impaired 2225
Items 20 days past due, or otherwise in defaull, and not impaired 2228
Impaired loans 2227
Collateral held 2228
Funding and liquidity risk Liguidity modeling 2231
The risk that the Group will be unable io fund i
assets and meet obligations as they become oMo A e
s Assels pledged as collateral 2233
Contraciual maturily of financial kabililies 2234
Expected maturity 2235
Market rish Value-at-Risk (VaR) 2241
The sk of an adverse mpact on sarnings adad :
resulting from changes in market factars, such T i ) 22
as formign exchange rales, interest rales, Mon-traded market sk 2243
commodily prices and equily prices
28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 197
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)

2.1 Risk managemant frameworks

The Board is résponsible for approving the Westpac Group Risk Managemen! Strategy and Weslpac Group Risk Appatite

Statement and for monitening the effectiveness of risk management by the Westpac Group, The Board has delegaled to the

Board Risk and Comphance Commities (BRCC) responsibility to:

= review and recommend the VWestpac Group Risk Mansgemsen! Strategy and Wesipac Group Risk Appelite Statemant io
the Board for approval,

= selrisk appelle consisien with the Group Risk Appelite Statement,

= approve frameworks, policies and processes for managing sk (consistant with the Westpac Group Risk Management
Strategy and Westpac Group Risk Appetite Statement); and

= review and, where approgriate. approve risks beyond the approval discrelion provided 1o management

For @ach of is prmary financial nsks, the Group masnlams risk managemand framewoarks and a number of Supportng poicies
that deline roles and responsibiliies, acceptable practices, limits and kay contrals:

Risk

Risk management framework and controls

Credil risk

The Credsl Risk Management Framework deseribes the panciples, mathodologies, systems, roles
and responsibilities, repors and key controls for managing credi risk.

The BRCC, Wesipac Group Execulive Risk Committes (RISKCO) and Wesipac Group Credit Risk
Cammitlee (CREDCO) monitar the risk profile, perfformance and managemen of the Group's eredil
porticlia and the developmani and review of kay cradit risk palicies

Thie Credd Risk Rating Systern Policy descnbes the credit nsk rabing system philosophy, design, key
festures and uses of rabng oulcomes.

All models matenally impacting the risk rating procass are perindically reviewed in accordance with
Viesipac's model risk polcies.

An annual review |s performed of ihe Credit Risk Rating System by the BROC and CREDCO
Specific credi risk estimaies (including probabilty of defaull (PD), loss given default (LGD) and
exposure 3l defaull (EAD) levels) are oversaen, reviewad annually and supporied by the Credit Risk
Estimates Cammitiee (& subcommities of CREDCO) prior io approval under delegated auihoniy from
the Chief Risk Officer

Policins for the delegation of credil approval authonties and formal limits Tor the extension of credit
are established throughout the Group

Credit manuals are estabdished throughout the Group inciuding policies goveming the origination.
evaluation, approval, decumentation, sattlement and ongoing management of cradil risks.

Beclor polcies guide cradil axtension whera ndusiry-specific guidelnes am considerad nacessary
({e.n. accapiable financial ratios or permitted collateraf),

Tha Related Entity Risk Managemen! Framewark and supporiing poficies govam credit exposures 1o
relaled entities, bo minimise the spread of credil risk between EI‘D'.IP enblies and lo m‘npl:.-' wilh
prudential requiremenis prascnbed by APRA.

Funding and lquedity
risk

Tha Liguidity Risk Managemant Framework sets oul the Group's appreach b managing liquidity risk.
It is part of the Group's board-approved Risk Management Strategy and sets out the Group's liquediy
risk appetite, roles and esponsbililes of key people, managing liquidity risk wilhin the Group, risk
raperting and contral processes, limis and largets for manimurm bguid assel holdings and the
wholesale funding and ratios used fo manage the Group's balance sheet.

Tha Group's Treasury function i responsible for managing funding and liquidity inchading managing
the balance sheet against approved limils and targets and managing the Group's funding base so
thatl it is appropriately masrtained, stable and diversified. Group Treaswery manages a portiolio of
liqued assets hald by the Group for sevaral purposes, incudng as a buffer againal unforesean
funding requirements. The leve! of liquid assets held takes inle account the liquidity requiremeants of
Viesipac's balance sheet under normal and stress conditions.

Diaily liquidity nsk reports are revsewed by Treasury and ihe Group's Liquidity risk leams Liquidity
reporis are presanted o ALCO monthiy and 1o the BRCC quarterly.

Group Treasury undeakes an anfual funding review that oullings the Group's balance Sheel
funding strabegy over a three year period. This review encompasses trends in global markets, pear
analysis, wholesale funding capacly, expeclad funding requiremants and a funding risk analysis,
This strateqy is continuously reviewed to take account of ehanging market conditions, investor
santimant and estimations of assel and liability growih rates.

Group Treasury also maintains a contingent funding plan thal outnes the steps thal should be taken
by the Group in the evenl of an emerging 'lunding cnsis'. The plan = aigned with Wesipac's broader

Liquedity Crisis Management Policy which is approved annually by the Board.
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Notes to the financial statements

Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)

Risk Risk management framework and controls

Market risk =  The Market Risk Framework describes the Group's approach to managing traded and non-traded
markel risk.

*  Traded market rsk includes interest rate. foreign exchange, commodity, equity prce, credit spread
and volatility fsks, Non-traded markel fisk includes inlerest rale and credit spread risks

= Market nsk is managed using VaR limits, Mel interest income 81 risk (MaR) and sinuctaral nsk Imits.
{incheding credi spread and interes! rale basis point value limits) as well as scenario analysis and
siress lesting,

=  The BRCC approves the risk appetite for fraded and non-treded risks through the use of VaR, NaR
and specific struciural risk limdids

= Westpac Group Market Risk Committes (MARCO) has approved separate VaR sub-imits for the
Irading activities of Financial Markets and Treasury and lor Assel and Liability Manasgemen] (ALM)
aclivities.

= Markel risk limits ane assigned 1o business managers based upon business strategies, expenence,
and the censideraton of market liquidity and the concaniration of risks,

& Market risk posiions are managed by the trading desks and ALM unil consisteni with their delegated
authonlies and the nalwe and scale of the markel risks involved

= Daily monfloring of current exposure and kmit ulilisation s conducted independently by the Markel
Risk unit. which manitors markel risk exposures againsl VaR and structural risk imits. Daily VaR
position repons are produced by risk lype, by produet lnes and by geographic reglon. Guarerly
reports are produced for the MARCO, RISKCO and the BROC.

= Daily stress testng and backlesling of VaR resulls are performed to suppon model integrity and 1o
analyse extramea or unexpected movemenis. A reviaw of both the polential profit and loss outcomes
is also undertaken 1o monilor any skew created by the historical data. MARCO has ratified an
approved escalation framenwori.

= The BRCC has approved a framework for profit or loss escalation which considers bath single day
and 20 day cumulative results

= Treasury's ALM unit is mesponsible for managing the non-traded interest rale risk including risk
mitigation through hedgng using dervatives, This is oversesen by the Market Risk unit and reveewed
by MARCO, RISKCO and BRCC.

Further delails regarding the Group's princspal risks including our sirategic appraach to thair management is contained within
the Corporate governance statement in Section 1 and the Risk and risk management section in Secton 2

22.2 Credit Risk
22.2.1 Credit risk ratings system

The principal abjective of the credit risk rating system s 1o reliably assess the credil risk 1o which the Group s exposed. The
Group has two main approaches to this assessment.

Transaction-managed cuslomers

The Group assigns a Customer Risk Grade (CRG) 1o each customer, comasponding to their expacted PD. Each faciily =
assigned an LGD. The Group's risk rating system has a bered scale of risk grades for both non-defaulted customers and
defaulted custemers, Non-defaulted CRGs are mapped o Moody's and S&P Global Ratings (S&P) external senbor ranking
unsacured ralings.
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MNotes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)
Cuwstomer risk grades
The table below maps the Group's high leve! CRGs o theér corresponding extemal rating.
Financial statement disclosure Waestpac CRG Moody’s Rating S5&P Rating
Sirong & Aaa - A3 AAA - B8
a Al - A3 A — A
C Baal - Baad BEB+ - BBEB-
Good'satistactony 8] Bal-81 EB+ - B+
Westpac Rating
Weak E Walchlisi
F Special Mention
Weakidefaullinon-parforming G Bubstandard Dofault
H Drefault

Program-managed porifolio

Customars that ane nol ransaclion-managed are grouped into pools af simidar nsk. Pools are created by anatysing similar sk
characterislics thal have histoneally predicled thatl en accournl is likely to go into defaull. Customers grouped according 1o these
predictve charactoristics are assigned a PD and LGD rolative to their pool. The credit qualty of these pools is based on a
combination of delinquency trends, PD estsmates and loan to valualion ratio (houseng loans only),

22.2.2 Credit risk mitigation, collateral and other credit enhancements
Weslpac uses a varely of lechniques to reduce the credit risk anising from ils lendng activities.

Thes includes the Group establishing that it has drect, imevocable and unconditional recourse to collaleral and other credi
enhancemenis through obdaining legally enforceable docusmentation.

Collateral
The table below describes the nature of colleteral or security held for each relevant class of financial asset:

Loans - housing and personal’  Housing keans are secured by a morigage over proparty and addibonal security may take the
form of guarantees and deposits,

Personal lending (including credit cards and overdrafis) is predominantly unsecured. Where
security s taken, it is resiricied 1o eligible molor vehldes, caravans, campers, malor homes
and boals.

Lﬂl‘l‘l—bm1 Businezs joans may be secuned, partislly secuned of unsecuned. Securily is lypically taken by
way of a morigage over property end'or a general sacurity agreament over business assets
o other assets
Ciher security such as guaraniees, standby leliers of credil or derivative prolection may also
be taken as collatersl, if appropriate,

Trading securilias, financial These exposures ane camied at fair value which mflects the credit risk

B:‘:“:FMM migrane o Irading sacurilies, no coflateral is sought diectly from the issuer or counterpany, however
bkl this may be implicit in the larms of the instrument (Such as an asset-backed security). The
fterms of deb! secunties may inchede collateralisation.

For derivatives, master netling agreemenls are typheally used 1o enable the effects of
denvative assets and liabilties with the same counterparty to be offset when measuring
these expoasures, Additionally, collsleralsation agreemenis are also typleatly antered into
with major institutional counterparties to avaid the potential bulld-up of excessive mark-to-
market positions. Derivative Iransaclions are ncreasingly being cleared through central
clearars.

' This nchudes heid in ta crocit o
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Notes to the financial statements

Maote

Management of risk mitigation

22. Financial risk (continued)

The Group mitigates credil risk through controls covaring:

Collateral and valuation
managament

Cither cradit enhancements

Offsetting

Central cleanng

The estimaled realisable value of collateral hedd in support of loans is based on a
combnation of:

= formal valuations currently held for such collateral; and
= managemeni's assessment of the estimabed realsable value of all collateral held.

This analyss also takes inlo consideration any other refevani knowledge available to
management at the lime. Updated valuations are obtained whan approprate.

The Group revalues callateral related to financial markels posilions on a daily basis and has
formal processes in place fo promplly call for collateral top-ups, if required These processes
include margining for non-cenbrally cleared cusiomer derivatives as regulaled by Australian
Prudential Standard CPS226. The collateralisation arrangemants are documented via the
Credit Suppon Annex of the International Swags and Dervatives Assocation (1504 ] dealing
Bgresments.

In refation to financial markels positions. Wastpac only recognises collaberal which is:
*  cash, primarily in Australan dollars (ALD), New Zealand dallars (NZD). US daollars
{UED), Canadian dollars (CAD), British pounds (GBP) or European Union euro (ELUIR},

= bomnds issued by Auslralian Commonwealth, Stale and Terrilery govemments or their
Public Sector Enterprises, provided these atiract 8 zefo fsk-weighling under Australian
Prudential Standard (APS) 112,

= securilies msued by ather speciied Aad / Af- or beller raled sovereign govermmants
The Group cnty recognises guarantees, standby latters of credit, or credit darvasive
proteciion from the foliowing entities (provided they are not related 1o the entity with which
Westpac has a credil axposure):

*  Sovereign;

= Australia and New Zealand public seclos;

=  ADis and overseas banks with a minimum risk grade equivalent of A3 / A—; and

&= Others with a minimum risk grade equivalen of A3/ A-

Credit Portfobo Management (CPM) manages the Group's corporale, soverelgn and bank
credit portfolios throwgh monitoring the exposure and any offsetting hedge positions.

CPM purchases credil protection from entities meeting the criteria above and sells credil
protection to diversily the Group's credit risk.

Craditworthy customers domicied in Australsa and New Zealand may aniar inte formal
agreamants with he Group, permilting the Group o set-off gross credit and debit balances in
thedr nominated accounts. Cross-border sat-offs are not permitted

Close-oul netting is undenaken with counterparties with whom the Group has enlerad into a
legally enforceable masier nelting agreement for their of-balance sheel inancial markel
transactions in the event of default.

Further details of offselling are provided in Nate 22,

The Group executes derlvalive iransactions through ceniral dearing counlerparties, Central
clearing counterparties mitigate risk thwough siringent membership requiremenis, the
collection of mangin against all trades placed, the cefaull fund. and an explicithy defined onder
of prigeity of payments in the evenl of default.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

22.2.3 Credit risk concentrations

Cradil risk is concentraled when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities, have similar economic
charachsrislics and thus may be similady alecled by changes in aconomic or alher conditions

The Groug monitors ils credit portfolio 1o manage nisk concentrations and rebalance the portfolio.

Individual cusformers or groups of related cusfomars

T Group has lange exposure limits goveming the aggrégate sze of cedit exposure normally acceptable 1o individual
customers and groups of related customers. These limits are tiered by customer risk grade.

Specific industres

Exposures 1o businesses, governments and other inancial inslifulions are classified wnto & number of industry clusters based
on related Austraian and Mew Zealand Standard Industrial Classification (ANMZSIC) codes and are monitared against the
Group's industry risk appelile limis

Individual countries

The Group has mits governing risks related fo individual countries, such as political situations, government palicies and
economes conditions that may adversely affecl ellher a customens ability to meal its abligations to the Group, or the Groug's
ahility o realise its assels in a particular cownlry,

Maximum exposure to credil risk

The carrying amount of en-balance sheel financial assels (which comprises receivables due from financial inslitulons; frading
sacurities and financial assels designated at fair value; derivatives; available-for-eale securities; loans; and regulatory deposits
with caniral banks overseas) and undrawn credil commitments represants the maemum expasur 1o credil nsk (excluding any
collateral received), as sl out in the following tables.

The following tables sel out the credit nisk concentrations 1o which the Group and the Parent Entity are exposed for on-balance
shaet financial assats and far undrawn eredit commitmants. Cash and balancas with central banks are axcluded as it is not
considered to give rise o matenal credit rsk,

Lile insurance assets ane excuded as pnmadly the oredit nsk s passed an o the pelicyhalder and backed by e pobcyhokler
Habilities.

The balances for trading Sécurdies and financial assets designaled at fair value and avalable-for-sale securilies axclude equity
sacurities s the pnmary financial risk is not credit risk.

The credit concentrations for each sigmficant class of inancial assel are;

Trading securilies and financial = 0% (3017 529%) were issued by financial institutions for the Group; 30%
essats designated af fair valus {2017 50%}) for the Parent Entity
{MNate 11) -

S6% (2017 45%) were issued by govemman] of semi-govemment authorites
for the Group; 58% (2017- 47%) for the Parent Entity

= 6% (2017 T6%]) were held in Ausiraka by the Group; B0% (2017: B1%) by the

Parent Entity.
Available-for-sale securities = 27T% (2017 28%) wene issued by financial institulions for the Group, 28%
(Nola12) {2017: 27%) for the Parent Entity.

= 73% (2017: T4%) wore issued by government of sami-govermment authoritios
for the Group; 72% (2017: 73%) for the Parent Endity.

= £5% (2017: 60%) were held in Austraka by the Group; 6% (2017: 88%) by the
Parent Entily.

Laans (Maote 13) = Note 13 provides a detailed breakdown of loans by industry and geographic
clazsification
Darvative financial instrumants = TO% (2017: T7%) were issued by financial institutions for bath the Greup and
{Mole 21) Parent Entity.
= B4% (2017 BE%) were held in Australa by the Group; B8% (2017: BEX) by the
Parent Entity.
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Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)

2018 7
Uretdravsm Unidrawn

Tolal on el Tolal on credi
Consolidated balance commit: balance commit:
m shoet menis Tatal shiel menis Tatal
Australea
Accommeodatbon, cales and restawants 8,306 1404 9,710 8,188 1,488 9,657
Agriculture, ferestry and fisking 8,651 2035 10,686 8,183 2155 10,348
Construction 6756 33M 10,080 6,050 3,686 a.718
Firange and insurance 57153 7,781 B934 59,432 8415 E7 BaT
Gepremiment, sdmaresiraton and defence 49,830 T8 50,558 48,341 813 50,154
Manulacturing 9,968 5738 15,706 8,784 6186 15,570
Mining 3,837 aoms 6,716 34 3,568 6,579
Propary 45814 12,308 58,122 43,640 12,046 55,686
Propany serices and busness services 13,561 5,506 19,157 12119 5,145 17,254
Eervices 12,297 5700 17,9487 13,198 6,082 19,280
Trade 16,209 7851 24,TBD 168,401 8712 25113
Transpart and starage 0,587 4858 14,585 8,551 6,038 15,592
Utilities 5281 4N a.752 G418 4,216 10,634
Retnil lending AE3 E09 BEAN 550,030 451 N8 B8, 363 530 E78
Other 6,781 1.507 8,378 4,360 1,519 5879
Total Ausiralia 71 o932 1 701,405 158,502 B58, TAT
Mew Zealand
Accommodabon, cales and restawants 323 39 362 280 42 332
Agricultura, formsiry and fishing 8,168 G4 BET2 T.809 Tag 8554
Construction 504 4Xa 33 450 a7 Bav
Firdance and Insurencs 6918 1437 8,356 7B 2,033 9,664
Govemment, sdmirestralion and defence 4. T67 681 5458 5,051 549 5,600
Manufackuring 2,307 1577 3,84 2185 1,527 an2
Mining 213 10 314 144 197 41
Froparty 6,236 1.035 T.21 5,801 1,039 6,940
Property services and business services 1,108 2 1,620 1,142 405 1,547
Services. 1,758 613 227 1,83 GOE 2438
Trade 2,568 1.023 3,581 2215 1176 |
Transport and siarage 1002 T 1,883 1,118 347 1.965
Uilities 1415 1,584 2,878 1822 1,502 34
Fedail lending A8, 614 12114 58,728 45,130 11,985 57.185
Other 1 245 246 3 227 230
Total New Zealand 856  1DGETE B2 7E0 23,080 105670
Other overseas
Accommuodation, cales and restawants 112 12 124 k1 13 110
Agriculture, foresiry and fiahing 18 1 20 5 1 6
Constiicton k| 1 182 55 242 a7
Finance and InSursncs 7.645 3454 11,288 13 3.182 0,655
Govemment. sdmirestragon and defence 4 246 50 4,296 aon 1 Jorz
Manufacturing 3,384 4849 8,213 3107 4,259 7.388
Mining 353 1,783 2148 ara 1,518 1,696
Property 46T 57 g4 481 40 &N
Proparty services and business services 1,754 T3y 2,487 542 508 1,050
Bervices 207 445 B55 205 105 310
Trade 2,983 3330 6,323 2,680 2458 5138
Transport and storage 1.232 212 1.454 1426 437 1.863
Litilities T63 329 1.082 544 280 B0
Retail lending 683 45 T28 65T ar B4
Othar 178 : 184 Ta 8 85
Total other overseas 24,287 15,450 39,737 1,049 13,069 34,118
Total gross credit risk B26,350 190387 1016747 505234 104,551 999,783
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)

018 Firkh i
Unifrawn Unidraai

Todal on eredil Tatal on eredit
Parent Entity Balange Garmemil- Balancs G-
Sm ahiel merls Tatal el menls Tatal
Australlm
Accommodation, cafes and restaurants a2 1404 9,641 2110 1468 9578
Agricutiure, farestry and Sching B533 2035 10,628 BO73 2,155 10,228
Construcian B.252 3324 9,576 5447 1 566 8,113
Finance and insurance 56687 T B4 468 50,589 B 67,004
Govemment, sdministraticn and defence 40824 Tih 50,552 458,330 L3k} 50,143
Marnifachnng 8,742 5738 15,480 8,511 B.166 15,687
Mining 3605 3078 6,683 3,371 3568 6,838
Progarty 45812 12305 58,12 41841 12,043 55,684
Property services and busness sarvices 12517 5,505 18,112 11,047 5.143 16,180
Sarvices 12,028 5.700 17.7m 12,853 6081 18,834
Trade 16,538 848 24,547 16,098 BES1 14,789
Transpert and siorage 8,150 4.95T 14,147 8,047 6,038 15,135
Lty 5,255 3471 8,726 £,386 4216 10,602
Ratadl landing 452 568 85421 548888  MG.I0T BR3EY  Sa7EEw
Oitfar 5 o4n 1574 7523 3385 1518 4,800
Todal Australin _TIZB58 157064 SE4SIZ 694045 158963 352,508
Naw Zealand
Accommodation, cafes and restaurants - - - - -
Agricuifture, farestry and Sching 52 ¥ 59 38 7 a5
Contitrucion T 2 Fal B 13 18
Finance and msurance 2T 50 2811 30 -2 3,285
Govemment, administration and defence 54 0 1,023 B2a 23 a52
Manilaciunng b a7 303 183 1o 203
Miming T 1 8 3 3 &
Property 52 L] L] a3 10 53
Property servicés and buiness safnces 42 M i 38 57 95
Services 25 e &8 25 = a9
Trade Ly 254 656 ] 218 485
Trardpor and slofage T BT 160 38 i 127
Wit Iz 146 518 498 128 E26
Ratail lending 1 19 20 - ! 3
Oifar 1 1 2 ] & ]
Total Hew Zealand 4918 e 5,682 5,308 813 6118
Cther overseas
Accommodation, cafes and restauranis To 12 a2 ag 13 101
Agriculiure, farestry and fehing 4 1 5 1 1 5
Canstrueson 54 113 R Lt a7 281
Finance and insurance TE41 3442 11,083 T420 3,161 10,581
Govemment, administration and defence 3468 50 3518 2,445 1 2,450
Manufaciunng 3,350 4,741 8,100 3080 4,166 7.255
Mining 354 i.791 2,145 78 1516 1.E04
Property 234 3 265 288 S 322
Property services and busness serdces 1,665 T30 2,365 5ar 507 1,034
Eanvices 188 445 B33 T4 101 175
Trade 2807 3216 6,023 2448 2354 4 EQ0
Transpod and siofage 1927 214 1,341 1.186 414 1,610
Wises TE 3z 1,050 538 258 ar
Ratad kending T A a7 280 s 34
Oiiber 5] 4 103 a2 5 BT
Total ather averseas 22114 15,158 7,273 18,803 12,803 11,706
Total gross credit risk TI9888 167959  SOT.BAT  TI8.35)  IT149T9 390332
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Notes to the financial statements

Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)

22.2.4 Credit quality of financial assets

An assal is considerad lo be past due when any payment under the contractual terms has been messed. The enfire contrachual
balance is oonsidensd 1o be past due, rmther than anly the overdue portion. Assels may be averdus for a numbar of reasons,
including late payments or incomplete documentation. Late paymant may be influenced by the timing of weekends and
holidays. This does not always align with the undedying basis by which credit risk is managed

Thi tables below segregate the financial assets of the Group and Parent Entity between financial assets thal sre neither past
diser noe impaired, past dus but not mpaired and impaired. The credil quality of financial assels that are neither past dus nor
Impaired is delermined by reference to the credi risk ratings system (refer o Note 22.2.1).

Meither past due nor

Past dus Tatal

Conmclidaled I318 Cood! barl nat Impairment  canrying
$m Stang Satisfactory  Veak Total  empaired  impaired Total provision value
Rucanabies. due from
othar financial nettutions aTTs 15 . 5180 . ' 50 . 5,700
Tradicg securfios and
finmncial esets
desgrated ot foir vaiue” 2780 144 - 21,865 - E 21,865 - 21865
Derasatve (Fancisl inkinamins TRER 408 3 24,001 = = 24,10 2 24,00
Availatiy-for-aalh Soturies’ L) ] £ 0TS ¥ = G075 * 80,735
Loans:

Leane - housng and porsanal TR 14827 4,365 AR 18182 LTl 515,24 11303 S

Loans = busness 0408 6T 368 4801 16298 4293 a8 16T, 280 [1.511)  18576&
Feguininry deposits with cesiral
Eanks cvembas 192 m - 1,385 - - 1,355 - 1385
Cothen fieucial asaty™ 408 11 18 4,474 aw 3 4514 . 4514
Tatal SEE TR 213,603 B.EET B0d.851 4R 1418 830,864 [LA14)  EIE050

Heither dkse now
Pagt due Total

Consoikdated 2917 Goodd bt not Impaimnent  carying
im Sitrong Satinfactony  Wieak Total  impaired  Impained Total o valum
Rzcenabis dus from
cihaf Snancal RELtgnE g @ * TR . 2 Ti28 = T8
Tending sodurmes s
financial avssty
dosgnated af fair valug” 2HETI Fri . .09 . . 24,05 . 24,005
Cervatrn francal instnomenss FoBl 4 B5 1 Pty . 1 24033 . 24,033
Avalabio-dor-sale soroes’ e T 453 - B4 - - 60,245 - 0,245
Loans

Loans « housing and personal 383028 ARR T R - -1 ] 18,438 881 48718 (n331)  48s.n20

Loans « busness 85 437 et ] 4807 186, 800 3,273 BE1 180,634 11,538 180,048
Roguisiory dupouits with cesiral
Banks cvnan B4 4 + 1048 - . 1,048 - 1,048
Crthat hrareis ausats” 4340 34 i1} 4718 M a 4, 755 + 4,755
Talal' HA Gl 10,54 8,048 TR 18,846 1, Bl LRl ] (d888) 80T, 123

' Equity securiies ane axciuded from thess balances aexd 8% & result 1o lodal camying value wil not repressnt th balance reported on e talnce
mheet

# Cnher financial assets include accrued nierest of §1,278 millos (2007 ¥1, 180 millon) which is aliocated 1o [hs relevant credil qusity classficabions in
praportian ba the ioan balancos 1o which A rolales. Securitios sald net el delivered of §1.284 milien (2017 31,408 millon) are alea inchuded in this
Balarcs which is alibcaled proporionately based on the Irading securtes Balance classfcatons.

' Eomparabives hawe baen revsed for conssbency
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MNotes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)

Past due Totsl

Parant Entity 2018 Goad! But rot Impaiment  carrying
$m Satm Weal Testal wdl Total valise
Fiocatvabios cs from
othet francisl insliutons 5700 2 57 - ERa | - 5T
Traing securtbes. and
faansl pisit
denignated af far vaue' 20,201 144 20,348 - 20348 20,386
D thve fi 23,155 404 3 nsaz - - 2352 < 23,542
Avniable-for-sale securmes 56443 3 48 448 - S8 A48 55 408
Laarm

Loans - housing and personal 150 paj ATEaT 4 080 FLAN. ] 150404 52 SET e {1,025,  &BAOE

Laing - ERiness 76835 A2 3417 160,578 3538 B2 185N n2ea sy
Rogulatory daposds with contral
BEnE VTS 1,922 178 - 1,248 - 1348 N 1248
Dun from subsidanas Tapsar . . 140,507 . . 140 54T & 140 56T
Other fnancil asssts’ 3331 208 18 3842 b1 ] 2 1877 . 1877
Total 86T 386 168325 TARD B, 001 16815 1,156 R4 162 {2,807}  EE1,75S

Heither pant duwe nor impeined
Pant duwe Taotal

Padunt Entity 2017 Gondl bt mok impairmsent  carrying
gm Strong: Satislaciory Wk Tatal Toeal ; value
Rocsivabies dus from
ot Trdncisl nhitong Ba%T ] BT - 6257 - BT
Traing Aeufitses and
francal assaty
domignadod o ker vaius' Fed ) -] - TLETE . 22ATS - ZLETS
Crerivative finandal instruments P L1 H] n F ot red 1 Fell el = ol rad
Auvnlable-orsale securtes’ 15787 & . 55741 . 55,743 - S5T43
Loars:

Loans - housing and personal 344,739 BAETY  Az: 43183 13312 I s854E3 (o8 dam el

Lesng - ntingas 74,08 TESBM  2OM 155584 2843 B4 158,121 (1,282, 187G
Fogualony depotts wir contmal
e fvarisas 8 138 WS - PS5 - L]
Due om waitsidangs 142455 * e 147455 . - 142455 ] 14245
Cthar Bnancal ausen’ 168 P 10 2567 N s & x 400
Total® LTE Xt 168,497 G247 [t 18,106 129 G481 {3313 AT

Details of callateral held in suppoert of these balances are provided n Mobe 22 28,

" Equity securitios are sxciuded fram these balances anc @5 8 resul the watal camying value will not represont the balance mpaned on the balance

shea!,
¥ Other Snancial assets mcide accrued intenst of $1.103 mdiion (2017: 31,028 milan) which is aflocated o the relevant credi quality cisssifications in

propartion o the loan balances to 'ahich i relales. Securties eold nol yet deliered of 51,264 milion (2017; §1. 388 milien) are ales incheded in this
balancs which i alocated propoationate

g rathves have boon

d fer

Iy Based an e Uading secunlies balante Caasificatons.
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Notes to the financial statements

Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)

22.2.5 Financial assets that are past due, but not impaired
Financial assels thal were past dus, but not impaired, can be disaggregated based on days overdue at 30 September as

falleras
Consolidated 208 207
5m 1S5days 6B cays 90+ days Total  1-Sdays  6-89 days 90+ days Total
Loans
Loans - hausing ard persanal 3440 8,688 304 168 4515 830 2693 16539
Loans - business 1,170 2,558 585 4283 658 2085 480 327
Cthee financial assets B 23 ] 1 g 18 & M
Total 4,818 12,269 3605 20,492 5222 11,435 3,183 19,846
Parant Entity 208 207
§m 16 days 685 days 90« days Total  1-Sdays  6-88 days 90+ days Total
Loans:
Loans - hausing ard persanal 3,179 B.E3S 2870 15044 4218 8471 2836 15312
Loans - business 1,054 2,285 433 3183 G0a 1610 430 2843
Ogher linamcal assets T 20 & 33 B 18 5 a1
Taotal 4,240 11,200 34TS 18915 4 827 10,299 3DE0 18,186

Details of collateral held in suppot of these balances are provided in Note 22 2 8.
22.2.6 tems 90 days past due, or atherwise in default, and not impaired
These nclude financial assets that are:

= currently 80 days or more past due but well secured';

*  assels thal were, but are no longer 80 days past due bul are yel o satisfactonly demonsirate sustained improvemeant io
allow reclassification; and

*  olher assets in default and nol impaired, including those where an order for bankruplcy or similar legal action has been
taken (2.9 appointment of an Adminisiralor or Receiver),

Consclidated Gress amount

$m 018 7 2016
Austrada 3,867 3322 1075
MNerw Zealand 127 "r B
Other overseas 8 18 17
Tatal 4,017 3 458 3181
22 2.7 Impalred loans

Thix determination af the provision for impasrmant is ana of the Group's cnlical acoounting assumplions and estrmales. Details
of this and the Group's actouling palicy fef the provision for impairment chirges are discussed in Noles 8 and 14

Impaired loans are those for which there ks objective evidence that their principal of interest payments may not be recoverable.
These include:
= pon-performeng (cans (aligned 1o an impaired miemal credit nsk grade);

=  unsecured facilities including overdrafis, personal lcans and revohning credit facilibes which are greater than 90 days past
due; and

*  restruciured loans (the orginal contractial lerms. have been modified 1o provide for concessions 1or a customer facing
financial difficulties).

' The eslimated ral realisablo vakie of secunty towhich the Group has recourse s suMfcient i cover all poncipal and interest as al 30 September

28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 207
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)

The gross amount of impaired |lcans, along with the provisson for mpasment, by class of asset at 30 September, s summansad
in the tables below

Consolidated 2018 207
Loans- Loans.
Heusing and Loans - Howsing and Loans -

m_ Personal Business Todal Personal Business Tatal
Indiwidually impaired

Gress amourt 185 £32 BT 164 849z 856

Impairmant peoissan (108} {318) (232 04) {376} {480)
Carrying amount -] 216 05 &0 36 376
Collectively impaired

Gross amount 522 197 T8 ar 165 586

Impairment provision (196) (35) (231] (20@) (32 (234)
Carrying amaunt I 162 L] 35 137 457

Total gross amaunt BET 728 1416 g81 BE1 1,542

Tedal impairment provisian {302} [351) {B53) {3DE) (408} T14)
Tetal carrying amount 385 e TE3 s 453 828
Parent Entity 018 2m7

Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -

Em Persanal Busi Total Personal Business Tatal
Individually impaired

Gross amourit 130 400 530 21 534 655

Impaimrnent provisan {85) (284 (378) (B3 {334) #17)
Carrying amount a5 10 155 3 00 28
Collactively impalred

Gross amourt 442 182 B4 a2 160 a1

Im pasirerisnt pechdtiann I'!Q} 115) [ikal] [162) (7 (179
Carrying amount 08 167 453 258 143 402

Total gross amount &T2 82 1,154 M2 654 1236

Total impairmant provison 241} (305) (5] (245) 1351) 1596)
Total carrying amount in 7 G0B 27 343 B840
208 2R Westpare Crroup dnnme! Repert
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Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)

The gross amound of impaired koans, slong with the provision for impairment, by type end geography of impared lcans at

30 September, is summarsed in the lable below:

Consolidated
sm W 2T 2016 2015 2014
Ausiralia
Mon-performing loans
Gioas amoufnl ‘Ba2 a7s 1,550 1220 1,580
Imparment provision PR3] (450} (763) [572] LR
Het ABD 515 820 648 [:Lx]
Resiruciured loans
Groas amount 8 12 13 2 ES
Imparment provision {1 4] {113 112 (23}
Mt B 5 2 10 11
Cregrdrafts, personal loans and revohing
eredit facllities greater than S0 days past due
Ghass amaount 358 362 257 252 20
Imparment provision {178) (187} (159} (164] (132}
Hat T8 178 108 a8 k|
Mew Zeatand
MNori-paiforming loans
Giroas amount 124 182 Fall ol a7
Imparment prawision {30) (41} (53 (108 {130}
Het L] 111 123 244 267
Fedtruetiined loans
Gross: amount 14 15 16 17
Impairment prevision (4 5y {43 (4]
Hat 10 10 12 13
COreardrafts. parsonal lnans and revalving
credit Paciibes greater than 90 days past due
Gross amaunt 12 " [ 10 13
Imparment provision ..—ﬂl_ (B} i 7 {9y
Het 3 3 3 3 4
Oiher overseas
Men-perorming loans
Grots amodnt 13 15 A4 25 53
Imparmant provision 5] (B} (213 {13 (35}
Hat T 9 21 12 18
Restruciured loans
Gross amaunt 3 - 2 il
Imparmenl pravsion {1 {1} {21}
Wet 2 = 1 i
Oreardrafls, personal loans and revolving
credit facilities greater than 50 days past dus
Gross amount 1 i i
Imparment provaicn {1 - . (1} .
Het - - - - 1
Total net impaired assets TE} g28 1,082 1,018 1,200
Dataits of collateral held in support of thess balances ane provided in Note 222 8
28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 209
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

The foliowing table surmmarnses the interest recerved and forgone on non-performing loans and restructured financial assets:

Consalidated 2018

$m BAustralia Dversoas Total
Inferesd received 3 [} 11
Intorest forgona 3 = |

22.2.8 Collateral held

Loans
The Group analyses the coverage of the loan portfolio which is secured by the collateral that it holds. Coverage is measured as
fallows:
Caoverage Secured loan to collateral value ratio
Fully secured Less than or egual to 100%
Partially sacurad Greater than 100% but nol mone than 150%
Greaber than 150%, or no security held (e.g. can incluede credit cards, personal loans, and
Uinsecured expesire 1o highly raled cerporate entilies)

The Group's loan porifolio has the following coverage from coliataral hald:
Meither past due nor impaired

Consolidated 2018 2017
Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
% Personal Busl Total Personal Business Tatal
Fully secured 975 558 858 LTE ) 54.0 B4.9
Partually secured 0B 239 B8 ik:] 257 79
Linastired 19 23 73 21 201 72
Toial 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Parent Entity 201a 2m7
Loans- Loans-
Heusing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
) Persanal Business Talal Parsonal Busi Tatal
Fully secured 531 578 875 e 554 86.T
Pastally secured 0.3 204 56 03 237 E5
Uisepured 1.8 MEB 8.8 1B 209 BB
Tolal 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

Past due but not impaired

Consolutated FULE] 2017
Loans- Loans.

Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
) Personal Business Total Personal Busingss Total
Fully secured ME 528 5.8 938 582 879
Partally secured 20 82 L] 26 283 B8
Unseured EL] 1840 67 a5 135 52
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 f1o0.0 1600 1000
210 20N Westpare Crroup dnnme! Repert
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Notes to the financial statements

Maote 22. Financial risk (continued)
Parent Entity s 2017
Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Heusing and Loans -
) P I Business Tatal Personal Busi Total
Fuily secured 95.7 54.7 ara 6.4 60.2 0.8
Partially secuned 15 250 653 [HL] 257 45
Urrcuinad 2.8 203 a4 3.0 14.1 4.7
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.9 100.0
Impaired
Consclidated ims 017
Loans- Loans-
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
e Personal Business Total Personal Business Total
Fuly secured T8 2o 51.8 Ea8 173 40.3
Fartially sacuren 10.0 115 108 0.7 iy 181
Unsacuned h g 565 4 19.8 57.0 40.6
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 1060.0 100.0 100.0
Parent Entity Flg 01T
Loans. Loans-
Housing and Leans - Housing and Loans -
) Personal Busingss Tatal Parsonal Business Toital
Fuly secured T6A 285 822 T2 196 431
Partially secured 65 131 28 63 171 124
Unispcuned 171 S84 0.0 20.5 633 445
Tatal 100.0 1060.0 1600 160.9 100.0 1008

Collateral held against fnancial assels other tharn loans

Conaelidated Parent Entity
sm 2018 T 218 2017
Carsh, primarily fof desivatives 2187 2,480 1751 2354
Securlies under reverss repurchase agresmants’ 1,404 B.E14 1404 BB14
Securities under dertyathes and slack barmwing' F:: 3z 26 3z
Total other collateral held 3618 8,326 3183 5,200

22.3  Funding and lquidity risk

22.3.1 Liquidity modelling

In managing liquidity for the Group, Treasury ulllises balance sheet forecasis and the mabaity profile of the Group's wholesale
funding portialio ta project liquidity oulsomes. Regional liquiddy limils ane alsa used by the Group (o enswre bguidily & mansged
efficiantly and prudenily in ather geographies.

In addiion, the Group conducts reguiar siress lesling 1o assess Westpac's ability 1o meel cash flow oblgations under a range
of market conditicns and scenaros. These scenaros inform liquidity limils and sirategic planning.

The farecasting, planning and stress lesling oulcomes are used by the Group ba inform liquidity modeliing to assisl the Groug in
meeting its reguiatory reguirements as required undar APRA's liquidity prudential standard, being the Liquidity Coverage Rafio
{LCR) and Mit Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) Wastpac's LCR and NSFR ane abova tha regulalory requinement af 100%

! Spcurfes received an are mat g an fhe Group and Farent Entity's balance shost

28 Wenipar ey Assual Report 1
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk (continuad)

22.3.2 Sources of liquidity
Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewad to maintain a wide diversificafion by cumency, geograpghy, product and term. Sources
inchnde, but are nat lirmied o

= deposits;

= gdebl msues;

= proceeds from sale of markelable securibies,

= topurchase agreements with cenbral banks,

=  principal repayments on loans;

= interest income; and

= fee incoma

Liguid assels

Treasury holds a poriiolio of high-qualily liquid asseis as a buffer againsi unforeseen funding requirements. These asseis are
eligible for repurchase agreements with the Reserve Bank of Australia (REA) or another central bank and are held in cash,

Government, State Government and highly raled invesiment grade securities. The level of liquid asseat holdings is reviewed
frequently and is consisient with both the requirements of the balance sheat and marke! conditions,

Liguid assels thal qualify as eligible collateral for repurchase agreemants with a central bank (including internal securitisation)
increased by 5158 billion 1o 5153 T badlion over the last 12 months.

A surmmany of the Grows's liquid asset holdings is as follows:

2018 207

Sm Aciual  Average Actual  Average
Cash 25476 21812 17,339 20,584
Recedvabies dus from ether financial instiutions. B16 Tas Lels EB&2
Trading secuntes and financial assets designated af fair value 10,528 2412 11,405 12,891
Avalable.for-saké securies 80,6687 62,892 50,735 50887
Loans 55,500 55,336 47535 4B.561
Regulatory deposts with cantral banks. T0E B30 540 E20
Tolal liquid asseis 153,684 150836 137,797 143223
Group's funding compaosition

The Group monitors the compesition and stability of ils funding so that it remains within the Group's funding risk appatite. This
inchndes compliance with bath the LOR and NSFR

% 208 2m7
Cusbamar depoaits B34 1.8
Whelesale (e funding with residual maturity greates than 12 manths 157 182
‘Wholesale funding with a residual matwity less than 12 months 124 14.1
Securilisation o0a 1.0
Eruity 74 ]
Group's tetal funding 100.0 100.0

Movements in the Group's funding composition in 2018 included:

= Customer deposiis increased by 127 basis points to 63.1% of the Group's total funding al 30 September 2018, reflacting
growth In lerm deposis,

= |ong berm funding with @ residual maturity greater than 12 months increased 45 basis paints fo 15.7% as the group
continued fo lengthen the tenor of s funding. Funding from securiisation was slighily lower at 0.5% of fotal funding;

' Loans are seif-ongnated 484 raled morgags hacked socunties wheh are abghble for repurchase with the ABA and Reserve Bark of Mes Zoaiand

212 2R Westpare Crroup dnnme! Repert

487/576



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
ooOooood

Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

' Wholesale funding with a residual matunty less than 12 months decreased by 165 basis points 1o 12.4%. The Group's
short tarm funding portfobo (inciuding long term to short term seroll) of 102 billion had a weighted average matunty of 151
days and is mode than covered by the $153.7 billion of unencumbened repo-eligible quid assets and cash held by the
Group; and

®*  Funding from equity was litila changed at T 9% of total funding.

Maintaining a diverse Tumdng base with the capacity and Nexibility 1o acoess a wide range of lunding mankets. invesiors,
currencies, maluriies and products is an impordant part of managng Eguidily risk. Westpac's funding infrastructure supports its
ability 1o meet changing and diverse investor demands. In 2018, the Group raised $32 billion of long lerm whaolesale fundang,
The majority of new issuance came in the form of senior unsecured and covered bond format, in core currencies of ALID, USD,
EUR and GBP. The Group alsa continued 1o benefil from its position a8 the only major Australian bank with an aclive Aulo ABS
capabiity and the only Australian bank with access to the US SEC regrstered market, raising funds in bath these markets
during the yaar.

Long term wholesale lunding also included $3.0 balion of Based Il compliant Additional Tee 1 and Tier 2 capital (see Nole 20).

Borrowings and outstanding issuances from existing debl programs at 30 September 2018 can be found in Mobe 18, Note 17,
Naode 19 and Note 20,

Credit ratings

As at 30 September 2018 the Parent Entity’s credi ratings were:

2048 Shoriderm  Longeterm Outiock
S&P Giobaé Ralings A+ Al hegativ
Moody's Imnesions Senvioe Pl Aad Stable
Filch Ratings Fi# AA- Juabde

If Weslpac's credit rabings were io be lowered rom current levels, the Group's bormowing costs and capacily may be adversely
affected. A downgrade in Westpac's credit mtings from current lavels is ikely to requare the Group 1o pay higher interest rates
than currently paid on ow wholesale bamewings

22.3.3 Assets pledged as collateral

The Group and Parent Entity are required lo provide collateral to other financial insttutions, as part of standard terms, 1o secure
ligbilities. In addition Lo assels supporting securiksation and covered bond programs disclosed in Nole 25, the camying value of
Ihese financial assets pledged as collateral is:

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 018 207 2018 2017
Cash' 4,754 56687 4,650 518
Cash deposit on stock bormowed 14 15 14 L1]
Seciritins {including certificates of dapasit] 1,584 1,421 1544 1,421
Sacwrities pledged under repurchase agreements 12,492 18,745 12492 18,724
Total amount pledged to secure labilities 18,804 25 860 18,740 25478
' Premarly comprised of recevabilos dus from other Anancal insthitions.
MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 213
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk {continued)

22.3.4 Contractual maturity of financial liabilities

The tables below present cash flows associated with financial kabilites, payable at the balance sheet date, by remaining
contractual maturty The amounts disclosed in the lable are ihe fulune confrachsasl undiScounbed cash fows, wheraas the Gooup
manages inherent liquidity risk based on expecled cash flows.

Cash Rows assocaled with financial Bebilies include both principal payments &5 well as fived or variable inleres! paymenls
Incorporated info the relevant coupon period. Principal paymanis reflect the earliest contrachual maturity date. Derivative
labiitins designated for hedging purposes are axpected 10 be hold for thair remaining contraciual lives, and refiect gross cash
flows owver the remaining contracheal term.

Derivatives hald Tor lrading and cortain Eabiilies classfied in “Other financsa liabiiies al fair value through ncome stalement™
are not managed for iguidity purposes on the basis of their contractual matunty, and accordingly these labdities are presented
in the up ta 1 month column. Ondy the liabilities that the Group manages based on their confractual malurity are presented on a
contraciual undiscounted basis in the tables below.

Consolidated 2018 Upto  Over1Month OwerdMonths Owver1 Year Crenr
£m 1 Marthi o 3 Manths to 1 Year ta 5 Years 5 Yoars Tedal
Financial liabilities
Payables due 1o other Sinanciad institutions 15242 1,754 1,040 180 - 18,196
Deposis and ofer barrowings 352 841 Lo 0B 427 16,771 5 553 840
Other financial liabdities &1 fair vales 4,197 100 = N . 4247
through incame statement
Dedivative financi] mslnamenis:
Hald for trading 22869 - ¥ 3 3 22 BEG
Hedd far hedging purpases [nel settied) B8 95 3 741 96 1377
Hedd for hedging purposes (gross satiled):
Cash cutllow 2680 5,140 405 27188 1,258 12 283
Cash inficw 12.658) {5,096) (3T (2.82T) (1,978 {11,796)
Debit issues 1.743 T.502 4E.848 100,245 31,892 180,230
Cther financial iabdities 1,839 591 2657 a - & BAT
Total financial labilities excluding
loan caplial T #5812 161,418 118,189 4 506,283
Loan captal 8 Fi) 253 4,BEE 18,509 21715
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 398,729 95,891 161,671 123,055 48,652  EIT04B
Total contingent liabilithes
and commitments
Lefers of aredd and guaranisss 15,585 - - - . 15,585
Commitrments 1o exiend credit 174,658 - - - - 174 858
Oifvesr commitments 154 . - . = ! A58
Total undiscounted contingent
liabilities and commitments 180,387 + - - - faoaar
214 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Financial risk (continued)

Consolidated 2047 Upta ©Ower1Month OverlMonths Over 1 Year Ower
§m 1 Menih te 3 Manths tod Year toSYears  5Years Tedal
Financial labllities
Payahbles dua to other financial institutions 16 456 4438 1,014 2 - 2.8M
Daposils and ather bomowings 3ar.a1 Fe. 557 102 306 20,605 197 537486
Oither Francial iabivbes at far vakie
through income statemeni 3253 O3 - - - 4 056
Derrvative finnncial irstruments:
Haid for trading 2757 - - - - 82,757
Held for hedgng purposes (net sedlad) &a 146 4A6 1.088 108 1,928
Held Tor hedging puposes (gross setiied)
Cash putfiow BES 3,368 1,038 5,617 2057 12,846
Cash inflow ATy {3,275) [821) [4,634) {1,745 (11212}
Diebd issues ERLL 10,492 45,730 101,045 18704 180,174
Dither fnancial habiltes 1,603 578 2,588 - - 4,764
Total financial liabildies sxcluding
loan capital 385,267 93,104 153,343 123,744 19,413 TT4.8T1
Loan capital ] B T8 4,181 16,548 2,149
Total undiscounted financial labilities 385,272 93,190 154,072 128,525 35881 787,000
Tetal contingent Habilities
0fd eammilments
Lstters of credid and guaranises 15,460 - - . . 15,460
Commitmenis o extend credd 178 443 = = = = 178,443
Other commitmants 648 - - - - E48
Total undiscotmed continmgent
liabilithes and eammilments 194.551 - - - - 194,881
Parent Entity 2018 Upta Ower1Month Over 3 Months Ower 1 Year Der
$m 1 Month to 3 Months 101 Year  to B Years 5 Years Todal
Financial Habilities
Payables due to olhor financial instiutions 14,784 1753 1040 160 - 7.0
Deposits and ather bormowings 320365 74,530 94 B35 14,606 5 504,43
Cither fnancial iabiites at lair value
thwough incemne stalerman 4167 100 - - - 4207
Darrvalive inancial irstruments:
Hald Tai tradng 23039 - - - - 23,039
Heid for hedgng purposes (net seflled) 51 =] n i) il 1,081
Held for hedging purposes (gross seitied)
Cash outfiow 2632 4725 anr 2174 TH 10,634
Cash inflow 2615} (4,687) [324) [2.043) (B4 (10.313)
Dok waies 1.588 FAS S 45527 85,106 2033 168,667
Diue 1o subsidarnas 142 400 = - - - 142 400
Oiher fnancial abilbes 1,588 510 2,794 = C 4402
Total Minancial llablinles excluding
lown Gapital 508,043 a4, 103 144,040 100,611 8582 866,370
Loan capilal B T 253 4 BEE 16,500 21,715
Tetal undiscounted financial Habilities 508,051 84,182 144,293 105,477 46,091 588,004
Tetal contingont Habilities
and commitments
Leiters of credd and guaraniess 14 8957 - - - - 14,957
Commitments o axbend credd 152943 - - - . 152,843
Other commaments o - - - . L
Total undiscounted contingent
liabillithes and commitments 167,904 - & . . 167,909
MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 215
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Financial risk (continued)
Parent Entity 2017 Upto  Over1Month Ower 3Months  Over 1 Year Crier
§m 1 Month e 3 Manths to 1 Year 1o 5 Years 5 Years Tatal
Financial liabilties
Payablns dur io other financial institutions 16,3654 4 438 1,014 A - 21,838
Deporsits and ofar borowngs 06013 65078 81,055 18,618 et 480 861
Cther financal kabiities at fair vahes
through income statement 2235 £03 5 3 % 4,038
Destivative financisd instrmssnis:
Heddl for trading 227 - - - - 2.7
Hedd for badging purposes [nel sstiied) a3 128 409 1,000 106 1,726
Heid for hedging purposes (gross settled)
Cash autflew " 2829 820 2,786 1,254 7.850
Cash infiow - {2,861} (B80) (2.378) {1.052) L
Dedil isues 2069 a1 42,116 84,860 16,270 154 542
Chs to subsdiaries 14388 - - - - 4LEM
Cther financisl abliies 1,576 523 2353 = = 4452
Total finpnelad lablites excluding
loan capital 485,976 B0, 165 137,087 105,021 16,815 B35,064
Lty cnpetal 5 6 72D 4,781 16,544 22,149
Total undiscounted financial llabilities 495,981 80,251 137,818 109,802 33,383 BST.M3

Total contingent llabilithes
and commitmants

Letters of credit and guaraniess 14,908 - - - - 14,508
Commilments io edend credil 156,423 . a . H 156,423
O commitmants (i - - - - BB
Total undiscounted contingant
Mabilities and commitments 171,878 - - - - 171,878
22.3.5 Expected maturity

The lables below present the balance shesl based on expecied malturity dates, except for daposits, based on historical
behaviours. The labity balances in the following lables will not agree to the contractual maturity tables (Note 22.3.4) due to the
analysis below bemg based on expacted rather than contracheal matunties, Ihe impact af digcounting and the exelusion af
inierest accruals beyond the reporting period. Included in the tables balow are equity securilies classified as trading securities,
avallable-Tor-sale secunbes and e insurance assets hal have no spedific malunly. These assels have been classfied based
on the expeciad period of disposal. Deposits are presentad in the follewing tabde on a contractual basis, howaver as part of owr
narmal h!hhl'llﬂ operalions, the Group would expect a |Il'gt PI‘DPMDI‘I of ihese balances o be ratained,
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Fimnancial risk (continued)

Consolidated 2018 D within Greater than

§m 12 Menths 12 Menths Total

Assels
Cash and balances with contral banks 26,431 26421
Recervables due fram other financial instifutions 5,780 . 5.760
Trading secuntes and financial assels designated at fair value 11,869 10,265 22134
Deerivatiee Friancial instruments 17628 6273 2410
Avaiablsfof-sale securities B,550 54,160 B1.119
Loans (net of provisions ) 84 T 614 973 709 680
Lifs insurance psssts 1,598 7.852 8450
Regulatory deposits with ceniral banks oversaas E79 &6 1,365
IFrvestrsands in associabes. . 115 115
All oiher assats 5522 13,885 A8.407

Total assets 171,383 708,189 879,582

Liabilities
Fayables dug o olber mancal instiubons 17,288 149 18,137
Dwposits and other borrowings 543,198 16,087 539 285
Oiher fnancial labiites at e vake through income stalemsenl 4,287 - 4 267
Deerivaties Francial instruments. 17,346 7,061 24407
Diebt issues 53,930 118,666 172,556
Lifo imsurance Eabilities 1,647 6,050 7.68T
All atbar liabdibes 10,657 Tea 11,435

Total labilities excluding loan capital 648,871 148,781 TOT. 754
Loan capital 1.282 15,8083 17265

Total Habilities. 650,155 164, 664 815,019

Mot assats/inet llablities) [4TB.AEZ) 543,535 54573

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 7
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 22. Financial risk (continued)

Consclidated 2017 Due within Greater than
§m 12 Months 12 Months Tetal
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 18387 = 18,347
Recebvables due from ethar inancial imtautons T8 " T8
Trading securites and financiad assets desgrated at far value 11258 14,066 25,324
Desvaative financial instruments 18,346 5687 24,003
Avad sble-for-sale securibies TOER 52,122 80,710
Loans (nel of provisions) BB ETG 596 243 684 819
Lile insurance asssis 1.514 8,129 10,643
Regulatory doposits with central banis ovarseas &TE a2 1,048
Evvestminils in fSsociales = &0 60
Al athar assats saEt 13,932 19,613
Total assets 158,664 B2 BE1,8TE
Liabilities
Payables due 1o other fmancal instfubons 21,885 22 21,847
Depasits and ciher bomwings 512058 20,725 53350
Crtfver Ninancial liabdibes &1 fair valee through income sladement 4056 - 4,056
Desivative financial instruments 18435 (iR 25,376
Debt ixsues 56.052 111,404 168,356
Life msurance liabites 1467 T.562 8019
Al gthae liabilities fa07 56 10,563
Total liabilities excluding lean capital 625,548 147,319 72867
Loan capdal 1841 16,025 17 .BE6
Tatal liabilities G2T,168 163,344 Ta0,833
Mot assetsiinet Nabaities) (467, 525) 528,867 51,342
Parent Entity 2018 Due within Greater than
m 12 Months 12 Manths Total
Assets
Cash and balances with cenirad banks 24726 - 24,726
Receivables dun from other financial insttutions 5111 - 5711
Trading securiies and inancial assets designated at lar value 11,145 8,272 20417
Desvrative financial insbruments 17.877 5,885 23,562
Avadatie-for-sale securites 4848 51,667 56,513
Loans [net of provisions) 76,380 553,770 630,168
Regulatory deposits with central banks cvarseas 5T BT 1.248
Due from subsideries 140,557 - 140,597
Invesimanis in associales - T8 TE
Invesiments in subsidanss. - 4,508 4,508
Al othar assels 4358 11348 15,704
Tatal assets 286,020 637,210 923,230
Liabilities
Payables due o other linancal insibutions. 17,533 148 17 682
Deposits and other bamowinga 456,418 14,060 500,468
Crtteer Tinameinl llnkdites ot fair valee theough income stavioment 4297 - 4,297
Derivative financial nstrumonts 17397 8912 24 328
Deht tesimes 504585 104, 7ED 152, 188
Due to subsidiaries 142 400 - 142,400
Al other habilites B5ER [T 9.048
Tatal |labliities excluding lean capital TIT03 122,576 B50,608
Loan capital v} 15,883 17368
Tatal |kabliies TZBA15 139,459 B67.874
Med assetsiinet Habdities) (#42,385) 437,751 55,356
218 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Fimnancial risk (continued)

Parent Entity 2017 D within Greater than

§m 12 Menths 12 Menths Total

Assels
Cash and balances with central banics 16,405 - 16,405
Recervables due fram other financial instifutions 6,357 . 6,357
Trading secuntes and financial assels designated at fair value 9,812 1318 22948
Deerivatiee Friancial instruments 18,240 5482 23,823
Avaiabls-for-sale securities 8,447 49,353 55,800
Lomns (net of provisions} 70,668 535 368 606237
Regulatony deposits with central banks overssns 573 ar2 945
D from subsidiarios 142,455 - 142 4E5
|Freirsimsints in associales. " A6 G
Imvastmants in subsidinnies - 14875 14875
All other sssets 4,648 11,23 15,860

Total assets 275,506 618,963 BO4. 869

Liabilities
Payabies due to ather financial instilutions 2,753 ol 21775
Deposits and ather borroaings 4548 629 18,864 47T 653
Other financial liabilities at fair value throwgh income statement 4 038 . 4,038
Dierivatroe Friancial insiruments 18,321 6,500 2491
el insues 50,415 93,701 144,118
D to subsidianes 143,634 - 143834
All other [inbdibes 8,060 505 B.BSS

Total Habilities axeluding loan eapital 705,250 119,772 #25,022
Loan capdal 1,641 16,025 17 6E6

Tetal Hadlities 706,891 135,797 BAZ 668

Net assets/(net labllites) (430.985) 433 168 52,181

224 Markel risk

22.4.1 Value-at-Risk

The Group uses VaR as one of the mechanisms for controlling both traded and non-traded market risk.

VaR is a statistical eslimate of the polentfial loss i eamings over a specified padiod of lime and to a given eval of confidence
based on historical market movements. The confidence kevel indicates the probabilty that the loss will gl exceed the VaR
estimale on any given day.

VaR seeks 1o lake account of all maleral markel varables (hat may couse a chahge in the valug of the pedtiallo, induding
interest rates, foreign exchange rales, price changes, volatility and the correlations between these vanables. Daily monitoring of
currenl exposure and limd uliisabon is conduched independanty by the Markel Risk unit which monitors marked rsk exposures
against VaR and structural concantration kmits. These are supplermented by escalation triggers for material profits or lossas
and stress testing of nsks beyond the 9% confidencs interval

The key parameters of VaR are:

Huolding peariod 1 day
Confidence level B9
Pariod of hislorical data used 1 yoar

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 218
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Financial risk (continued)

22.4.2 Traded market risk

The table below depicts the aggregate VaR, by risk type. for the year ended 30 September:

Consolldated and Parent Entity 2018 2m7 2076

§m High Lo Average High Lew  Average High Low  Averago
Inbereat rate rok 166 5.1 B 160 46 B5 140 46 8g
Fomsign exchange risk 639 a7 a0 a4 a8 31 122 1.4 51
Equaty risk 1.0 0.0 o1 04 a0 o1 249 @1 03
Commadity righ’ 243 1.7 €5 " 33 G& 45 14 T
Cthar marknt risks’ 58 14 24 51 35 47 60 28 i6
Divessification sffect nin nia (B} nia nia (88) n'a nfa 8.0y
Plet market risk 281 6.7 134 29 ar 135 187 L 125
22.4.3 Non-traded market risk

Mon-traded market risk inchedes interest rate risk in the banking book (IRRBB) = the risk o inkeres! income from a mismatich
batween the duratan of assets and liabilities that arises in the normal course of business achivities.

Mat interest incoma (NI} sensitivity is managed in tarms of the NaR. A simulation modal is used to calculate Westpac's
podential MaR, Thes combines the underlymg balance sheel data wilh assumpbions abouf ren off and new business, expecled
rapricing behaviour and changes in wholesale market interest rates. Simulations using a range of interest rate scenarios are
used 1o provice a senies of potential fulure NIl oulcomes. The inlerest rate scenarios modelled, over a three year ime horizon
using a 99% confidence interval, include thase projected using historical market inlerest rate volatility s well as 100 and 200
brasis paind shifls wp and down from the current markel yeld cunves in Auwstralia amd New Zealand. Adddional siressed inlereal
rale scenarios ane also considered and modellad.

A comparison batwaan the NIl culcomes from these modalled scanarios indicales the sensitivity to interest rate changes.

Net interest income-at-nsk (NaR)
The table below depicts MaR assuming a 100 basis point shock over the next 12 months as a percantage of reported net
Inlerest income:

Fail ] 017
Maximum  Minimum  Average Maximum  Minimum  Average

% (increase)/decrease in net interest income  As sl Exposure  Exposure  Exposure  As ol Exposwre  Exp Exposure
Consobdased o.m o.7re (0uoE) 02F o062 062 {0.01) 0.3
Pareni Ensty _(0.37) 051 (026} 004 D3 0.34 {0.33) 0.05
Valwe af Risk - IRRBE
The lable below depicts VaR for IRRBB:

Faii ] 2017
&m Asat High Low  Average As of High Low  Avorage
Consobdied 232 57.0 232 325 573 57.3 270 £08

As af 30 Seplamber 2018 the Value at Risk = IRRBB for the Parent Entity was $20.8 million (2017: $56.9 million),

Rizk mhgation

IRRBE stams from the ordinary course of banking activities, including structural interest rate risk (the mismatch batwaen the
duration of assets and liabilibes) and capital management

The Group hedpes its exposure to such interest rate nsk using denvabves. Furiher detalls on the Group's hedpge accounbng anse
discussed in Nole 21.

The sarme contiols a3 used to mohilor raded markel rak slow managemenl b conbnuously mandor and manage IRRBR

" includies electricity reak
? inclutes propaymant isk and crodit sproad risk [CIRCELET B0 MOVEMENES N QONETc Cresd radng bands)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22. Finanecial risk (continued)

Structural foreign exchange nsk

Structural foreign axchange sk results from the generalion of foraign cumency denominated eammings and from Weslpac's
capital deployed in offshore branches and subsidianes, where it is denominated in currencies other than Australian dgollars, As
axchanga rates move, fhe Australian dollar equivalent of offshore sarnings and capital is subject to change that could introduce
sspnificant vanability 1o the Bank's reported financial resulls and capital ratios. Te minimise this mmpacl, Weslpac manages
affshore earnings and capital on the following basis:

= Mew Zealand fulure samings are overseen by Group Assel and Liabdity Commities (ALCO) and may be hedged as par
poliey approved by Group ALGO;

*  Parmanent capital (capial permanently employed in an offshore junsdiction to meet regulatory, prudential andicr sirategic
requirements) of subsidianes and branches is nol hedged, However, hedges on parmanently deployed capital may still be
considened in fight of the cyclical nature of cumency valualions,

*  Frea capital {capital that can be repatrated at Westpac's discrefion), exchuding capital dencminated in minor currancies,
may be fully hedged; and

= Minor currencles may not be hedged because of bguidity, expensive pricing and matenality.

Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting policy
The fair value of a financial instnement is the price that would be received 1o seil an asset or paid to transfer & kability in an
orderly ransaction betwesn markel participants at the measunemant dafe.

On inftial recognilion, the transaction price generaly represents the fair value of the financial instrumeant unsss there s
observable information from an active market lo the contrary. Whiere uncbsernvable informalion is used, the difference bebwesn
the transaction price and the tair value (day one profif or loss) is recognised in the income statement over the life of the
instrurment when the mputs become cbsanable.

Critical sccounting assumplions and estimates

The majonity of valuation models used by the Group emplay only observabie market data as inputs. However, for cartain
fnancial instruments dala may be employed which is nol readity observable in current markels.

The availability of obsarvable inputs is infuencad by factars such as:

*  product fype;

= dopth of market activity,

=  matunty of markel models; and

=  complaxity of the tansaction.

Where unobservable market data s used, more udgemant is equined o determine fair vakee. The significance of these
judgements depands on the significance of the uncbsarvable input to the overall valuation. Unobsarvable inputs are generaily
derived from other relevant market data and adjusied againsi:

*  glandard indusiry practica;

= gconomic models, and

= observed transacton prices

In order to determine a reliable fair value for a financial instrument, management may apply adjusiments fo the techniques.
previously described. These adjusiments reflect the Group's assessment of factors that markel paricipants would consider in
setting the fair value

Thess adjusimens ncorporates bed/offer spreads, credil valuabon adiusiments and funding valsation adjustimants.

Falr Yaluation Contral Framework

The Group uses a Fair Valuation Control Framework where the fair value is ether determined or validated by a function
independen of e bansaction. This framework formalises he policies and procedures used 1o achieve compliance wilh
relevant accounting, indusiry and regulalory standards. The framework includes specific controls relating to;

& he revaluation of financial instrumants:
*  indepandent price verficaton;

*  fair value adjusiments; and

= financal reporting

2L 8 IWevipar Lirmwg Auwual Bigpor =21
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (conlinued)

A key element of the Framework is the Revaluabon Committee, compeasing senior valuation specialists from within the Group.
The Revaluation Commifiae reviews the application of the agreed policies and protedunes 10 assess that a Talr value
measurement basis has been applied.

The method of determining fair value differs depending on the informabion available

Fair value hicrarchy
A fimancial instrumeant s categorisation within the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowes! leval input that is significant b the
Tair value maasuremant,

The Group categorises all fair value instrurnents acoording bo the hierarchy described below

Valuation techniques

The Group apples market accepled valuation techniques in determining the fair valuabon of over the counter (OTC)
cerivatives. This includes credit valuation adjustiments (CVA) and funding valuation adjustments (FVA). which incorporate credit
nisk and funding costs and benefits that arise in relation to wncollateralised dervative positions, respectively.

The specific valuation lechnigues, the observability of e inpuls used in valuation medels and the subsequent classification for
each signdicant product category are outined below:

Loval 1 insfrumaents
The fair valee of linancial nstruments traded in aclive markels based on recent unadjusted quoted prces, These prices ane
based on actual arm's length basis transactions.

The valuations of Level 1 instruments require liltle of no managemant [uigemant

Balance sheet
Instrument category Includes: Valuation
Exchange traded interest mte
Exchange traded oo e futures and options and
products commodily, energy and carbon
fulures
Foreign exchange  po i atives FX spot and futures
coniracls
products Pt
Darivalives
Trading securities and
Tiekrical dcht Listed equities and eguity

Equity products designated at far value indices
Ciher financial liabilities

al fair value through All these instrurments are traded in boud,
income Statement active markels where prices are readily
i Securiies ohsensable. Mo modelling or ssumations
Em i . ame used in the valuation,
designated at Tar value
Nork f hacked.  fwnllahis foa-sak Aushnhmnrd:hu!ntw:
cublinstruments  securilies ,“'“E“““'” " s
Diher financial liabilibes
@l faer vadue through
ncome statement
Listed equities, exchange traded
Life insuranca Lie insurance 853815 yarivatives and short sale of
assels and llabilties | v, howrance lighlifies '$ted equibes within controlied
investment schemes
22 HNE Westpae Eeroup Annma Repor?
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilifies {continued)

Leve! 2 instrurnents

The fair value for financial instruments that are not actively traded is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the

use of ohsarable markel prices.  Valuabon ischnigues include:
®=  he use of market standard discounting methodologies;

=  ppbion prcing modets; and

= gther valuation technigues widely used and accepled by markel partcipants

Valuation

Instrumaent Balance sheet category  Includes:
Inberest rate and inflabon
T Denvatives floors, caliars and oiher nen-
K wanilla intenest
rale derivatives
Fornign FX swap, FX forward
: =0 contracts, FX opfions and
nge olher non-vaniia FX
products it
Cither credit ' Single Mame and Index
products ataves eredit defaull swaps (CDS)
Commodity S Commuodity, energy and
products Retiphves carbon derivatives

Exchange traded equity
oplions, OTC equity options
and equity waman|s

Equity products Denvafives

d-BHJ \ssat backed  fnancial assets designated (RMES) danominated in

et Holrvsiue Australian dofiar and other
Available-for-aale securties ?ﬂﬁ&l backed securnlies
Trading secunties and
inancial assets GESIONINGS oo cororol boade and
at Fadi value cormercial 4

Non-assel — Avatable-for.sale securities

backed debt Security repurchass

instruments  FRegulatory deposits with  agreements and reversa
ceniral banks overseas repurchase agreemants over
Other financial iabiites ~ MOr-3sset backed debt

at fair value throwgh
income statement

Indusiry standard valuaton models are usad o
calcutale the expecied future value of payments by
product, which is discounted back to a present
valus, The model's interes! rate inputs ane
benchmark interest rates and active broker quotad
inlerest rabes in i swap, bond and fulure maoikets
Inberest rate wolatikties are sourced from brokers
and consansus data providers, If consensus prices
are not available, tese are classfied a5 Level 3
instraments.

Darived from market observable inputs or
CONSensus pnoing providers wsing industry standand
moduls.

Valued using an indusiry standard model that
incorporates the credit spread as its principal npu
Credil spreads are oblamned from consensus data
providars. |f consensus prices are nol available,
these are classffied as Level 3 instruments
Valued using indusiny standard modals.

The modals calculate the expected fulure valus of
delivaries and payments and discounts them back
to a present value, The model inputs include
forward curves, volatilities implied from marked
observable inpuls, discount eurves and undarlying
spol and fufures prices. The significant inpuls are
marked observable or available through a
consensus data service. If consensus prices are not
available, these are classified as Level 3
instnamants.

Due 1o low ligusdily axchange traded oplions are
Lewvei 2

Walued using indusiry standard models based an
obsarvable paramelers such as shock prices,
dividends, volahiities and intérest ralas

Valued using an industry approach io valus floating
rabe debt with prepayment features, Ausiralian
RMBS are valued using prices sourced from a
consanses data providar, i consensus prices. ane
not avestable these are cassified as Level 3
instruments.

Valued using observable marke: prices which are
sourced from consensus prcing services, broker
quoles ar inter-dealer prices.

2L 8 IWevipar Lirmwg Auwual Bigpor
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Note 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (conlinued)
Lavel 2 instruments (continued)
Instrumeant Balance shoot category  Includes: Valuation

LLoans al taer

i Loans. Fixed rate bills
Corfificates of Deposits and other
ngs Certificates of deposat
Debl issues at
T vk Debt issues Debt issues

Corporale bonds, over the
counfer deqvatives, units in
uenilistied wnil trusts, life
msurance contract kabikhes,

LHe Insurance Hile investment contract

Lie insurance assels

Descounted cash Now approach, using a discounl
rabe which refiects the terms of the instrument and
the timing of cash fiows, adjusted for
creditvonhiness based on markel observable
inpufs.

Descounted cash flow using marke! rates offered for
deposis of similar remaining malurbes

Déscounted cash Mows, using &8 discount rate which
rofiects the terms of the nstrument and the timing of
eash flows adjusted for marke! observable changes

in Wesipac's implied cradit wortniness,

Valued using observable market prices or other

assels and R, widely used and accepled valuabon lechniques
" L Jabsliti liabililies and exiemal
habililies & NSNS 5 kabliias of m " utilsing observable market input.
mvesiment schemes
contralled by statulory life
funds
Lovel 3 instruments

Financial mstruments valued where at leas! one inpul that could have a significani effect on the instrument's valuation is not
based on obsersable market data due to iliquidity or complexsty of the product. Thess inpuls ane generaly derived and
extrapolated from othes relevant marke! data and calibrated agains! current market trands and hisloncal Iransachons

These valuations are calculated using a high degres of management pdgemeant

Instrument  Balance sheet category  Includes: WValuatian
Trading securities and : As paces for these secunlies are nal available from
Assel backed  financial assels designated m"amﬂmm" — a consensus provider these are revalued based on
debil at fair value m—bau ekt third pary revaluations (lead manager or inber-
instruments ] deaber). Due to their iliquidity and/or complexity
Available-for-sale securfies instruments thay are fibd a5 Larvel 3 i
Trading securities and
Non-asse! financial assels designated Sovernment securities Government securiSes frem Bliquid markets ane
backed debt a1 fair value {predominantly PHG classified as Leval 3. Fair value is monitored by
instrumanis governmaent bonds) rafarance o recant issuances.
Available-for-sale secuilies
Valuad using valuation technigues appropdate o
tha mvestment, including the wse of recan! arm's
Trading securities and Investments in unisted length transactions where available, discounted
Eguity financial assels designabed 4 .- boutigue invesiment cash flow approach, reference to the net assels of
invesimants 21 18ir value MSHHWI Enmpans the enfity or to the most recent fund unit pricing.
Available-for-sake securities SIEIEQE equily INVeSIMENS  pyq 1o hajr iliquidity. compsesity andior use of
unobsemnable mputs inta valuation models, they ane
classified as Level 3 assels
24 HNE Westpae Eeroup Annma Repor?

499/576



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements

Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

The tables below summarnse the attribution of financial instuments measured at fair value to the fair value hisrarchy:

Consolidated ma w7
Valuation Valuation Valuatlon Vabuation
Queted Techniques Techniques Quoted Techniques Technigues
Market {Market  [Non.Market Market {Market  (Non-Market
Prices Observable] Observable) Prices Observable) Observable)
$m {Lewel 1) {Level 2] {Lewel 3)  Total [Level 1) {Level 2) [Lewel 3y  Tatal

Financial assets measured at
falr value on a recurring basis
Tradeng secuntbes and frandasl

asets designabed al fair value 8,858 12,546 330 22134 6815 7,742 Tar 2532
Derivative Bnancial instruments 20 24,065 15 24901 ] 24,008 15 24,023
fuvailobbe-for-sale securties 11,096 a8 504 B8 B 119 72562 52,541 BT &d7i0
L amns - 3,250 = 3.250 = 4 5A7 - 4 SET
Life insurance assels 1,245 8,105 . 9,450 2,788 T.ETS = 10843
Regulalory deposis with contral
barks cvarsaas - 958 - G98 - 558 - 653
Taotal financial assets measured
at fair value 22,310 97,769 964 121052 16,844 107,713 1,389 125956

Financial liabilities measured at
falr value on & recurring basks

Depests and olher berrawings
ol Fair valus - 41,178 - 41178 - 46,569 . 45 5639
Other financial liabilities al iair
velue throtigh income statement 498 3,81 - 4297 208 3,B4B . 4,058
Dierivathie Snancial instruments ri: 24,325 B 24 407 B 25,358 ] 25375
Dietl issues at far vaiue - 3,356 . 3355 - 4,673 . 4673
e insurance kabilites - 7597 . 1.587 - 9,018 - 9013

Total financial listllities

measured at fair value 512 20,256 & B0834 Fall 89,467 9 E9,692

Parent Entity 2018 T

Waluation WValuation Waluation Valuation

Quoted Technigues Techniques Quoted Technigues Technigues
Markat {Market [Non-Markat Market {Markat  (Non-Markat
Prices Observable] Observable) Prices Observable] Observable)

sm flawel 1) (Lavel 2) {Level 3) Total ([Level 1) {Leval 2] [Lawel 3) Total

Financial assets measured at

faif valoe on a recurring basis
Trading secuntes and financal
ass0ts designatad at fair value 8,852 11,259 208 20417 & rar 15,648 501 X285
Dervatve financial instruments 20 235609 13 2358 9 PN 15 13823
Awailable-lor-sale securties 10.657 45,786 70 56513 5480 50,256 64 55800
Loans - 32850 - 3250 - 4587 4.587
Reguiatony deposts with certral
baris overseas - 258 . 598 - 659 . 53

Total financial assels measured

at fair value 19,629 84802 285 104740  12.286 94,549 SBD 107,815

Finamcial labilities measured at

fait value on a recurring basis
Deposits and cther borrowings
al fair vahse . 40,062 - AD0E2 - 48,023 = 45023
Cehar financial liabiltws at Gir
value theough income siatement 456 BN ] - 4297 g 1830 - 4,038
Derivatve fnanclal instruments 76 24,147 6 MM ] 4854 8 e
Detl issues at lar velue - 3,223 . 3233 - 2,840 . 2,940

Taotal financial liabilities

measuned at falf value 572 71,233 6 Tiam Fald 17,687 9 7712
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Note 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (conlinued)

Analysis of movements between fair value hierarchy levels
Transfers into and owl of Level 3 have occurred due to changes in observability in the significant inputs info the valuation

models used 1o daterming the L value of Ihe related SBnancs instruments. Translers in and franshers oul are reparted using
the end of year fair values. and are disclosed in the following table.
Reconciliation of non-market observables
The tables Delow summarise the changes in inancial instrumenls measuned al fair value derived from non-markel abservable

valuation fechnigues (Lewel 3):

Consolidated 2018 Trading
Securities and
Financial Assels Avaitable- Total Tatal
Designated for-Sale Level 3 Lovel 3
Sm at Fair Value  Derivatives  Securities Assets  Derivatives  Liabilities
Balance a3 at begirning of year 767 15 BT 1,288 £ ]
Gairs/[losses) on assetaiigains)
losses on habdibes recognised in
Ireome statements 2 1 - 3 1 1
Avadable-for-sale secunties resene - - i ] 2 =
Acouisition and ssuss 87 3 1448 1,518 1 1
Disposal and sattements [433) ) (1458) (1,853) {5) @
Transber into or oul of
nonsmarket absenvables (75) = - 75 . -
Foreign currency translation imoscts 2 = 18 21 - -
Balance as at end of year 33 15 619 64 ] 6
Unrealised gainsilosses) moognised
m the incoma statements or
fnancial ristruments hald
as a1 30 Septerbes 7018 (] 4 - &) [£d] iz
Consolidated 2017 Trading
Securities and
Fimancial Assets Avallable- Total Tatal
Designated far-Sale Lewvel 3 Lovaed 3
Sm at Falr Value  Derivatives  Securities Assets  Dervatives  Liabilities
Balance as 8% begirning of year 840 43 o4 1.587 17 17
Gaira[losses) on asssialgains}
losses on habdites recognised in
Pt atalemerds (286) 1B} 5 {34) {3 @
Ayadlable-for-aale secianliss ressns . - 4 i . -
Acquisilion and Ssues 122 5 1.572 1,688 1] 13
Dhapasal ARE samemants (162 (13) {1.845) {1,820 {8} 9]
Transfer inlo of oul of
nen-rarket abservables 10 (12} . @ 2 @2
Faneign currency ranaiation impacts. 17 - (18} 13@ - -
Balance as al end of year T6T 18 BT 1,399 k| ]
Urwealisesd gains/ilosses) recognissd
i Iha ineome staisments jo
financial mstruments held
a8 &l 30 Seplembes 2017 (] 2y - (31} (E]} @
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Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabiliies {continued)

Parent Entity 2018 Trading
Securities and
Financial Assets Available- Total Total
Designated Tor-Sake Lewel 3 Level 3
§m at Fair Value  Derivatives  Securities Assgts  Derivatives  Liabilities
Balance as &t beginnng of year 501 15 B4 580 ) ]
Gasnai{lossen] on asselegans)
lpasen on liabilties recognised in:
Income statements L] 1 - 7 1 1
Availabha-lor-aake SECUNTIEE Felarve - - 2 2 - -
Acqusiion and issues. Fa ) a 18 42 1 1
Disposal and setiiements {268) (8 (14} {288) 5 {5}
Trarsder inio or cut of
nan-markst cheervables (53) - - (53} - -
Fedwign curmency ranslation mpacts {1} - - {1} - -
Balance as at end of year 208 13 Ta 280 5] &
L'nrealised gains{lcsses] recogneed
in e income stabements far
finarcal insbrumanis hald
a5 8l 30 Sepember 2018 5 a4 - ] 2] [#1]
Parent Entty 2017 Trading
Securities and
Financial Assets Avadlabde. Total Total
Designated Tor-Sake Lewel 3 Lavel 3
m at Fair Vakse Derivatives  Securities ASEELs Derivatives Linbilities.
Balance as at begnning of year 504 42 50 BEQ 1T 7
Gaing/{lossas] on assets/{gans)
lesses on liabilties recognised in
Income statements [ m 1 m 13
Axailable-fos-sale securties reserve - - - - -
Acquisition and issues n 5 " 51 B &
Digposal and settlements (122 (13 (133} 1 @
Trarsder indo or cut of
non-market chserabies 10 [{F)] - 2 12 (2
Fomign currancy translation impacts (17} - - (17} . .
Balance a8 at end of year 504 15 B4 580 ] 9
Unrealived gainsflosses) recogrised
in the incame statements for
fimarcsal instruments hald
as at 30 Seplember 2017 1 i2) {1} i3 2
2L 8 IWevipar Lirmwg Auwual Bigpor =27
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (conlinued)

Significant unobservable inputs
Sensitivities to masonably possible changes in non-market cheanvable valuation assumgtions would nod have a material impact
<an the Group's reported rasulls

Day one profit or loss

The closing balance of unrecognised day one profit for both the Group and the Parent Entity for fhe year was 54 millian
(30 Seplember 2017 35 million prafit),

Financial instruments not measured al fair value
For financial instrumenis not measwred at fair valee on a recurring basis, fair value has been derived as follows:

Instrument Valuation
Whare avadable, the fir value of loans is based on ocbservable market transactions; olharwise fir valuo is
estimated wsing discounted cash Aow models. For vanabbs rate loans, the discount rate used is the cument
Loans effective interesi rate. The discount rate applied for fixed rate loans reflacts the market rate for the maturity of
the loan gnd the cradit worlhiness of the bomower

Fair values of doposit liabilies payable on demand (interest free, mierest boanng and savings deposils)
Deposits and appraximate their carmying value, Fair values for term deposits are estimated using discounted cash fows,
ciher bomowings o0 ing market rates offered for deposits. of Similar remaning malmites,

Dett Fair values ére caloulaled usang & discounted cash Now model, The discount rales apphed refect the lerms of
ISSUES AN 4. |nstruments, the timing of the estimated cash flows and are adjusied for any changes in Weslpac's credit
loan capital spreads

All other financial For gl sther financial assets and liabildies, the carmying value approximates the fair value. These ilems are

assels and either shovt-term in nature, re-price frequentiy or are of a high credit ratng,

228 HNE Westpae Eeroup Annma Repor?
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

The following tables summanse the estimated fair value and fair value hierarchy of financal instruments not measured at fair

value:
Consolidated 2018
Fair Value
Valuation Valuation
Quoted Technigues Technigues
Market (Market {Han-Market
Carrying Prices Observable) Observable)
$m Amaunt  [Lewel 1) (Ll 2) [Lewel 3) Total
Financial assets nol measuned at fair value
Cash and balances wilh caniral banks 26,431 26,431 - - 26,431
Recaivables dus from ather Anancial irstistions 5,780 4,332 1458 - 5,780
Loans 706,440 - - 06, 742 T06, 742
Regulaiery deposts with certral banks overseas 367 387 - - 357
Other fnancial assels 4514 = #4514 = 4 514
Total financial assets not measured at fair value Ta2,832 31,120 Bar2 To& 742 43,834
Financial labilities not measured at falr value
Fayabled due 1o othar inancal insiuutions 18,137 21 15,866 - 18,137
Depesds and clher bormowings 518,107 - 515053 2538 518, M
Debil insuias’ 168,241 - 170,060 - 170,060
Loan capisal 17,265 - 17438 - 17,433
Cithar fnancial liabilnes 18585 - 7855 - 7,885
Tatal financial liabilities not measured at fair value 730,605 21M TaT.2T2 2,838 732,281
Consolidated 2mr
Fair Value
Valuztion Valustion
Queted Technigues Technigues
Mariket (Market {Hon-Market
Carrying Prices Dbservable) Observabiae)
Sm Amount  (Lewel 1) [Level 2) [Lewel 3) Total
Financial assets nol measured ot fair value
Cash and balancas with contral banks 18,947 13,397 - - 18,37
Receivabies due from ather Anancial instivtons ] 4534 1802 xz T2
Lomns 680,332 - - 580,568 6A0, 563
Reguiaicry deposits with central banks cverseas 389 388 - - 388
Qrher fnancial assets 4,754 = 4,754 = 4,754
Tatal financial asssts not measred st faie value 711,000 23 820 i 85 80,060 711,238
Financial labilities not measured at fair value
Paynbles due to olber finarcal insttutions 21,907 2429 19478 = 21,907
Depesis and other borrowings 487,022 - 484 529 274 487,713
Debl issues' 163,683 - 165,151 - 165,151
Loan capital 17 &6 - 18087 - 18,087
(e fnamcial iabiltes 1480 - 1450 - T.480
Taotal financial liabilities not measured at fair value 607,76 2429 B95,135 2,794 00,358

" The estenated fair value of debl msues inchides e impact of changes A \Wastpac's credt spreads since crgnation
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 23, Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Parent Entity 018
Fair Value
WValuation Valuation
Cuated Techniques Techniques
Market (Mariket (Mon-Market
Carrying Prices  Observable) Obsarvable)
3m Amount  {Level 1) [Leved 2) {Level 3} Tatal
Financiad assets not measured at fair value
Cash and balances with cenlral banks 24.TH 2,726 - . 24725
Receivables due from other financial inslubons 711 4267 1 444 - 5T
Lears 626,918 - - 627,070 B2T.070
Reguintory depoaiis with ceniral banks overseas 250 250 - - 250
D Trom subsidanies 140,557 - - 140,557 140,557
Other nancal Bsets BT - J6TT - 38T
Tolad lNnancial assets not measured at fair value Ba1, 879 20,243 5121 TET BET BOZ031
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Payables due to sthes financial irslilutions 17662 1.735 15,847 - 17682
Depoaits and other bomowings 450,405 . 459,841 1213 461,054
Debd issues’ 146,065 - 149,800 - 145,800
Due 1o subsdianes 142,400 - - 142,400 142,400
Lean capital 17268 - 17438 - 17438
Other financaal labdities 7,025 - T.035 - 1035
Tolad financial liabilities not measured at fair value Ta3B5y 1,735 650,081 143,613 T9B A9
Parant Entity 017
Fair Value
Valuation Valustion
Guoted Techniques Techniques
Market {Market  (Non-Market
Carryiing Prices Obeservable) Dbservable)
5m Amount  {Level 1) {Level 1) {Leved 3} Total
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and balances with central banks 16405 16405 = a 16405
Receivables due from other financial inshtubons 6,357 4 452 1,895 B B,357
Loans E01.850 . - 801, TE4 E01TE4
Reguiatory deposils with central banks overseas ] . - . 286
Due from subsidianes 142455 B - 142 455 142455
Other financial pesets 4. 000 . 4000 . 4000
Total financial assets not measuned at fair value T8 21,153 5,895 T44.239 Tr.aer
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Payablss dus io other financial metitutions 21775 2304 19471 . 20775
Depoaits and other boamowings 431,670 . 431113 1216 432329
Debd insues’ 141,176 . 142 474 . 142474
Due \o subsdiaries 143,834 ' . 143,834 143,854
Loan capitad 17.668 . 18,087 . 18,087
Dither financial labslies £ BEA e & BES a & 868
Totad Mnancial lHabilities not measwred at fair value 762,989 2304 618,013 145,050 Te5. 367
! The eshmated far vaiue of debt issues inciudes the impad of changes in pac's credd spreads sinoe onginaton
230 HNE Westpae Eeroup Annma Repor?
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 24. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting policy

Financial assats and kabiliies are presented net in the balance sheet when tha Group has a legally enforceabla right to offsat
them in all circumstances and thene is an infention o seflls the assel and latlity on & nel basis, or 1o realse e assal and
seitle the lability simullanecusly. The gross assels and liabilties behind the net amounts reporied in the balance shest ae

disclosed in the table below.

Some of the Group's offsetting arangaments are not enforceable in all cireumstances. The assots and liabdlities under such
agraaments ane also disclosed in the table below, bo illustrate the nel balance sheal amount if thess fulure events should occur,
The amounts in the 1ables balow may not tie back to the balance sheet if there are balances which are not subject to offsetting
arrangemants. The amounis presented in this note do nol represent the credit nsk exposune of the Geoup or Parent Endity.
Refar to Mole 22.2 for information an credit risk managemant. The offsetling and collatersl arrangemeants and ather credit rigk
mitigation stralagies usad by tha Group are further explained in tha ‘Managemant of risk mikgation” sechan of Mote 22 2.2

Consolidated Effects of Offsetting Amounts Subject to Enfarceatiles
on Balance Shest Hetting Arrangements Bul Not Offset
Mel Admounls Other
Reported on  Recognised Financial
Gross  Amounts the Balance Financial Cash  Instrummsent Hat
$m Amounts Oitset Sheel  Instruments  Collateral Collsteral  Amount
2018
AssHs
Recaivables due from ather
firancial insStufions’ 14 - 14 - - {14 -
Dervatve fnancial instrumears 32528 (B,727) 2410 (15.962) [2.184) (14) 5841
Securilies purchased unde
agreement to resel’ 1,378 - 1,378 {3) {1,378) .
Laans’ 8518 (B.420) 99 - - a5
Other assets’ 4243 (4,152} 4] - - - &1
Total assets __ 46363 (21309) 25,674 (15962)  (2.167) (1404) 6121
Lialsliities
Dlerrvate fnancial instrumants 37206 (12,680) 24,407 (15,062 4, 4ET) (1544) 2414
Security repUIChEse agraamants’ 9522 - 9522 - - (8522 -
Depodds and other borrowings’ 20,486 [B.420) 12,066 . - - 12066
Othet habilibes’ s - - - - - - i
Total liabilities 67,304 (21,209) 45,995 [15,962) (4,487} {11,065)
2017
Assots
Recaivables due from other
firarecsal insvutions’ 15 - 15 - - (14) i
Dorivative Bnancial instrumarns 31,686 (7E53) 24033 (16,707} (2.438) (18) 4870
Securties purchased undesr
agresment 1o reasi’ B,E87 - 6,887 42 [6.814) k1]
Loans" 15580  (15925) [ - - 65
Other aasels’ 2,268 [1.E15) G54 - . e 854
Total assets 58 847 (25,183) 31,684 (16,707) (2,480} (6.846) 5,621
Linbilithes
Dervatror Bnancial instruments ez (9,267} 25,375 (16707 (5.582) (1.421) 1895
Secwrily repunchase qm-urrm'll' 12,880 - 12,9680 = 121 {12,958) .
Deposits and ather bn'mmm’ 21,348 [15,525) 5424 - - - 5424
Cither labiktes' 13 {1} 12 2 5 S 17
Total liabilizies B, 964 (25,193) 43,771 (16,707} (5,554} {14,378) T.131
" Consist of siock botnowing eporied as part of cash colateral in Note 10,

aTangements., i
! Secuilies purchased under agreement b resell form part of Nots 11

T Conalst of debl s interes] sel-off accourts which meel the requinements for chsetirg 8s described abave, Thesa scccunts form part of business
lcang in Wote 13 and part of Deposis and cther bomewings at amorised cost in Nobe 17
4 Groas mounts conaist of initial and vonation margin heid directly with cesniral cleanng courterpares, where
nmudupmnlmm“muz? ‘Whene vanason mangn is payabe il is repaned as par of Cther nmmmmlﬂemm

- caible I b

' mwﬂmmmﬁm- 16 recognised at amonaed cost and pan of Mote 13 ecognised 81 Taer value through income
sfatpmen
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 24. Offsetting financial assels and financial liabilities (continued)

Parant Entity Effects of Offsetting Amounts Subject to Enforceable
of Balance Shesl Netting Arrangemants But Not Offset
Het Amounts Crther
Reportedon  Recognised Financial
Croas Amounts  the Balance Finanzial Cash  Instrument Mt
Sm Amaunts Offsat Sheet  Instruments  Collateral Collateral  Amaunt
2018
Assats
Receivables due from othar
financial mstituticns” 14 - 14 - : (143 -
Darrvalive financal nsirumants 32285 (B.727) 23, 562 {15.862) {1,748) 4y 5,938
Sequribes purchased undes
agreement o resell” 1,370 . 1,378 . 3 {1.376) E
Lioars” BS1D {8420 o - - - o
Othar assets” 4243 [4.162) a1 - - - 1
Tetal assets _ AGA44  (21.309) 25,135 (15.862) {1,751 {1404} 6118
Linbaities
Darrvative financal instruments ar.118 (12888 24 228 {15.862) {4.423) 11,544) 2400
Security repurchass agmaements” 09572 5 v - . {8,622} -
Deposits and other barrtwinga” 20 486 (84201 12,066 - - - 12065
Othver akslities” - - - - - - -
Total liabilities £7.128  (21.309) 45017 {15.862) {4,423) [(11,088] 14,468
a7
Assets
Recersables due from other
financial institaticns” 15 - 1% - - {14} 1
Dervative financial instruments 31,478 (7.653) 23823 {16.552) 2.312) 8 4841
Securibes purchased undes
agreament & resell’ 6887 - 6807 - 42} {6,614} Ed
Loans” 15850 (15,925 5 s B i 85
Diher assets” 2 260 {1,645] 654 . . . &54
Total assets 56,637 (25.183) 31,444 (18,552) 12,354) (6,B46) 5692
Liabilities
Dervative financal instruments 32178 [9.267] 24911 (16.522) {5,1749) {1,421 1,783
Secaily repurchase sgiesments” 12,942 B 12,842 - (2 (12 840} -
Dipanits and other barrswings” 21349 (159285) 5424 - - - 5424
Oither Lablities* 13 (1] 12 - . - 12
Total labilites 68,462  (25.183) 43,780 (16.522) {5.181) [14381]  7.225

Oithar recognised financial nsiruments

These financial assels and liabilities are subject to masier netting agreemenis which are nol enforceable in all circumstances,
50 ey ane recognised gross in the balance sheel, The alfseitng nghts of the master nelling amangemsnts can only be
enforced i a predelermined ovent occurs in the future, such as a counterparty defaulting.

Cash collateral and financial nsirument collateral

These amounts are received or pledged under master netting arrangements agains! the gross amounts of assels and liabilites.
Financial mstrumand collateral typically comprisas securilies which can be readily Bouidated in the event of counterparty dafaul
The affsatting rights of the masier neltling anangemsant can only be enforced if a predetermined event occurs in the future, such

@5 @ counterparty defaulting.

¥ Consist of stock borrowing arangements, reporied as part of cash oollateral n Mo 10

¥ Beturfies purchased under agreement 1o resell km part of Make 11

* Consat of deblang inteneat #61-08 BCOUNDE wWhEh Maet the requirements ki alfseting &5 described above, Thoss Bosiunts form pan of buaness
taans in Nate 13 and pan of Deposiis and other bormowings. a1 amenised cost in Mot 17,

* GGross amounts consat of nitial ond variation margin held dreotly with confal cleanng counterpartes, whens vanabion marngin is receivabie it is
reporied & part of Othes in Mote 27. Whese varistion marngin is payable & is reported a8 pant of Cthes in Nale 23, Amounts offset retate b wariation
margin.

L Securny repuichass agreements fom part of Nebe 18 recognisod @ amorised cost and paet of kot 18 recogresed ot fair valao theough incomes
stalernant
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 2B. Securitisation, covered bonds and other transferred assets

The Growp eniers into transactons in the nommal cowrse of business by which financial asseis are iransfemed io counterparties.
or struciured enlities. Depending on e circumstances, these ransfers may resull in darecognition of the assets in their
entirety, partial derecognition or no derecognition of the assets subject 1o the transfer, For the Group's accounting palicy on
derecognition of financial assets refer 1o the notes 1o the financial statements secbon before Note 10 titled “Financial assels and
finaneial liabilities'

Securitisation

Secuntisation i the iransfermng of asses (or an mieres! in ether the assets or the cash flows ansing from the assels) toa

structured entity which then issue the maljority interest bearing dabt secunties o third party investors for funding deals and to
Westpac for liquidity deals

Own assels secuvitised
Secuntisation of s own assets is used by Wastpac as a funding and liquidity toal.

Fer securitisation siruclured enbilles which Wesipac conirols, as defined in Mole 35, the structured eniibes are classified as
subsidanes and consolidated. When essessing whether Westpac controls a structured enbty, il considers its exposure to and
ability o affecl varabde returns Weslpac may have variable reluins rom a strocluned entily through ongoing exposures o the
risks and rewards associaled with the assats, the provision of denvatives, liquidity facilities, frust managemant and oparational
FRVICES

Undrawn funding and liquidity faciiies of 5517 milkon were provided by Wesipae (2017 5511 milion ) for the secuntsation of
its own assats.

Customer condulfs

Westpac also ftachitates securibsabon structures to arrange funding on behalf of cusiomers in customer conduds through a
sussidiary (Waratah Recavables Corporation Limited and it subsidianes). The assels secuntised are nat assets of Westpac.
The lending provided 1o the customer conduits i disciesad in Note 10 and the funding llabddy is disclosed in Nate 19

Westpac provided wundrawn liguidity facilibes to the customer conduils of nil af 30 September 2018 (2017: 5392 mabon],

Covered bonds

The Growp has wo covered bond programs relating bo Ausirakan residential morigages (Ausiralian Program) and Mew Zealand
residental morgages (New Zealand Program). Undes these programs, selecled pools of residential morigages. are assigned o
bankmupley rermate siruclured entities which previde guarantess on the payments o bondholders, Thiough the guarentess and

derivatives with the structured entifies, Westpac has variable returns from these structured entities and consolidaled them.

Security repurchase agreements
Wihere saouriies afe sold subject to an agreament 1o repurchass al a predelermined price, they remain recognised an the
balance sheet in thesr ariginal category {i.e. Trading securities or Available-for-sale securities ).

The cash consideration received is recognised as a kability (Security repurchase agreements). Refer lo Motes 18 and 18 for
further dataits.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 26, Securitisation, covered bonds and other transferred assets (continued)

The following table presents Wesipac's assels transfemed and fheir assccialed kabdities:

Consolidated Far those Habllities that only have recourse to
Carrying Carrying

amaount of amount of Fair value of Fair value of

transfermed associated transtarred associated Net Tair value
$m assels llabdijes 4 liabilitles position
2018
Securfsation - own assets’ 7.6 7.588 7,662 7565 o7
Cavered bonds™ 43,088 25434 nia na o
Repurehass agresmanls: 12,482 9.522 n's nla nia
Totad® 63,211 52,544 7,862 7,565 a7
207
Sacuritmation - own assets” B.24% B8 B X4z B2 L]
Cavered bonds® 42 122 34,516 nia nia na
Repurchass agreemants 18,746 12980 nia nia na
Total’ 3,117 55,688 B, 252 B223 &3
Parent Entity For those Habilities that anly have recourse to

the transfened assets:
Carrying Carrying

armaount of ‘amount of Fair vahuee of Fair value of

transferred associated transferred assoclated Het fair value
Sm assels liabilities assets liabilities position
2018
Securiisation - own assets’ 87,250 96,728 47,281 26,473 818
Covernd bonds” 365,190 30268 n'a n'a na
Repurchase agreements 12,492 9,522 nis nia i
Totad 145,941 136,518 97,291 96,473 818
a7
Securteation - own assets’’ 8,358 97,872 98,434 9E4TH 1,956
Cavered bonds® 35 202 29898 nia na nia
Repurchase agreaments 16.728 12 942 [l ] e s
Total 152,298 140,512 BE 434 PEATH 1.956

Y Thi earmying senount of sasels securBsed eceeds the amsunt of nates aued prmanly becauss The carmying smeunl inciudes bot pnipsl snd
Income recaived from e ransfemed asses

¥ The differencs betwoen tha camying values of covered bonds and the sascts pledged refizcts Tio over-Collateralisation requirsd io mainioin the
fatings of the covensd bonds and also sddiionsl sesets to aliow immedate issuance of additional covered bonds If reguned. These addisonal assets
an bo repurchased by Wetipac al its distrobon, submed to he condilions sel cul in the treneaction decumants.

T Thiis bk erciudes SECUNTSAc — Customer conduRs &8 T Basets securBised are not aeset of Westpe:s

. Comparatves have boon reised for consistency.
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Notes to the financial statements

OTHER ASSETS, OTHER LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES

MNote 26. Intangible assets

Accounting policy

Indefinite Iife intangible assaels

Gooaall

Goodwill acquired in & business combination ks inftially measuned at cosi, generally being the excess of:
i} the consideration paid, over

i} the nel fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilites and contingent RabiliSes acouinkd,

Subsequently, goodwill is not amortised bul rather tested for impairment. Impairment is tested al least annuaily or whenever
these is an indication of impairment. An impairment charge is recognised when a cash generating unil's (CGU) carmyng value
exconds i recoverable amount. Recoverable amount means the higher of the CGL's fair value logs coste 1o gl and its value-
in-use.

Brand names

Brand names acquired in 8 business combination ncluding 5t.George. BT, BankSA and RAMS, are recognised al casl.
Subsequently brand names are nof amortised but tested for impainment af leas!t annually or whenever fhere is an indication of

irmpaimment.
Finite life intangibla assets

Finita life intangibles including computar software and core deposits, are recognsed mitially at cost and subsequently at
amorised cost less any impairmeant,

Intangible Useful life Depreciation method
Goodwll Indefnile Mot applicabic
Brand namas Indefinile Mot applicable

Straight-ine or the diménishing balance
Computer software 310 10 years method (uising the Sum of the Years Digits)
Core deposit infangibles 8 years Straight-ine

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Judgemeant s required in dedermining tha fair value of assels and liabilites acquired in a business combinaton. A diffensnt
assessment of fair values would have resufled in a differeni goodwill balance and different post-acquesition performance of the
acquired entity.

Wheen asssssing impairmisnt of intangible sssets significhnt judgemant 1S nesdod to detarming the appropriale cash flows and
discount rales to be applied to the calculations. The significant assumplions applied 1o the value-in-use calculations are
outlingd below.

2L 8 IWevipar Lirmwg Auwual Bigpor 235
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 26. Intangible assets (continued)

Conzolidated Parent Entity
Sm 2018 2017 2018 2097
Goodwill
Opening batance 8012 9,030 [F:17) B4
Disposals’ {15) - - -
IFgarment’ (105) . . Y
Other sdjustmants 2 (18] - -
Closing balance 8,850 9,012 6844 B.B44
Compaier soltware
Dperirg baisncs 1,916 1,781 1,758 1,635
Addiliorms Baa TES 8z3 692
Imparment 2 4 (] (14}
Amarlisation (518) [614) {565) {558)
Ot adjissmants (1) (3 - 3
Cioging balance 2477 1,816 2.0 1,758
Cost 577 5054 4861 4249
Apeurlated amorisation and smpaimman _ [3550)  3.t43)  (284T) (2481)
Carrying amount 2177 1,918 4,014 1,758
Brand Names
Cipering batanes 670 E70 636 636
Ciosing balance: &ro ET0 B35 B3
Carrying amount .6 ero 6% 6%
Core deposit intangibies
Cipnirg batance 2 187 21 187
Amartisation (21) (158 (21} {188}
Cining balomee - il - el
Cost 1,484 1,484 1278 128
Accurulated amortisation {1404) {1,473 {1.278) (1,258}
Carrying ameunt - n - il
Other intangible assets
Dperirg batance 33 53 - 5
Additions through business combination = . . '
Amartisation 4] 20 = L]
Ciosing balance 26 3 - -
Cast 391 364 160 150
Accumiated amartisation and mpairment {365} [365) {160} {160}
Carrying amount 26 33 - A
Total intangible assets 11,7863 11,852 9,484 5250

' Thie sale of Hastings' overseas aperations and subsequent exil of Hastings' Austrafian cperations resulind in the onire balance of goodwill previcusty
allocaled in Hasbings baing derecognised (815m) or imp [5105m) in 2018
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 26. Intangible asseis (continued)

Goodwill has been allocated to the folliowing CGUs:

Consalidated Parent Entity
§m 2018 2017 2018 207
Consumer Bank 3,350 3350 3144 3144
Business Bari 2513 2513 2378 2378
Weslpsc Institusonal Bank 44T 487 87 a7
BT Finarcial Geoup (Austraka) 2048 2048 B35 B35
New Fealand Consurnes Banking and Wealth ] a2 - :
BT Mew Zeatand 13 13 : .
Hastings : 120 : :
Total goodwill 8,890 9,012 6,844 6844

Significant assumptions used in recoverable amount calculations

ASEUMplons are used o determing the CGUS recovirable amaount for goodwill, whizh is based on valug-in-use calsulations.
Valua-in-use rfers o the present value of expected cash flows under its current use. The Group dscounts the projectad cash
Nevws by its adjusted pre-lax equily rate,

= Group's equily rale was 11.0% (2017 11.0%)
= Group's edusted pre-tax equity rale for
Australla was 15, 7% (2017; 15, 7%); and
- Now Zealand was 15.3% (2007 15.3%)

For the purpose of goodwill impairment testing, the assumptions in the following table are made for each significant CGU. The
Torecasls appbed by management are nod reliant on any one particular assumpkion.

Assumption Basod on:

Cash fows Zero growth rale beyond 2 year forecast

Economic marke! conditions Curren| market expectabons

Business performance Oibsarvable hisloncal information and current markel expectaions of the fulune

There are no reasonably possible changes in assurnptons for any significant CGU that would result in an indication of
impasmani or have a matenal impact on the Group's reported resulls.

Mote 27. Other assets

Congolidated Parent Entity
sm 2018 2017 2018 217
Accrued interest receivable 1278 1,183 1,103 1.029
Securities sold nol delvered 12384 1.408 1284 1,388
Defemed acquisition costs T BE - 1
Trade deblors 1,058 B1d 514 358
Prepayments 208 220 185 a2
Accrued fees and commssions 120 148 80 54
DOther 1,131 1456 BEZ 1,296
Total other assets 5,135 5382 3,988 48
MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 237
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 28. Provisions

Accounting policy
Prowvisions are recognised for present oblgations arising from past events where a payment (or other economic transfer) is
lkcely bo b necessary lo sefils the cbiigation and can be reliably estimated,

Employee benefits — iong sanvice leave

Long service leave must be granied to employees in Australia and New Zealand. The provision is calculated based on the
expected payments, When payments are expecied 1o be mone than one year in the luture, the payments factor in expectad
employes service perods and avaerage salary increases which are then discounted.

Employes benefits — annual lsave and other emplayes benafits
The prowvision for annual leave and other employee benefits (including wages and salaries, mclusive of non-monetary benefits,
and any associaled on-costs (,.g. payrol tax)) is calculaied based on expecied payments.

Provision for impairmant on credt cammitments

The Group is committed fo provide faciities and guaraniees as explained in Mote 31. H it is probable that a facility will be drawn
and the resulting assel will be less than the drawn amount then a provesion for impairment is recognised. The provisson for
impairment is calculated using the same mathodology as the provision for impairment charges on loans [refer fo Mobe 14).

Compliance, Regulation and Remediaslion provisions

The compliance, regulation and remediation provisions retate to matiers of polential miscomduct in providing senvices o our
cusiomers identified both as a result of regulatory aclion and intermal reviews. An assessment of the Ekely cost to the Group of
thess matiers (including applicable customer refunds) is made on a case-by-case basis and specific provisions are made
wheara appropriate.

Further infarmaticn on regulatary action and internal reviews is included in the contingent kabdities section of Note 31,

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Tha financial reporting of provisions for Migation and nondending losses and for compiiance, regulabion and remeadiabion
matiers involves a significant degree of judgement in relation to kenlilyeng whether a present obligation exists and also in
estimating the probability, timing, nature and quanium of the outflows thalt may arise from past evenls. Those judgments ane
made based on the specfic facts and circumsiances relating to indnidual events:

Payments that are expecied to be ncurred after more than one year are discounied at a rale which reflects bath current interest
rates and the risks specific fo thatl provision.

Provisions camied for long service leave ae supported by an independent actuarial report,

Annual Compliance,
Leave Litigation Provision far Regulation
Leng and Cther and Non-  Impairment and
Service Employes  Lending on Credit  Leasehold Restructuring  Remediation
sm Leave Benefils  Losses’ Commitments Premises  Provisions  Provisions' — Tolal
Consolldated
Balance &t 1 Oclober 2097 L] Tar 38 253 26 8 181 1,638
Acdtions T 950 a7 - 4 = 414 1,581
UElisation (43 (877) 78 . 8) (5} (121 {1,231)
Reversal of unublised provisions [ 16) 125) i3 - - (2 5 {81
Urwanding of discoun - - - 4 - - . 4
Ot : 4 i {18} Z . . {14)
Balance at 30 Seplember 2018 41T &35 53 239 24 27 469 1,828
Parent Entity
Balance at 1 Octobar 2017 a7 i 25 224 26 1 181 1,472
Additions. T2 Bag M - 4 = 3 145
Wehsation {39 [850) {54) - (%) 7] (a1 (Ln
Beversal of unubilised provisions (18] 110} 13] B - (24 15 138)
Urnwinting of discount - - - 3 - - - a
- 2 z : {21} : - .2
Balance at 30 September 2018 a6 639 ar 206 24 = 447 1,768

' Balance al 1| Ochober 2017 has been rovsed for consistency
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 28. Provisions [continuad)

Legislatve labilites
The Group had the fallowing assessed habilies as at 30 September 2018

= 520 milkon (2017 523 milllon) based on an acluaral assessment as a sell-nsurer under the Workers” Compensahan Act
1987 and the Workplace imfury and Workers' Compensation Act 1998 (Mew South Wales);

& 58 millign (2017: 58 million) based on aciuanal assessment as a self-inswer under the Accident Compensabion Act 1085
[Vietaria);

= 55 million (2017 $6 million) based on aciuarkal assessment a5 & sell-inswer under the Workers™ Rehahiltation and
Compensation Act 1986 (South Australia);

* 52 million (2017 $2 milllon) based on an scluarial assessment as a sell-msurer under the Workers' Compensalion and
Renabiiitation Act 2003 (Queensland);

= 51 millon (2017: 51 million) based on an eciuarial assessmant as a self-insurer under the Warkers' Compensation Act
1957 (Augtralean Capitsl Terrilery).

= 52 million (2017 $2 million) based on an eciuanal assessment as a sell-insurer under the Workers' Compensation and
Injury Management Act 1981 {Western Australia), and

= 51 million (2017 $1 milllon) based on an acluarial assessment as a sell.nsurer under the Warkers' Rehabilitation and
Compensation Act 1988 (Tasmania).
Adequate provision has been made for these Habdibes i the provision Tar annual leave and other employee benefils above

Mote 29. Other liabilities

Consolidated Parent Enlity
§m 2018 27T 1A 2017
Uneamed msurance pramaums 08 396 - .
Dhtstanding insurance clams 35T ¥ - =
Defined benefit deficil’ 25 43 8 30
Accreed interest payobie 2,968 i 2633 2416
Credit card loyalty program 308 264 23 18
Becwrities purchatad nat defivansd 1.343 1.315 1,343 1.315
Trade |'.|1|n:|i1|:||'llnﬂ-|;|Ihlrlt:xnr.rl.-lvl‘l-nl:l.|:||1'|'nl.l 1410 1,109 1,125 Bl
Oither® 2374 2353 2158 2083
Tetal ather [Eabilities 9,193 B.606 7,282 6,949
Mote 30. Operating lease commitments
Westpac leases vanous commercial and rotail premises and related plan and equipment. The lease commitments al
30 Sapternbar are as follows:

Consolldated Parent Entity
sm W@ BT 0@ 207
Diue within one year 5rD 548 438 450
D aMes ane wear bud mot [alss than five yeas 1554 1.501 1,356 1.385
Do afles 5 years. 1818 1.994 1,450 1,652
Total lease commitments 3853 4133 334 3527

Operating leases are anfered into to meet the business needs of enbties in the Group. Lease rentals are determned in
accordance with markal condibons when eases an anfened inlo or on renial vy dales

Leased FI'EI'HHB!. that have become extess (o the Group's Bisiness naeds have bean sublel where poasile

Tive future minimum lease payments recetvable from non-cancellable sub-leases were 57 million (2017: 53 million) for the
Group and 36 million (2017; 39 mibon) for Parent Entity.

; Raler 1o Mobe 38 for more dotais.

Comparatives hawe been rovised for consistency. Liabdaes of 5177 milion relating fo complance, regulaticn and romediation wore reclasifiod io
proaEkang

1 and

incladod in Nobe 28.
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 31. Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and credit commitmenis

fAccounting Pelicy

Undrawn credit commiiments

The Group enters inlo vanous arrangements with custemars which are only recognised in the balance sheet when called upon.
These arangements include commitments to extand crecr, bl endorsements, financial guarantees, standby letiers of credit
and underwriting facilities,

Contingent assels
Contingent asseis are possibla assels whose existence will be confimmed only by uncartain future events. Contingent assets
are not recognised on the balance sheet but ane discicsed if an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Contingent fabiities
Conhngent liabiities are possibie obligations whose existanca will be confirmed only by uncertain future avants, and prasent
obligations where the transler of economic resources i nol probable or cannot be reliably measured, Contingend kabilies are
nid recognised on the balance sheat but are dsclosed unless the cutflow of economic resources is remole.

Undrawn credit commitments

Undrawn credil comemitments expose the Group lo bguidity nsk when called upon and also 1o credil risk f the aestomer fads 1o
repay the amasunts ewed at the due date. The masimum exposure to eredit Ioss is the contractual or notional amount of the
Instrumants disclosed below, Some of the arrangements can be cancelled by the Group al any lime and a significant porlon is
expected to expire without being drawn, The actual required lquidity and credit sk exposure is therefore less than the amounts
disclosed

The Group usas the same credil policies when entering ino these arrangements as it doas for on-balance shesal instruments.
Rafer to Note 22 for further datails of liquadity nsk and credit risk managemani.

Undrarn eredit commitments excheding demvatives al 30 September are as follows:

Cantolidated Parent Entity

£m 2018 2017 2018 207
Undrawn eredit commitments.

Laters of cmdit and guarariess’ 15,585 15460 14 857 14,908
Commitments to axtend cradit 174 658 178443 152,943 156423
Cther 154 648 -] 48
Total undrawn credil commitments 190,297 184,551 167,993 171,878
Consclidated 2018 Upio Over 1 Over 3 Chver

im 1Year ftodYears o5 Years 5 Years. Todsl
Leters of credit and guarariees 8,983 2n7T BoD 2,955 15,585
Commitments o axtend credit 50,282 48,320 14,637 B0.408 174 658
Othet - T4 25 55 154
Total undrawn credit commitments 53,278 52,111 15,582 63,458 180,387

Contingent assets
The credd commitments shawn in the lable above also consitube contngent assels. These commiments would be classified as
loans in the balance sheat on the conlingent event accurring,

Contingent liabilities

The Royal Commission and requialony action

Glabally, reguistors and other bodies conbinue 1o progress vanous rviews mvolving the inancial Services sectar, The nature of
thess reviews can be wide ranging and, in Australia, currently include investigations into potential misconduct in credit and
financial services. For example, he Royal Commission inbo Misconduct in the Banking, Superannuabon and Financial Senices
Indusiry (the Royal Commission] s currenlly investigating conduct, praclices, beheviour or business activilies by financial
soerices anfitios incheding the Group thal may amouni 1o potential misconduct or that may foll below community standards and
expaciations. The Royal Commission may make findings that the Group (includéng persons or entities acting on its behalf) has
angaged in msconduct incheding breaches of law or conduct that falls below communily standards and expectations.

! Lofiers of crocd ang underiakings (o pay, #gans! presontation dotumants, an clégabon in the event of p defaul by & cusiomer. Guaranioes an
uncondtional undertakings ghven 1o suppo the cbipations of o customer to thind parties. The Group may hoid cash as colisteral for corain
Quaraniees. iSsued

¥ Commilvents s axtend erodil incude 31 cbigatens o0 tha parl of the Group 16 provide crodil facilBos. As facliter may Gxpive wihoul baing Srawn
upin, thes nobons! amodr iy do nol necessaily reflact Aduns Cash requinemants. In addtion (o Mo commitmenls discicsed abowve, at 30 Sepismber
2018 the Group had offered $5.7 bilion (2017 $8. 4 bilion) of taciities o cumiomen, which had not yed been accophbed
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 31. Contingent liabilities, contingent assels and credit commitments (continued)

Any findings made by the Royal Commission as it progresses, may result in liigabon (including class acbon proceedings
Bpaingt ihe Group), ines, penafies, revocation, suspension or variation of condilions of relevant regulalory llioences of olher
enforcament or admenistrative action being laken by regulators or olher parties,

Reguiators such as ABIC, APRA, ACCC, AUSTRAC and the ATO ame also cumrently conduching reviews and inguiries {some of
whach are indusiry-wide) that cumently involve or may inwolve the Group in the fulure. These reviews are separabely considaring
a range of matlers, including matters such as consumer cradil msurance. responsible lending [including m the context of
reverse mongages and mlerest only lending), anti-money lBundering and counler-l2monsm fnancing procasses and
procedures (including in relation to cusiomer on-boarding and ongoing customer due diligence), financial adviser conduct
(imcluding compliance with the obligation to act in the chient’s best inleresia), life nsuranee elairms handiing, and the pricing of
residential morgages.

The Group has recenlly seff-reporied to AUSTRAC a failure o report a large number of Intemalional Funds Transler
Instrections (IFTEs) (as required under Australia’s AML/CTF Act) in relation o one WIB product. These IFTis relaie 1o batch
Instruclions receted from 2009 until recently from a small number of eorrespondent banks for payments made predominanily
to benaficianes in Australia in Ausfralian dollars. Through the product, Wesipac feciltates paymenis on behalf of clients of
cerlain of its comesponden banks. The majosily of By payrments are bow value and made by Govermmaend pension funds and
corpodates. The Growp is investgating and working with AUSTRALC to remadiate the fallure to repod IFTIs. No provision has
been rased for this matter including in relation 1o any potentiad regulatory action,

Westpac has received vanous nofices and requesis for information from the Royal Commissson, as well as from regulatons as
part of both industry-wide and Weastpac-specific reviews and inguirias.

These reviews and inquities, which may be conducied l:l]"a FW. avd i some cases also an exlernal third parly assurance
provider retained either by the regulator or by the Group {including where a matier has been self-dentified by the Group), may
resull m [@igation (ncluding class action proceedngs against the Group), lines, penallies, mvocation, Suspension or varaton of
condfions of relevant regulatory licences or ather enforcemant or administrative action being taken by regulators or other
parties

An assesament of the bkely cost to the Group of these reviews and achons has been made on a case-by-case basis for the
purpose of the inancial statements bul cannol always be reliably estmated. Where appropriate, specific provisions have baan
mace, [refer to Mote 28)

Litigation

Thie arg ongoing cour proceedings, claims and possible claims for and against the Greup. Contingent kabiflias axist in
respect of actual and polential claims and proceedings, ncludng those lisled below. An assessment of the Group's likely loss
has been made on a case-by-case basis for the purpose of the financial statements bul cannot always be reliably estimated
Whete approgriate, specife provisions have been made (refer to Note 28).

= Foliowing ASIC's invesbigabons into the nterbani shorl-term money marke? and its impact on the selting of the bank bl
swap reference rate (BBSW), on B Apnl 2018, ASIC commenced civil proceedings against Westpac in the Federal Court of
Australia, alleging cerlain misconduct, including market manipulation and uncenscionable conduct. The conduct that was
tha subject of tha proceadings was alleged 1o have accurred between 6 April 2010 and 6 June 2012. ASIC sought
declaratons from the cowr that Westpac breached varous provisions of the Corporations Acf 2001 (Cth) and the
Australian Secunbies and invesiments Commission Act 2007 (Cth), pecuniary panalties of unspecified amounts and orders
requirng Westpac to implemant a comprehensive compliance program for persons involved in Westpae's trading in the
relevant market The proceedings wene heand in late 2017, On 24 May 2018, Justice Beach found thal Westpac had not
engaged in makel manipulalion or misleading o deceptive conduct under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth), His Honour
also found that there was no trading practice’ of manipulating the BESW rate. Howaver, the Court found that Weslpac
engaged in unconsconable conduc! on 4 cocasions and thal Westpas breached s supenasory duly, Costs and penalbes
will be determined in the coming months. While we have provided for our best estimate of these amounts, there remains
risk that the: final oulcome may differ from this eslimate

= i Augus! 2016, a class action was filed in the United Stales Distric! Court lor the Southermn Destnict of New York against
Wesipac and a large number of Australian and inlernational banks alleging misconduct in refation to BBSW. Those
proceedings are al 8 very early slage and the level of damages scughl has nol been specified. Wesipac is defending these
proceedings. Mo provision has been recogresed in relation fo this matier.

®  On 1 March 2017, ASIC commenced lilgaton in relation to certain Wesipac home laans (includng certain infarast only
loans) alleging contravenlons of the Naloval Cansumer Cradi! Profection Ael 2009 (Ch), On 4 September 2018, Westpac
and ASIC agreed to settle the proceedings on the basis of a proposed 535 million penalty and declarations that Wesipac
confravenad the Navona Consumer Credt Prodechion Act 2009 (Cih), The propased seftiement is subject o Coun
approval. A hearing on the proposed settlement was held on 24 October 2018 and judgameant ks resarnvad. While we have
pravided for our best estimate of these amownts, thens remains a risk that the final oulcome may differ from this estmale,
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 31, Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and credil commitments (continued)

=  On 22 December 2016, ASIC commenced Federal Courl proceedings against BT Funds Managemeni Limited and
Weslpac Securdies Administration Limited in relabon to a number of superannuabion account consolidalion campaigns
condusted betwesn 2013 and 2016, ASIC has alleged that i the course of some of Ihese campaigns, CUSlomens wing
pronadied with parsonal adwea in contravention of a number of Corparalions Act 2001 (Cih) provisions. ASIC has selected
15 specific customers as the focus of their claim, The proceedings were heand in Febreary 2018, Judgment is pendng No
provision has baen recognised in relation fo this matter.

= On 12 Oclober 2017, a dass action ajains! Westpac and Westpae Life Insurance Sensces Limited (WLIS) was Gled in the
Federal Court of Australia, The class action was filed on behall of customers wha, since Octaber 2011, obtained insurance
isswed by WLIS on the recommendation of ceriain financial advisers employed within the Westpac Group. The plaintifis
have alleged thal aspeects of the financial advice provided by those advisers breached fiduciary and statulory dulies owed
fo the advisers' clients, including the duty fo act in the best inferests of the cliend and that WLIS was knowingly irvodved in
those aSeged breaches. Weslpac and WLIS are defending the proceedings. These proceedings are currently stayed by
ordar of the Court, pending the outcome of an appeal conceming a precedural issue unrelated to the substantive claims
made in the class action. No provision has been recognized in refation to this maiter,

Infernal reviews and remedisiion

Wesipac is currenily undertaking a number of reviews to identfy and resolve prior issues that have the potential to impact our
cusiomirs and reputation. These reviews have dendfied, and may conlinue o identily, isswes n respect ol which we are, of will
be, iaking steps to put things right (including in relation 1o areas of industry focus such as compliance with responsible kending
obligalions and the way some product lerms and conditions are opedalionalised) 5o thal our cuslomers are nol al a
disadvaniage from certain past practices. By undertaking these reviews we can also improve our processes (including in
ratation to responsdle ending controls and financial planning conlrols). An assessmaent of the Group's [ikaly 055 has been
made an a case-by-case basis for the purpose of the financial stalements but cannot abvays be reliably estimated, Whane
oppropriate, specific provisions have been made (refor o Mote 28), Contingant liabilities may exist in respoct of actual or
pedential claims, compensation payments andfor refunds identified as part of these eviews (including in relation to the reviews
described below)

O of the reviews relates b ongoig advice senwees provided rom 2008 by approximatety 1,880 planneds operalig in alighed
dealer groups who were at the time authosised representatives of the Group's wholly owned subsidiaries Secumor Financial
Group (Secuntor) and Magnitude Greup Py Lid (Magnitude). Securiior and Magnilude, as the AFSL licensees, refained a
portion of the ongoing advice fees paid to thosa dealker groups by dients since 2008. Wasipac is in the early stages of engaging
each authomsed representalive o delermine lhe agreements in place between those representalives and thesr clients, and the
sanvices provided, Given the early stage of the review, the time period under considerabion and availability of records in relation
b thir relevan] period, | i nol practicable to provide an estimate of any pstential remediation costs for circemslances wharne a
client has paid ongoing senvice fees but those senvices have nol been provided. Mo provision has been recognised in relation o
this matier,

Fallowing an emror in the Group's systems, certan customers with an mierest only home loan did not have thedr oans
aulomalically swilched to pincipal and interést repayments at the end of the contracled inlerést only pefiod. The Group is
underaking & pregram of work to remediate this issue for affected customers and is engaging with ASIC on potential
remediation oplions. Yhile we have provided for our best estimate of these amounts, there remains a risk that the final
ouleome may exceed The estimale,

Financial Claims Scheme

Under the Financial Claims Scheme (FCS5) the Australian Government provides deposibors a free guarantee of deposils in
eligible ADIs up o and Including $250,000. The FCS applies to an eligible AD| i APRA has applied for the winding up of the
ADI and the responsible Australian Government minister has declared that the FCS applies to the ADI.

The Financral Glawrs Scheme (ADIs) Levy Act 2008 provides for The imposition of a levy o fund the excess of certain APRA,
FC5& costs connected to an ADI. The lovy would be imposed on liabilities of ebgble ADIs to ther depositors and cannot ba
more than 0.5% of the amount of those liabilities.

Contingent tax nsk

Tax and regulatory authorties are reviewing the taxation freatment of cerain ransactions (including both hisloncal and present-
day transactions) underaken by the Group in the course of normal business activities and the claiming of lax incentives
{including research and development lax mcentives) and G3T. The Group also responds to various nolices and requests for
informalion it receives from tax and regulslory authorities.

Risk reviews and audits are also being underaken by revenue authorities in ether jurizdictions, as part of normal revenue
authonty actvily in those counines. These reviews, notices and requesis may result in addibonal tax habities (including interesi
and penallies).

The Group has assessad these and other taxation claims ansing in Australia and elseswhers, including seeking independant
advice and holds provisions
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 31. Contingent liabilities, contingent assels and credit commitments (continued)

Setftement risk

The Group is subject to & cradil sk exposure in the event that ancther counierparty fails to settle for its payments clearing
aciivilles (ncluding fareign exchange) The Group seaks to minimese credil fsk ansing from settlement risk in the payments
system by abgning owr processing method with e legal certainly of settlement in the relevant clearing mechanism.

Parer! Entity guaranises ard underakings
The Paren! Enldly makes the Tollowing guaraniees and undernakings 1o subsidanes:

»  lotters of comifar for eefain subsidianes whach recognise that Westpas has a respons:bsdity that those subsidianes contines
o meat their chiigations: and

«  guaraniees o certain wholly owned subsidiries which are Australian financial services or crodd licensees lo comply with
legislatve requirements. Each guarantes s capped at 340 million per year and can only be utlised if the entity concarned
becomes legally obliged to pay for a claim wnder the relevant licence. The Parent Entity has a night bo recover any funds
payable under the guaranieas from the relevant subsidiary,
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Notes to the financial statements

CAPITAL AND DIVIDENDS
Note 32, Shareholders' equity

Accounting policy

Share capital

Ordinary shares are recognisad al the amount pasd up per ordinary share net of dwectly atiributable issue costs. Treasury
shares are shares in (he Parent Entity, purchased by the Paresl Entity or otter entites within the Group. These shares are
adjusted against share capital as the net of the consideration paid to purchase the shares and, where applicable, any
considerabon received from the subsequent sale or ressue of these sharos.

Non-controlling inferests

MNon-controling inlerests represent the shane in the nel assets of subsidianes attibutable to equily inlerests thal ane nol owned
directly or mdirectly by the Parent Enfity.

Resarves

Foreign curmency ransiation resense

Exchange differences arisng on translation of the Group’s foresgn operations, any offseting gains of loases on hedging the net
investment and any associated tax effect are reflected in the foreign cumrency translation reserve. A cumulative credit balanca

in thes reserve would not normally be reganded as being available for payment of dividends until such gains are realised and
recognised i the mcome statement on sale or disposal of the foreign operation.

Avadable-for-safe securties resenve

This comprises the changes. in the fair value of available-for-sale financial securifies, net of any relsted accounting
adsstmants and tax. These changes are transferred to non-mierest income in the incoms slalement when the asset is either
disposed of or iImpaired.

Cash flow hedging reserve
This comprses the Tair valee gains and losses associated with the effective portion of designated cash flow hedging
instrumants, net of tax.

Share-based payment reserve
This comprisas the fair valeo of oquily -sottied share-based paymeonts recognised as an oxpanse,
Other resenies

Oither resenves for the Parent Enfity ralates fo cerain historc internal group restructurings performed at fair value. The reserve
is efiminated on consolidation,

‘Other resarves for the Group consisl of ransactions relating to changes in the Parent Entity's ownership of a subsidiary thal do
ned result in & loss of contral.

The amount recorded in other resarves reflects the difference between the amount by which non-contraling inleresis are
adjusted and the fair value of any consideration paid or receed.

Consalidated Parent Entity
sm 2018 207 2018 a7
Share eapital
Ordnary share capital, fully paid 36,054 34,880 36,054 34 520
Treasury shares heid for RSP’ {505) (43d) (505} (434
Cther Ireasury shares held” 12 (813 Ay (3]
Total treasury shares held [493) [455) {&08) (4ar)
Total share capital 35,561 34,394 35,5486 34,452
Mon-controlling Interests 52 54 - -

* 2078: 3,943,680, urwested shaves hesd (2017: 3,545.035)
2 20M8: 2,028, 795 chares hald {3017 4 882 E75)
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 32. Shareholders’ equity [continued)

Ordinary shares

\Wesipac does not have aulthonsed capital and the ordinarny shares have no par value. Ordinary shares entitle the holder ta
participate in dividends and, in the event of Westoae winding up, 10 @ share of the procseds in proportion fo the number of and
amounis paid on the shares held

Each ordinary share entilles the holder i one vete, either in person or by proxy, al a shareholder maeting.
Reconcialon of movemend i rember of ordinary shares,
Consolidated and Parent Entity

{mumber) 2018 2017
Opening balancs 3,354 364 279 3,346, 166,853

Dividand rervestment plan' 21,242 66T 48,197 426

Conversion of Wesipas Corvertible Prefersnce Shanes® 181849, 765 .
Closing balance 3,424,796 711 3,384, 364.270
Ominary shares purchased and sold on market

FULE] 2018

Consolidated and Parent Entity Mumber Awerage Price (§)
For share-based payment amangemenis:

Employes share plan (E5P) B4 267 3186

REF 2,291 But ) o)

‘Westpae Performanca Plan (WFP) - share nghts exercised 156,601 3148

Westpae Leng Term Incentve Plan (LTIP) - optons sxercised” 103 606 2880

LTIF - share righte exerssed 2528 2542
As treasury shares:

Treasury shares punchssed (axcluding RSP 93,062 2897

Treasury shares sold (2.715,836) 2810
Mel number of ordinary shares purchased{sold) on market® T8 LBs

For dotails of the share-based paymant amangements refar to Note 37

' The price per share for [P issuance of shanes in reladon jo e dividend renvestment plan for the 20018 interm dividend was 528 11 and 2017 final

drdend was $31.62 (2017 DOVT inbenim ctvidignd was 32978 and 2016 finad gividersd was §21.33),

Thi conwersion price per share for the issuance of shanes in nedation to the comion of Weslpas Convortible Proferenco Shanes was 529,49
shares allocated 1o empioyoes under b ASF ane clasaifiod as treasury shares unli! Me shancs vest

Mo WWRP options wene axgicised dufing the penod. The sverage exgrcme piice per shan receéived was 524 X3 on he exercaa of the LT aptions.

Tradnury ghares include aidinary ghaces held by stabutary [Ho funde and managed imvesiment schomoe and ardinary ehanee hald by Woelaac foe

SOy Sevatives S0l 1D CLESOmETS,

* The purchase of ordinary shares on marked resuBied in a tax benahi of 20 2 milion Seing recognesed as contrinuled aquity.

e
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 32 Shareholders’ equity {continued)

Reconciliation of movement in reserves

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 Fbl) 2018 2T
Avallable-for-sale securities reserve
Opaning balance B4 10 T 10
Ml gans/{losses) Fom changes in Lair value (104) 75 {24 B8
| Pz 1 et 3 {18} 13 [26)
Traraterred In ircome simaments 66 (3 {33) {3
Income tax afsct (25) 1 [ ]
Exchangs diferences 2 - 2 B
Closing balance a7 64 24 Ta
Share-based paymen| reserve
Openinyg balanse 1431 1.333 1322 1229
Share-tased payment sxpense 103 95 103 101
Closing balance 1,534 1,431 1,428 132
Cash flow hedge resarve
Opening balance {154) iz 84 (78)
Hel gamatksses) bom changes in fair value {161} {91) {125] (42}
Income 18 effect 4T 27 36 13
Trarsiemed o income siaements 203 115 160 19
Income tax efact 160} {33) 1448) (3]
Closing balance (135} {154) (&3} (34}
Fereign currency transiation reserve
Opsering balance {529 413 (481) {404
Exchange diferences on translaton of teregn coeratons (el of associated hedges) 181 (116) i (T
Transtermed toincome sialements ] - - -
Clasing balance {381} {528) (207) {421
Qther reserves
Opaning balarce (18 119 41 41
Transactons with cwners - 1 - -
Closing balance 18} (18] 41 41
Tolal reserves 1077 a4 1,414 B58
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 33. Capital adequacy
APRA measures an ADI's regulatory capital using three measwres:

Lavel of capital Definition

Compnses the highest quality components of capital that consists of
paid-up share capital, relained profits and cartain resarves, less cerain
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (GET1) intangible assats, capitalised expanses and software, and investments
and retained profis in insurance and funds management subsidianes
that are not consolidated for capital adequacy purposes.

The sum of CET1 and AT1 Capital. AT1 Capilal compnses high quality
Tier 1 Capstal components of capital thal consist of certain securties not included mn
CET1, but which include loss abaarteng characterstics.

The sum of Tier 1 Capaial and Tier 2 Capital. Tier 2 Capilal includes
subordinated instruments and olher components of capial that, to
Total Reguimony Capial wvarying degrees, do nol meel the criteria for Tier 1 Capital, but
nonatheless contribute to the overall strength of an ADM and its capacity
b abisorks losses.

Under APRA's Prudential Standards, Australian ADIs, including Westpac, are required o mainiain a8 minimum CET1 ratio of at
least 4 5%, Tier 1 Capital ratio of at least 6.0% and Total Regulatory Capital ratio of at least 8.0%. APRA may also reguire
ADls, including, Wesltpac, to meaet Prodental Capital Requirements (FCRs) above the minimum capital ratios, APRA does nol
allow the PCRs for individual ADIs to be disclosed.

APRA also requenes ADIs to hold additional CETY buffers comprising of

= & capital conservation buller [CCB) ol 3.5% for ADIs designated by APRA as domestic sysiemically imporiant banks (D-
51B8s) unless otherwise determined by APRA, which includes a 1.0% surcharge for 0-5185. APRA has determined that
Weslpae is a D-SIB; and

* & countercychcal capilal buffer. The counlercyclical buffer is set on a jurisdictional basis and APRA is responsible for
setiing the requirement in Australia. The countercyclical buffer requirement is curmently set fo zero for Australin and New
Zealand,

Caollectvely, the above buffers are referred 1o as the "Capital Buffer” (CB). Should the CET1 capiial ratio fall within the capital
buifer range restrctions on the distributions of sarnings will apply. This inciudes resinclions on the amaunt of earnings that can
be distnbuted through dividends, AT1 Capial distributions and discretionary staff bonuses

Capital management strategy

Weslpac's approach to capital management seeks (o balance the fact that capilal is an expensive form of furding with the need
to be adequately capialised. Wesipac considers the need to balance efficiency, flexibility and adequacy when determining
sufficiency of capdal and when developing capilal managerment plans.

Viesipac evaluatas these considerations through the Intemal Capital Adequacy Assessment Procass (ICAAP), the key featuras
of which include:

= the development of a capilal managemen strategy, including consideralion of regulatory minimums, caprlal buffers and
contingency plans;
*= consideration of bath economic and regulatory capital requirements,

* @ siress testing framework that challenges the capital measures, coverage and requirements including the impact of
advarse economic scenarios; and

= consideration of the perspeclive of external stakeholders’, including rating agencies and equity and deb! invesiors.

In bght af APRA's announcement an ‘unquestionably strang’ capital benchmarks on 18 July 2017, Westpac will eak o operate
with a CET1 capital rato of at least 10.5% in March and Seplember as measured under the exsting capdal framework. This
also takes into consideration;

= current regulatory capstal minimums and the CCB, which together are the total CETY requirement;
*=  stress ieshng to calibrale an appropriate buffer agamst a downlum; and
= guarlerly volalility of capital ratios due lo the half yeardy cycle of ordinary dividend paymenis.

Wesipac will revise ils target capital lsvel once APRA fnakses A review of the capial adequacy rameswor.
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 34. Dividends

Consofidated Parent Entity
§m 2018 27 2016 2018 017 _
Dividends not recognised at year end
Since year end the Duwcices have propesed the felioeng dividends:
Final dividend 94 cerits per share (2017: 94 cents, 2018; 34 cenls)
all Tully franked at 30% d32T 1188 3142 33229 3.
Total dividends not recognised at year end 3227 3,186 3,142 3229 3,18

Shareholders can chooge o recee their dividends as cash of reinvest for an equivalent number of shares under the Dividend
Reinvestment Pian (DRP). The Board has decided bo issue new shares to satisfy the DRP for the 2018 final dividend. The DRP
will ol include a discount,

Details of dvidends recognised dunng the year are provided in the statement of changes in equity.

Australian franking credits

Australian franking credits avadable 1o the Paren! Entity for subsequent years are 51,357 million (2017 $1,063 milion; 2016;
5811 millian). This is calculaled as the year end franking credii balance, adjusted Tor the Australian current tax liability and the
proposed 2018 final dividend,

New Fealand imputation credits

Mew Zealand imputation credits of NZS0.0T (2017 NZ50.07, 2016: NZ50.07) par share will be attached io the proposad 2018
firal dividend. New Zealand imputalion credils available to the Parent Enlity for subsequent years are NZS530 million (2017
NZ53T5 million, 2016: NZ5423 milion), This is calculated on the same basis as the Austraian franking credits but using the
New Zeatand current fax liability

GROUP STRUCTURE

Note 35. Investments in subsidiaries and associates

Accounting policy
Subsidianes

Westpat's subsidiaries ane anfities which it controls and consclidates as it is exposed to. or has rights 1o, variable returns from
the entity, and can alfect those returns through its power over the entity,

‘When the Group coases to control a subsidiary, any retained mnterest in the entity s remeasuned to fair value, with any resulting
gain of loss recognised in the incomse statement.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interes! in & subsidiary which do not resull in a loss of controf are accouniad for as
ransaciions wilh equity hokders in their capacity as equity holders.

In the Parent Entity's financial statements, invesiments in subsidiaries are initially recorded at cost and are subsequently held
at the lower of cost and recoverabie amount.

All fransactions batwean Group enbities are aliminated on consodidation.

Associafes

Associates ane entibies in which the Group has significant influence, but not cantrol, over the operating and financial pollcies.

The Group accounts for assoclales using the aquity method. The investments are initialty recognisad at cosl (except where
at fair value due o a loss of control of a subsidiary), and increased (or decreased) each year by the Group's share

of the associale's profit (or loss). Dividends received from the associale reduce the investment in associale.

Overseas companies predominantly carry on business in the counlry of incorporalion. For unincorporaled enlilies, 'Country of
Incorporation’ refers to the country wiene business s cammied on. The financial years of all controlled entities are the same as
that of Westpac unless otherwise stated. From time to bme, the Group consolidates a number of unit trusts where the Group
has vanable returms from is involverment with the trusts, and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
trusks. Thesa unit frusts are excluded from the tabla
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Mote 356, Investmants in subsidiaries and associates [continuad)

The fobowing table includes the matenal controlled entibes of the Group as at 30 September 2018

Oooooooa

Country of Gountry of
Hamo Incorporation Mame Imcorporation
Advance Asset Mamagement Limod Avistrada ‘Wesipac Equity Holdings Pty Limied Auisiralia
Asgard Capital Management Limited Austaia 'Westpac Financial Services Group Limited Australia
Asgord Weath Solutions Limited Ausiraim ‘Wesipac General insurance Liribed Australia
BT Fmnancal Group Ply Limied Ausirada ‘Wastpac Genoral Insurance Senices Limied hustralia
BT Funds Management Limded daistradia Westpac Lendess Mordgage insurance Limited Ausiralia
BT Portliolo Services Linbed Austrada ‘iestpac Life Insurance Senvices Limited Ausiralia
Capital Finance Austraka Limitod Augdraiia WWaostpac Securities Limited Australia
Crusace ABS Senes 2016-1 Trust Augtaaa Zen F g6 Py Limated Auiraiia
Crusade ABS Series 20171 Trusi ALiBEIE BT Funds Maragement (MZ] Limited Mew Zealand
Crusade ABS Series 2017-1P Trust ALIBTTEA ‘Wasipac Financial Services Geoup-MZ-Limded Mirw Tpaland
Crusacs Trust MNe.JP of J008 Astiaia Wrstpac Life-PE-Limied Mre Josaiang
Hantngs Funds Managemant Lmdsd Auptrada ‘Waestpac Naw Deslsnd Group Limded M Zaaniand
Sanes 2008 1M WST Tt Auntradn ‘Westpac New Zealand Limited Merer T eaabanid
Senes 2074-1 WST Trust Austraia Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limied” Mew Ieaand
Ganes 2014-2 WET Trust At ‘Westpac MZ Seouritisation Lmied’ Mew Jealsnd
Sanes 20151 WET Trust Austrada Westpac Securities N2 Lirited Mew Teatand
51 George Finance Limited dustradn ‘Waestpac Term Pie Fund’ Mew Zealand
&t Geoege Mobor Finance Limicd Autain Westpac Bank-PHG:Limibod Fopun Mee Guinon
Wiatpae Covornd Bond Trust Autrada

Thia fobowing controlled entities have bean granted relief from compliiance with the balance date synchronisation provisions in
the Corponations Act 2001

*  Wastpac Cash PIE Fund;

*  Wesipac Nolice Saver PIE Fund, and

*  \Westpac Term PIE Fund.

Tha falicwing malerial conlrelied entites are nat wholly owned

Percentage Cwmed 2018 2017
51 Geonge Molor Finsnce Limibed 75.0% 750%
\Wesipac Bark PNG-Limited 80.5% BO.5%
Wesipac NZ Coversd Bend Limded 19.0% 19.0%
\Westpar MZ Securtration Limited 19.0% 15.0%
Non-controiling inferests

Dietails of the balance af non-controlling interests are sal oul in Nole 32. There am no non-contralling interests that are material
fo the Group.

Significant restrictions

Thare werne no significant restricfions on the ability to transfar cash or olher assals, pay dividends or other capital distributions,
provide of répay loans and advances betwesn the entities withen the Group subject to local regulatory requirements, There
wers alsa no significant restrictions on Westpac's ability lo access or usa the assels and setfle the liabilities of the Group
resultng fram prodective nghts of non-comtralling imerests

Associates
Thare are no associales that are matenal to the Group

On 26 May 2017, the Group sold 60 millien shareg of Pendal Group Limited, which reduced the Greup's awnership io
approcamately 10%. Following completion of the sale, ihe remaining interest in Pendal Group Limited was reclassified 1o
avallable-for-sale securities.

Tha folowing table summanses tha financial information of Pendal Group Limeted and reconcies the summarised financial
Intarmation b the carmying amadunt of the Group's 29.0% investment i Pandal Growp Limited &< at 26 May 2077 immediatisly
pricer bo the sale. The lable also summarises the gain recognised on the sale of the Group's inlerest in Pendal Growp Limited as
well as the fair value of the remaining interest in Pendal Group Limited inilialy recognised in avaiable-Jor-sale securites.

! Tr Group ncirpctly carsk 10% of Weelpas NI Covired Bond Lenited (WHNICEL) and Woslpa:s NI Securtsation Limaed (WHNISL) hawevor, dus i
contractual and structural anangements both WHEZCEL and WNZSL are considered 1o be controlied ertes within ihe Group.

¥ Tho Group has fundng sgresments in place with this enkty and i dearmed b have exsosure o tho seseciabed fisks and rewards. The eatity is
consolidated a8 (ha Group (s expesnd 12, OF Nas 1ights 10, VanaDie ieturns from i invalvamen! with @ entity and has. the abilty 1o afect thoss
nefurns through s posvess crver B ey,
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Note 35 Investments in subsidiaries and associates (confinued)

Consolidated Period ended
Sm 6 May 2017
Summarised results

Revenue for the ponod 262
Mol prodit for the pevicd ]
Otihar comprahensive income for the pediod 1
Total comprehensive income {100%) 101
Group's share of net proft’ 26
Exuily accountitg sdjusimanls [13)
Group's share in net profit recognised in the income statement 13
Group's share of other comprehensive incomsa’ 4
Tax effect on Group's sham of other comprehensive ncoms {1
Shate of total camprehensive income recagnised by the Group 18
Dvdidends recaived from asscciates during the period &2
Summarised balance shest

Total sesets 887
Total kabiifes (132)
Todal net assets (100%) TES
Group's share of lols! nel assets’ 272
Fair valus adjustmants (including nobonal goodwil} on acquisition {net of amortsaton) 401
Carrying amount of Interest in Pendal Group Limited® 713
Carmying amount of imerest in Pendal Growp Limited scid (471}
Carnyng amount of remasning interest reciasaified to available-lor-sale securtios {242}
Remaining interest in Pendal Group Limited accounted for under equity method -
Faur value of remairsng interes! reclassrdbed 1o svailabie-lor-aale secinbes arhd
Procseds fnom aale of Pendal Group Limited intenst, ned of Eansachion cosls 630
Amcund of reserdes recycled o pralit or loss B AE3y
Gadn on sale of interest in Pendal Group Limited Fii]
Faur value of mvesiment na

Changes in ownership of subsidiaries
Businesses disposed during the year ending 30 Seplember 2078

Westpac sobd its interest in a number of Hashings offshore subsidianes 1o Nohill Capital, Completon of the sale of the US and
UK entites cccurred on 28 February 2018 and complelion of the Singapore entity occurred on 23 March 2018, with a totad loss
of 58 millien recognised in pon-inerest income, The tatal cash consideralion received, nal of transaction costs and cash held,
was 38 million

Businesses disposed during fhe year ending 20 Seplember 2017
Mo businesses were sold in the year ended 30 Saptember 2017

Businesses disposed during the year ending 30 September 2016

Pacific Islands

Waslpac sabd s banking operatians. in Salomon lstands and Vanuat 1o ihe Bank of South Pacilic Limiled (BEP), Setflermient
occurred on 30 Getober 2015 and 1 July 2018 respectively, with a gain of $1 million recognised in non-inberest income.

The tolal cash consideration paid, net of transaction costs and cash held. was 5104 million.

Details af the assats and liabilities aver which contral was lost are provided n Note 41

' Reprosents thie Group's share of Pencial (26 May 2017 29.0%).

4 The amount dsclosed as at 28 May 2017 ropresenied the camying value of interest in Pendal immediately pror i the sais
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Maote 36. Structured entities

Accounting policy

Struclured entities are genarally crealed to achieve a specific, defined objective and their oparations are restricted such as only
purchasing specific assats. Structured enties are commaonly inanced by debl or equity secuntes that ane collateralised by
andior indexed lo their underlying assets. The debt and equity securities issued by stnuctured enfiies may include rancies with
varying levels of subordinelion,

Struciured entities ame classified as subskdiades and consolidated if they meet the dafinition in Note 35. If the Group does not
control a structured entity then it will not be consalidated

The Group engeges in vanous transactions with both consolidated and unconsolidated struciured enbites that ane mainly
involved n securiisalions, assel backed and olher financing struciures and managed funds

Consolidated structured entities

Securitizalion and covered bonds

The Group uses struciured entiies o securiise [ts financial assets, ncluding two covered bond programs fo assign pools of
residential morigages o bankrupley remate structured enlities

Tha Group alsa uses siruclured antities to give its customers access lo funding frem commercial paper markeals,

Rafer to Mote 25 for further details.

Group managed funds
The Group acis as the responsible entily andior fund manager for varous investment management funds. As fund manager, if

tha Group is deermed fo be acting as a pancipal rather than an agent then @ consolidates the fund. The principal vs_ agent
decision requires judgement of whether the Group has sufficient exposure 1o variable returns.

Non-gontractual financial support
Th Group does nol provide non-contraciual firancial support to these consolidabed structured enliies.

Unconsolidated structured entities

The Group has interestis in various unconsolidated structured entities including debt or equity iInstrumanis, guarantees, Hguidity
and other credit suppori amangements, lending, loan commitmants, certain derivalives and investment managemani
agreameants.

Interests excluda non-complex dervatives [e.g. interest rate or currency swaps). instruments that create, rather than absork,
variability in the entily (e.g. eredit profection under a credil defaull swap), and lending 0 & Struciured entity wih recourse o a
wider oparating endity, not just the struchured antity.

The Group's main inlerests in enconsoldated siructuned entibes, which arse i the nofmal course of business, are

The Group aclively irades interests in siructured entitses and normaly has no other invalvemnent
Trading Securiliea with the structured entity, The Group eams inlerest income on these securilies and also
recognises tair value changes thraugh Irading meome i non-interest ineome

The Group holds mortgage-backed secunties for liguidity purposes and the Group nommally has
na other involvermnent with the siructured enlity. These assets ame highly-rated, invesiment grade
and elupble for repurchase agreamants with the RBA or another central bank, The Group earns
Inerast income and net gains or losses on selling these as5e1s ane recognised in the incomea
stalements.

Avaieble-for-sale
sacyrbies

The Group lends o unconsolidaled struclured entiles subject i Uw Group's collaleral and credit
Loans and other cradit approval procassas, in order to eam interest and fee income. The structured entities are mainly
commilmants properly frusts, securitisaion entities and those associated with project and propery

finanging iransactions

The Group manages funds that provide customers with mvesimenl opportunites. The Group also
manages suparannuation funds for its emplayeas. Tha Group eams managament and
Invesimend management | perormance fee income which s recognised in non-interest incomae.

Bgreamants The Group may alsa retain unilts in these investiment management funds, primarly throwgh life
nsurance subsidianes. The Group eams fund disiribubon income and recognises fair valua
movements through non-inferesl incoms,
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 36. Structured entities (continued)

The folicwing table shows the Group's interests in unconsolideted structured entities and its macomum exposure fo loss in
relation 1o those imerests. The maximum exposure does nol take inta accouwn] any collateral or hedges thal will reduce the nsk
ol loss.

=  For on-balance sheet instruments, incheding debl and equity instruments in and loans 1o unconsolidated structured enfities,
hié Maximum exposure 1o 1055 18 the carrying value, and

=  For off-batance sheel instruments, inclwding hquidity laciilies, loan and olher credit commitments and guaraniees, the
maximum axposure o koss s the notional amounts,

Consolidated 2018 Investment in
Third Party

Martgage and Irbe Fesat

Other Financing to Group In Gther

Mﬂl:hu! Securitisation  Managed  Structured

sm Securities Vehicles Funds Entitles Tatal
Assots
Recervabies due from cther financial insttubons. - - - - -
Trading secuntes and linancal assels desagnaled al fair valie 2108 - - 138 2247
Avalable-for-sale securies T.352 . E . 1352
Loans - 21977 ] 2 B4 44877
Lite insurance assels - - 470 1,843 ES45
Oifer assets - - L1d - 47
Total on-balance sheet exposures 9,460 21,977 4,755 24 ETE 61,068
Total notional amounts of aff-balance shes| exposues = 5145 2] 7 988 13,193
Maximum exposurne to loss 9,460 Az 4,815 32,864 T4,.2681
Size of structured enites’ 58,976 i 56,524 100427 253048
Consolidated 2017 Investment in

Third Party

Morigage and Iniberest

Other Financing ta Group in Other
Asset-Backed  Securitisation  Managed  Structured

Sm Securities’ Vahicles Funds Entities Tatal
Lt

Recevabies due fom ofmer hinancial insbiutons - 302 - - 392
Trading secuntes and financial assets designated at fair value 1.740 . - E7d 2414
Avalable-for-sale securiies 6,581 - - - (111
Loars - 0,032 e 2488 42564
Life imsurance asssls - - 4,344 1,738 E0TD
Diker assets - - 52 - 52
Total on-balance sheel exposures ara 20,424 4,440 24,887 SE482
Total noticnal amounis of off-balance shee! exposures - 5,802 = 7. 718 13,5685
Magimum exposure to loss - Wil | 28 228 4, 508 328158 T2,088
Size of struchured entties’ B0.573 26,226 70,070 134,548 294417

Non-contracteal financial support
The Group does nol provide non-contractual financial suppont 1o these unconsobdated struchured entities

" The Geoup's interests in third party momgage and other Bssel-backed secufites are senr iranches of notes and ane investment grade rated

7 Raprosonsed nilhat by tha total aseels or marke! caphabsaticn of the arsty, of | Aol availablo, T Group's 1okl commitied expesurs (or lnding
WTANGEMENtS and eabemal dobt and equily holdings ), fands under management (for Group managed Lnds) or e botal value of notes on issue (o
investrsenis in thard-party asset-backed secoribes)
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Notes to the financial statements

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Mote 37, Share-based payments

Accounting policy

The Group entens inlo vanous share-based payment armangements with its employees as a component of overall compensation
for services provided Share-based payment arrangements compeise options to purchase shares at a pre-delerminad price
(share oplions), ights 1o recesve shares for fee (share rights) and resiricled shares (issued al no cost). Share-based payment
armangements typically require a spacified parod of continuing empleyment (the sanice period or vesting pericd) and may
include parformance targals (vesting conditions). Spectic details of sach arangement ane provided balow.

Share-basad payments must be classified as sither cazh-setlled or equily-setied arangements. Tha Group's significant
AMTANGEMANS am equity-settled, as the Grodp i not obliged to settls in cash.

Ophons and share rights
Options and share rights are equily-seliled arrangements. The fair valee is measured at grant dale and is recognised as an
expense ovar the serice poriod, with a comespanding increase in the shane-based payment resere in equity.

The fair value of share options and shane nghls is estimaled at grant date using a binomialMonle Cade simulation pricing
modal which incorporates the vesting and market-related paformance targets of the grants. Tha fair value of share options and
nghis exciudes non-markel vesting condifions such as employses’ continuing empéoyment by the Group. The non-marked
vasiing conditions ane instead incorporated in estiimaling the number of share options and rights that are expecled lo vest and
ane therefore recognised as an expense, A each reporting date the non-marked vesting assumptions are revised and the
expense recognised each year akes into account the most recent estimates. The market-related assumplions are nol revised
each year as the lair value ks nol re-eslimated after the grant date.

Restricted =hare plan (RSF)

The RSP is accounted for as an equity-settied arangement. The fair value of shares allocated o employeaes for nil
consideration ks recogresed as an expense over the vesting period with a comresponding increase in the share-based payments
resenve in equity. The fair value of ordinary shares issued 1o satisfy tha obligation o employess is measured at grant date and
is recognsed as a separale component af equity.

Employee share plan (ESP)
The value of shares expected to be allocated to employees for nil consideration i recognised as an expense over the financial

year and provided fior as other employes benefits. The fair value of any ordinary shares issued o sabsty the oblgation to
employees is recognised in equity. Allemalively, shares may be purchased on market to satisfy the obligalion to employees.

528/576

Westpac Long Term Restricted Share | Employee Share Plan
Scheme name | oo e Blan (LTI) Westpac Performance Plan (WPP) | o b oo [ESF)

Share rights (allocated at | gpo0 rignts (aliocated at no Westpac ordinary
Type of share- | Ao cost) cos), ahts ¢ Wastpac i shares (allocaled at no
based Share options (no lon ; s cost) of up to $1,000
paymant eved tince October | Share options (no longar issued TN | per smpioyes per

sinea October J000) SOsd). "
2003) YEar
To reward eligible

Aligns executive The mandatory deferral of a To reward kay Ausiralan employees

rernuneration and portion of shan-tarm incentives | employees in {unless they have
How il is used | accountability with far Mew Zealand empioyeas and | respect of the already been provided

shareholder interesis over | key employees based oulside previous imsfrurnents wrnder

the long term. Australia, financial year. another schame for

lhe previous year).

Exefcise phce:
Shares nghts | M, Mil, na. nia,

e et na | he et ricoof Wesc
Share options et ;ah o shares al the start of the n'a nfa

PeMommance | parormance parod
paricd
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Note 37. Share-based paymenis [continued)
‘Westpac Long Term Restricted Share | Emplayes Share Plan
Scheme name | o ve Plan (LTI Westpac Performance Plan (WPP) | oy pen) {ESP)
Relative tolal shareholder
retum (TSR} over a 4 yoar
performance penod snd
average cash Reluin on
Perfofmances Equity {cash ROE) over a
Purcbes three year padormance Nong More, Mone,
peniod plus 1 year halding
lock, each applying to hal!
of the award’
[eommencing e
2016 LTI award)”.
o i it fl Shares must mnnEag
tinued employment : " m:g;: remain within the
Service throughout the vesting Canlmuei%r:xuym’ il - 15mcﬁmt the for three years from
conditions pevicd or as determined “UI “!"E't m.m“ m:gapa dud granting unless the
by the Board. e ' paria.or i employes leaves
determined by Wesipac
the Board. 3
mwur 5 Dafined period
4 |
which yea Dalnindpumdmmatmnnf ant oot ot e 1 yooe
BXpENSES Are Ll of grant.
recognised)
Weated shares
B released
fram the RGP al
tha and of he
@ &
Treatment al L Shares granied
Lapse | not axancised, g8 I not exercised, g restriction period o
end of term e prio 10 OCIober | when tha v
2008 may be
held in tha RSP leaves Weslpac.
Tar up 12 10
years from the
grant date.
Does the
employes
receive
ﬁ;rd;nrw No No Yes Yes
during the
wesling
pariod?

" Dowmds of the TSR and cash ROE porformance [arpets are provided in the Remuneraton Repert in Secion 4.3
nd annual grewth mfe (CAGR) over o thres

7 For the 2015 LTI awards, the TSR is sulyect 10 & four year periormante COmpo
yRar peformance pediod pis 1 year holiding kock For sveacds granted for the periods 2011 1o 2074 both the TSR and CAGR hurd es ane subject ioa

period and Gosh EPS

\Feed yoar performants and welng pariod TSR hordlad awande grased prior 1o 2011 wore meatuned ower an initial thied year parformancs periad
with subsaguent periormance lesting possbio & the fourth and Afth anniversanes howaver further vasting may only oZcur If e TSR mnking has
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 37. Share-based paymenis (continued)

Each share-based payment scheme is quantified below:
() Wesilpac Long Term Incentive Plan

Dutstanding ai Granted  Exsrcised Lapsed ‘Ourtstanding
1 Sciober Buring Bwring Braring Oiutstanding at arvl Exercinabile o1
Pkl 2mT the Year the Year the Year 30 2018 3 ber 2018
Share oplicns 256,840 E 103,625 100,804 52,350 52,350
Weighted average exsrcise price $20.30 - £ - 1240 $21.40
Weighted average remaining
eonirachusl life 0.7 ymars 0 years
Share righis 5,231,504 BOBIS0 253 1.334,422 4TiLB4Y 148
Weighted averags remaining
contractaal life 10.3 ymars 10.9 years
7 1 Dt 2018 36 Sept 2017
Share cpbons 583.018 E A ] . 256,840 258,840
Wiy ied Svarago auerciss prce 52754 - e - 52638 526.28
Pardormance sharo rights 5.275.852 asin2 . ST TRE 5231804 6.640

Thi welghted average fair valuee at grant date of LT1 share rights ssued during the year was $17 86 (201 7: 318.17),
(i) Wesipac Performance Plan (WPF)

Qutstanding at Granted  Exercised Lapeed ‘Ourtstanding
1 Gciober During DBaring Dhuring Gutstanding at ardl Exercinabile at

Fig 1 2017 the Year the Year the Year 0 2018 0 018
Share rights
Cmpe o vesting panod 155418 T2 [ kT 05N 140,551 Sh6dd
TPl virilinng plraded 133456 &8.957 [k B 25350 42455
Trepe-0ar vekting peeiad 104,28z 41550 ekl TRO NT.7x8 2BAIE
Four<pmar vesting periad 128 822 A2 By = [t DELZME -
Total share rights E18,778 246902 156691 1511 ETLEER 124,528
Weighted avarage Femairng
contractual life 12.3 years 12.4 years
mr 10t 2016 30 Sept 2017
Share options T4,084 . 22ME M -
Wiigisd svarage aTercee prce 52308 . 52 . . .
Paformancs s igis 381,502 JEA,5E 142053 23T &18,rra 118,913

Thes weighted avarage fair vakes at grant date of WPP share nghts issusd dunng the vear was $27_683 (2017: 527 40).
{ifi} Restricted Share Plan (RSF)

Gutstanding at Granted Forfeited

1 Dictober Durirg Dusirg Outztanding a1

Allseaticn date’ 2017 b Yerar Releaied the Year 30 Septesnber 2018
Granied prar be Cictober 20058 L 15 r] = b7 B ME.TH

Grantod suaquenl io Cciober 2008 3528 4t 2478875 1 BE6 Bl il Yin 3842 812
Taial 2018 &,204,755 2479875 2,275,345 289,838 4,188,844
Totad 2017 £ 426 472 2164572 FELTE ) 84,706 4,204,753

Thi weighted average fair vaiue at grant date of RSP share nghis ssued dunng the year was 531.208 (2017T; 532 24)

' For saseds made peior io Ociotsr 2008, shares may 5o haid in e RSP for up 10 10 years fram e dase they ae granied. For swards mace from
Oicdober 2008, shams am releassd from the REP on vesing
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MNotes to the financial statements

Note 37. Share-based payments [continued)

Iverage Humbes Total Mumbssr

Allocatsan Mumber of of Shares Alocated of Shares Market Total

Dt Participasis per Participant Allccated Price per Share' Fair Value

2ma 24 Novemiser 2017 27,557 n BE4 26T 53150 527,185,851
7 25 Mavambar 2016 26564 n B2 f2jle-] S26 58 D00

The 2017 ESP award was satisfied through the purchase of shares on market

The liability accrued for the ESP at 30 September 2018 is 528 mallion (2017: 528 million) and is provided for as other employee
beneafits,

vl CEO plans
Dedails of share-based payment arrangements held by the CED, Bran Hartzer. which are on the same terms and conditions as
describad above for the relevant plan, are provided in the Ramunerabon report in Section 1.

fwi) Cther plans
Wastpac also provides plans for small, spacialised parts of the Group. The benefils undar these plans are direclly inked o

growth and performanca of the relevant pard of the business. The plans individually and in aggregate are not matenal to the
Group in lerms of expenses and dilution of earnings.

T narmes of all pessons who hold share options andior nghls curendly on Issue are entered in Wesipac's regisler of oplion
holders which may be inspecied at Link Market Sarvices, Lavel 12, 680 George Sirest, Sydnay, Mew South Wales.

{wil) Fair value assumptions
The fair values of share options and share rights have been independently calculated al their respective grant dates.

Thee fair valua of share rights with paformance targets based on relative TSR takes inlo accound the average TSR outcome
dlermined using & Mane Carlo simulation pricng model

The fair values of share rights without TSR based performance targets, (e, share nghis with Cash EPS CAGR, economic profit
and ROE performance largels), have been delermined with reférence to the share price al grant dale and a discount rale
reflecting the expected diidend yield ever their vesling periods.

Ot significant assumpltions mclude:

®= g nsk free rate of return of 2.6%, appled to TSR-hurdled grants;

= adividend yield on Wesipac shares of 6.0%, applied to TSR and ROE-hurdied grants,

= wolaliity in Westpac's TSR of 19.9%, applied to TSR-hurdled grants; and

= vedafiities of, and comelaton feciors between, TSR of the eomparater group and Wesipac for TSR-hurdied granis,

Note 38. Superannuation commitments

Accounting policy

The Group recognises an asset or a Mability for its defined benafit schemes, being the net of the defined benefit obligations and
the fair value of the schemes’ assets. The defined benefit obligation is calcutated as the present value of the estimated fulure
cash flows, discounted wsing high-guality leng dated corporate bond rates.

The suparannualion expensa is recognised in opefaling expenses and remeasurements are recognised through othar
comprenensive income,

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

The actuarial valuation of plan cbligations is dependent upon a senes of assumplions, prancipally prica inflabon, salany growth,
medalty, morbidity, discount rale and imvestment retums. Different assumations could skgnificanty alter the valuation of the
plan assets and chligations and the superannuation cost recognised in the income statement.

Tha maricoet price per shans for te aliseation is based on e fvo day wolome-wesghled average poco up io the grant date
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 38, Superannuation commitments {continued)

Viesipac had the following defined benefit plans at 30 Seplember 2018

Date of Last Actuarial
Assessment of the
Name of Plan Type Farm of Benefit Funding Siatus
Westpae Group Plan (WGPY' Dafined mensafit and Indexad pansion and 30 Junae 2015
accurmudation Tumg sum
Weslipac New Zeatand Defined benefit and Indexed pension and 30 June 2017
Superannuation Schema (WNZS) accumuldation lump sum
Wesipae Banking Corporation LIK Defined benefi Indexed penshon and 5 April 2015
Staff Sy tion Scheme lumg sum
{UKSS)
Wasipac UK Madical Banafits Defined benefit Madical banafils nia
Schema

The definec benefit sections of the schemes ane closad to new mambars. The Group has no cbhigabon beyond the annual
canlribuliens lof the acoumulation or defined conlnbulion sections of the sehames

The WGP is the Group's principal defined benafit plan and is managed and administened in accordance with the terms of its
trust deed and relevant legistation in Australia, Its defined benedit abdiles are based on salary and length of membership for
active mambars and inflation in the case of pensaaners

The defined benefit schemas expose the Groug 1o the following risks:

= discount rale — reductions in the discount rate weuld increasa the present value af the fulure paymenis;

*= inflation rate - increasas in the inflation rate would increase the payments to pensioners;

= mvesiment risk = lower investment retumns would increase the contributions neaded to offset the shorifall,

= mortality risk = members may live longe:r than axpacted extending the cash Nlows payable by the Group; and
" legisiative risk = legistalive changes could be made which incraase the cost of providing defined benefils,

Irvestment sk 5 managed by sotling benchmarks for the allecation of plan assels between assel dasses, The long-term
Investment stralegy will ofien adopt relatively high levels of equity investment in arder fo:

= secure altractive long term investiment retums, and
®  provide an opporiunity for capital appreciation and dividend growth, which gives some protection againsi inflation.

Funding recommeandations for the WGP, WHNZS and the UKSS are made based on (rennial actuanial valuations, Thess
valuations resulted in a funding surplus of 5224 million for the year ended 30 September 2018 (2017 5315 million), Cument
contribulon rates are as follows:

= WGEP - contributions are made o the WGP al the rate of 11.8% of members’ salaries;
= WHNZ5 — confributions are made to the WNZS at the rate of 12% of members’ salaries; and
®  UKSS - contributions are made fo the UKSS at the rate of £1.05 million per year.

Contributions

Consolldated Parent Entity
Em 2018 2017 2018 2017
Empioyer conlributions 30 33 30 3
Membar contribuSans 12 13 n 12

Expected ermployer contibutions for the year ended 50 September 2019 are $28 millicn

Expense recognised

Condolldated Parent Entity
§m 2018 2017 2016 2018 207
Current service cosl 37 42 43 aT di
Med imleredd cost on nel benels kabdity h | & T - T
Total defined benefit expense - 50 50 ar 48

' The 3018 final actuarial assessmenl of the Bunding sixtus for WGP and LKSS wil be avallablo in 3019
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 38 EL!['II"I"GI]IIII.':‘.J-.'Z-H commitments [continued)

Defined benefit balances recognised

Consolidated Parent Entity
&m e w7 2018 2T
Benefi obligation at end aof the year 2314 2,284 2.2 2208
Fair value of plan assais sl end of the year 2318 2 708 2318 2227
et surplus/{deficit) &4 5 a0 18
Defined banafit surpius (Note 27) & 48 aa 48
Delirvecl bamefit deficit (Mot 29) [25) [43) ] {30}
Net surplus/deficit) E4 5 a0 18
The average duration of the defined benefit obligaben is 11 years (2017: 11 years).
Significant assumptions
2018 2m7

Australian  Owverseas  Australian  Owverseas
Consolidated and Parent Entity Funds Funds Funds Funds
Discaunt raie 4.1% 28%-29% 42% 2T%R0%
Salary incriasss 2.9% Fe0% 10% 1%=5%
Inflation rate (pensicners receive inflafionarny increases) 1.9%  2%-35% 20%  2%35%
Lite sxpeciancy of a Gl.year-ald male o0 78284 wns 277289
Lite expectancy of a 60-year-old temale 330 294208 337 292203

Sensitivity to changes in significant assumptions

The table bedow shows the impact of changes in assumptions on the defined benefit coligation for the WGP, No reasonably
possible changes in the assumplions of the Group's other defined benefit plans would have a material impact on the defined

benefit abligatian

Increase in obligation

Change in ption 2018 2017
0.5% decrenss in dacount mie 120 16
0.5% incresse in annual salary increases L] 10
0.5% ncrease in infaton rae (Densionen eceie inflalonany INCreasss) m 1048
1 year increase in life expeciancy 38 2
Asset allocation
Consalidated and Parent Entity 2018 2T
Australian Overseas  Australian  Overseas
] Funds Funds Funds Funds
Cash 5% 2% 4% %
Euiity matrumants 4585, T 445 13%
Debd imstruments 8% BO% 9% 65%
Property 0% % 10% 10%
Oither Angets 12% 10%: 13% 0%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

Equity and debt instruments are mainly quoted assels while property and other assels are mainly unquoted. Other assels
include infrasinuctune funds and private aquily funds,
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Notes to the financial statements

OTHER

Note 39. Auditor's remuneration

Th Tees payabie to the auditer, PricewalarhouseCoapars (Pa), and cverseas lims belonging to the PwG network of firms

WETE
Cansolidated Parent Enlity
§'000 2018 217 2018 2017
Budit and audit-related fees
Audit fees
Pwl Ausiradia 10,090 17,886 19,967 17,633
Owverseas PwC network firms 3,338 3,225 68 B52
Total audit fees 23,337 2011 20,035 18,688
Audit-redated fees
PwC Ausiralia 2318 3934 2234 3,738
Orveraean Pwi nabwark finms 17 (1 - i)
Total audit-related foes 2,433 4,006 2,224 3,804
Total audit and auditreinted fees -] 25117 22,289 22489
Tax fees
PwC Ausiralia 168 5 43
Owarseas Pwil nebwork firms - B -
Total tax fees 166 13 49
Other fees
Pwi Ausiralia 1,581 1,853 1,501 a1z
Crverseas Pwl: network finms = o0 - 40
Total other fees 1,581 1,943 1,501 1,002
Tatal audit and non-audit foes 27,520 27073 23,809 23491
Fees payable lo e audior have been categorised as follows:
Aunscit The year end audit, hatf-year review and comfort latters associated with debt isswes and capital raismgs.
e Consultations regarding accounting standards and reporting requeemaents, regulatory compliance reviews
and assurance related 1o debt and capital affenngs
Tax Tax comphance and tax advisory senaces.
Othar Vanous services including systems assurance, compliance advice and conbrols reviews.

It is Westpac's policy to engage PwC on assignments additional to their statutory audil duties only if their independence s not

Impalred or sean 1o be impaired and where thelr expertise and experience with Wesipac s important. All services were
apgroved by the Awdit Commitles in accordance with the pre-approval policy and procedures.,

Pwiz also received fees of 7.5 milllon (2017: 55,0 millon) for vanouws entities which are related o Weslpac but not
consolidated. Thess non-consolidated entities inciude entities sponsored by the Group, trusts of which a Wasipac Group entity
I5 rusles. manager of responsible enlity, superannuation funds and pansion Tunds.
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Note 40. Related party disclosures

Related parties

Westpac's related parties are those it controls or can exert shgnificant influence over. Examples include subsidiares,
associales, joinl vantures and superannuation plans as well as key management personnel and their related partes

Key management personnel (KMP)

Key management personnel are those who, directly or indirectly, have authorty and responsibility for planning, directing and
confrolling the activities of Weslpac. This includes all Executive and Mon-Executive Direclors

Parent Entity

Westpac Banking Corporation 1 the ulimate parent company of the Group.

Subsidiaries - Note 35
Thae Pareni Enlity has the following related party iransactions and balances with subsidiaries

Type of transaction/balance Detalls disclosed in
Balances due lo ! from subsidiaries Balance Sheet
Dividend income { Transactions wilh subsidianes Mote 4

Interes! incoma and Infarest axpanss Note 3

Tax consolidated group ransactions and underakings Mote 7

Guarantess and undertakings Noke 31

The balances due ta / from subsidianes include a wide range of banking and alher financial faciiies.

The terms and conditions of related party transactions babeeen the Parent Entity and subsidiaries are somatimes differant to
commercial ierms and conditions, Related party iransachons between the Paren! Enbily and subsidiaries eleminate on
consolidation.

Associates - Note 35

Thee Group provides a wide range of banking and olher inancial facilibes and funds managemen! sctivilies o i1s associales on
commercial terms and conditions.

Superannuation plans

The Group contribuled 5348 million (2017; 5329 milion) 1o defined contribubson plans and $30 million to defined benefil plans
{2017: 533 million; refer io Nole 38).

Remuneration of KMP

Todal remuneraton of the KD was:

Short-term Post Employment Cdher Long-term Termination  Share-based

E Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits ___ Payments Tatal
Consolidated

2018 23,210,820 B18.6M 29T 485 - 16,006,523 40,213,563
2017 25,048 403 621,608 156,500 . 18,106,111 41.932.710
Parent Entity

2018 21,807,008 537 187 297 405 E 15,301,417 37.043,107
07 23,859,468 545 524 156,590 . 15,264,712 39,830,757

Other transactions with KMP

KMP recelve personal banking and financial imestment services lrom the Groug in the ordinary eourse of business. Tha larms
and condtions, lor sxample inferes! rates and collieral, and the risks to Wesipac are comparable 1o fransactions with othar
employees and did nol involve more than the normel risk of repayment or present other unfavourable fealures

Details of loans provided and the related imerest charged 1o KMP and their related parties are as follows:

Interest Payable Clasing Loan Humber of KMP
i far the Year Balance with Loans
2018 650,968 17498.526 13
2017 T34 466 15,280,320 9

Further detaiis of the KMP's remunaration, share rights and epbons and ather transactions with KMP are included in ihe
Remuneration report in Seclion 1.

260 2R Westpare Crroup dnnme! Repert
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Notes to the financial statements

Jote 40, Related party disclosures [continued

Options and share rights heldings

For compliance with SEC disclosure requirements, the following table sets out cartain details of the performance options,
performance share Aghls and unhurdied share rights hedd a1 30 Seplember 2018 by the CEQ and othar key managemenl
personnel (ncluding their related parties):

Date of Exercise Share fignte _of Options, __— of Options
Latest Date of Exerc i [+ al GRS
Managing Durector & Ghiel Executive Dfficer
Brian Harmmer Ranges Trom 1 Dclaber 2024 1o 1 Oclober 3032 TET 08D . nis
Group Expculives
Ly Cobday Ranges from 1 Dctober 2030 1o 1 Ocigber 30332 261846 = nia
Brad Cooper Ranges from 1 Ocdober 2024 16 1 Oclobes 2032 MNe . n'a
Durvd Cusran Ranges fram 1 Oclober 2024 1o 1 Oclober 27032 168436 . il
Gearge Frazis Ranges from 1 Ociober 2024 1o 1 Ociober 2032 300,880 . na
Peder Kong Ranges from 1 October 2024 10 1 Oclober 2032 314,258 - s
David Lees Ranges from 1 Dgiober 2018 o 1 October 37030 na02 24 862 2340
Rebecca Lm Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 1o 1 Oclober 2032 1 002 - nia
Dnvid Linberg Ranges from 1 Ociober 2024 o 1 Oclober 2032 284365 . na
Carglym Molann Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 o 1 Ociober 2033 a2@id . n'm
Davied Meloan Rangas fram 1 Qctaber 2023 1o 1 Oclober 37032 205,136 E nia
Chrstine Parker Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 o 1 Oclober 3032 240311 nim
Fary Thansy Rangas frpm 1 Dclober 024 1o 1 Oclobae 37037 154 553 nia
Formor Group Executive
Alirsandna Helcoma Ranges fram 1 Cclaber 2024 1o 1 Oclater 7032 262576 = na
Further datals of the agquily holdings of KMP are included in the Remuneration report in Section 1.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 41. Notes to the cash flow statements

Accounting policy
Cash and cash equivalants inciudes cash hald at branches and in ATMs, balances with overseas banks in thair local currency
and balances with central banks induding acoounts with the REA and accounts wilh overseas ceniral banks,

Reconciliation of net cash prowided by/{used in) operating activities o nel profit for the year is set oul below;

Consolidated Parent Entity
sm 2018 w7 2016 2018 o7
Med prafit far e ypear B.00 T.aaT 7450 8,144 7.843
Adjustmaris:
Deprecaalion, amorbaalion snd impasrment 1,144 1,269 1,228 852 1,422
Irpairment charges 589 1,01 1,261 B20 591
Mt [decremsejincreass in curent and deferned tax {96) {34) (285) [598) 572)
{Incresse)ideceass in accrusd nlerest receivable [B83) {75} 25 T4} [E1)
{Deciepga)forease i Socresd mlsesl payabls 241 148 147] 27 154
(Dearease)nerease i provisions. 769 218 (B8] 7o 28
Cifver nan-cash sems’ 332 (331) 420 8
Cozh figws from operating ncintios bafore changes in
operabing asseis and labdites 10,815 10,126 8,243 10178 8,704
Het (increase ydecrease in derivative financial instruments 8584 (5,042} (5,167} 8,283 (5.378)
MNed (increase ydecrease in life insurance asses and Eabilites (230) 219 [253) - -
{Increaselidecrease in other operatng assels:
Trading secuties and finandsl atunbs designabed af far waks 3827 {5.054) BE,755 3,150 {5,104
Loans (24,74D) (26815) (3B0&Z) (23BEI) (FTETT
Receivables cue from other financial institufions 1678 2,553 (B26) ca7 1817
Ragulatary deposits with cendral banks cvarseas (303} 8 (200} [299) 84
Other pssets 160 200 (478} 210 136
{Decrensel’ncrease in olher operating labiktes:
Orthwer financial liabiites o1 fair value through income siatement 243 (681} (4.488) 261 {325)
Deposits and cther barmowings 23978 3,062 38,771 20,783 22518
Payables due io cther Tnancial insktutions. {4,072) 3,859 (73} (4308 3,792
Othor liabilities {BB) {15} 312 [186) 78
Met cash provided byl'{used in) operating activities 1i,lbi 2,820 5487 15277 [235)

' Comparatives have been revised for consisiency:

282 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 41. Noles to the cash flow statements (continued)

Details of the assets and liabilities over which confrol ceased
Dwedails of the entities over which control ceased are provided in Mode 35,

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 2017 2018 2B 2017
Assais
Cash and balances wigh central banis 10 - 13X -
Awaiabledor-sale securtios - - 1 -
Loans - - 132 -
Regulstony deposits with central banks aversens - . 5 - .
Propety and equipmend 2 . 3 - B
Deferned inx pssets 4 a 1 - F
Irtangible assels 15 - 1 - -
Other assets 5 - 27 -
Total assets 36 - 208 -
Limhilties.
Deposits and olher borrowings - - 264 -
Current tax lakilbes - -
Provisaons 2 . 1 - -
Oither liabilbes T L] -
Taotal liabdties 5 273 -
Total equity attributable to owners of Wesipac Banking Corporation 3 - 35 - -
Cash proceeds (ned of transaction cosis) 19 - M -
Tetal consideration 19 - 34 - -+
Raserves moyciad lo income siaamant 1 - ] =
Gainl{loss) on disposal #) - 1 - -
Recenciliation of cash proceeds from disposal
Cash proceeds recerved (ned of iransaction costs) 12 e 3 - B
Less: Cash deconsolidated {10 - {138} = -
Cash consideration (paidyreceived (nel of transaction costs and cash hald) 9 - {104) - -
Non-cash financing activities
Consaldated Parent Entity
$m 2018 207 2018 2018 2017
Ehares Issued under the dividend relmeestment plan = 4] 1,452 T26 B3 1,452
Shares issued from the conversion of Westpae CPS 566 - - 566 -

On 13 March 2018, 8,233,643 Westpac CPS were converted 1o Weslpac Capilal Noles 5 for a tolal value of 3623 million. On
3 April 2018, the remaining 5566 million of Westpac CPS were transfarrad to the Weslpac CPS nominated party for 5100 sach.
Folowing the transfer. those remaining Westpac CPS ware convirted into 19188 785 ordinary shanmes

Restricted cash

The amount of cash and cash equivalents not avalable lor use at 30 Seplember 2018 was nil (2017: 338 midlon] for the Group
and ndl for tha Parent Entity (2017 nif)

MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 263
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 42, Subsequent events

Mo other matters have ansen snca the year ended 30 Seplamber 2018 which is nol otherwise deall with in this repor, that has
significanily affected or may significantly afflect the operatons of fhe Group, the résullts of its aperations or the slate of affairs of
thie Group in subseguent periods,

284 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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Statutory statements

Directors’ declaration
In the Directors’ opinion:

8 the financial statements and nofes set out in ‘Section 3 — Financial report for the year ended 30 September 2018° are
in accordance with the Corparalions Act 2001, including:

I complying with Austrakan Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory
professsonal neporting requingments, and

i ghing a trus and fair view of Westpac Banking Cosporation and the Group's financial position as al 30 Saplernbaer
2018 and of their performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

b. there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that Weslpac will be able to pay ils debls as and when they become due and
payable

Mot 1(a) includes a statement thal the nancial report aiso comples with Inbernationa Financial Repaming Slandards as
issued by the Internalional Accounting Standards Board.

The Directors have besn given the declaration by the Ghief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer required by section
2854 of the Corpovations Act 2001.

Thes declamation is made in accordance wilh 8 resolufion of the Direclors.
For and an behall of the Baard

e L el

Lindsay Maxstad Birian Hartzer
Chainman Managing Director &
Chief Exacutive Officer
Sydiy
5 Movember 2018
MITE Wentpar (rrewp Awsual Beport 265
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Statutory statements

Management's repori on internal control over financial reporting
The following report is required by rules of the US Secunties and Exchange Commission,

The management of Westpad is responsiie lor establishing and maintamning adequate internal condrol over inancial reporing
for Weslpac as defined in Rule 13a — 15 {T) under the Secunties Exchange Act of 1534, as amended, Westpac's inlernal conbol
system is designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the relability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial stalerments for exdermnal purposes in accordance with applicable accounting slandasds.

Waosipac's internal contral aver financial reporting includes policses and procedures thal: padain 1o the maintenance of records
that in reasonable delail accurately refiect the Iransactions and dispositbons of the assels of Westpac and s consalidaled
onfites; provide reasonable assurance that ransachions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
stalarmenls in accordanca with applicable aceouning standards, and that receipts and expendilures of Westpae are being
made anly in accardance with authorizations of managament and directors of Weslpac and s consobdated entilies; and
provide reasonable assurance regarcing prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisilion, use of disposition of the
assels of Wesipac and its consclidated entities thal could have a material effect on the financial siatements.

Bacause of As inherent limitabions, inlemal control over financial reporting may nol prevent or dolec] misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of efeclivenass to fulure periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
bacause of changes in conditions, of that the degree of compliance with the policies of procedures may deteriorates

Wesipac management, with the participation of the CEO and CFO, assessad the effectiveness of Wesipac's internal control
over financial reporting as of 30 September 2018 based on the criteria set forth by the Commities of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (SOS0) in s 2013 Intemal Conbrol-Inlegrated Framework. Based on this assessment,
management has concluded that Westpac's internal control over financial reporting as of 30 September 2018 was affachive

The effectiveneas of Westpac's imernal contrl over financial reporting as of 30 Seplember 2018 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, an indepandent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included harein.

266 2648 Westpare Ciroup Aol Repori
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I ndependent auditor’s report to the members of Westpac Banking Corporation

Report on the audit of the financial report

Our opinion
In our opinion the accompanying financial report of Westpac Banking Corporation (the Parent Entity) and its controlled
entities (together the Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

@ giving atrue and fair view of the Parent Entity’s and the Group's financia positions as at 30 September 2018 and of
their financial performance for the year then ended

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The accompanying Parent Entity and Group financial report comprises:

the Consolidated and Parent Entity balance sheets as at 30 September 2018

the Consolidated and Parent Entity income statements for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended
the Consolidated and Parent Entity statements of changes in equity for the year then ended

the Consolidated and Parent Entity cash flow statements for the year then ended, and

the notes to the financia statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies
the directors declaration.

Basisfor opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

I ndependence

We are independent of the Parent Entity and the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110
Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We
have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.

Our audit approach for the Group

An audit is designed to provide reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.
Misstatements may arise due to fraud or error. They are considered material if individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.
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Materiality for the Group audit

For the purpose of our audit we used overall Group materiality of $576 million, which represents approximately
5% of the Group’s profit before tax.

We applied this threshold, together with qualitative considerations, to determine the scope of our audit and the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements on the financial
report as awhole.

We chose Group profit before tax because it is akey financial statement metric and, in our view, it isthe
benchmark against which the performance of the Group is commonly measured.

We utilised a 5% threshold based on our professional judgement, noting it is within the range of commonly
accepted profit-related thresholds.

Audit scope for the Group audit

We focused our audit where the Group made significant judgements; for example, significant accounting
estimates involving assumptions and inherently uncertain future events.

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the
financial report as awhole, taking into account the following factors: the geographic and management structure
of the Group; the significance and risk profile of each division within the Group; the Group’ s accounting
processes and controls; and the financial services industry and broader economies in which the Group operates.
We also ensured that the audit team included the appropriate skills and competencies which are needed for the
audit of acomplex banking group. Thisincluded industry expertise in consumer, business and institutional
banking and wealth management services, aswell as specialists and expertsin IT, actuarial, tax and valuation.

We conducted an audit of the most financially significant operations, being the Consumer Bank, Business Bank
and Westpac Ingtitutional Bank divisions. For the purpose of our audit, the Group’s treasury operations are
included in the Westpac Ingtitutional Bank division, given the commonality in systems and controls. In addition,
we performed audit procedures over specified financia statement line itemsin relation to the Westpac New
Zealand, BT Financial Group (Australia) divisions and the Group Businesses.

Further audit procedures were performed over the remaining balances and the consolidation process, including
substantive and analytical procedures. The work carried out in these divisions, together with those additional
procedures performed at the Group level, gave us sufficient coverage to express an opinion on the financial
report as awhole.
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report for the current period. The key audit matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as awhole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Further, any commentary on
the outcomes of a particular audit procedure is made in that context. The key audit matters identified below relate to both the

Parent Entity and Group audit.

Key audit matter

Provisions for impairment charges
(Refer to Note 14 of the financial statements)

We focused on provisions for impairment charges on
|oans because of the subjective and complex
judgements made by the Group in determining the
necessity for, and then estimating the size of,
impairment provisions for loans.

Provisions for impairment charges on loans that exceed
specific thresholds are individually assessed by the
Group with reference to the estimated future cash
repayments and proceeds from the realisation of
collateral held by the Group in respect of those loans.

If an individually assessed loan is not impaired, itis
included in agroup of loans with similar risk
characteristics and, along with those loans below the
specific thresholds noted above, is collectively
assessed on a portfolio basis using internal models
developed by the Group.

Key elementsin the provisioning for impairment
charges on loans include:

the identification of impaired loans, and the cash
flow forecasts (including the expected realisable
value of any collateral held) supporting the
calculation of individually assessed provisions; and

the application of impairment models used in the
collectively assessed provision calculations, the
appropriateness of the key assumptions used in the
impairment models, the probability of default (PD)
and the loss given default (LGD) factors.

Given the high level of subjectivity involved in
estimating loan impairment provisions, we consider
whether the cal culations and underlying assumptions
are consistent with those applied in the previous year,
or that any changes are appropriate in the
circumstances.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over the provisions for
impairment charges on loans. Key controls included:

governance, including the continuous re-assessment
by the Group that the impairment models are
operating in away which is appropriate for the
credit risks in the Group’s loan portfalios;

controls over the timely identification of
deterioration in credit quality of individual loans;

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage and
transfer the data between underlying source systems
and the impairment models; and

the review and approval process for the outputs of
the impairment models, and the adjustments and
economic overlays that are applied to the modelled
outputs.

Our work over the provisions for impairment charges
on loans included:

for selected portfolios recal culated the collective
provision using the key assumptionsin the model,
such as PDs and LGD;

performed analyses on key assumptions related to
the collective provision;

for asample of individually assessed loans not
identified asimpaired, considered the latest
financial information provided to the Group, to test
the Credit Risk Grade rating that has been allocated
to the borrower. We also inspected the valuation of
collateral (where applicable) to test the LGD factor
applied; and

for asample of individually assessed loans
identified asimpaired, considered the latest
financial information, valuation of collateral, and
independent expert advice (where available)
provided to the Group, to test the basis of measuring
the individually assessed provision.
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AASB 9 Financial Instruments
(Refer to Note 1 of the financial statements)

On 1 October 2018 the Group transitioned to financial
instruments accounting standard AASB 9 which
replaced AASB 139. The estimated transition impact,
net of deferred tax, in the period of initial application is
disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements
according with AASB 108.

AASB 9 introduces an expected credit loss ("ECL")
model which takes into account forward-looking
information reflecting the Group’s view on potential
future economic events. Given thisisanew and
complex accounting standard which requires
considerable judgement to estimate ECL provisions
against financial instruments, we considered the
transition impact disclosure to be a key audit matter.

Key elementsin the provisioning for impairment
charges on loans under AASB 9 include;

the judgments applied in determining exposures that
have a significant increase in credit risk;
judgments in setting the assumptions used in the
ECL models, such as estimating forward |ooking
probability of default (PD), loss given default
(LGD) of financia instruments and macro-
economic scenarios and their weightings;
judgments over the use of datainputs required by
the models; and

overlays added to reflect emerging trends or
particular situations which are not otherwise
captured by the impairment models.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over the Group’s estimate
of the transition impact. Key controls included:

governance over the development, validation and
approval of the Group’s ECL models to assess
compliance with AASB 9;

review and approval of key judgements,
assumptions and forward looking information used
inthe ECL models,

interfaces and reconciliations over transfer of data
inputs from source systems to the models; and

review and approval of ECL model outputs,
overlays and disclosures of the transition impact.

Our work over asample of ECL modelsincluded:

assessment of the methodology inherent within the
models against the requirements of AASB 9

assessment of key assumptions in the ECL models,
including staging, PD and LGD. Thisincluded
using credit modelling specialistsin our assessment;

assessment of economic information used within,
and weightings applied to, forward looking
scenarios;

testing the accuracy and completeness of datainputs
by testing reconciliations between source systems
and the ECL models;

testing accuracy by sampling datainputs used in the
ECL modelsto source systems;

recalculation of the ECL for a sample using the key
assumptions in the models, such as PD and LGD;
and

assessment of whether the overlays were
appropriate.

We assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
transition disclosure in the financial statements.
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Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

(Refer to Note 23 of the financial statements)

Financial instruments held by the Group at fair value
include derivative assets and liabilities, trading
securities, available-for-sale securities, life insurance
assets and liabilities, various debt instruments and
some other assets and liabilities designated at fair
value.

The Group’s financial instruments are predominantly
valued using quoted market prices (‘Level 1') or
market observable prices (‘Level 2'). The balances of *
Level 3 or ‘hard to value' instruments remained
similar to the prior year and significantly less than
Level 1 and Level 2 instruments.

There are two factors that led to our focus on this area.
First, the magnitude of financial instruments held at
fair value is material. Second, judgement and inherent
complexity isinvolved in estimating the fair value of
financial instruments.

Level 2 financia instruments are more difficult to

value, and tend to rely upon models that use observable

inputs to calculate the fair value of the instrument.
Inputs to these models include interest rates and yield
curves, implied volatilities and foreign exchange rates.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of

financial instruments held at fair value. Key controls
included:

governance mechanisms and monitoring over the
valuation processes, including over derivative
valuation adjustments,

controlsto ensure valuation models remain fit-for-
purpose (‘model validation’);

unit pricing controls and confirmations with external
custodians;

controls to validate that inputs to valuations are
relevant and reliable;

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage and
transfer the data between underlying source systems
and the valuation models;

controls to independently validate valuations
produced by the front office; and

controls to approve new products.

For a sample of financia instruments, our work
included:

independently gathering pricing for instruments
where market data existed and assessing any
significant differences in the pricesto the Group’s
prices; and

independently modelling instruments fair values,
including testing key inputs to selected models. This
involved sourcing independent inputs from market
data providers, and using our valuation models. We
considered variances where appropriate to assess
whether a systemic bias or error was apparent.

In those instances where external information
supporting valuations was limited, we sought other
information which, while not always directly
comparable, might be indicative of appropriate
valuation.
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Operation of IT systems and controls

The Group is heavily dependent on complex IT
systems for the processing and recording of significant
volumes of transactions. We focused on this area
because a significant number of the key financial
controls we seek to rely on in our audit arerelated to IT
systems and automated controls.

In particular, in common with all banks, access rights
to technology are important because they are intended
to ensure that changes to applications and data are
appropriately authorised. Ensuring staff have
appropriate accessto I T systems, and that accessis
monitored, are key controls in mitigating the potential
for fraud or error as aresult of achange to an
application or underlying data

=For significant financial statement balances we
developed an understanding of the business processes,
key controlsand IT systems used to generate and
support those balances. We assessed the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of the key controls
over therelevant IT systems. Thisinvolved assessing:

the technology control environment: the governance
processes and controls used to monitor and enforce
control consciousness throughout the Group’'s
technology teams;

change management: the processes and controls used
to develop, test and authorise changesto the
functionality and configurations within systems;

security: the access controls designed to enforce
segregation of duties or ensure that datais only
changed through authorised means;

system development: the project disciplines which
ensure that new systems are developed to meet a
defined business need, are appropriately tested
before implementation and that datais converted
and transferred completely and accurately; and

IT operations: the controls over key operations are
used to ensure that any issues that arise are managed

appropriately.

For in-scope I T operations where technology services
are provided by athird party, we:

considered assurance reports from the third party’s
auditor on the design and operating effectiveness of
controls; and/or

tested internal control design and operating
effectiveness ourselves.

We also carried out further independent tests of the
operation of key programs to establish the accuracy of
selected calculations, the correct generation of certain
reports, and to assess the correct operation of selected
automated controls and technol ogy-dependent manual
controls.

While we noted some design and effectiveness issues
with the change management and security controls,
some of which are long-standing, the combination of
compensating control tests and direct tests gave us
sufficient evidence for our audit.
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Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

(Refer to Note 28 and Note 31 of the financial
statements)

The Group is exposed to risk related to operational,
compliance, legal and reputational matters which could
give riseto significant liabilities for the Group.
Compliance, regulation and remediation provisions
relate to matters of potential misconduct in providing
services to customers identified both as a result of
regulatory action and internal reviews.

We focused on this area because in ng and
measuring compliance, regulation and remediation
provisions and contingent liabilities, the Group is
required to make significant judgements based on
available information in relation to the probability and
estimation of potential future financial outcomes.
These outcomes may be dependent on legal or
regulatory processes.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls over compliance,
regulation and remediation provisions and contingent
liahilities relating to operational, compliance and
reputational matters, litigation and regulatory actions.
The key controls included:

controls over compilation and monitoring of reports
containing operational, compliance, legal,
reputational matters or other matters;

controls over accounting judgments to assess |oss
contingencies and the related accounting impacts,
and

controlsinherent in the IT systems that manage the
data utilised.

We read the minutes of the Group’s Audit Committee,
Risk and Compliance Committee and Board of
Directors, attended the Audit Committee and Risk and
Compliance Committee meetings and the Management
's Document Review Committee and considered key
correspondence with relevant regulatory bodies.

We obtained solicitors letters and discussed ongoing
legal and regulatory matters with management. We
also obtained access to relevant selected documents to
develop our understanding of the Group’s conclusions
in these matters.

We abtained support for the Group’ s judgement asto
whether there is a potential material financial exposure
for the Group and if so the amount of any provision
required and the adequacy of related disclosures.
Where applicable, we recal culated the provisions.

Where the Group determined they were unable to
reliably estimate the possible financia impact of
operational, compliance, legal, reputational matters, we
assessed the appropriateness of the conclusion and
disclosure within the financial report.

574/576



EDINETOO OO
0000000000000000000000(E05759)
oooooog
Other information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’
sannual report for the year ended 30 September 2018, including Performance Highlights and Sections 1, 2 and 4, but does not
include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility isto read the other information identified above and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view and is free from material
mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Parent Entity and the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Parent or the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as awholeis free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect amaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report islocated at the Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board website at: http://www.auash.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/arl.pdf . This description forms part of our
auditor's report.
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Report on the Remuneration Report

Our opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in Section 1 of the Annual Report for the year ended 30 September 2018.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Westpac Banking Corporation for the year ended 30 September 2018 complies
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsihilities

The directors of the Parent Entity are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in
accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Remuneration
Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Lona Mathis Sam Hinchliffe
Partner Partner
Sydney

5 November 2018
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